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Date: 24 January 2023
Ref: CB/QSE/CA/MTA/040/fg-23

Mr. Nasser Abdullah Abdulghani

Director of Market Operation & Supervision
Qatar Stock Exchange

Doha, Qatar

Subject: Annual Consolidated Financial
Statements 2022

Dear Sir,

We enclose herewith Commercial Bank’s
consolidated financial statements for the year
ended on 31 December 2022, reviewed by our
External Auditors and subject to Qatar Central
Bank’s approval.

We will publish the financial highlights in the
local newspapers on 25 January 2023 and the
financial statements will be published after
approval of the relevant authorities.

We kindly request that you publish the press
release on your website.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely,

i) L] (

COMMERCIAL
BANK ())
2023 ki 24 :g il

CB/QSE/CA/MTA/040/fg-23 15y

ayinadl  allae dlve pals [Jalall sl
b8 da s

‘)Lg ‘AA}JM

2022 alad 323 gall dullal) clilil) 18 gaa gall

coosn s At Lad

(e dza) ja g )il elill L) libul) aSSabud (38 )3
it 5 i) Lol e eliall o Al bl ()
252022 e 3] & giiall aladl DA Allac]
G padl (e dxiles e o Jpaall daald

A8l 5 ol ) Claalad Cusy (538 all

Alaal) Canall 8 Al ol pdipal) aal iy o sdiu
Allall ClilLall 53 o o (e 2023 A 25 &t
e e DU ) gall e Jgand) a2y Caaall (b
Aaiial cligl)

e @Al iaall gl 555 S s e s i
S8 5a

R s e
cccﬁdﬂ\}e\)h\}[\éqhd}m\jm}

A om

Joseph Abraham
Group Chief Executive Officer

Attachments:

- Commercial Bank’s consolidated financial statements for
the year ended on 31 December 2022
Disclosure Form
Press Release

The Commercial Bank (P.5.Q.C.)
CR No.150, PO Box 3232

Doha, State of Qatar

Tel: +974 4449 0000

Fax: +974 4449 0070

Incorporated on 10 April 1975, Paid up capital QAR 4,047.253.750
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The Commercial Bank (P.S.Q.C.) Announces

Net Profit of QAR 2,811.1 Million for the year ended 31 December 2022

24 January 2023, Doha, Qatar: The Commercial Bank (P.S.Q.C.) (“the Bank”), its subsidiaries and
associates (“Group”) announced today its financial results for the year ended 31 December 2022.
The Group reported a net profit of QAR 2,811.1 million as compared to
QAR 2,304.3 million for 2021.

The Board of Directors proposed a dividend distribution to shareholders of QAR 0.25 per share

i.e. 25% of the nominal share value.

The financials and proposed dividend distribution are subject to Qatar Central Bank approval

and endorsement by shareholders at the Bank’s Annual General Meeting.

Key financial highlights for the Group compared to the same period in 2021

e Net profit of QAR 2,811.1 million, up by 22.0%.

e Normalized operating income of QAR 5,298.4 million, up by 11.0% (+3.8% on reported
basis).

e Operating profit of QAR 4,155.9 million, up by 14.8%.

e Normalized cost to income ratio of 21.6% (reported 21.5%), reduced from 24.1% (reported
29.0%).

e Strong capital adequacy ratio of 17.3%.

e Net provisions for loans and NPLs up by 7.3% mainly on account of continued prudent
provisioning.

e Total assets of QAR 169.1 billion, up by 2.2%.

e Customer loans and advances remained flat at QAR 98.0 billion

e Customer deposits of QAR 83.2 billion, up by 1.5%.

e S&P upgraded Commercial Bank’s rating to A- from BBB+

e “Bank of The Year” in Qatar for 2022 by The Banker Magazine



e “Leading Corporate for Investor Relations” award in Qatar by Middle East Investor

Relations Association

Sheikh Abdulla bin Ali bin Jabor Al Thani, Chairman of the Board of Directors of Commercial
Bank, said, “Our robust financial and operational performance for the year 2022 reflects our clear
strategy and the Qatari economy’s growth over the last year. 2022 will be remembered for the
successful execution of the 2022 FIFA World Cup, proving Qatar’s ability to execute flawlessly on
world events and draw a global audience, reinforcing its efforts to serve as an international

destination for tourism, commerce, sports and culture.

Commercial Bank is privileged to have played a role in the continued development of Qatar’s
banking sector particularly in the digital space and in servicing its community to the highest
degree in 2022. We look forward to another positive year in 2023, in line with the country’s

projected upward trajectory.”

Mr. Hussain Alfardan, Commercial Bank’s Vice Chairman, added, “Commercial Bank has seen a
strong 2022 affirmed by good growth across our key segments and a healthy bottom-line which
was the second consecutive year of record profit achievement. Our performance stems from our
five-year strategic plans, very strong execution and Qatar’s positive macroeconomic

fundamentals, which we expect to continue into the new year.

Our robust efforts on the financial and operational front have resulted in the Bank winning
several significant accolades, including “Bank of the Year” in Qatar by The Banker Magazine. We
continue to support the Bank’s management in their efforts to position Commercial Bank as the

leading bank in Qatar and look forward to continuing to realize this vision in 2023.”

Operating profit for the Group increased by 14.8% to QAR 4,155.9 million for the year ended 31
December 2022, compared with QAR 3,621.1 million achieved in the same period in 2021.



Net interest income for the Group increased by 10.9% to QAR 4,106.0 million for the year ended
31 December 2022 compared with QAR 3,701.5 million achieved in the same period in 2021. Net
interest margin increased to 2.8% compared with 2.7% achieved in the same period in 2021. The

increase in margins is mainly driven by improvement in funding base and repricing of our assets.

Normalized non-interest income for the Group increased by 11.4% to QAR 1,192.4 million
(-15.1% on reported basis) for the year ended 31 December 2022 compared with QAR 1,069.9
million achieved in the same period in 2021. Although investment income is negative due to
market volatility, the overall increase in normalized non-interest income was mainly due to

higher FX and trading income.

Normalized total operating expenses decreased by 0.7% to QAR 1,142.5 million (-23.1% on a
reported basis) for the year ended 31 December 2022 compared with QAR 1,150.3 million in the

same period in 2021.

The Group’s net provisions for loans and NPLs increased by 7.3% to QAR 1,184.7 million for the
year ended 31 December 2022, from QAR 1,104.5 million in the same period in 2021. The
increase in provisions was mainly due to continued prudent provisioning on NPL customers. Non-
performing loan (NPL) ratio stood at 4.9% at 31 December 2022 from 4.7% at 31 December 2021,
whilst loan coverage ratio strengthened to 105.4% at 31 December 2022 from 97.4% at 31

December 2021.

The Group balance sheet has increased by 2.2% as at 31 December 2022 with total assets at
QAR 169.1 billion compared with QAR 165.5 billion in December 2021. The increase was mainly

in due from banks and investment securities.

The Group’s loans and advances to customers were flat at QAR 98.0 billion at 31 December 2022.
The overall loan book was impacted by the government repayments of temporary overdrafts,

which was offset by growth in private sector loans by 4.0%



The Group’s investment securities increased by 11.6% to QAR 29.8 billion at 31 December 2022
compared with QAR 26.7 billion in the same period in 2021 mainly due to increase in government

bonds.

The Group’s customer deposits increased by 1.5% to QAR 83.2 billion at 31 December 2022,
compared with QAR 82.0 billion in the same period in 2021. Low cost deposits increased by 6.4%

due to the various cash management initiatives and digital products that the Bank offers.

Mr. Joseph Abraham, Commercial Bank’s Group Chief Executive Officer, commented,
“Commercial Bank reported strong set of results for the year ended 31 December 2022,

maintaining the momentum and strong execution of our five-year strategic plan.

“The Group reported consolidated net profit of QAR 2.8 billion for the period, up 22.0% compared
to the previous year, driven mainly by an improvement in operating income and higher

contributions from our associates.

“Normalized operating income reached QAR 5.3 billion, up 11.0% year-on-year, boosted by 10.9%
growth in net interest income and as well as an increase in non-interest income by 11.4%. Net
interest margin improved to 2.8% from 2.7% as we continue to improve our funding base and
reprice assets. Normalized fees and other income grew 11.4% to QAR 1.2 billion, mainly driven

by an increase in FX and trading income.

“On a normalized basis, the Group’s cost-to-income ratio improved to 21.6% compared to 24.1%
during 2021 on account of operating income growth. The Domestic bank’s cost to income ratio

stood at 19.2%, down from 20.5% during 2021.

“Net provisions increased by 7.3% compared to last year due to continued prudent provisioning.

Net cost of risk stood at 121 basis points, within the guidance provided for 2022. As of 31



December 2022, NPL ratio stood at 4.9% compared to 4.7% in 2021, whilst coverage ratio
strengthened to 105.4% from 97.4% in 2021 reflecting the Bank’s prudent approach on credit risk

management.

“Despite higher provisions, net profit improved by 22.0% compared to last year.

“Investment securities increased by 11.6% to QAR 29.8 billion compared to QAR 26.7 billion for

the previous year.

“Loan and advances were flat as the government repaid its temporary overdrafts. Despite a

decrease in the government lending book, private sector loans increased by 4.0%

“Customer deposits increased to QAR 83.2 billion, up by 1.5% year-on-year. Low-cost deposits
increased by 6.4%, which has helped reduce the cost of funding and positively impacted our net

interest margin.

“Our associates continue to deliver improving performance with net profit from associates of

QAR 222.3 million compared to the previous year profit of QAR 129.3 million.

“Alternatif Bank reported a net profit of TL 1,066.3 million compared to a net profit of
TL 76.5 million for the previous year. However, the results for 2022 are impacted by the
hyperinflation accounting by TL 943.2 million. With hyperinflation adjustment, the net

contribution of Alternatif Bank is TL 123.1 million.

“Lastly, S&P Global Ratings upgraded their long-term issuer credit rating on Commercial Bank to
'A-' from 'BBB+' and affirmed the 'A-2' short-term rating. The outlook remained stable. This
reflects recognition by external agencies of the strong execution of our strategy resulting in

improved operating performance and strong capitalization.
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Disclosure Form:

THE COMMERCIAL BANK (P.S.Q.C): Disclose the Annual financial
statements of 2022

THE COMMERCIAL BANK (P.S.Q.C) discloses the interim financial
statements for the twelve-month period ending 31°* December, 2022.
The financial statements revealed a Net Profit of QR 2,811,108,000 in
comparison to Net Profit of QR 2,304,253,000 for the same period of the

previous year. The Earnings per share (EPS) amounted to QR 0.62 as of
31% December, 2022 versus an Earnings per share (EPS) QR 0.50 for the
same period in 2021.

The Board of Directors have proposed a cash dividend of 25% of the
nominal share value (QR 0.25 per share) for the year ended 31 December
2022. The amounts are subject to the approval of the General Assembly.

* Net profit should not include minority right (if any)




()()

(8.8 .p.0%) Gylxdl el
B9l ddladl Calilud!
YoYY sowad V)



Al Cradloaal) Babead) Y] Jiuaall ciliboaal) CBlya s
(-58 o) S iyl

Basgall Adlal) il (3855 Jga ol

by

(‘e sanall 3 lasen agal) [La) el @lSpiy ("Slidl) (o Gg o) @lall il sassall ALl bl Ly 52l
cangall Jalill Jaall g cangall Jaall Glag Y+ YY jiawn ¥ 3 LS asgad) JW) 3l ol et Al
UL Jon clalias ol Gy Gaginal 2l as gall Aol Bl g cansall L8 Goin a@\ Sl
el dnnlaall Glaluall jadle e sas gall 2L

TV b LS e ganall ) 3Sal clal) sl moan o cdllins el Ayl sansall LI bl of Ly 3
bl Adsall yuladl) Tabg oylal) lld 8 Zpgiial) Aiuad] sangal) A0aill Lglaansg am gAML Il Lgilaly Y oYY s
.(IFRSs) L

’ Y Gl

A g Wildggendd ol o) 13a 3 @aY 35 (ISAS) GBEY Adeall juledll Gy i) Jleel L )
Onlaal)l LBIAT (gl Wgs . Bamgal) A0l SULY 850kl Jon cililinll Calye Algiose 5 3 yuladl
Ll ((IESBA Code) (aDlaudl adsall julad) &l 8 Cg) Al ABAY) juleall Ludae e jaliall cpigal)
5angall Ll ULl 38 Lialis Alall o3 (GAYT LENAY) Uild ghuee Aty liad 385 ce genall e Jiise (LS
Al ()98 il by (5, ABNAY) LB piuna Ly o5 ¢y A5 8 duns)) Luigall ilallaiall Tad g de ganall
Ay ela e liSe Ledle Tl g5 3818 Lgale Uilian 1 3l A1) o ) 3 - Caigad) Gaansladl)

S8l Jlael Jgs dalgd )
Bassall A0Ld) bl B80alA Luaal FSYI HsaY) el b ¢ gigall Uy G ¢l Jlael Jon dalgll 5aY) )
elsn Wy usSs By JSS sangal) ALl il 38xl) Jlacl ehal DA 9a¥) sda Jolis w3 a8 adlal) daul
380 Jlael P 55a¥) 038 (o el S 5l L Camg b L+ sl o2 L Dlaiia W) oo Y Wiy LS

Ly (F Bl bl cililal) 385 Jlael Jon lilall (i dlgsone 8 3 daiiagal) Cildghundls Lidy 53
ijﬁggq;@a\gbégwmu@\ Al Jleel Criai cagle 2lig . 5sa¥) s3gs (3lat Lo g Lo c3a
ClhRY) iy 8 Lay gy i S 380 il ] 30 oty LS esangall Adlal) liladl 8 dolall oUady) Sllad]

A yal) 3an gall) Adlal) bl (3855 Jon L)l Lald IS Allg olial daiagall gaY) dallaal 33405dl)



pLsd

Crsadlusal) Babudd) ) Jleaal) cilibad) CBlpa i

A = (.38 o) @l iy

At — Basgall Agllall cilill) 3805 Jga o

daxi — g8 Jleel Jon dalgh) st

Gl Jlasl O3 dalgd) J5aY) dadlas duiss

dalgl) (3Bl ) gal

eDlarll Calially (aag Al dad (jaladl) .o

el Alall ey cllaadl dlagyel) halgeall asd lEdn Jleel coiecs
liad culyail) sda lis dicginge Cilelynl Mty Aadgidl dulady) jilal)
Aall @l ahpds Bbiy)y e 308 o A jacadie jud ddL

e Lo s a1 Rl 8 lelya) il Ly ol Sic

pranaiy deganall daigiall ALVl iledl) dulud agh o Ulas

Al daSsally dlall culd Jadgall dubisl) Ao Wl Ladls adguiall

AT PYPNTY TR L

e el b Lo e il Aty Ll Aalal) e gandl) Al o
@, (SICR) aslaty) Lhladll & 5l sabjlly dlajall aoas
Aagrnsil LS o sam 8 08 ALl il dpall jloeall il
) 8- 2858 Aadlad saucil] il dga e Byl

ANL e e )liag deganall Luallall dalaiy) c i) (8
¢olsi®Y) e edaelall)

Aola®Y) Claglindl o Wil &8 G )l Tdaks sae 4
59 -2 aadly il oSl

Laladl 19-286C dnila il cgm 3 5y LIS waas Galid o
L Y1y desanall dndgiall Anlay) il o cilibia Jlie
cabatll Zga e sylall Lgansil

ALY HILdll 3l b DA S Lkl iyl ALy Uiy

2 dsaillled” DA Lylall g (5205 dadgial)

tb Lo il il pxilipe die e clshaY) Gans ity Lk

Sl ¢l pe Falbialy AUSEY) pie vie iayedl dasdle sae
taadgiall Aabay) IR Al dalleall g pUiY) e ialiil

o Al Jhlad)) 8 5 sab) e Aishid) el yaas o
o8 e lahall Gl degand) aui desdle Sde auily cdis
5 ¢pniill

Gadgid) Aply) plall Glus o

GV JSh Aaiidl Calully pag Al dedll (el jaada sl

(A ALl ol el laall Gy (Y dls yall)

AL lild Joal) jlunalls (3hes Lo e sanall Cilalindl S (520 pit
ALl ae) ulee cliliia ) gaall SIS (e 4

Aadgial Aolai¥) pladll acade JEE ddee ()
Caluly (g all A5l LA dwAlsll (ECL)
DR PE{E R B DN SO+ O PRV PPN
ASaly s sladtid Oty sdiee dalee 8
2 LAl

el Clelial) (o Lggiel Log ) 4-28,€ datla ¢
Bl Aty e il 38 g jall Laludl dlan Jualdl
ple e @) Can cdaigiall Anlaly) LAl
Jasill (5350 28 Lo gag (Bl3Y) sy Jaipall (sl
AlaY) pluall e (g IS8 aias Cils Al
Lty eDlaall Jalyeg daliiodl)

Uaraia cluial (aheY dadgidl Lolay) ilall
el laall il diaed Jylaig LAl alass)
Loxdinadl il paiilly HSaY) diaaly 3 AIL Uil
U ldly g @) Hhalaal de ganall (a5 da 3
Uyiie) 38 cde ganall Cilagage (pa S 1aia (S
Calully (ag jall dadgiall Aulay) jlaall 8

Aalg)) aaxnl Blae (sas)

Gl Jleal &l (YoYY uewn VY LS
(@hi by gsle 10,07 deganall il
O,FY v Alall ) el ymliss) iliaraia cialig
Lalay) ileall laiads diacaie ki JU) sl
Qi hd by gsde VVEY  alia dadgid)
JWy Osele T,0VA aliag (Y) 5 (V) Aspall liayes

() Aayall liagat Jilie (g8

Aadgiall Aalady) leall Glutal Gulid jape &

Cesbaly dalgdl dpulaad) Glubud) (adle 8
Bansall L) Ll )+ (L)




pLSY

Cradloaal) Babead) (Y] Jiuaall cliboaal) CBlya s

A - ((@g-a0l) @l i)
A — Bangal) Allal) clilnd) (3845 Joa

dami — g8 Jleel Jon dalgl) st

Gl Jlesf DA dalgl) | gaY) dallaa duds

dalgl) (3Bt | gal

Aajl) AN B cpldiny) dad (BlAS) .Y

fok Lo e Loy i 3l 58] Clelal) <K

de ganall Ghlaiinl (e 22 eI AL Mdlal) Cls e llas @
Al clSHal

clia) i) aniil llee (338 Gaa Guaradio Dlauyl Ld o
Cilga (0 il ULl we dadiiall Clpoaill A3 laey Liad
iy gAY Adlly dnlady) bl gUaall dmla
Oe 25D AL Aail) aaal YY) Lgnersin) Al Ciliagial)

Al SIS b L)

B U8 (e Sanall Adatisall Zoail) Bl Cladg vt i )
agladgis Abail) SN el Joa BaY) ae ciliilic day L @
R WA

e yandll Ll (213 AL Al yas o
il gyl chui e s Al a4
Lo ol puaiilly AlSaSU SNVl 80l g Adiiuall 20l
Olds Gl el Blaig abadll lyal) ool sl
YL cdagadall Ll ol iy gl
pans BIYLUE (o pasiad) Kol (ggine jlie) b
sia LEEPA cdluojl) ASHAN 8 de senall L
! gl 383l gel e dlual

e sanall Sl S Y YY e 7Y 8 LS
el @kl Ju) sl ¥o0 48 jae Al iS5
o2 s Y Ly dalgd) duuladl clubud)
s gal) ALl L)




Al Csadlusal) Babudd) ) Jieaal) cilibad) CBlpa o i
A = (-5 a ) Gl i)

At — Basgall Agllall cililyl) (385 Jga o

GAY) claglaal)

L) bl G ("gsiall ) e genall (goidl ol b syl lasledll e (9AY) Clagledl) (o
ool bg o of s . 0AY) Slaglaal) o Agguns HIY) o - Lelsn Sliluall e aiis desanall Basgal
Glasteall oty ¥ 2 gall ALl llall Jsa Uidy o) - cbluad) Calye 5y Gyl 2ey Y4 YY Ll e sanall (g5indl
Aelgn aSll Jal e ISa (o G s c gAY

Lasg 5 o Ladie (683 cilasteall e g LY o Uidgguua (8 Bangall ZalLall il @g&u\_\m Glay Lo
Bassall Adlall bl ae dsle By 3L Y ilaglaal 038 culS 13 Lo lae¥) 8 RV elly Ll vy gy
e oaalS gas Wl ¢ ganll Jlel Dla L@c Llas ll claogleall

Bas gall Aullal) Gllilbl) e B (ulaag BaY) Axlg s

((IFRSS) aullall s ylisll Aulgall yulacall iy lsle 5y90m Lumse g samghll Gllal) cililul) Slac) oo algiasa BI3Y) ()
Oe AlA Banse dlle Cilily slaey dujg i Wl oY) Losas AN LI LB Seba) o Jague IS s
s o Ol e Al elgn ol cUasYl

el ity llilae 3 Lhain) o degendl) §FA oo Alggue HIY) (05S sangall bl Cllal) i) xie
rmlaall i) Tane Gulad ladinds 4L Tases dilaiall eaY) oo cdalall die - Lady) iy )Y
e adly iy ) Gl adl ) clgillee elgd) ol de sanall dupan (go0 5)laY) culS 13 )

e gaaall L el dlae) dlee e GLEY) e Jggusa 512Y) Gulaa o)

Basgall Aailal) clilad) 3855 Jleel Jon clibund) e dulg huna

oo Al elpn @bl eUadYl (he Adla JSS Bangall Dbl ililadl b siae At o Jgeanll b Ldlaal Jiaw
sndllle ASE pn Jgindl 28 () Ly ey 53 Slaall il i i) Sy s f Jical
Aol oLASYY (s L g s 2l (38l uladd Gy Las oLl 5 0 85 Jlael (s bl 3a ¥ 4l
oo g 13 llen) ol A3 Bygemn cAanle olbdlS g jlang Uadll of Jlaa¥) o £UasY) Lan 8 Lo giy xie
JBangall AL bl sda Ao 3l cpeadiiveall Aalai@y) il e g of Jaisdl



Al Csadlusal) Babuad) ) Jleaal) cilibad) e o
A = (- Gga0h) Gl i)

At — Basgall Agllall cililyl) (385 Jga o

daTi — Basgall Llal) lild) 3855 Jleel Jon clibund) e dulg huue

o) Ll e Jalay dyigall i) Lujlaey gt Wild ¢ gl 4dsall yuleall Gy il Jleel (0 508
tsb Lo Lad L LS 380 (<lie ghas DS

Al (las o Jlin) e 2aalll 2lon angall Al cillall 8 dnld) cUadl) jlalig agify v
L) ey Ll g 4Dy 4ulS 3w A e Jgeanl) Gy jlaladll sdgl dlaiud S el
3 Cun lhdl) e Al LA Ge lef Sy e daalll dold) oUaallipasiaie Shlie

R L glan ol el mgel) ) exiall Cadall ol gl Gl glalgll JliaY) Qe

el G ad Gady cdaulio 385 Clehal alac) (e Gaxl) Jleel AadlEs Lol 08 dadal agd
JAe ganall 2003 1aN s Jascall dadail A dlad Joa L,

Baxal) Ayslaall ol i) Ll ghasy Aeddivnal) Alal) uld il Lady iy Aulaall Glulud) LoDl (530 pnis
g BIAY) A8 e

ISy clgle lilias A gl A0 e 3l ‘_ruu\ Lypeina¥) Tanad 5)2Y1 latind daeda (530 danye
ol By Jhain¥) o desanall 538 oo Al a5 Aol Cagyh o sl @l oIS 13 Lo s
3 GlaleadV) ) sl i A ol lide 0ld coale el asng W sl la L Aphaan)
anhall Ao aainiy WS AEIS jamlalady) s cul€ 1) Luly Jaaed sl sas gal) Gl culilad) 8 ALa
G35 B ey e aisl) oy aliliall e i sl Sa e Jpan) @ ) Gaxl dd e

Al Tad g de samall el pae ) gonylal) Glld aay Cagylall 5f an)

i) cal€ 13k Bepasty claliady) @lly 8 L cangal) dlall Ll (gginag ding alal) (i pall avis

’ Alle 8ygean dalgl) Elaa¥ly o lalaall ela sasgall dallall

)



Al Csadlusal) Babudd) ) Jieaal) cilibad) CBlpa o i
A = (-5 a ) Gl i)

At — Basgall Agllall cililyl) (385 Jga o
Laii — Basgal) Adla clibd) o clbuadl o) Ladg s

el e senall Ayylanll 4idl) o de gandll <) L) ilagladd) lis 481 380 A e Joasll o
Ay cdeganall AN Jlacl iy ChEY)s asnsill o Glagne Ll LBangall ALl ililadl Jos gl
a8l Jlael Joa Wily e i Gslggane i

-

Jleel ziling Al cudgiy sanall Jeall 3Uaby cgal sal cula ) (Bl Lad BIY) Gulate e Jualily Lucd
.Gl lelal DA aaas 3 allg Llalal) D60 sl 8 Gold) gemall dagl I3 o Lo cdalgdl gl
T Dl A ol (g A & 9 & &2

Gl 4 Jon pgre Jealsilly Liag DUENYT i Zigall @Dl lapl) 8 Liaua Ly 5)aY) pudadl aam LS
Ll clehayly Hhliall sl sadndl clehal) s G, (Dl Jer 5 gl sy 8 gal e
. .B)g pall die cdauhal)

UL 385 PR Laal ST a3 A saY) wanty ik g)Y) gulia wa lelos dualsill 5 ) 5aY) C G
V) ecbluall 330 5 b 5ed) o3 Ll astis cAalgll G gal Layia Mg Alad) Aidl 52 gl A L)
G Yl (Al dlingd eVl o Lavie o, 5aY) Ths e iled) 2 LeadV) pias oSa o) 58 g Jla b
ZhadY) e Aalall dabiad) Calaal GUMALEN V) (o of Jainal) (e 4 Upji 8 el ez LadY)

‘ A duasliiilly 20508 lllaiall Jgn o

aliiely liale o ail 55 LS pliadk (a2 duygpem i) Ll Clalially ciloshaal) S e blas
L V) ) (gl dplad) lhall Gl sy adlnesy clill ullY) Ul i A Al DA 4l
o ale Ll Al Ay e YY) A A By gl Cager BaY aslSal mey Jiad 3 gMlg (Y Y0
Y e 7Y A Aually 8 LS W) Ll i de genall sl L S5l

Y By Cdy) (e

JL SV J_AAT
YY1 8y bl cliluall he Jans
................... Zé:l)t\”

‘)Lé zdjd - Z\Ajﬂ\



(-3.¢ .p.0b) Gyl el

()() dgall JLol 35001 Oy
Gphad Jby call YUY podd ¥ LS
s 1 Y-YY
Cl>la|
Wi ga-gall
\V,410,7A0 7O N 1 A a3581all Hgidl (Sl o)y dits
Y ,q8Y, 1) Y .,ALY,VAA q Hgir Gl Buuo)l
LY. 9A, - VT, VAY ¥ Sleall Calwg (29,8
Y,VYY, 190 Y4,AY0,Y7- ) EWPRCH P
Y,41, 8. T, ), vor VY sl il ey OS5 (3 lhleiiul
¥,Vor,¥¥a ¥,.0.¥1- Y shaag s
Vo,¥'Vo 1,-£- Ve duwgale pl Lilag>ge
1,-9-,4VV 1, V1,401 Vo G Dlygzga
110,£16, A0 Y19,1Y.,0AY @ldggall Jlaz
Whglhslt
VV,VV1,4- 8 ¥E,.08,.\8 1 g oy byl
AY,90A,8A8 AY, VY, 9% W Slac allag
V0,YAO,VAA Ve, VAE T VA O ol
Yo, VYA, VoY Y0,4£1,0YV 14 Gyl uogyd
4,704, Y- 9,VYY,4. £ Y Sy @bglhae
VE£Y:¥4+;404 YEY, 1k vy Wbglhasll Jlax]
Asloll Ggid>
£,.£V,Y0¢ £,.£V,Y08 YA JWl oy
4,AVO,AYY 4,AVV,AVA i A3 Jblas
Y,0.. Y1,0. - T ple bl
Y17, 104 Y,TVE,0VE Y\ sl blas|
Yay,vy. (¥v,-Yo) Yy Aslall dagall olas
(Y,A£0,711) (Y,13-,4Y.) T dinl Odles (g ol
AL, - TY AAE,AVY | 6y ol
Y, VAL 1, AY, YT R ol Bolel ol
Y,aYY,vi4 £,07Y7, V1Y 8940 L)l
YA,YOY, YA Y 14,144,YYV elidl § ASLeliggis> P Jf Builall AShall @gi> Jlaz]
Y. i 8ylandl _ae Silonlinall
O,AY s OAY y- - T QuaY Jldl ) Aagall wlgad)
YRy Y0,014,YT. A s v

110,£71€, A0

119,1Y ., 0AY

i f"'/‘l\ckv\

S v

plalpl Cisiger !
e garmall (gl iy

\f

13 )1 ol ppns sad]
Byl Judees Huil) U

8Ll Bgiig Slgllasll Jlaz]

o S pelzeall 2 Bl lgasin /. TE dpl HY pulzme Caile 3o Sulomgall dllall Cilleall 0.4 dlaze] o
I'K - o
p 7(

7

2%~
g6 dTRmm'ﬁl.gs gt
Byl udoes yuudy

ERNST & YOUNG
Doha - Qatar

24 JAN 2023

Stamped for Identification
Purposes Only

SO o B Y g ¥ 1Y oo Ayall bl JSa




(-3.8.p.00) @l chid)

()( demgadl Jaudl (ol
@yl oy Cali VY ewnd 7§ dagriall diud]
Yo Yoy
wl=bay)
1, \Y,EEA V,EVY, 90V Y& Slgill laly)
(Y,r1.,919) (¥,¥171,4¢4) Yo 2lgall g pae
T,¥.h),074 £,Y.7,- -4 31 gl ch.\Lgl(jL,p
LYY, AVA VPN, TET 1 Y5089 agu) Wil
(va0,1AV) {001,¥A) y WY gacy pga) ©ldg an
AYV,Van VAQ,31. Y3089 pguy @l Jle
T.9,¥Y £10,78) YA Lal wdlee o 7Lyl Glo
Y£,4.V (161,7v0) Y4 Alle Shlatiad g gl / (Blusdl) (e
AV, AT YV, YE Y. Ls_,;'-ii_..l,.u.ic;'u-.\b.;!
0, Vi Vs 0,Y4Y,344 EMTES-RUENE T
(a£v,-Y1) (090,1A1) i i gl LS
(Yi¥,vot) (YrY,AQV) W gzl
(0A,A0-) (19,YA0) V¢ duwgala pE Olagzgo slabol
(Y1-,76Y) (YE£:,VIA) i 6y iy pas
(1,£Va,01A) (VYA - AY) Jui i)l eildg pae
AT AEY £,100,91A Judilhh
(Y,7VV) (11,£YY) Ll il 2ad G olassl Pl (lo
(1,-99,£14) (3AV,1-9) 1 Mokl Calully pog,ill dad § (olasil s (Lo
YY,EA0 (VEA,T0¢) 639 Aol hagzrgel) daid § slajiul [ (polasal Slus) Gle
(Yay,...) - Y ey A8 (§ Lkl dad § olasl
(V,¥Y1) (V10,147) &3 Olasasa
Y>VAY, -0 Y,AdY,0VV
: (VAQ,TA-) Dyiaall psemnll o il sl Glo
Y,0AT, 0 V. T, 00V & sl Lt A g Al osfm}@mwyéﬂ
1Y4,Y0% YYY,van VY el CuiAlly Aas)l SIS 2505 oy Asasl
¥,¥1Y,A04 Y,a¥0,807 A pall Jud syl
(A1-0) (V1e,ve0) i 7 RERUE NSNS PR
Y,¥-4,Y08 YAV, A ol
1) oladl
Y, Y. g,Yor YAV A il ASLe (Bgh= ol
\ . el o e laca el
Y,Y.4,v08 YAV, A Bl e
gl e ilal
0 Tl A3 (yhad JUy) cadseall [ goladl ogund! Sile

gl Alall SUL ol e Bt Y Ty YA J) ) o0 880l olobiml K

ERNST & YOUNG
Doha - Qatar

24 JAN 2023

Stamped for Identification
Purposes Only




(() (-3.g.p.00) Gl ehidl
) domgall Jolil Jull Oy
(e My il oYY o 1Y (§ degiiedl Al
Y- Yovy
hal
Y,v.1,Y08 YAV 0 -A Al el
il 33 Jaladh o0
8yLasiell ol eyt ] T giandya B3le) ity B gl Lginhaadi 3 39
(1,0.8) (Y,1¥0,AYA) Y Lol JuicsS ooldas o dusal odlec g 39,0
(1,v-4) (£,YV.) Yy Hidaall L llg dbne) I @Julw}}lo,a,:‘pﬂl{_j.‘wlds-alla&
09,1Y4 (VIY,V-A) Y Gl 33l b gon) Aalall Aol § il Gl oo Jeidl 501 8> Lo
Y 15391 Jelad) 5l M- (e Do} Aagdlly diismall adl wilgol (3 ohleindll Alslall daall pis Lo
(££-,£17) (VAY, VYY) Dol Aagdll §_padl Bl
(V) (ra) de-galt Sl 0l Jl Jg=eall 3Ls
B3lusell of ool J) W \gduiual Bolel ity 3 B ogiy
(Y¥o,019) £YE,T47 Yy 35 oLl J 0 DU oy Aslall Ay dbigaal Audlall chladiudl Aalall Aol a5 3lo
Yo, YEN Ay Y Hjidall Cailly Aen) GBS § sladtadl e 533 Jolidl Jo-all da-
(¥19,10A) ar,aYe Gleog (52bl st B3le] o (D)) / ity
- Y,¥4-,14 Loyiall el sl
(1,EAV,YYT) (¥r,£7¢) Al (5391 Al st
AV1,ATY T,LLV,VE Al Jalddl S5 Jlaz]
BRI
AR Y,EEV,IVE il Sk Boi ol
\ - Byl pt Cilaslucsll
AV1,AY) Y,64V,1VE Ed) Jalidt J5 01 Jlaz]

Bumgall Alall Bl ods e Bty ¥ Tesr ¥4 U1 o &ddjell oLl JS25




e IR e o P bl 6 € ] oD oo Rine M irtery

ifee s B LA ef (e

=98 ip=fee € e e

FP e #0 G o M <0 e
2Ry 2O gy

IrED o2 ferefam M <7F0 st
T

iR R e <0 e ey vt § <rée
o) e f oo ey IRFT Ty FirRe

B i<y £ =i e i Gk gD
a2 (eefie e (P im0 IR
{1 518 €570 1m0 IR 2 | \GED
renfmieTiC e (0 ImMP IR 0 i IgED
DI e i’

=<0 P 1k e D

P e irmet e

I T IR

Ry

[aCaad - E I LEVER

alanatb ok J T e SV

A0 ipelSe € irmeD 7 i

P irmeno #2 G i <0 e
(A2 Al 0 1y

i o fiprref o M) <260 IeTsTe e
IrTse

IR 2 e <Tf (s ey TR € <7
e o) oo |Gy RS iRy

8 iree £ Iferiene igeS

e A2 e refemy (7 im0 ke

TS iy g ipene o S0 e el ies
PP (A2 vl o rre i e <7F e
P e Al

[aalaliiliceat A 3

P il el e

Uil ity

2y

e rm P L mT ALy

Ad

eaatalad

i

AjuQ sasoding
uoneoNNuap] 10 padwels

€202 NVl ¥ ¢

ree() - eyod
ONNOA % LSNYUH

QLA AAVIOA w0 A ALibd [IYSCETRY) A 3VL BUATLAL L Atitael'vi st AV'e AAACAA-"TA
3 (04A'3:3) (04A'3:3) (oan'3-3)
(02A"33) (02A'3-3) (exa'3-3) ]
B (L LA0) {L-1%Ae) {L-Le)
JOALAL (30ALa0) E *
- (-oe‘aLs) (-oufara) (~op'aLa)
- - - ...-.»<._ .....k<-,
- - (bvA) (uvA) (ebv*a)
= ALAT3Y (444%34) - -
Lovia = = = 2 {Loviy) s &
= (A-v-L) {345-0) [voi‘bLa) AeA'3-4 ALY \ VALY
(A-fv-1) {3705 [vereLs) - (Afavay) {1a1fav3a)
& - - A04°3-4%0 404°3-4°4 1 304'3:4%
A3 AAGAY'S ro'Ll LAASAA - LA A-LT0ALTA AALAQD BLOAVATL IAFAACY AAZ ALY 1) WITAVRR
TSR I .
e - el . TR TR _ I oy i iaaly [ s BTl IR o 2 TS
G <6 o e . x kR 5 e (A2 oyt ! 3 A
ol e e e e e PR iy IR TSR i e o efery P =
jenf <rfp
o4*A3 ‘3 BAVAAY'E cee'ld A TALA (astevi)  (detruLia) AAR'IVY LAY ALAALO'3 ALATBBL L A e & Ad'bieted
- - % 2 z 2 5 () (A}
{iLetanL) {iLean) {1LefasL)
[iLeas) {iLeasL) (1Lo'asL) |
= {vast-al {vass-a) (vaL-a)
ob'e e [refee4) . -
. (- antava) (-1atava) {-1atav1)
{siLany) eiLéaat
- IR 1Y
1oL z 5 s 2 5 3
- {+oLtive) Lbi‘3el cit'aL TALATIL IAL'ATIY
[oLtive) ka3l eAv'AL (343%404) {343%aL4)
= = g VoAV VoL VoY
304°AT-"3 ALV AV L L+o"Ld oA YT (Liafe3via) AL fIVL Wity BAA'LAR A ALASAeAYL S wertelv'e JESITEL T
o & " . P N K T Py 3 5 e s—rer(e O P e =y
POt e edt e i o T T o o (2 i il i
. R » i e jerief et ik perief T imee. * TSR IPner (e Las BTG TN s L o B

[l Ml

Tz e B AL 88 4Ly
PR i § <F0 1rsTe i fer
P e ® (77 39)

EalahGat

O




(-() (-3.8.p.04) Gl il
o) gl Ayl olBBas) ol
Gpad Juy LAl VoY poaas Y'Y Aegiiall dnl)
¥a¥A Y.y el
Abia 2ol Aa sV e dssdnll lada|
Y,¥VY,A04 Y,av0,50Y dupall b 7yl
ey
1,-99,8)4 AV, 4 aal) Cilug 29,8 dad 3 (olassl ilus Lo
Y,rVY V),ETY e Sllatinl dad § polasdl Jlus Gle
(YY,£A0) VEA, 08 G3I ALdl lsgamgall dagd 3 (dlaflal ) [ golaseil s (;;Lp
Yiv, Yot YYY,AQV "y AN grad!
q4€,avh VL-¥,T7E SHMolaall CaBSy duwgalall a2 Wilagzrgall clab)
(1£,939) WA, e Al Ohlaiiedl g (o)) / Blasdl dle
a\Adal 110,741 63 Glasase
\Y,YVY - Oldaag hlas sladuwl oo 8l
- YAQ,TA. Joyaall @enil] doed dguall Slusdl Slo
Yau,- .. - o) 355§ Hleiu)) doid EFER]
(yva,Yo0%) (YYY,¥47) 'Y 2l caifly Ase) OEL 266 § Lax>
Y,AYV,AL0 £,1V.,1. ¥ eladl JLadl uly (3 eolpasdl Jad Lsdacl ool
oladt Jladi yuly § ol
(1, ¥¥AAQY) (e,££V,¥a7) ERTPRV 5@)igw|
{(AEYV,£Y0) (¥,¥1Yv,010) Slasll Caludly g8l (§ il
(ova,vi-) (YA-,YAA) S Olsgzgall (§ sl
(Y,Yo0,Ya%) 1,779,748, iy ¢y buoyl (3 padll
VHL,EVE, Y ¥, Y17'0,\ Y0 ol ashag § sl
¥,-£7,-AA (£7v,130) 639 Glislaall § sl
(¥y,or.) (ov,1.7) dupbyllg duslaizdl daiadHl pes Gadie (3 donlusll
0,A1¢,1£9 £,VVY, VA A il AaddV (e dunidl catadaill Lo
o ylediw dla iV ¢pe Aaddull calddu)l
(A,9A1,794) (1-,YYY,0FY) Adle Cilyletinl b
Y,0.. ¥i,741 VY Ssall LG ily dles) O& ZU)l Glagiss ¢pe S laxie
0,YVA, VY 0,YV¢,374 Al et Elasial [ a0 oo O
(Y..,0A9) (¥ AVEA) VW& \E duwgala pe Dldgzgay Wildasy whlic ¢l i
WY Y,VEeY Gy Olagrgag Oliasg whlie au (o Wiuasia
[¥,4. 4126 (0,YYY,£YY) Ayladitwyl dlad iVl § dedseiwall dadsl wladudl jue
Al gt Aa bVl po dpuiad! RS
AATNY Y V,-04,070 VA G2 Ol Hldus) (e Cdlasie
(0,7eY,-Yo0) (0,¥EY,TVV) YA O Ol sl
(4,A£1,3V0) (V,¥VE,Tav) \q T CTYC IR
LY AT A VOV, VAT 14 &3l 029y3 (e OManie
(70 (R . Ja @it e QUEYI JW) ) ol jlauel (e idbamia
(v-0,014) (VYV, VYY) e Ole g
(Y1r,90.) (YAY,VY.) JoY &sall e BLEY Ll el A gall Adlall <ol Lyl ilajgi
{£-£,VV0) (1£v,011) dcjgall 7y
0,V-1,10A (£,077,4A1) deligaill dla iV oo f (§ Aedseiall) il cldduli e
V,110,0 17 (0,-1Y,¥Y) LS § Log i)l § Bab3)1 / (paiisll) dLe
VVY,401 rov,. .1 Upall yauw ool i
V.,0¥),470 YA,AT), - AL bV 8 AS (3 Lag uadl
VA,ATY, - AL VE,T 1 al Mi@@éa&-éujﬁm
i il Ala s ope bl olasygiy SSlgall ope sl ladasll 3Le
T,EYYAV Y,A9€,01F e giue Jilgs
0,VaA,£V1 V,19A,79) Aaliue U519
,1.4 TV,AYQ Galiaae iyl ilasigl
ERNST & YOUNG Bda-gall Al ULl eda e T ¥ s ¥4 IV (e b yadl ol-Lasl Sa5
Doha - Qatar
24 JAN 2023
Stamped for Identification

Purposes Only




S (:8.8.p.0%) ol clid!
) Bu>gall ddledl UL Jo= wl>lasy
$shad Juy call YoYY poand VY (§ dugiodl Al § WS

sl gas salall Bladadl -
Olgie 10+ 5 cligll (Glatl Yol 08) N AVE Liad VY 08) (Gl pganyall gy dols dadluws 4558 VAVE (§ 5had dlgay (" il ") (8.8 .p.05) @ el unls
degazmall Jaxd ("ds garall’s dnaiza L] Hlang) dnlid) G559 clid) e clid) Busgall ddlodl ULl Joiiid . yhad g cdmgall ¢ TYTY oy Bgiiue 98 Jomenall il
Le9,39 Anlill L6 g gty Layie IS (3o Jouady ALY BUadly dboliogll Jlacly Ll dud paall wlodsd! (§ dulinl disay

1 WS p s gazmal) dusoludl daslidl IS0

— - — 4S50 Aa il S5 Jlo by | el A PR LA PO
%)\ - - %\ - - b a0 Olods AS3 B VYT, VE ., e LSy o Casb Al
ARE %\ - PO FCHPNES Gbd Jyy Ve ey had (p.p-3) &Ml loasl) (g)lomdl il
%\ - %\ - - el e Slkias 5lso) Sl Vgs Ny e 123052 o) (il 58 3 (o
%\ - - ARE b Sless ol sYs5 ) o 3> Baguonall Bylonill duallall g (o
%)\ - - IARE ayls) wleds &skd Jby ¥, 18 ) (p.p-3 ) rotdpian dinddl (3 (o
%) - - %) - - ©lg Al Byl Syhad by 0-ye e vyt sk (p.p.3) Jsue )13y 3 o
%) - - %)\ - - et GhsdLy 0y, sk (6-6-5)1912”‘%&_5“
%)\ - - ARE (s pg) - e ©lous Sl Ve Yeyu e nyee 155050 died Vgl
%)\ .- %)\ - (Arid pe) dyladewl wleds Sk dby ), s (p.p.5) whlasll Lylaall g oo
%\ - - ARE (dxkadl o) - adle leds Sopal ;Y93 ) o8 )3 B39deall duadlall g (gw
Slaedl yolwl -¥
LAY Ok (1

("IASB") &gl dewlmall julas Gulzme e 830all ("IFRS") &dledl )l &gl ulaal) Gadg usgell Adlall GUL! s

281 Bl ol da 58 )Y IS 8ol o 3l Bgun (@l bighhanll / Slagargall Judoxd Agaud! 38150 a3y Ligas dogall Jll Sye Ola gy ds gommoll pgds
(¥) (@) € L) § @il 5 8 ("Aghinall p2") 5,83l FplB x4 VY (e AST ISy ("Wglotiall”)

ookl bl (1
! Al Lganlid 05 (g Slsllaolly Slagamgall 1 Lod el il A1 el a8 g B gall ddlodl Ll Sluae] @3
Aaiinadl Adla)l il o
§("FVTPL") 3l gl gl UM ¢y Aol dagdtlly dsliall el @
£("FVTPL") Bylusd! of gyl U5 (o Aalal dasdlls dismall (6,591 Al lagrgall @
S'FVOCI') 5391 Joladl J5-al IS ¢po Dbl Aoyl duoliedl ALl ooyl @
94 Gkally 2Ll e
Qodl (§ ol (uSatd Lghida @iy c8lalaall 4aKI plastiuwl diudsd @b 3 48 log (dolal doudll bog==d WBMe (§ g bogin 3958 Ayl Wlgllaally oby}dj mj.e.)J\ ol .
Lgsde bgomiall ybolsealb dalared Dbl

w2yl dlasg dududs gl Aol ( z
JUIL g mall G o glaall s @3« L3N 4] )Ll nd Lo s Logd i) (oyadl dlasg dnalo gl Alandl g9 «(gyhadll JUIL Bu-gall Adlall cbludl 0d (206 @3
g5ka8 Iy ol 31 ) (s ket
P89 Clpudnl plussiu (3)

Ladaall ) Gl e 58 il i)y ol 05 oSl alasiad 5 o¥) e calliiy 538 yall yhd oy Sllaglai s Tallall Gl 4050l pulaall (o gy 35 el Zlall L dlae) ¢
) o3 e el ) CAlAT B g pumall g il Y1 5 iy slhaall g ol g sall il Lo yoliall dlluall g

Ly Al Al < A 8 )l il Aaa) e Lo w5 S Al 8 Anudaall il il e @il ) 3] w5 jaiesn B g Aalell iliial 5i8Y) g <l 08 dnal ye o

L0 zlail) Ly a3 sas sall ALl Ll 8 5ol sl Adlall e a1 531 LD g Al bl ket 8 Al ASAY 5 <l il g i) aaad Al ¥l Jsn e laall




5.6 .p.0%) Gl il
PSY (8.8.0.0%) Oz 4

) B gedl Al bl Jgo bl
($a8 JUy Ll YoYY paand ¥V (§ dgiied) Dwuddg § WS

Zolg! dploeadl Slubewd! -
e gamall G Jub (0 ko S lgiardas o3 SISy (B>gall ALl i) 01 (3 Aogymall AR gpaz (Ao e S Lgfeadad o5 06l Ltpral) ppslonall el

Oy Eddaly Bludad! el (i)
VXY ol ) e el &yl Ol puwdidly codbdaily Busdoell plasll
1ic gazeall Oldoms Ao I3 plaa (B VYT plo ) e el &l ool (@19 (AW Ol puirlly e bdarly slasl!

Bl
(V7 03y &AW1 )l slasy Joadl slmall e Jouad) YY) 5390 T+ day LoJ COVID-) A 3 ddaiedl ol lileial
(YV 9l draslomall Hlre (e @) wiadl plas] CadS - sl dlaseoll 2l

YoV YA JIFRS pplee e dogivddl Olipusl]

(V1 J9! dranloeadl jlane e Mbuad) dgsaiall alassiwdl b e lamiall iliaally YNy lylaall

(7 AWl el Joudl jlanedl e @dbaal) onalandl JUoY1 ) o)l

as Jardoll dylaw sl wlg Spsacll yulaall
oo o 31 plaall S0 43 Bagall ALl bl o Sle] (§ Lgirats de gomall o5 g echay Jgaiall dylas peesas o (a8 cdladatlly laall (o ke Jhbsa] o2
B & Bl plaall odd udat, de gazmall ool Supandl sulaall s Baslad AT sty Wl 055 e gazmall 0B el oy cls gazmall Basall ALl Ll e

g S 0w

Gudatdl Foyt bl
YoVY b ) Uylaie_pé of Ugliie S bghacll Caninas 1) Jgl dawslonall Hlre CiMbutas
YeVY b)) el sgiie VW A yasl) ol Hlaedl e cidbutas
ARAARSER A dsdl Awloeadl Hlune Mo - daolomad] Sl ppdinl] Ciyas

YoVY b ) Y dyloadl Olog V J9adl dolonall s ciMdal - doloeall luled! e ZLadY)

YeVY b)) By dhalae e &bl Slal Vg JuoVU dilaiell drgadl L2l - VY 9l dusolmall Hlra (e DUl
et 21l dzse S Aoyl i potiinall (o lagzgall § Aadlunall ol g - YA (J 9l daolonall jlaneg V- adlodl yplanld Jodl lxall e cDbss
il g9l

el dpoloee - YA Jal delonall jlas slezel

3 o)l g ony iyl peiatl] 93 SLaiyl dlas (b dnidbogll lgilos 0585 @1 Bladeld Aol LI (ye ot OF by "ol psesatdl 13 SLasdYl § alodl ppEdl" YA gl deswlonoll jlans
Sty of 831 M gl S eSuadl QA ladie Ubyie @suatl_piad «ldd Uiy eseaill boyie sLasdl 3929 wtoet) dipan £y duegs olaliy] YA Joll dalowall Jlno 5090 5oyl 875 Dol
FARE

Guadl_pe Olbsllaally g gald &8l ouill 4l 89all Jadas et s . YA 03y Joul dnlnall lan § )51 sulaall Uabg dloyan 8y gum asate SAN Lt s Y YY 550 Yo 30 liie!
LS5 & dalall de gazeall dnylill S0 (3lat Lad Joladl J5ll (o a9l Olaadl § 8399l 353dly

Lo Y- -0 ple e L) ablaall ol Jolgeg xSlgrumed) sland @lige s LS5 § ("CPI") Mgl ol 50 ro giiiadl ool Jalao ligl pusvil (YA 03y Joll dnlnall Jlno Bardas ie
oyan eseas I AgaS Byl LS5 Hlas! Cadgs

b LS el (gl Julses gal

. lgiunel! sl fivge
gl Jalge
(cpPy)
),1¢e 1A1,90 YoV sesd ¥
V00 avy,a. YoYY 950 V-
Ve V,\YA, 80 YoVY pasd ¥

el o 3lgomiandl gy ¢po Aliall (63 _gall Bekas UM (yo dyaid) g Shgllaally Clagargall dad wiy Ayl i) )l sy Sy uoye o3 48 &uaal Slgllaally Slogargall Jokss o3 Y
S D158 o Gl pladl Il higa Gerdad SN (10 (o liall Bgi igSa Jodad o Aball 13 ALl ylasl) gl sulaodl § 8151 doliydl Oolgurgill o daedll polaseil i) sy Gl
63y Sl o gy dedluall Lgid o3

TV el s dpaiidl pe Slbglaclly Slsgrgall (ke ye Lads (@1 oummall S5l Ol 3530 (amy Jsokad slianly cdball ©13 byl Jolge Garkas UM n S5l Ol (§ 51901 393l A3 a3 03"
A Olsgrgell g e Slusdl ol

00 Sl o ol nanial oy Sl Ol 39309 cnanluall B9 Sbgllanlly HUa) e Slagrgall Jadad o I Gyl Ja 989 cplall pieanl Sl Ao 9 (Soaill S50l dle e sl gl )l )
o § gaadl (Sl Je

Byis dlany Jadlb Lbgya0 8 Apludl pladl OF us (@5laall pB) oty s gazeaS lidl oy o "Gtz SMlaadl o el § LAt BT YV 08) gl daslonall slenel by

S Jaladl J5 1 I3 o uSiaiy kb JUoy sliko 1, ¥ sl Ol gied) dalisall 4:SLall o 35109 lshlaally Bl st ol 92 gall Ayl bl el Jpaatd SN L9 2y



(B.8-p.8) @l el

()() B gall Al Sl Jgo Syl
g_s_)hjdlydﬁ YoYY Aowd ¥ § duginadl dadly § WS

(220) dolg)! dnwoloeall Siluobwd ! -
A GBIl w95 bl (O

JlesYl guozd ()

S0 oLl Sl BuSioll lgllanlly Wgomall Cilsgzgall Aolall dogdll 5o dayl 454 sl Jgmeall Jolaall . JlasHl Zlodil (6 dpnlonall Slgmiad) Lyl de gazeall (3ula
Aol Al Olgllaally cilygrgall ol @i . Jatize Jilie )i e b Al 9T Juol (69 Waladl dapll Jgomall Joliadl (panaty A gazeall oy Byoball LSLal Boimg Bliiall
Slgmiwdl )6 § Aoladl dardlly G JlasH zlasil § L ianll Alaismoll Sbisllaally

El 8 Akl Aaudll J] lgwslid olay 83 g7viuned] 3501 Jud (30 sl gy Jaionall gk Sgmwitaned] 45241 (3 dodlunall L7501 o)) 08 J>yo § JlasH arazs o Al &
Bl ol oyl § el 8ole] 0 A1 Bl ol gy T 3ados oy Szl

ladg Lganions @iz el oF ol Wil e ins (@1 8 Joinall oliell (§ Aslad) dasdl e daDU1 ol 3lgoniund)) gyl § Asladl dagdll s gomoll (3o Bviams Jiliae ST o5 oy
4 &M gl Ol @ing e dulid slay Mo &S 3588 Canaoll Joiomall iliodl Lol 331 Joladl S50 § s Wil e T 5Ll ol sl (3 ol & Jg)l dyeaslonall slena)
ASLl Bgd> paud

BygaS o)l uotl) Al Wlsgrgall Jlal Aalall daudll e daile 4:80e duax (Y Slganiadl o) § Uolall dasdlly 8larne p& God 4N Jgomadl Joliodl § 83U eomasd o2
o ¢ sl A Al (3 Blakell An)lil AS8M Clagzge dlal Aslall dasdll (o ST s gy Jadimoll diasmlly Ly Cinell 8lauall & duamlly « Jymall olaall Jlaz] O 13
dgall d2lOle (§ 80ke Byall Slied

A 3ol el day 9ot Alicey 3las g3l ebitianls (ASS i Molaall CaIES Juzeasd i

8 ylaswedl g bl (¥
S ke Sgotnedl OLSII (§ Bylaunall pt Clanlunedl ligSe ulads 3lgaviwd ol § Sgmtuned) oy O Jloel aund S i jgom cdaall (O)F Al oylaal) Jodl jlasald adg
100 b il Jl> 3 8ladiall Cldgzge Blo (3 dulS Lamd lglousl Joiy 4Ske Oladlus pidy

. Blasiwdl )b § LS Al dasall (1)
ke 3gmiall QLU wusl) ALlaN Olagrgall lal daamall bl § Aol LSLall @l9sY Al Laml ()
Byl § lgiua dissaie colall Al 8laiuall pe dadlunell de gazeall Lunds . Jdwell Gl die Jadb byl 48 Olaslundl old o

il IS (¥

& @S te (0 Bitall skl 3 Gooed) lgpad 5l J) Ao yme i 5) lgsd sainall AS, 801 e "Slarudl” ) de gazmall pghl s gazmall lgale sl (3 DA (p Anlil S
& o B gall AL bl § Anslil) Il ALl bl o) o g atiawal] A5l e gtlalis IS oo colaslall lls e 81 e )aial Lgaly lged yaivwal) 3521
Syl el i35 &6 s Byl il

Acgormall U3 (0 Aawiall daslonadl liolead! o (8o Al Sl duolonedl bkl 0]

gl Wi Buaslunad| Cidlalaad! (€
Bugadl ALl UL sle] die e gazmall S e eladl (e Ll ildg paadly lalyYlg 8oyl slagiuel o

Akl i ly Abgaill 1 (0
gl Boi> 50 %0+ JJ%Y - 0 Lo 905 (3 Aalial) derlims (5 Lagacs Lgele 5yl ol Lols 13925 e gamall S dirgy ) 5401 (2 jitual] i lls sl S 20

e Mgz 8ikes B3 Blaii () Aslaol CAIES D) AL Loise Lo @i «ASlall §9a> diylay sl Cod iy Arasll W8 (§ whleiiwdl Oluda! 02
i ok 1 (Aesdd] § 2lassd AsS| e 5l &l quas da) Bygtd! 2 el (Al o3l 81 & e gazall ol posay 2 fdiedl G Ay (Aol AS51 (3 Hlediesd]
gl die

Slgoeiwd lguax § ol § ol Gaios o b dgall Jo-l Olo § Disedl i illy Asedll 21 e Slgoidl s st of ZL)YI REEIVE SN EW TN EL Y
O 55 of Hisell Cuslly Aueill Sl Slaus- & degazmall ua> Jolas bodie . ylodiiwodl) &1 Aol Jolio (§ Slgomiwdl) da>MI &aSIAN ol il Logud @35 bbbl (§
BHLAL Ol gdun dliuwy uald of Sl Lgad oS @ Lo (6531 Sl &1 ClAeYL de gazmall a5 Y bilass 9y Linde @ad dof drasain ) iuall Cillg Alnayd! 45401 & lgonlus
Al 3Ry Aoyl AS01 e

Nl el a5 3yl (6 (VIU) dediianad] dosl Gl e dosdll JMlrans| jlis) castaing (Soim poled e Anall IS 21 Gl dad (olassl sl shal clidl ool
GAB faall Lgud Jolas I Ll 39 Lgtasdlo Sy (@1 Bgd) iduag ol padlinal) Aol dnladiinel| CL;)SU Byl lypads J) lobids! Jatiwall § aid! oladusll
(SN ) jaisng d>gell J5Wl Ole 3 dexdll Udloeaud b Cind cdeusuiuell doydll

Slagdesl Ll oy LS. A3l &S 21 3 degazmall dodlune dx ] Hisall Cuilly Al @369 de gazmall o MLt po Aol de gomall 4 cyu Lasd LIl sl o2
Jyzeall 292-90dl Aaid (§ olaseil )l 3929 e Ml Aalaall 1545 o) Lo ) Aadl CaiAllg Anad)! 9 A gozeadl B (o Lod il

Y Sl dgiall 80y dussloeall bl i pliscisl Aol Ol ddladl ULl slus) oy

JIgad1 Bylaf (1
G e Lo Bugall ddlall UL od & Gluwiall odg) ALl UL Zhal e Y oy pedinall e DL Sy lediuel Olgoly Glassl Busg G g baims Gldgzrge degazmall S
YA oS Cha:\))b 53)l9 degaxally J\‘y;}’\ 8yla] Jg> Wloglanll A fall e de gazall 8ylapus Al



C (8..0.08) oot i)
()) Buasgell dldl bl Jgo loLasyl
@hédlpd-ﬁ YoYY Aowd ¥ § duginadl dadly § WS

(225) dolgl duaslomol) colusbeaad! Y

dYl el (z

dzl dleall Buuo Vg cdlalaadt (1

sl Zolgs § Aol B pall OYdaay lidaad) dnedl dnanls oll Masll ] diarl Aoy Iols lbas (@01 el f duizdl OMaalb cMalaall g oiy

Gaadl gt Obsllaslly Olagzgell gmd slay 55l &l Gpall c¥uns plisinl &b o)l dlaall ) 0,8l oyl § Al @Slany Lasdl @lslhaally ilogzgall (= o

(_gd\ duzdl e Obgllaslly lsgzgall b= ok Alalall Aol dod dud iy S eyl eld § 3 Bpall jauw &udads o)l Aol J] Asladl Aol (juldS & LYl edeall
Alalaall 76 (§ Bpall Jdas plasiul Az Alasdb Aol Aa) s oyo ol

EMasll il Shgllaslly gz gell AN g § ol Hlawl gl e dalidly izl cdloall @dlolaadl sl o 25l &z caadl Bro By BlieY) oy
Bl of gl & &

dia¥ oldeadl (@

b WS oyl Alas ) gbsas qis poyall dlas (e dilises duidg Ao L) (31 de gazeall O grazd Ll 355019 gl

G2l )l 8 JeBY e p2gyne Jlo 5550 Ol S lisllaally Slogrgall bigoss o3y

o Ul oda (45 dlalaodl Frolgs (3 8Ll Yanell (SLUI 3 Jgdan s oyl Jauwgiodl 14a 550 o) L) Bl Hlaed Jasgion Lgbigaes @iy J55 Ol S g pang wilslpl
9 HeMelaodl Folgs § by paally IslYl g

D3V Jaladl J5l § Aol B0 B9y oy SlAeHl o

wie (el o) duiadl edleall (bgss ol § ylamuel st Olonlually LSl Bod 3 azholy 1531 Joladl JoWl § & cdleadl Bpo B9y Sliedl o
agll ibigady Bygadl dolan 05 . andl Bl o ) (0 2328 dmgedl S5l Ol G 0dd eadl o (B30 BLAEYN o3 o 5327 Slainl 1 dusizl dlaall e gocmall Slainl
WY GBpo Jaos lehig=d oy Az OLSI bigllaag ilsgrge st e it OLS e Slgmiundl e 2l Aslall

O I3 S 2l e 281 Eizd Ol o 3958 Ol ladie Gyl Judiunell § Jaiomo g 4l dalasis p& dirl Ados J) T opo adll Bonins (S5 iy Sliuw O 13]
ALl Gy (pa gl ol (§ lgmsans ;351 Jalad) J5 01 § L Gliedl g desicrdl ddaal) (§ slotidl 3o

AW ©bghlaclly ddledl cilagargall (3

Geinadl ebedlly BLAEYI ()

Slgllaolly lsgrgall gunzr .40 Lais S Eyll § 631 129,33 Btsacll | Soliny Masall &51399 ok (3 /S Bz g Maall bl (29,81 Wide de gozall L2fin
BN LSl pogiaill § Byl degocall dud zrual Sl 8y liedl )6 (3 Lo Ly CBlAeY @iy (6,51 Aol

il (Y

adladl o grgall

B! o oyl IS (o dolal dagdls of 1531 Jalidl Y3l IS (o sl dandlls of cblaaall AR :duslid Hliel Jlodl Jaod! Caiuas @iy ¢ Jubaad! il s

Byl 9l gyl IS5 (pe Aslall daslly didml o g A1 bog ! (§ gies! 13] Blakan)l AaSHL Jladl JaoIl yold o

9 £GuBladl el OladU Juams) Olsgrgall BlamYl J) Buigy Jlesl 23505 asd JuoIb LlaisYl aiy of o

Sdusel st oI iduall e B3Lally ! ol ilegiue Jadd (o (@1 B3doms oylgs (§ G lasus Ll oS sl bog 4l e i of @

Byl of ol IS (e Aalall Al diiinal oy @9 A1 oy 21 (§ sl Jlo § Jaid 531 Joladl Js-udl IS (o alall dagdlls ol Bl ulid o3y

9 &l Slagzrgall 209 drdBlanll uadl Olasud) Juams (o S B J] Bdg sl z3505 asd JuoIb BlaisYl aip of @

Sl 2 oY sl e 85y cpall Juol cilegde Jadd (o (2l Bodmme Frolsd (§ dds ladus Jlal oS uladll byl e Lads of @

1 @ slaiiodl Wsladl dacdll § AamMI Sl pays 5 O slIW LB e iy s gazmall j970 8y>liall gy Jadizmall 42 &SLodl B2 3 hlesidl Jueal) Gaionll wic
B> e el S poliol e LYl g 331 Jelad)

B! of oyl IS o Aolall &l (5,31 iy ggall ez Ll oy

JEWI O oye Aslall doaally o Sladaall AaBHL Lgunled oldlate ol (sl sIW 6 e S o ol sty g O degamall J920 ¢ Gbnedl @aimatll s ells 1 a3LsYL
3 Mo Ly B (Gl (grnlmall 3ollatll pie (gm0 Sl i of i OF i (po I3 08 13] Byl 9T apdl UDIS ¢y Wolall doglly el 331 Jalidl



G (3.8.p.0%) =l i)
1 Bumgall Aol ULl Jg> olLiasl
é)hgdy)@i Yo o ¥V § drgitiall diaally § LS

(225) dolg)! Ananlonadl Colusbad! Y

(26) 4l ©bgllaslly AWl ilsgrgall (o

(225) Caduaid! (¥

JlsYl zigad ol

@5 Aoy sl Byla] &S bl Sy (Sa3 Alylall od Y JlasHl daimms Sgtme e JUl ol D o BlarsYl wiy M1 JloeYl z8905 30 Bkl ity A gamoll poi
b Lo bl 48 ilaghandl Sty BIY1 J] ey Lol Slaglaall

(O lld! Al ol sadardly JlosYl Alrioea sadoeadl Iy Sl @

fde gazeall 8y1] ) Uiy )85 slucly dlaameall elol @uss 4a,S'e

£sblseall ells 8yls) 42,85 (U3 JlasYl Zga3 yaud g Jadizeall &dlall Slogzgallg) JlasH z3g0i sl e 355 o) Jbolsalle

dLAI—‘)J‘ slydo HE P &-‘AS .

Jedtaall § Olagall blad olis (ladgiy colamall 0dn Oluwly il ©lid § Olagall Cudgiy pamg B3y O ©

ez g Blasdl oty Y &Y 8lusdl gl oyl dMs (e Dbl Aoy elidg Aol dasdll polad s g3l oS @iy Sl Blkell o 8yliall gy Jadimall dlall Clagzrgall Guldd o
Al Slagzrgall audy BuBlaz)l Luadl OlESA) Jusamd clgww lgy babizs 12 of Ludlasll &udll coladall

daidd 545allg ol Juol colads il JaoSU dpdBlan! dpudid! ColadAl O 13] Lo el

ALY yolinally 358 duiaill doxill Jaliodl (patll Ll e "BUSLI" Cagyad oag . Sbaedl it i Jlodl oS Walall ol 45T e " cpll ol (s oty couitl] 1 (51,63
ol sl GlSy (AnlaYl Cad8ly gl ylolies Jin) 653V Al (51,8Y1 oy ybolealy yapll (pe Ligns Buko IS elldg @3l ol Juols dlagyall

Olygzgall COE I b 03 GIS asanng lgadl LuBlall by 2l HLasl (§ degarmall 43 Buslally ol ol s yguntio Clegdite (p dpaBlazll dudill Olada) CIE 13 Lo @S Wis
la o @ &Uall Il laedl § ds gamoll I35 cauatll shyzrl die Lo 2l 1ig) lghuions putad donls dpaBlasll dpail] bl Hlie o g i 43 $BLa3 Lot e S9io5 ALl
s e Jass (19 Badzes ey Olagzge (po il laduilly de gemmell Adlas ¢y dox (31 pSDlg dytatll o1 Lodie s giutall Wlally dpaill laSUNI Cud 539 jhen et
RYCHTIERSU R REN]

Cadyail! Bals)

ALl 801 Ay cye i) Bole] 025 . AdLall @ilogrgell Bilol polsell gllesT 3gat) de gazmall suad asis 1 37011 (3 V] L) o) Gaionill oy Alall o9z goll e Bole] @iy Y
el &5 ‘:g\ll dg‘ﬁ!l

EI! Sbgllanll
Slalanll 22K 2L lgllanl by Ciinais de gazmoll oo



G (8.8.p.0%) @l el
()) Bu>gall Adladl ULl Jg> ol>Lasyl
$yhad JUy i oYY foad ¥ § dgiiall dially § S

(25) dolg)! diuntomall Slusloaad! -Y

(225) &dla)l cbslhaally ddlall cilagargall( 3

Bl ela) (7

Y A 5 Jlodl 39750l &SLe 331539 ol guor 9205 b i Alalan § Jlall sgrgall bgoxis lgalid e of ol sgrgall e il lasAl § LuBlazll Goasall slgl wis Jo 39790 34325 slal de gozmall 095
00 o Bl gl gals oiy @y el slaY 255 3lg Wgomol) AW Slsgrgall § dxbias & 3425wy . Jlodl 397500l s Sy Jaiios Y g1 LS ASUall Wlgeg sblive oy LS 55 Jg=5 Vg «cw\ g adzs
&l bosiao) pliall Jolially (Ugmeall S99all cra s3] duasaseall &8l dagdll 51) Sgomgold &8 sl Byl 32255 o Jlo 39790 343265 slal] s . Jladl 35001 0l & aaitin Jlo Ggllao 51 597905 ds gamall il
Byl ol gooyll § (o o3 ik G sllae ST LBl dde Jguamdl o dpdr 3990

AW B3I ods 34855 sl i dmgall 3l Ol § 5T Joliad) 30l IS (o Al sy diaall &Sl Boi Bl (G Dot 3oty Loud 5331 Joladl Y5l (§ Lgndons 05 daSljin Sl [l 8l 3aons s o

Hlodse (I3 51 1S) Jlo ool i 5o

g gall (po &5 s el (§ 3ol slgisl

s 88 Jagouty Lad cald U3 s gamall 0585 0T L) (1) 5 poyatl) laiys ooy <IB Gplo ) 48 2455 0939 Sty dakianod) glluadl gdidy g a5 5 lsgargall ¢y dpuds las pdo gdsi> Jagoxiy de gazeall pl3 .
Slagzgall e Byl g giS)g Ly Bl ol oy gall adling bl B8 Jaoxiy Llad w5 o) (o) of lagzrgall adlig

bl o 1S s of ez BlatsN! - (§ gt 55 of Al lsgrgall lgally boliudl e 1S s o ez L] Jaiions Sy JUaI 5550 Ol (§ Ak Oologrga Jagons o5 oy Dlolaa (§ e gazeoll 515
sl Bole] cMalang duledl BhgY! (a1,38] Jie clilgally soliall (ya S s3 of asaze BlaisYl ao Slagargell (g asiaty Agmall Clsggall 3uio slal] oty Y bodis Slgally

LGBl IV O sl o elad) 9l 285 > (§ Lo sllae (i ds gazmall (35

Adloll bghlaally il gzrgell Jadas (£

Adledl wldggall

o0 Bl GBI § Ludlail) Geis)l jlas! bie @iy S Ky dibisee Hs SlasUl o8 b § . gwlal S alises Jtaall o3 Bputiid) ©adusl I8 13] o iy de gazmoll 935 cJlo ol Jog & aoka 03 13]
e oy 9 (gl B3le] Fo)s ims JUbg oD i (b 8051 Jutas ol slasg dslall dardll sad! Jl o ] esg Juo¥ JWdl oYl @i slal) 'q mJl,dI 0dn 35 A g5t oI JLI D!
ALY bl 3 &g BaL) i 13] La s (2,30 @3 (& ey ol (el Gl (2,3 Gosell

JU! o3 &dlal 878001 Aol Gl de gamell dad Wlnll 00 (39 AL Slsgrgall 35 sil] Jl G352 o) hadll OB sy Ko Aaliseo Slalaol! AaB dompied) Wkl Sl3gagoll dpadil) oladud] oSS @) 13)
haad ool lggrlen Ao ilisane Gt a1 Jio 2ala3 5 15] dm-goll 5l Ol (§ Jaoks Byl 51 g0y Al bl ] Jookal y ! daedl )59 Adlodl s g gal) Autaall dputaidl olasul e 2y
lgd SIS lbye o 53 Y- 39 o] lasil Sl pe Bl ol gl poye

el Sbgllasll

Aol dardlly U3y Ataall byl J) 15Ul dir Jlo a1 3 oty Aol 03 § LAy Bygua Adliseo Altaall Sibgllaal) dutaill ol 0953 glog o kel iy Lo ALl Sbigllaoll 3ains slally e gazeoll pois
Amgall 5l Ol 3 @l3g Ataall byl sl Jlall pllg lakaall JLadl LA &s8u) Aol e 3yl 3o sy

Loliall (0

9 gall 345 ol Glall polud e sl § bl gindyg dainall Jlaodl Liolin § 33l 301 degaoll S 090 Lakie o cammgall Jlall 3S5al Ol § ddwedl Lo (23¢9 dlall Slighlanlly Silogar gall duolis sly=| oo
dgll s (3 oDl ooy

Ayl daz¥l § el oo Lalin Ablas SMalao (10 s gaze (3o A8 3lusly by SU Gl ol dLaI yylasl) Adgall sulasdl oz gas 4 Lgone A3 0555 bois Jadd Jlall pulud e Slig paally sl poye o
Jdegoazxal

ool 5ok (1

slakaoll daHI yobd

B3l Jiae Ayl plasinly @Slitell slabl dis logaasis of 4] Blas cdubodl sldl Sl gdue din Lograses ¢ Gunedl Gaamll dis Jlodl allanl gl S92 gall d uliy SUI ol (p JLodl gllanll gl 59> gall slalanll LK1
i Bl Jokaa) lonio 357 S5 (@19 Lobiunall o degButall pganyll mpazr (Jadll BBl Jas il oty Aaedll § (2l Bl (andss ST Ladl (3Ll as Eotedl Gonedl fheall o 33 &Y i)l

Asladl Aol ol _
! ! ell3 3 lgd] Jgo sl de gazmoll (Sar daidlo Blowdll 58T cilie Ul 3 o ol wbidll G5 (3 Ggad! § crSliio o Aol Alalao 3 plA (e iUl dads F ol ) 4adlinl (3Sar U1 yaadl (o @bl dasdl]
5 slagll pute Jblie (S5 Slslasl) sl

ool s il Slaglan pd93) B g 859 e (65 Sbghhas 5 Slogrgall cdlolaall 3 o) Uatd Ggandl iny SIS M datd Goav (3 goobed) yaadl plascials 8159 Wsladl dadl] iy de gomall poi5 @l J355 dis
L o
gm\y,\f}s@d\wmw&w\fm,@‘ Yl oda e § M\!&mt};ﬂ‘u.\)iﬁyyuﬁy\@)Q,S;analoulwl‘j)w'ds‘ha;w1djﬂ‘w@3“‘jcjuﬁa,>_9ﬁudl>é
Alalas 5 paad wis jlaeYl § ol Oglshinedl sl 43 @l Jalgall graz Slisuoll el &5 yasals oyl Ablal e s Aall plasil Jaisy dall ©I3 dbganlodl M)l

20 848 lgs 3 LS Ayl Ggund! paslasd Aanll Jguod dard Blas dzpde s iy 0555 (@1 Ladlomolly AS5Lanll B2oluall (3 hlokiandl Aol dagdll (ulid oy
Alolaall yas p Caliss Jedl Guouill die Aslall doadl) O e gazmall lgsd 30 (@) Wl § ol ol go3uall Jilaal) Aslad) Aol (ST cdlalandl yauw 92 Baladl 3 Gobuoll Gl e dlo 815 Wslall deial) S sl 0950
G952l Jer ) Lgagudy Waladl Aanally B3 (ol Wsire s Lot dlgatamdle (5Sia Blgand (po DLl Jaid pusind G el LS J) i Yy Gallas pli1 of oo aaid Ggan (§ gotall yaudl at oo Aslall Lol O3] o029
Sy daulgy JaBIL el ped b Sar G 39l ol Loy 3l Y aiSlg BN jas (Ske (e dnanlin disylas 8Ll ol gooydl (3 9yl I3 Buiond oy 35 39 & L Aalaodl g Sonedl Gadoetll s Aslall dasdll oy
LAlolaodl JUa3] e go ol lgatasdle Say (gun

Sl 2 Bl 381yl ol 2y yasy Aglall 381yl oldgmgall alis A gomall p9i5 cllo aumg oye yauw Aolall dardlly pulaol IRV sf Jiodl) O o)
& il 4adlil xSy U yasdl bl e QLS ol Bgand! slolinad deasls L] lolnall Glo el e de gazmall Lyl 1 OLeisYl Holieng Gaudl o) L yaedl ALl Sibgllaslly LIl ilsgrgoll Jadlons (b3 ok
Aadseol) 83,001 GlgVN o 31T JSU Aiall (63 boleall Dy bl s B3,0 Sgllaslly ilagzgoll dlaamall Al Syims o Shgudl] panass o disns sblal Ll (108 550 Glo Ja dabs o) Lok 550 Blo

el 83 4.8 Ugllaa (395 U5 S JgI1 pol (30 Logaasce bl die @3ull 3outnall ol pe bl dis s gld Aalall daddll Ji5 Y
el IS St 3 0,0l 875 ol s (3 LS sl Lol g5 ligine ¢y Mgl de gozmall g5



C (B.8.p-k) @l i
1S 2 Bugall &)l bl Jgor L))

g§)h§d'gpu'ﬂi VoYY Aeaad ¥ § dugiiadl Disdds § WS

(220) dolg)l dupeolonod! Coluolond =¥
(225) AWl bgliaslly A1 Cilagar gali( o

Aol (olaseil [ dadgiell dslesY Slusd! ( V

Bylasdl ol o)l IS (o Aaladl Aasdlly Lgaolid o o) (1 AAW1 LT 9ol e dxd grall ElaisY) 5lusdl Gliasasens de gazeall LBjiad

9603 Wloal iad S adW Oldggall

AW blesall sgieg (09,8l A

ASLa)l B> llaiiunl e Aol (olassl §)lusy SlieY qi Y

o VY Bled dadgiall ALY Ll ulad e Lgauld o s (o Lo elitieoly el pos Sl dad gall ALz 8ylusd) Jolay daos 3lusd] Sliasases elids dc gazeall pgas

9 a8l 5yl § Andsiie A5t boliee 13 (gl e aupiss oy @) ! Bl ollaiil

! il die S Kt 0l ol Lgad i3 o) (5,51 Ao lgal _

R eyl a1yl VY Oguad (3 Alodl BISSU szl pUaiBYI puis s (e il ()1 Aadgiall AlaisY) Slusdl (p g VY A1) Aadgiall dlesV sl daiy _

JEU1 D (e Wolall dagally daiyanll ol Olgoly lakaall AaSEIL dpdall ALl loggall (ye dadgiall LiLessYl Slucdl Galid) Jolpe G (ye (580 ggre Garkais ds gormall pois
Gl 3Bmeill e A3LassY 839 sl e sy AW M Jlpell DN (ye lagzgall Ja5i5 53 Jalad)

A0leisY) daxdl dundsuin pe-Tgs VY Bued dad giall ASlLeidl Slusdl 1) Aol

3 Axdgrall A0l sl B @iy clagmgoll odg) Al . Gheall Baioil dis Ol slolien (§ 868 85L5 dgid @) (I Soeall Baodll i Al Sl grgall (paniais J5Y1 Ayl
ol e Bslall Ol 0y . )83l eyl da gl VY Ot (3 ge 589 Juizmally sl § fasll Glus e Ao5ll dadgrall ALYl ylusd! e 2l JuoS AdlazY) L4801 dasdll
) ) PSRN EN

LW Aagdl) Ayaiiie p- ol yas ke e Axdgiall 3Lzl Ll 1Y Aomall

845 oy (19900 5g) il Lgiard (ol e (£94550 S 3979 093 Gokeoll (el ho AoLezsYN ylolieall (§ 58 83 kg (g Adlall olagamgall (pasats A0l dlonyal
A8 gl ALY jSlaid) (ol yos ke s AaBgiall 5L slasdly . logasall Alaml &3ibull Aasdll s 51 @lohal iy () yas jlhie (e dxdgioll ALYl jluc]
) AL SIS B giall yodl e e Lo s3y Jatomoll sl (3 Aadll i guar e s I

AleisY) Aol duadsis - ) jas (Sdo e dadgiall ALY Slusd] 1Y d-yoll
8 Gube e dadgiall LilaisYI ilucdl 3uiS oi «ldggall 0dg) deudlly L Jlal o8l 7yl (§ Wgred (2lassl (e (£o090 Jds dzgy I Al Sloggall asas 1AW Al>yall
o)

a3 grall ALYl yilusdl Luld
QW1 somill o Gula g ALzl Ll cYLaimY el il e @l panl (p daBgtall Gilassdl il
al) (g Blaal) dintunad) Gyl colEBI] oy Byl ) i) somall Yl gt ddlonl] Al Laliicly : oyl Gyl (3 AlariYl Aol Ao ias Y (1 Al lagersall _
(LMl e gacmall g5 () Ayt colabanlly
Atnall 2yl B sl dlonl) dadlly Aoz &SI dasdll oy Byl Waglitely <yl Fyl (3 A5 Aol Aniiio iad (31 AdLall olagagall

9 el A gozmall @395 (3| Aokl ClEdly ALY Comaw Al (§ A garmal) Aaxtunall LpuBlatl L)l EBAN oy 3yl Adloell dagd)l Wayliely :hogomanall pE (9,80l bsllas _

alalul ds gazmall 2835 s ¢ LASL lhol> (asgas) dadgiall wilegduall el Olosall S9ds
ALl Ol g gell A Bols)

(B s8] o OB 13] Lo oS oy dukie ¢ el 4213 Ao Sbigane i dodr 530 J o ol Jloil 03 5 Lo 03 o1 JWJl JuoYl bog o g (29ladl Bole] el > 3
:JUIE L grall 5Lyl Slusd! Guld @iy Wl Jaol

A oY e i el Ol (§ L) e Jisadl Jledl JuoYI s Al Axd gl &l colisucdl o 16 e Jodl Jao) 3o sll) dad grall ASagll Bole] oye iy o 13] _

W 39g0dl Jladl ol ¢y 3230 d0lg8 L5 ladaiS lgae Jaladll ok ol oYl (e dnilidl dagiall dpaal oladasd] O 1 ¢l Juodl Baions sll] Axdgroll ASagl Bole] e g 13] _
83l Joao plasianly 3l G5 5o i sl @dgredl Gyl o ley danas iy Slly ot Jodl oYl (po (St somadl ol 8 deall 1 ol sy L ddions slad] )G 3
G W oS oYl aill

ASLasY daidt)l dadsein ALl Cilagargall

dpasia yiad 3 Joladl J5l IS (e Wbl dogdlly el 52l dledl Silogargally Slakaall AaBHY dadell dledl Cldgrgall C13] Lo opuiiy de gazeall pods (0,85 S &b &
Al o ol Guaill coladasdl e qlos 5T 4 09 AT ol daly i ady Lo "laisY) dagdd] (ks Jladl Juo¥! dry L dLaisYI dogall

bl Al ©bLl e b b JLdl Lo 3oLt dasdll polassl e U Gasas

B)umnll gzl 5l ya Al lghe (lay ()] Lolgll Ela)l iligasall -

¢oloudl e 31 6T soeadl Jie cddall bog b (3,5 -

Sll3 LM L St e gazmoll S5 @) Jog i degamall il (e Ak of (23 A Bale] -

9l fadladl ASg) Bale] of dwdld] Hlgal (o AR pghs Of Jaieall (po sy -

LAl Sbgaall A o G Gl Jadill B g slazsl -

L Jaizeodl JWI Olasiall 39
OF e gamall €),3 13] . Jadin iy dic drwlrall @iy die & 51 811l LS U= dis dalonall o S JUdl LYl 3o i Y s 9 Jadiall Jlodl ol e O 13] Lo ity s gasmall pois
Axdgiall ALYl Ll el wiey Jlall LoD Wslall desdll (ulid e Olasiall 566 HLaed § 3G degazall 01 ¢ Jlall oYl 0 ity Y 53 90 Olovall



S (B8 p.0h) ol il
D B gl Alall il Jg> L)l
cé)-‘ﬁ-.‘.’dlf)h“i YoYY powd ¥ § dngiadl Dl § S

(25) dolgl! duswlonall Coleoled! -¥
(225) AW bglanlly ALl il gargall( 3

AeS> § log I (&

Bl Sl I3 Dgpad dle ddle Sl3ggag diSys Chlhao ) gy aiis Bidin al Blioly ciginall didas Dl Ak Blygl A 3 Log didl (paraiy
21 8,008 GLall 8)1] § de gamall il oo Wgolisuinl g Aslall lgiadd (§ Olasdl o dold pe yboliee) gz allg Mgl oyl cpe ST of gl 25D
ogdl JWl 3S5all Ol Blalaa)l AL e (§ Log il (e o2 . J5T o g0 A+ ST (Blasmtan] g5 15 Hgadl (S By S (3 Log ] (yaniaty

sMoall Caludly (29,801 ( 9

Jriaall § 5l ol e lgan (3 degamnall (255 Vg Aadd G § damphe pdg pdoail] A6 9T Al Golads S diiius p 3o Sl3gge (b Dloall Ll 29,81
.H—f).é—”

b plascily slakaell el lald o oYy (ddLoY! 6 aball Alslaadl (a8 15l Aalal dagdll 929 Alalaall yrun Daall Calually (29,8l Sdwall Gulidl) @iy
b3l o Wsladl Aaslly Lgwslid @iy Eym eByluaslly gyl IS (po Aslall Aoyl duslisall &5 J] Lgiahuas o 1 &dla) Silagargoll slistianly ¢ dndl B3| Juns
egall J3W Ole & 8le wilpal

Al cohleiiwd! (5

i bo bl BhsY 3 hleitiusdl pasats

plasin lakaall AL imY lgulid g 68 lad! ddLEYI dlolaoll IS sl Asladl donally Wias Lunlid oy ¢Blalaall A2 duslitoll () 3ol (3 Hlesiasd)l _
EWPSERUFIEFINA

Lol oy Byl ol oyl ISy Walall Ay digaall o 8yLusedl of gl IS ¢y0 Asladl daslly Leal3] Lguolid oy (&) &Sl g ! Bhgl § hlaiiasdl _
68)Luusd! ol gl 3 8 oke alpaadl bl e Aalall Aailly

9439 Jolad! Y2l IS (o Waladl dagdlly Lguold oy Sl Bsl & Obladiasdl _

D3I Jaladl J0l IS (y0 Wsladl daglly Lganlid o $4SLal) B> (3 Shlaiad)] _

Byl o el & gy e Lo slisianly 39 Jaladl Jall (8 )il of gapll 345 o2 5391 Jolid! Sl I cye Wsladl Al doliall 0l BligY Al
Blalasdl 2L duoliadl LW Olgzrgell e didaadl L di,lally

¢ )] BSLA)l e diybo pluscily WSlgall Claly)

9 4guSe Y g dadgroll AolassY! bl

Apied OMlasdl by Sy ZUol

I Jeladl 3l & Ulo dlomanodl dsSlitadl 8yl of gyl i 8ole] oy 391 Jalad! S5l Iy Dalall Aoy duwliall cpall Bhgl aioss slal] oy Lokic
Agall Jol Olo ) Aol B oy

Gl die ous e BIT S bl e SLasIl sl oy AUl Bgim 3 hlaii] prand Aol dogill § alpaadl 533 Joladl 5l § paye Of s gommall Jlss
ZhadYl i Y aolagiul die 213 § Loy cdogall S5l Ol J o &SLell Ggi> Slgal ¢y yluselly ly¥l s Il sl Y aYg sWIW BB e 05503 Goeall
oo e 1le Jiad e Yl @layss Aol Aol § 5,39 bl e Juniie i (Al § (2lasd] Slus (uSeg) dagdll (§ p2lased Jlus oo

s o 39 Jalad) S5l (§ Lganaons oi bl 0dn 39 olodiwd)) 4085 ¢po shed Iolasll oabgy Jind o) Lo damgll J3udl Ol (3 W oty cclodiasdl
Dbl slagionl e B9l ZWIN ] 5331 Jalad! Joadl 3 Uomnedl &S| Lty ZWY)



G (S.8.p.0%) Gylxill el
()) Bu> gall ddledl bkl Jgo Lyl
g)hﬁdlpum YoYY Aowd ¥ § duginadl dadly § WS

(25) olg)! duwloeod! Ssluobewd! -Y
(&5) &b Shltiadl (5

Olaiéwd! ( z

b gl dulnag ybolseall §yl] (21yEY gy Jadieall oliiénad! ()

G Olitandl polis 8yzliall wlgllas of Cilagargs lgamuas qiy o @ Ainiwll Glglaslly cilsgzgall auaz yboliall i3] (o1,2Y L BlatsYl oy @I @linaa) el
Slsd G ] d8Ls] slolall Hls] (21,EY gy Lasimoll cilitindl pass pamai degamell 93 . Jbdl 350l Ol § Asladl depally slolall )15 (21,EY g Ladimy
Dol Angall Al 3 g lgol dinaal) st Al

el Jlf 05 ¢ el mag . T4 Jodl deslonadl jlune § Dgoatdl dpaloes LISU 21 $lgL dadins A 08y ddledl 1)lanll slas § Dgoaild daladl dnlonadl Wolidlatall
Joge (2 I AWl 42 39l e sbolieall DbgSa pleily Lol calgal yuias (&) HsShall $lssT guungs iy cboganill duloned Ungall cdlalaall 193l e digall (ye
Lbgllas bogomtll dlad) (a2 3L @l dny o] " dpaLiaiBYI A" laey die pasnianly Adladll HLasl Mol o3 ¢ SIS ] 4LV Lo gl daslonoll

A djw\ll @u\)ﬁ)w‘)w é:ubj ZQL,\J co \‘qdj.ﬂ‘ @W‘)W Lﬁ_éj b};&” zh..uul;m thhh L?”.Jaa Alplﬁ.n La.j &.C-}Aqudl CJ)\Z}l J.§3

Aalal dend)l Ol g3

Aagdll @ il Bados oy )l ol goopdl e 535 98 S Loyl o zde agllas T segal Aolall dogill § paall bgs § bgas 85K Ainiwe pamass ok Lewis
Lulon ol s1g3) o1 g of slgisl V> § .40 bgioll ylasll ] s (&) A Dogomtall did) sladl dagdl) (§ olpst)l il Blunsell o 7l (& 8ileo daiiuall SIS Aalall
4 slabs] oty . Jutites 3 Dogomtll dpanlonn Bliy] i Jis gl amass slal] of Asladl dapally bogontll dplonn soland bogontll sligianl iy bodis ol byl dinine
(el opas S e i) aall 5Ll Jas (30 5358 Byl o il (§ adl) 83l Jukae Gyl plasial @iy Sl 4 bgmeiall il e dlaiill @lls 5o digusd

Sl 3l il g

e oy Whaime Alolas 5l zyde #3151 oY vl Jlas J) doguniall Baadl s § sl po bogass dlalaa (§ bogass BT gl e daius 8151 yamass o lodie
JSI G & CGnall el bogomtll ot (§ 531 Joladl 1 (§ o o3 diidial) Aolall dagdll (§ lastll 3 S 520l 06 e Ol e S33in gl 48 520
Bl 5l Oy (3 il s (39 ) Ol e Lg) b goniall dpulaid] ladan) Lgsd 355 () BRI oS (3 e 816] BygeiS JSl 0y ] el olay 5350 ol
Gt Y byt zaal of hulas o lgilgs) of Ly of ogont)] daties slgnil Al 3 . J51 Ol (§ 8bles Aataall Dslall Aol ol § Jlad a3 (Sl (3o o

Ol dndgie dlalaod a3lis] @iy Sl bogmild dnuilly il 8ygums ogontll dranlonn C3lis] iy Latie cJogantll pamass slal] o of csaidl 33t gl dsslona yylas
Wolaall xS Laukiss Capbya 83L] gl Jil Oy J) &Shall Bpi (0 disiaa olay Yind bogonill lgsd a3 8RR (oo 330 Joltdl sl 3 zoall SN ool
g 83le] DogudS 51 Ol J) 85k 535 Jaladl J301 3 dusoy)l Ciaas Bole] o35 Lakic dadgiall Alolaodl gl gbgi pie Al § .5l Ol e 53559 dadyial



(() (S.8.p.0%) Glxidl il
) Bu-gall ddlall bl Jgo cul-Liasyl
é)_h;d\ygj_ﬁ Y-YYMJY\é%@MlMgéLJ

(25) dolg)! duswlonall coluobuad] -¥

(20) wlatial (z

Byrliadl (o1)8Y gy Jadizead! Colinined! ( ¥

xS gl Jadns of Jogo5 oo Sl (2 Mlaa) Oilkisiall 008 gy A gazmall g3 SIS jlawd Jols 39859 AT dasiad was (B0 die §ylial) ditiall SlgaYl (pasas
L Agell J5l Ol 8 Aol dapitl) (§ Ly Aall S Olpaadl ST wing 4,831 878 dlgs (§ LS Uslal dasdlly diiiall SlgaYl ol oS oy L Auduiitunolls Aol lolsell

Oidaallg whlasl (b

osblly udioedd! ()

B> Lgulid @i G Glaolly @02h sliianls etz O] cdaSlitol! dasdll (oLl 5lusg @Shiell 23lgiwdl Ladh daBab lamYg da8al W ciliaally lioall 39 (ld o
Sy O daSliedl Aol (olass) Slus Ladl AalilL dubid] d ddlewly)l JlasHl L] oy Aoladl dogally

Aol Aagd by 5ol luis! @iy 45T Y] Wl uly ol ] eandid] Bale] oye Al pasladll 3lo duily S muie Jud ¢y Bymedl AShedl @3 Gleally sbinall (0oLY @uuds 5y
025 (61 e (plasodl Juamss o 51 Y] eBg masS o] Balel e gl (olassdl zhof i B9 maeS Ao Gaw S Jaol (a0t BaLeY Lplasl (oS (U ol ] J5uS
Basedl Z Y1 I et Bale] pasls Jaesns oy e oYl Slasin! ol g i . oIl i) dpanidly ot Bolel (a3l (§ 4 Jadiomall eall olonty ¥ (lasel s O d> ] eaeiil] B3Ls]

& Olgzgall daz 8ilae dadye CadSS &l 8ilaedl Alanlly Slgall AakSS W1 Byghanll logrgell kS cyasals .3 gorgall sUIBL 8 ks §)94m dlaidyall ilig naroll A (yonais
Alosyall (BLEY oSy Balud! daspy ) dde LS1 a8gall £lamly Cildaadl Dy Jo oSGy Lgin digllanll plaseiudl (21,2 sy Jos Al

Olaadl Gl oo 38 dbsall I3 @ldaadl Joad WaSo lei Sy S (g A o gunlondl zraliyy Aoy @35

Oliaally Ohlaal) (duwsy DU gSa) Uaius 39S lgie dowlxall @35 dakizes Lzl Hlasl Sluaally Ohlasll iy =Y 05 bdis

] &3 sl 8 3Lall Leindss eing cildaelly whlaall sl desill o gud! Cdlamie dijlie oduiss ey ilaelly hlaall sgh dx slasdul e bl )l of o)l
Blusd! ol 7o)l (3 6,391 ©lbg sanll

a1 A ( ¥

430] o s gormall ] il @3 (§ dioaoll ddiinal) oLaidYl gdliodl 3345 Jaizmoll (po O 13] digl) Aol dapdll (§ laolly ohliadl b gSo dl Jluios] 4085 3aboxs oy
LSS die dsgall J5ll Ol (3 laelly Bleal) deogall Lol oy GlAeY @iy i)l syaml) 80l dondl] aaons sla)) @iy 4B 390 8)gaas gl uld

IigiwdI (¥

Gbo e ol Jauiill dsylas dgall S5l Ol & Il Cliel oy . dieiall giand Ladl A1 e oy fae 6T 9T oldanlly colinall 4385 g0 I giudl Jolall glaoll
L3l LS lagrgall (§ drasell duluitunedl aslaidYl adliall H3lgiwd adgiall Jaaid] uSias Ayl uiadl 13 hlas Gy cldanlly OBliandl iy o 32 JSU Byoiall &l jlesl
Sl a3 ddlewd I JleeYlg @2 e Dlgial Ol 00 Y Dyl ddell drod Ladl il g2 goll 2285 ] ik

:QWE &)laa)l Ly Adlod] dal) §ydiadl &bl Hlasl (oya5

Lew Y. Y. gkl
Olgine V- -1 8y=5dl Qlaall e bl
Slgiw A - Y Sldaally SUYI
Olgin 0 Ohld!

(b)) plasswdl > Slagge (£)
.$obe Jilie (§ cgll (po Ba) susmall JioIl plusinl § (Sl § G2l ey Saall OB 131 ST L oloml e ¢ anans ol c90 daall O 13] Lo ety dc gazmoll pois

31 S0l )53 0 - ) depdll duaisein Oildgzgall Hlowl S9dc ek VY e J&5 I S Bauad jlawl ssbe sbitinl Gl 39de groz (ulidy Gubot) uslg Lrgd de gazeall (§ulas
Al Jgaol plasil 3> Jass (@1 plasuiundl 3> Wldggeg Hlaul Ole s daud) Hlawl bglas Gainiy de gammall poi . (J31

Sl @l lgie 13g,la0 AGGIL plasviwd] 3> Olagrge (ulid oi (plsaiwdl plgll Jiodl 3153 7l ¢ (81) sl dde dlis 7o)l § plaseiwdl 3> Olagrsall Gabo degamall pods
L9 8 lall Cadally cmpaall Yl Slisllas dad e plasadl 3> Sldgrge 4285 Jors )l Sbsllas oS 83le] Y Lghoany ey dagil) (plas) pe daSlte

8o (e Coldll Jawill uliel e plasiind] 3 ©l3sg0 Dl oy dokiuns 22 3815 (ST lgin 5g5kae oYl A (3 sl gl b ol § el @1 L) ole gdung ¢ BSaall

1 W 9=l e Bl Lol clygargall sudell LB peadl Hlodl wie

Lwt oY Gl

Ol le gae) Aol Al ol die )l 878 Sk e Lol oty @1 slam¥) ole gdia) ddlodl Aoy dslio ylansdl liglhas e gomall a3 sl die 5945 Fnls 3
A gt Slsgzgall dad laseil dslund (889 dasdll (ol plasiud) 3> ldgrge gasd el dhie 523 Eyb § GUoY! (LY e 8151l Jdas e gazmall puiud

L Jao¥) el 5l a5 3 S 5T sl ol giie (§ ek ol Sl Bk (3 S of oS i OIS 13) long¥) olighlan) 2781 gl sl

duwgalall AL Cild g gally Bygidl dad olasl (I

8¢l (1)

Uasizeall LelYlg @bglaslly ciasall Aslall clsgzgall Glal Aslall dosdll 3lo § ds gazmall dadluns (e Jgmmoll dhiall § (51 Jiais cdas 35 o gt (po 8ygadl Lads
Lgdde Sgoinell 351§ Bylarunall p dodlual) Aslall dosill lgale 3gituned! 3S2)

agdl 85yl 05 Aoyl § sl 0585 UB A8 Aol OF ] g5kl § Oliaadl of sl clad o (§ 81585 ST of (S g Sy donitl] (§ o2 lasu! Oluid 84801 Anzrlye o5
lguSe oy Vg B3 paeS B lno dogll (3 polaseil (5 Budos oty . Aol Lagl eolapiand)! CadlSS (a8l Asladl danilly plusvisdl wid dasdll 9 S1asted Ll gaoll g Bygiald dusidull
REERY



(B.8.p-) @bl i
()() B> gall ddladl Cabildl J Sl>Lasyl
g)hsdkg)uﬂi YoV oo ¥ § dagitiall didly § LS

(220) Lolg)! dnaslonal) Cluslaad! ¥

(&6) dugaledl A& WI3gargally 8ygddl doid olasil (4

Auwgakell e Slogzgall (Y

Pyl Ay 1o slabs] ST Ladl 42K, dugelall A8 g gall Jumud o3 e dobuoll Gaimeill day oY 3lgoviaad) )b @ WS Aslall dasdll (p JlasY) zos (3o lgpke Igomiamall duvgaloll & 39z gall 4085
JASIRe

ASle (plassil 3l &y (Slie elab] (5T (a3l AL Lugalall s Glog2gall ionad (9 cAlossyall polatl S elisinly il 8)ghaall dusgalall A laggall dassy (3 Y

Bl Badzee p ol Ball 3dmee gl e duwgaladl ab il3grgall Byiall bVl Hlasdl puis ony

slaboyl dayybog slabYl 878 dazrlye 035 diesd Cuabsl uB Lugaloll a 3ggall OF (Ao 850 1855 (30 deptll (5lasl Ol lgaws g (G3LamdYl yanll (o e Badsall JlasHl ©I3 dusgolell e Slagargall slib) @iy
& drasarall dliinell &0Laidl adliadl IMgind adgiall Jaodl of Bgiall (LYl endl § Sl oo dlmall @544l L Falg é I3 e Buslg Bye duoall Yl JlaeY) 3 dusgalell 42 Slsgzgall
& 9gall J31 Ol & diudioss o3 83ummall HlosI 15 Aungaloll s Sl3gzgall drailly slibYl (g pae Ansanlomall Clpaddl G @l gl s lgidalas @359 bl (gitin G csliboYl Ayl of 878 sy 39750l
congalell nE S92 gell ddubg g ety G| By paedl &3

Slgian 0 Lty Gl yshall galally L V1 I VY (5o bl Gl € & VY IV (g aadl o A83J1 ¢ & 14 J1 VA dyplondl dadladl (o Sbomall anll 5 dungalall e Sl3grgoll aBgiall (sU3Y) anll

28 Al Hlasl @5 dazrlye @35 diil) Bl gl Oluo-g)l Sgins (e o1 (53,8 Sy slgas Bgias Aol polaseil o) iyl iy (g Badomall pe il HlasYl I3 duvgaladl 42 Sl3ggall slab) @iy Y
] e Al Slusdly Z I s (o] s 03 S9domoll ) Sgammall a4 3a USY sandl (3 said] O (IS 91 (S5 o 13]. el A6 155 Y Bodmeall e sl Hlesl S8 15] Lo ) Ggiaw 830mall
oD 3 slal] wis dmgedl Sl Ol § a2 Blied e oD L5l dasills slagiundl Glble $lo o Gyl el e lguld ws pgalod! s oYl 3udos

Adldl e Wlagargall dagd olassl (J

GBI dagd)l 4y 39l U1 fnal) il (3 (L3 Byl il o3y Aaedl] (Pl (po B Gy Sy lgramed o3 sl 1 Vg ddomn (225] pos @) ) 3 Sl3gzgall (p Aol 4E ©l3ggall
Oy @1 oVl sl I gz gall aaeas oy ol § (s il (ayals 4l el lagal cplasaindl aud Aol f aadl a5 Ladl JuoSU aslall dasdll (p Waolysiel Saodl Aol Wsslyinl oSaall diasd JioSU
Blasd! alls ] (5,3 uu 87 S A3 (3 Lgaw Balel iy dugdll (3 polaseil oo (a3 (@l Bygdl 3V Adlall e l3gagall. (ABil) Bykedl Cols-gll) Byake Wiy (Say &S ESAS sis 33 O

Olasased! (o
08 Slamasall o o2 ALY 5 shiud &obamByl gdlial) )l 355 Callan O Jotoall (505 ABgSga 590 Auled (Sas il otond dmsls Sl S 51 355 101 e goamall (5 050 Lokie: paanasin §pins o
L3Sl I3 O O] «pbUYI e Badomall ybolially cosail Atz dadl) Aol Bl o085 s (31 Ayl (b Lo Yok Bl Aukiitnall Apuaasl] OlaSI s g,

Sgdall Slally ddlel llesall sis (O

Slbgllas 3d5 0% el 8laf dgid ladg dBlawil e go ol die Bl (e ddome (e S2m LSSy Byl Jolie Lgholoe) g8 ) Bous e gdite liaw ol of degazmall oo e 39 (£ Aol Wblesall
Crgar wdl gy Lakis Aadgio da85 &Y Aol dasilly lalaall dileoy Jlodl Olesll Ggllan o iy I3 Qlasl @ . Jlodl el yos (Sike s anal) Aslal) dagil slabs] wing Aslall lgrandy Ldre &)1 dilasall
53 Slslhaall aus Adlall @blesall Zhal i AST Logal Maizes Olasall

onigoll gdtia ( oo
Badzeedl Wleslunell dlas-
& dplaYly dusganll Dby paall coxd (bl gall A5 e W3 e LI B paedl Zhal ey delinll ogila) dy cyuylatll cpnal gel dadll Aol 0,005 S delas)l Godive & BN (s de gazmall o
gdlasvil dego sl dis Olodluall 3855 ol Aadlnsd] 235 300 (53 280 Sl & de garmall G ) dgall J2-l Ol

Badseall K das

W et panasall s zha] ok .grhdll Jasdl 0938 a8y ds gazoll (§ b gl dunlead g Calbgall dous 85 (wlal o Sl Lui gal sl Aiswins o)l Bilgs ST pasaso duoy ds gazmall 0585
b gall dods- suke e GBI oy dadgrall CaISHI (Buaons iy dgall Jlall 350001 Ol § 63 bghhaall e 5528 (6,31 Gliasasis
Qe gk of il of & Suall Lossil) 3lention] @iy of Jgaiin o Oy dBlos £lgi] ey dausull (po JEYI e Bty A JoST Cabgo S Aot &ilg T80 adoy OF S Jouadl 0938 ozgon @iy 5B (o bl
LB b ) Aol o dius S 6 Cabge JSU (52391 dxll IS B9y Al g ) adl il deall Jaiy de il ALl dodsd) 558 Jgkay Aball @13 oY1 poguail) (any His delall e
g3 Sldlaie HUd o &l E gan 2 aLAUYI IS oM L] Hlteall 455311 liliaiall L8 aeles LelL

U2V 8408 pils gall adlio

Sl Jalas of S a8 Uil 53l alas Corgay dxds adgiadl iluall Qgllaoll (3855 oy Al OI3 Aedsdl a5 dis gads wog pgsaseall 12 olad)l e pabbgall J2YI Buad dausdl Ly @B ulis
ABg3gn 80 PRIV (ald Saedl a9 Caogall (il (0 lgans @5 Aslus douin) dls el 1 gy (S 5l 3938 pIU s gazmoll S O 13] gl

e gl e Glegduall

(AL D) Dlolas) 105 lgingand p29 sl $lasy) Jolio S8 (il goll uie iy o sl ol e il gdn (S § T80 (hidl Lol 81591 I3 (3 Lao) Ogabogoll (il

iy gl laleo

cogudll Gyl 3 WSy o iy Sl §3 Wides Aslall Aol (ol Y - Ll (§ Shuais €3 39 489 ¢(Black Scholes) zdgas plisiul iall gyl § Astall dosdlly Lgwld @iy Al gl cdlolas 485 o)
Alas Sbgllas dizxasd 0029 3ol G 3o BAAN o e Akl Lopdll s 1) Zlias] epblsgoll gdlio (B9 pan (§ Aladl Aol (§ il e 29

GlblasYlg Jll b (&

Jadl oy CAJS ()

ASLa Ggi lgad) Janell Gubidll (o &SLe B 81T sl JI 8ol B5LI B3U3)I CadES ouas @iy

Aslall egudl oo LY Olasigs ( ¥

il elins (il (30 lgd asleze! @iy (1 874U ASUhal B § daladl 0gud)l e Z WY a3 s

Bl iy pang ildlyl (B

Y pandl 878 UM 8yudell ddidicanall Ludill Gl gabally Gilegduall lapalh puasy Ul Junall 5o Jxdll 1311 Juss . Jrddl 8151 Jue Ayl pliseiasly d-gall Y2l 0l § 5158l g rang Sloly] 745
Sbaedl § A ddituall il OUaSI pain de gomoll g5 Jaidl B3 Juns Ol wis Jlall Oglasll gl 3929l L7801 Lol J) (_adl 8780 dosDla ell3 08 0] ¢5) Jlall ogllanll gl 39250l adgrall
sl ALY Plucel) el oSy cddlall 81530 Ludlaz)l pEY apar

(a3 93001 3LVl Ll pasass Gbe ) slakaal) 4231 e ) Bl Yt Baad IS (30 819l ol Ol o2y ¢ Jubeall Gl oy aiinia ol od OIS ol (@) AW Sl3gargall Gl
ez Guladl ) 352y 815l Slalyy] Ol 01 (Ailaxsl dagill padsiie Jio¥l asy @ 13]

! 85l Juna) laata lsjr K23 (@1 dabinnl 9l ds g8uall pganylly M alaall G5 apesr addl 8511 Jins Gl asaty



(3.8.p.0%) =il elidl

()() Buomgoll AWl el Jy cloLia)

’ Ll Jg> Sl-biasy

é)hgd\pd_ji Y~YTM>T\$WIM33L‘S

(225) dolg)l Aouolonall bk -¥
(20 8L iy pang wislyl (S

Gl Gsllaadl 5T Lol sgrgall ol o e Slgmiadl ] 8 ks Gl (301 E3LEYI G Molaall oS (panias
10519201 by pang Ikl cyasats

£l BBl Juas bl o drunieall Blataod! 2280 duslioll &lodl Sbsllanlly Cilsgrgall e 84511 _

[ @bl de gl bgomioll &l claduid lgd 355 @) AR i (§ (Baslal) B! ©ladusll § asld Baidl Glidusll lby=s § diuaally Angell bymll Oliiie § Astall dadll Ol o Jadll syl
5l9a)l OB pan

9 55| ya yblsea) Baddl lasus)) lbgas (§ daiaclly A gell bgsatll litie § Uslall daxdll OlpsS po Jddl aé e3al_

B yauw bl skl dagdll Slbogans § Aall 013 L) bgiall S9illy bognall ddlad pue I3 (§ Loy clngoll olinaall Aslall donal! (§ Sl _

B3l Jutae Ayl il @by Blisiuad)l gyl (g gy Laiinolly Slalaell A8l duslially 553 Jolid) 3l UM (o Aolad) Lol duwlioll(pll l9ol) Ao Bligt (§ sladiaad)l (e Wl5all lsly] Cannis
Blgall wilalyl (§ o Sy (Jadll

©Yganlly pgunll @l pasg il (00
! 8Ll s iyl (el ie ol glanll f Sgmgall e Sl 851 Jutae) Laoto sy sitad @l O gonly syl ilbg g il zhof e

Soiall a5 0550 bois g Aall I3 Glassd! slof wie (2,801 § AHLiall pganys EIUY panrg Slasall S gacg slatiadll 1] pgan)g Sblusnll dods pguy diasirio 653 Y golly fy)n Solalyy] Gakoes &2
29 dodsd) pgasg Alalaally drnlual dasmy 6,3Y1 SY ganlly pgenl by pan Blas ALY 88 e e ol awdll Gulasl e (2,801 alAIL Auall I3 pganydl Budoxs 03 28l s 03 O (258 IR (3o gy OF
Rynes] Ua,b Ls olaw

Al Shleiwdl o Sl (&
i) &, dasily el ilaall Aobal dasdll cyo (@0l e Edg Bylusd! of zoydl (§ Adledl Shlasiwd! slagiuoly ao Sl g 2L )05
Aegell J5lll Ol B L SBlASY ot Sl ol goll IS (oo Aslall Lol diasasia o 8y liall gy aizes (g3l e diiuand) Ll Ohlesiundl ulid Bale] die Aolall ol lpss (po daimeall & Slusl of LI

B3 odgy ANl clal] i dgall J 1 Ol § Ler CBLAEN w2 Y 5551 oLl S5l I35 0 Aslall Aoy inall &SLall G olainly 3lacs Losd 53 Sl 5l 3 las B tnn AeSLitn Syl / ey 61
AW

T Slasies sl (5

lalYl el @l § 3ol oy boie LY @lags Wlslyl b ok

Sl e dopall Gy nan (o
08 bl donll Ul i pally S5l Ao a8 giall qunall plAIN o5 J) Isliul dwpiall Gasasie (955 @i s gommall lgsd Jass 31 6391 01T § 3Ll gl calsd J) sl (Lol e drnlonall @5
Il 5lab 380 du zlgly daladl Clnall digd duppiall puilold Uasg dopall aass (@9 ¢ Al OISl Oldas (an sbiiub J3l dupal jlad Jois oY1 4S8l Olles myass Vel sl Oldell

@ A pall Yl plasily dlrsall dupall Geld @i .Slaall (1Y dodsiall Fhally Al el pa1,2Y Sbslhaally Clsgrgall BN el e L35all G,aIL Blais bod Agoll duall BlasH! o
2B el § e @5 1 0lgall (el e LAY g ol Sl AN g o 1 B e g gdgn

! e Wlal (@
oe2 Al Slsdl e gl Jdae el dpsladl egudl ol Dgaioll Slucl 5 gyl Loty gl elisd)l SBladl oz B3\l lgaguls Blat Lo ) Caiaseally goludl Bladl Sl p2ya i pods
zmedl awsgioll sue g dpslall gudl Jalo ] dganiadl 8l gl el ogentiy gl dasiall ISl dpaons o3 8RN JI L3l pgusdl) geomyall Jasgrall sue (e ez 0] «3UaY JWdl o) 0 51 doms 1

Alaizeo)l daasell Lol pged)l ez S3b Aaslall dpolall pgudl

leladll )5 (&

Slelad e ylgall panasiy 0585 polil & gaze ol pass 3o Jdadll b 351 e Jggued! OF.Juiddl GDLE 3651 oo Jgguall ) pias @ A )il g e Ayl Jua il glad bl poya
bl 3Ll e Jggenall paseadl g clil) (sduaidl Gusl 09 Of e gazmall Csu> Al Lgad s1s1 oSy Juasd)

Olellad slof s (§ glad JSo 8ake dalatedl Cibaodly SIshadl pusvind . qudyl 5Spedl § ©leladll i loud CadBly Il slagi) o c@gady 852l Jlasdl bl o Juicsdl Oolellad c cidlolaall guazr o35
Jeaad)

U daidl (¢

SbLl 0ds (o AndddI &ls (e A5l (5,331 oYy Slagrgal 00s slagiusl @i (63 Slu§ag S8 &9 3131 e &Ll lgely] o Sldgargay Blars e Ay Olodo aily G5luo )13 degazell J 55
Ao gazmall Glsg2ge aud Wylasl o Vg Bu>gall 4L

Al slaedl Glesall (3

hlae of po)f §Fdniiud ol degomell e azm (535500l 5B Bnan Oladdat) sy Siled) daxds "6y O3 gaga" iy oo dagoll Ll 355001 Oy Dloadl 0925 Shiaw ilie gl laadl blosiall )5
(S35l yhad B pae dablga (e Jgrand! day BAAN 04 wed (Seag e3lgauiud) Fli po Wlgiur D ol Y 8 UM 0l sl olie § lgale 3goxitue

QUaY Wl by ¢y S9! Ao 1 cyands Al gl e Wlangdl (o2
T ol eS 3UEY JWl Gy oo 991 Ao il e ALl gl e Slagigill Alslas o3
Lylaadl a8y (B
A)aall Sloglae difke Huall araz oo 7ladYl o EMYI oy (S GBS gy 9l i 9l slano gad s 31 Yl s Lasd
ALl ybolseall Byl ( €
dole doealy douiie (1
Aoy slasdl Shhe 8ylaly bl el Gulidg de gazmall syl Jolinell puaz didoxs (p degarmall ybolsall Y Leuldll a5Usll duigs Bygum il ddugiuall 834all Jblis Jooxs e de gommall Jlosl Jorid
Gl Sliploall Juadly Sloxtially Glowdl § laaill (oSiard e jbolieal) dalasly Oolubes dazlyes bygs degormoll 0555 ddlawlll Slasaseall
S a1 Jolgad 5505 oSar @y ¥ glus ol il Joat g e ybolall e gazmall Lya5 e gomall Jlodl sl e dotomall a1 ks wslally ylasdl s cuuslio 05195 $a825 98 degamall 3 0
Aoy
Al gy
Lan9 Al Clantedl Sgrgeg cdlle Chletinly cibing (29,39 «2giall S 8oyl D33Sye Hgiy S Suboly L85 Alall gz gall poatis el Sligllanlly Cilsggall (3 de gazmall Adledl Slgdl Jaoss
Ol WS (553 Aigan Wbgllang Al ilaiil Wbgllasy (653 Lo Ale ey Bydsan (3 Oldiuwg Lok S B )ls <)l Bale] ©Ldlas) Czgar 029,99 el 25ldg JoitS AJlaI Sbgllaally. 5,331 Glogargall
JW 35 0le ol 350 e Aapdell @ligailly Basl adledl Clgdl
Oy nang Sl iy gy Ladi Loy ALl gV @Y Lulidlly il sl Oli de gamall U (3 Aniall dpnloeall Olubndl(2) ¥ o) b)) 0

Sbolseall Byt

Elgst ol O crealnall (g 533 CAitall 3 (yo Jaldtly 8yatanng dnslie ltsle 7156 Joladly yoliuall sl 22 (55 ()13} S UM (303,700 Loy Dlaall ol B0l S5 (30 L e gozmall o
B el Jlolivos desizd lanll Jbolia Josd 319 cigd] Jolia LIl eloghl (o Juaall (S5 pde (o Olozsl yolie a2l ylolinaly el Jbliag @gmudl holivos oozl yblia ( bolinall
LYY el 5f logall 9o5 Jge sl oligomadly HBUERLLY s (o Sal pke 2 Wgiandl ol 1ty gl slands obgial) dongls aledly Slogrsall dagd ains ,blis (2 S slasdl ,blias
Apadlats ol 3,45 Olelyzr] ol Azl Sl 5T L6956 ygal o durg)giSG Jiluwo 5 lslyar] ol polieil esd Capudy B>y Ll Byls)] Adlar>] (§ dsadl] ybleall Jiahs drslioll Ggundl slausly &ulall



S (8.p-0) @l el
>) 8ol ALl bl Jg> oLyl
&had Juy i YoYY Joans ¥ § dngitiodl Diully § S

(226) &l ybolseadl Byl ( £

(&6 dols donalg davdia (1

IR ESTPRNAEN RPN

24U Apla)l Olaxllly 8ylaNl udaa (pe diiedl Olaxblly e gazmadd (Sudiadl Gudl UM cpo sz BlaYI udxs sbacl PVRSD M ESIVRESVE SNURSIN | Sl e

iz 0985 . dlaead! o] sboling Aubiaadll bolially Ggudl ybliag Ol ybolis pasll Y Jlell e Jo I3 § oy degozmall jblie Bilo] (g aper e Wggauall (29 (BRCC) Jbiadly sbolnall il ()
Slo) Ll 55 gedolall BNl CoSag cde gazmall (Sduaid! udylg (MRC) sboleoll 8y13] & 3a,b oy degazall se sboleall e CBLEYL 255 LS ¢ Jbolieally Aalaiioll JSlual) apazey Bdsinall Lusbid! a55: BRCC
' i) G jylanl slaely A1l &18,)l5 3Ealy dlomodl Sliples Laliig 839 e BLAYI e Agguall (29 HIY! bl Al ¢ 3l &z (¥

syl ohlazinly LSl Cdlgudd] dazlye o8 Uggunedl (b3 peilelaiz! IS L 18 @Iy pulamall dazrlpe (et W1 JSlunodl J 95 (3 oY) kool dpyliian] BigS Joun (BEC) dpduial! oyl i (7
Ol Bliso Aalaioll LLadll jguam BEC g 05 LS 5)10Y1 pulome cilelaiz! § Olgunls lgiadlio 05 o) 19 ( HIY) (ulzeag §5Syall 113 Bran o Boball dugergill sl g s zraall gzl o)
e Lo S5 (3lay Lagd elid! slol dxzrlye ] A8LaYL delai¥ly Colely2Yly Slubeally BlaaYl / dslnally Jalaslly Olemsliad)! guaz (e A28lgally Lili21 8y1] ulxs

gy Balely B3P (ulams cliael s gl e Ugune BRNGC dad il gally 813919 8151 pulorn sbiaed) elid) oo Jas ] gubg s Ugguued! (29 {BRNGC) LuSganly olonuin il o8l diad (£
B ulzea 1Y (Sl G el syl ] ALY dolall unazel) L3 (o0 D

ki (253 Alaladl e lyggell Ansliog dumy Lt BIY) J 559 . Apinaial] dicellly BIsY) Gudimo ey Aliall LB EslaisH ybolieall Bylol deiaedl Wall @hIsY! ol EJB (a9 (MCC) OlassHI §yl0] L ( 0
s arga gl Abgiall woloMall Bl ol A5 glall lslzYl 33S) ol duamilly oludsYl Oldesy gy dealill Bale] IS o WY1 e Blasllg slaiudl Sldas 53a39 sl aiag sblsall

BVl pudma Jd (30 ©Ldialls

Gl 0l 0985 LS sl sl Solosinl lgad elled 31 lually dlroylly daslill (8 degacall § ybolially dalazoll gadl 4365 pliall doylsYl wlodhall el wiass dols] i (g ¢ blsall 8yl] &) (1
bl dil) Alaamall Slineg yboleall Oluslus guaz e Sluogs eadiny

B)1a) s (39 . (M35 9l aup 99 Jogaxtlly pxuilly Jgerlly dnegantl Ailipall JSud Jio) eIVl Cldgrgall 8ol Lol lubud! by il 351 S8 Az (29 (ALCO) Sl Jguodl &zl (V
i) g5 Sblall 8315 (3 ) Lt StV Jgodl dind sa3 bl

dbaddl Ggudl sblis o Carasaal] coblatiwdl 65 § LK1 A gaud) 1355 Olodg Il oudand gy «londl eliall S5lonll dplotiwdl dasi¥l slaw blyall 313 J 935 @I &izldl g (ICO) Slosiaad)) i (A
gl Ohleiiwd) daplal

Ol CBlge e Jakinlly Canasall Gugy dnsbially padilly pamilly Jadasall Jlash bl lgie BBl o3 oy Lol Bylal duaiseall &ixlll (29 {CMC) )l Byla) L) (A

e gSomllg duaadial] Slmghilly Jbolieall JadS dayd ae (shlazs Loy &9 ASIYI Jbolseall By13) (e (ISC) Sloghaall oyl dizd (3,5 (V-

3929 3k JWLs clidl § Bazg e AST IS (e ple S g ASIY slolinadl 80 jlatitan] o (3l lidl (§ g ASIY ylolnadl 8313] o] 39 dudis (e LY (TRC) iloghand) s jlolivs dind poiin (1)
Jlad o Ol 0da daddlaa) Caslogll samie 33,9

Al I3 poyally ol sy il Gays) il Shole e dizlll 0ds (3,55 ylasll slasly sy (ESG) ASsoully daslaizdlg dxiundl elid] &Sl o8 Aggamel] (p daliwdl L (1Y

Ol yblss (<)

O s gazeall bl Camy Jiaodl WBladl Jao @udans 3 OLisYl Hblis §)lf (o gl Jiats gake 3aiall Lpablall bog i) Uiy Ll slogll e Jilaall 3l o (o kell e dlait gl DLl ybolies Bya5
S 55 § Chlesdl Jail e gazeall Aaadl ez 0L Hblial 6,31 j3bas dzgs degamell DYl yblie j3bas ;ST alully (29,8l Jie5 Aguie sulaa o DL sblsal Gopatll e Llasl s
(53 pall SMalas () ladl gl gl e OMolaodl el guioll LSl 13 § Loy 629,80l C3M30 (6531 ddle Slgal oy (ilaall C3ylall ybolia o) dulesdl Hblis Ll e gammall drlgs . agudll Ladlag
(ady Ol guis dlatl plais g dlgud (Soxilly gindlyeg lgusliBy QLS ylolies dpuon) e S By ynng Wdge ilelyrly sl degomall S .Malandl Slgudy coiblasally LY Sliias il Slsl
9l onabgoll e degoma gy pois @9 cde gazmall (S dnaall QLY geie Jgidg slesel ddkoal Li8g oy (Sl bl (e 0Lz ksl cdlols gnzr (5525 B3V s Lgiins 1 39undly Byolsnall Jgud dpd
0Ll jble ol sleisly e dis ggodl paiilly Camasl (Sl Lgjloa) 4S5 b Bhally dymalls 85l (b0 ma) o9 cdilais)l Alalaodl dapbg ens e Ioliiuel ey Wgsall Gl 0l of Jos 358

Ol ybles uld ()

o) Cakually 29,801

lelaill GEBY Clugidl as dnsludl 1 osal] Sy Daal (oyail (e doel) dueill s I (o SU39 29,81 asid NS (30 &g daskes Gl3grgo Alahms o Bolaoel) e gazall Coags

029589 ALYl GBladly bl (29,89 duasadl (o958l o L9Sll Dlasll Alrime ana 535 IS (po sbolivoll asid s gomall ajiad ¢ I3 J) 38LYL Alaliad) Joall dimdlind Aya52 iad (@1 dpoliasdyl
Gylall gl Jeand) b ¢y0 slagll pe Jlatol (1) g Y uSias e garmall 016 8ol Hgidly sMoall dgroall Coliiludly (59,8l OB yas (wld dis Auadsie s CYdma cdaas 3ls Slanll ooyl
DPIAEL Byl ') Aakatiall & Lol Alaoall 313wl dud (1) calamdl pus yolseal degazall (b3 lginy (oo (&g Sldtas Wala il Jlaizlg 391 Gyl ) (oyaty @I yolseall(Y) cduslazl) Sy Jolaall
("planyl pas

(Sl Lugplang Glamdl diloeill pouaiBy ddsls Jilugll 0da skl o5 By Bl ells (o Abbiseoll Uil deasmoll ASII Caibail) Sy plisialy bliod) CBylall 518y puis Jlaim! iy s gozeall i3 ( )

e A3 et oSy oS 401 Aaionad (ol i)l lgsd Loy Alaits YY) Jolis 8 ua) ladg de gazmall dlos ity 4> all Ayl bl o 25ylally g il s ctn el ooy O Lo go Jid (ya (gl
e Adlail pads § paaild Wby Sbgtunedl G5 o sboladl )5 Of g Loy 0> e 2l o (Sgne JSU platsl pue Adlail (Sibo S A gomall LB ¢y postnal) ouuid] )5 O 885l gy daasme Ol
Y 3 LS Lgladg Lgiazrlye oy el ilgol O Uiyl

S ) i) i O WS 20y l! ol s gacmall puiiasd sl St JSI elgll pute EYamad (Sutall b Lawgial Wdg de gazall Jud (oo putiiisall ot g s Ciaeioatl] A6y oaadls ayy iy
Apalais B9l IS Lopasd) 55 s 0 Lgossl ki Lgitamdle iy (1 LAY puts jlolies 0] .0LeY! bl

e gazall Ol AR dewilly gy domio @5 1 drased)) Losil) (a8 dods iy o238l dranilly eliall s o 3ladl oy Calsall c8g § Bl ds gazmoll gd9i5 @) Wlall o pUaY] puts i (oyaidl doitay (Y
391555 @19 (S35l 5B (B nma Lasaomy (U1 OLaV Jigoes Mlolas A gazmall 3ubal ¢ Agoeanall e ESugeuil) dpaadlly o O] ol (5 ALl B9 dyomas o GU] fben (81 51y Sy duomas 03 s (81 0205
Aol Sbgudl el lboliy) ae

Bylall pg3 B Ll o Baleg poyal oy S 8 B)lusil) Digie &l )59 sl o8 Gl U § ddlbaoll (ya B)lunsll (S giamal s gamall aB95 a3 eyl Ay ol pllassdl puts (518 BylusI(Y)
63 Lo sl Jilog of bleall 3155 (Seg ddlanll &uandly £539 Jolaall

&3 Ciliudly disued! ddled! lwinud! -0

450081 B39 Sligtune 3ain) AleansS (659 Sliadly Aol oluiadl IS & il § sl o3 LY bl B3] (2yd) duamyls: Ol As gozmally iyl 83] posind (653 @liadly gll ] dasdlly
ogadll Sllao A Ao y3bas e Blasl cdgll udi 39 Biaeio

Lgigrlge Clubuwg sblall dgu> (fo BB (Y

dadoeall agis

Jl @ sl Bl salanly Sy bl dakaie ol ($lie $Uad o (fan dros G 3570 Y OLBM de gazeall (oyas puie Olosia) lgardais o ALYl Glubud! O Wiy (3Ls] o3 T 90 daionall g 0
sbbell 0 4dlye 035 . cpne b of llad) ALY Slioyaill )15 39u> drgs WS Aulomall (515l o gay AlasY! Auoliwadd (B9 AUl 5LV OB giaadl st 03 el Bl eldgll e bolie 3o (61508 puis
B39l o AlyS5 ST 8500 9f (S gie S gtazlya (23 cByalus Bygucy

Sl

LY bl e Caasill Slgloally Slutuud! pany de gazeall pusiiud (il ol Bl S L)l pb,3)

s J5lwg ol Sblesall (0 Ligne i3 ddgatin Oliy dgarss Ioli) degomall a5 Lo guts lugloall AST (g clgmin oy )1 Ciled! oo e Sllasall 3l (o bl Al g T gt S8 dloandl ansg
:JWS p Calidly (29,8 il Sblosdall g1l 0 Aslas!

4uSudl whlasll e gl @

€ 5baadl 8ol gSlagll alie ol,8Yle

fuell Obluadly Gg3seally Glaedl Jie Ayl Slagrga e pgull @

ASLall B9 ogasly il ilias S ALl OlgY e pganyll @



(() (S.8.p.0%) @lxdl hidl
>) Bugadl ddlall bl Jg> Sl
&hd Ju) ali oYY seund ¥V § dnginall Billy 3 LS

(25) &JWJI bolsealt Byl ( £
(&5) LSl yolie ()

(20) Weigrlge Colubawg Hbolall 3g9a e B (¥

(&) Clleall

e Ugnamd) de gommall (g dslotl Slusdl do JWla5 (2y3) il 1 d3LeYLg . egas digarne at 0955 Jalall Jlall uly) ELisYI EMgudl OF i (3 dlogas 45 ganan 095 SIS I pa18Y15 J=I (gl Jagenl!
L3300 Caledly (9,801 dasd (olass ol e dof AlasMe 3y2as Jaliall LByl (pe &dLo] blas

dogedall &dlal BVl e Losd cdigasan 12 lagas 0955 (653 Wlbindlly (6331 B3l g (el Sline A1 BISYI dadal ladg Lapuons oy Caludly (29,801 3D ddls O13g2rgal OlesiaS gy Jaiiomoll ibloall
Al lgaYl Aais IS ¢y Wgilasd @iy g Aslanll H5Sally Slagrgall

Ol Aball i3 Sbglasll

U8 o0 Audas ilagas (p 1 Ayl slasiedl bllasg @1 oo 958l Jie 4sleisdl slolioll uis Jasss slaiedl Sbllasg Olosall wbllas . gllanll gl do Jrasld lgadl 1395 Olavs 58 lssdl 0k pe syl ()3l
B ¢y J81 sl Jass Jubg duall @15 wsbiad] Glixty digasns (b ¢ Badedl by adly s8I Cargas dude pograrell gheall I i s gamall o Silagas oMl EJB Bkl pasil die oasS duonll o & gazmoll
- Aledl G220 dadyall

S5l oy Byl de gazrall G5 O Juizrall (e LYl dadeid Sbgllasll (e L)l bl o sleiel Whlas gl lasd Sbllas ol (29,5 K& & O @iy Zlowadl oy Uil 2 52 Jind OlessYI dptad SLalI
Jer Bl Aa8l0y Ao garmall p3i5 AlaisHl Bzl (593 sanl) 035 OLaisYl dyaad SLIAI plane OF LS cdliianal) e Shgllaall gz cyo JBI Bylusd) dae 055 O gempall o 6 (ell3 gag aliicnal] e Sgllaall fgaza
2V a8 SLIAYL dslae Aty bkl o ASTdzs e Bgas Gokais J2Y) Abgb LAY Of s cdslasYl Sl Bl

B9 Ml yblid Ll Lo yas degarmall 0555 ¢ Jlazd s @) liiiud) oy kil Gyl § WS e goll Asladl Aol s oliniuedl e 8paiie «03g @l G c09S5 dlll Olaawll Slgsl e Ll oLyl Jble 0
Alaa)l Aol oalud (§ 523 CBylall Jdy 505 LgSbgllas Shhw e gazmall i Of

&y Al calyzas & of dy Jadiomadl Glasall Jud DLV yboleal poyaill 58Vl dsell (¥

Y.y Yovy
1 S ugall Jdl 3S5al Ol § Aomane g2 ge dilaiall Ol olea) (2 ya3l
11,00A,A9¢ 0,Y'44,.Y0 3S5all Hgadl g B
).,98Y,00) Y+, ALY,VAA Lol U Bl
A, - T aA, - \T,)AY Sloal) Calung (59,3
Y1,YET,6Y1 YAV o0 = &l olylaiul
1,009,0YY Y,-\Y,.aY 3l lrgzge
VEAY -V, 01 VO£, VAL, YVY Sewadd ¥V WS Jlexdl
1 WS (6,31 ol ybolsead (o5l
VAVVAN VY W, Y Sliled
Y, £€,9)0 Y, YEYEY Ghlexel @bllas
Y,E7F, A Y,A00,6\V Uius_pé Aoless! CHugund
Yr,107,Y11 YE,07),¢ 1) Aeaudd ¥Y 3 LS Sl
WVY,477, YAY YVA,Q.0,1¥E

Bdyal (5,591 AoleasY! lipzail) s Jadizes Olas T oLEEY! (3 J5YI O3 cOLaisl Jboliea) degocall oyat) CYbul Tyl gaylis odlel Jguad! Jims

Oy yblsead oyail g Al ilagargall ybolsa 3835 ( £

Lol leladl!

bl e jblall om0l aigh degazoll casld Joaadl lia (§ L &dlaad! Gboliadl G o 3T 3Ll ges T ol b BlaxsYl o Ol ST olie! G 31 0ga) sl lgands de gazmodl Glal sboline JWI Jgasll s
LAblaa)! g3l dald) yio ) 15Ukl

gl pudaee g3 Yory
Jdl Sl Jgo 3L &3 Jawg¥l @ Adl Jgo &3 el ohd
0,Y¢4,.Y0 - 1,Y40,VTV - £,.0%,YaA B350l Hgidl s Bl
Y- ALY,VAA Y,VVA, 0T Y,0V.,070 ),¥ar,AVe T, ,var g 5o sl
aA, - VT, AY Y,99V,YAL 4,9V),AA- 1,£0Y,000 AY, 10,7 Slaall Ciluwg (29,8
YAV, 1, 1ETNTY Y,VA«, AR IRAANLE Y, 11,9070 023 - &dle ookl
Y,-\Y,-qY - AT - Y,ALY, Y1 EIES RUIRYPSW
VO£, AL, YVY VA£19, - VA VLV, 4 £,01V,1F. NETTV,E61
gl yulee Jgs o
Jel Sl Jgo 3L &3 Jawg¥l @ Adl Jgs &3 grsdl ohd
11,00A,A9¢ - 1,A04,Yor - 4,199,0¢) 3550l Dol s Bo i
VA8, 000 0,AN -, YV Y,AT€,00) YoV, 1A 1,1-9,V40 i s sl
A, TN 0,YVA,Y-Y V+,ATY,400 V,11Y,0.4 A+,VY9,£47 laall Ciluwg (29,8
Y1,YE7,6Y71 1,049,171 Y, .0, AY V,0¥ ., YA Yo AN 023 - &le ookl
1,009,0YY - ¥1v,\ 10 - V,)av,Yov &3l lrgrge

VEAYLV, 01 VY, AV, YA V4,4Y¢, .11 Y,A0-,60V VAY,A£0,) -V




G (3.8.p.0%) @loxtdl hid!
()) Bus gl &bl Bl Jg> byl
é_)hédlf)&_&f' T-TYM.\\"\@WIZ\A..«Ugé\«S

(25) AUl yolseall Bl ( £
(&) oLl jbles ()

(5] LS solinad il g Zulell Cigamgoll Solona 355 ( £

(&) &dlysol eoleladll
Ogladl yudms J9o Yory
Jlex Swides @b 63V dawgdl G4 Jgs S5 gl shd
W, 0,1 Y 1, V.01 LY,V VYo,.ar AV, YA Sbles
Y, TEYEY VAT VEV, T 0.9,1.. 1,03V,€A) Glslezel wblas
T,A00,6\V VEA,0T1 VOAEY - Ve, YT TLEEAY A Wiitan p& AL OHagd
Y£,0),Y1) 1,a¥7,10Y 1,00V,¥)) ), FPEANT VE,VYY, - AY
gl yudoeo J9o Yo
Jlez! ol Joo 8L &3 Jaw VI 3 4d1 Jgo S5 el sad
VALVWANVY AMVAAYYE AN, YV 0qV,£YY A,0YY,) A Sbles
¥,-£8,210 AYY,YYY 0.1,-¢4 - IRZRRTY Ghblael Gblas
YLEYY, A YOY,E-) VaAAT- VoYY V,9A-, 1AV stne_pb AL Mg
Y¥,107,Y11 4,)VY,46A V,0VE, YY1 14v,01¢ VY,Y)-,0YA
asluall lelad

e gazall dAlaall G deluall Slelad o diisas 3T laisl @ of oblaall jlaeYl § JsY b L7801 lgasdy ds gazmall Olass) bolis JWI Jgindl Joxy
YY) bball Jlax! YoYY bl Jhea!

A gaodl wicladll

£4,7.4,39) FLALE,Y GagSaull
1,1:0,01A AR pngSanll iligll
ANA0,A€1 AR, TYY dcliall
VALY -A,0V4 VV,VAY,0AA 8)ltll
£F,)07,AY4 oY, AN V0 Sleasl
Y, DA, 1,209,y Yl
VALY VYV, VY Ohlaal
¥,707,17) AR AL NG
¥,Y10,) YA ¥,YAY, 0¥ &3 wlellad
VALYV, VO£, YAL, YVY Ygaall clelaill Jlox!
Yganll b lolladll

Y,4V1,01 €Y. 0,8YY LagSo dndeg LungSo Olunse
AN E V, AN, 808 Slassd!
VY,Y10,AY1 VY077,V onty Gl
¥, 107,711 Y£,07),¥1) Ygaall b Ololladll Jlox!
1V),47F, YAY \VA,4-0,11¢ Jled
Ol Bag> ( 0

0 058 Ciriaa ol e ool piid olaYl dlaizs e (GBes kol ylolinn Samat) ddls &1 e gazmall s dmylis A1 lots] Slixhuas phiinly de gazmall Jib o el Solag goll daudly OLaiY) 8392 S5
bl bl ol ofb eplatiall LYl 4S5 pars Aalall st Sllucnlly dalats lgho 25305 Alolal) bluuonlly Sl (Asrass Aol Slbge 13) 14 lgko Ay Y o Suks Jlar] Jny Lo dglans lons] Sl g bl 1 -
S inall 353 Sl 1+ JJA 50 ophall ol licinms St lall cons LSRN 15 Ve )V g Aogiil et iz Jh5 Vi ] O (50 cpekall bl liess Loty 83320 dle blotiandl dmys Jiad £- 4] ) 0
Szl s Byla] Sluplany Slisluany SN QLatYl lolivs Carisas ealia) yoluwall ol ) 46 gazeall 3 A g pall ylaall By lariuas LYl Y guaz ) dig . gt o 8)lucilly e § H5Kaally
el 2 Slsgamgell o § AT Slyedy JIYI e Al § 519 p0 (2SI SBMe guazr dnrlye o35 A gormall S LY A5y Anionall dudindiod] Gl GLozsYl yolive (uSiasd

AW blasally lalYls AL Olsgrgall Loleidl 8392001 Jg> loglan JWI Jgdzdl Goym

YoYY
S 8o Nl (Biall (§ uiill dlaio) L3Syall Hgind! ) Bso Yllg udill
Jlez! ¥ Ayl Y oyl ) Aoyl Sl
19, 10,00¢ - - V4,10, 0 ¢ £ 1) oo opaedl Jblsee Cidual- djlatiudl Ayl
1,101,V14 - V,AVAATY £, VY, AAY V10 e cpell yolie Ciduad - dus il dyylatiiad Ayl
R _ _ - A kel Sl Caudual - (Sgiumall 033
- - - - a4 el sbolis Casiuai- lghuass § J5San
- - - - Ve el Hbolite Cikial - Byl
Y1, Y1V, VFY - ), AVAAYY Y£,YAY,AQ1 gazeall - JlozV
(A+,0-0) - (£),8VY) (r4,-¥T) Blucdl pasase
YT,)AY,YYA - 1,4YV,¥10 YE,YEE,ATY
V.,1-0 EEECINIRUP|
Y7,)4Y,AFY EICRURI-TT]
YoYY
J=y Y Ayl Y oyl ) Aoyl Moxl) Calug 29,9
£:,)AT,)4- - VAY,AE 74,994,771 £ A1) oo opedl Jbliee Ciduas- dyylatidl Ayl
0V, YAV,Voo - WV,A0F, YY1 79,67¢,014 V 10 e gatall Jbols gl - dusyall dyylasiad] Azl
YAY,EY YAY,EY - - A kel blses Uil - (Sgiall 095
), TV, Y0 \,-YV,Ire - - q oetedl ybles Caiuans- lgluas (§ JsSie
Y,vag,0.0 Y,vag,0.0 - - Ve el bl Cadual - 8yl
).Y,011,06V 0,.£0,1.Y VA, <YV, - VA,EYY,AL0 ggamall - JlozdI
(0,YY-,01.) (¥,0VA,YV-) (1,070, -9) (YWY, A)) Blucdl pasase
4V,140,4AV VLTV, YYY VLEVY, ) v4,Y01,11¢
AY.,\a0 EEEENRUIA]

A, 17, AY 701 Aol



©
&b Juy i

(3.8.p.05) Gl il
Bugodl ALl Sl 9> Olobasyl
VoYY stoudd ¥V § dngidl dilly 3 WS

YY
Ju=y! ¥ Aoyl Y domyall ) Ayoll
Y,V ALY - YYY,. 08 YY,EV1,¥0q
£,0) 4, YAY - V.0,V £, £,0AA
YV,AVA,VA0 - YYV,ALA YV,EA.,4EV
(17,34+) - (1,94v) (00,3aY)
YV,VO0,A.0 - FY.,A0) YV,£Y£,90¢
£.,Y0
YA YN
oYY
Jlezy! ¥ Ao yoll Y doyall ) Aoyoll
V\,V- 8,180 - \Y9,07'¢ 11,010,101
VY,01Y,0V4 - Y,6.0,YAA V.,10V,74)
Y4,£9V Y4,£9V , N
Y1e Ye - -
YYE,YVA YYE,YVY - -
Y£,071,¢1) YO£,\ YV Y,0£€,AYY YV,VYY,E.Y
(FVA,YOY) (YY+,ATY) (Y1,£10) (VV,)-0)
YE,Y ¥, A TYY. £ Y,0) A8V Y1,10),YaV
)
Jdlayl ¥ oyl ¥ ol \ oyl
V0,Y.1,. 07 - V,0A¢ 10,14Y,£14
V,YVE,AVY - Y,0.1,100 LAY
YY,0V1,. Yo - Y017,V Y., Y,YA1
(AY,Y£Y) - (0A,IVY) (¥r,019)
Y, E4T,VAY - Y,£00,.11 Yo, TAVY
v, YY
YY,0.-,9.0
Y
dlea ¥ ool Y oyl V Aol
£V,0.0,YF1 - [Raniity £1,0 A, 1YY
£9,Y10,7\V - VEAE -8 ¥E,YV0,)V
RLAAZE] RAZE - -
1,210,8¢ 1,10,¢¢ - -
¥,Y7,011 ¥,Y¥,071 - -
V.),0.7,7V4 £,VA0,071 VT,VY, - 08 A-,0£Y,V4q
(£,17Y,- 07) (¥,9A9,4V..) (1,£0.,¥171) (YT1,VVY)
ATALE, YT \,Va0,001 VEVY,TAA A+YYY, - AY
V,) OAAYY

aA, - Y, TV

(225) AUl ybolseadl Bylo) ( €
(20) ol bl ()

(206) oLyl Bag> ( 0

o2l - Ao @Blygl § obyledint

£ I oo odall ol Cixial- dylaiiil Ayl

V 10 oo optall Jboliee Caudsa - dus,all &ylaiieodl dzmyall
A el blses Ciuiual - Syl 185

4 cpell bl Canuai- lghuass (§ £9Sin

Ve el Hble Ciuduas - 8yl

goaall - JladI

Slusdl pasass

EEESIN|NCIPY |
2,01 Aoyl

AWl Oblasally Gog il el

£ A1) e oaedl bl Gk &yt domyl

V JI0 e optall jbliee Causas - dueall &)laiidl dmyll
A el Hole Caddual - Ggiall 09

q ol sbolses Canias- lghoass § £gSine

Ve oall ybolie Lkl - 8yl

goazall - Jlaz ¥l

8yl Jasass

ER XUE ]

2538500l gl S BsoyYlg il

EdI) e el sblbe Caiuai- &ylaiiadl dzyall

V 0 oo cpdall jblie Casiuas - dusyall &)laiiwdl dzyall
A opetadl Sblsee Cidual - Sgial] 093

q ool Sblis Caivai- lghuass § oS

Ve el Hble Ciiual - 8yl

gsazmall - JlazYl

Bl jasase

EEESIN NG Y]
2780 Aol

laall Caliwg 29,8

U1 oo opell bl Cadual- dlaiiledl dzyall

V0 oo opiadl sl Ciduas - s ypall &ylasiwdl Ayl
A Gpdall Jblies Cagial - Ggiumall 093

4 akell sbols Cadbiati- ghuass § JSlaw

Ve opkell Solis Ui’ - Bl

gsazmall - Jlazdl

Hlusd! paase

Aiciuell 5lgall

L7801 dogd)



(3.8.p.0%) Sl il
()() Bugall ddladl Bl Jg> wlLasyl
gs)héd\g)wi Y»YYMJY\QW'M}@L&{

(25 AWl yblsall Byl3) ( €
(20) oLl sbls ()

(20) olsY Bag=> (0

oY

eyl ¥ oyl Y dlomyall V oyl ool - &dle Gt 3 blatinl
¥1,70A,07) . Y1), YA Y1,¥AV, AT £ U1 o opall ybls G- dyletiadl domyll
£, YT ,AVY . VVA,VY £,YYA, VoY V 10 o ol yblies i - Ayl Ayl damy
- - - . A el sblive L - (Sginall (93
- - - - 4 oetedl ybolie Caual- lghuass § £9Siine
- - - - Ve el yblbes Cieal - Byluus
¥0,49A,Y4¢ - YVY,VoA V0,170,171 ganzmall - Jlordl
(0y,1-1) - (\Y,)1Y) (YA,£48) Syluasd] Jasaso

Y0,467,VAA . Yoq,1¢1 Y0,0AV, )Y
Y47,17A Lol 15l
oy ERREWET]

oY)

sy ¥ Ayl Y Aoyl V syl Bl Sblasally (o9,a0 Sl
0,V¥0,A14 . a9,00v 0,777,Y11 £ 1Y o opall yblis Gl dyletiadl Ayl
W,E-V,618 . ¥,088,880 VAT, 4 V10 oo etall sbolien Gieigas - eyl dyylotiandl domyll
VIV Vv . . A el ybliee Ciskaa - Sgiall 093
Yav,VYE Yav,vye . . A tedl jloline i lghosans (3 J5Siuo
Y1A,08Y 1A, 087 . . Ve el ybles Ciyal - Byluus-
YY, 101,714 01Y,3A1 ¥,167,99A \4,£49,YA0 gsamall - Jlozdl
(V1v,04v) (Y1,£7¢) (08,7V¢) (A,VA0) Byl pamso
YY,EAR, IV £A1,00Y ¥,0A%, 1Y% \9,60Y,0- - 4,801 Aol

g gur slaadl Sleall Cakudly (9,1

oo 41 ) S calomall B3P 505 Canum ¢ plae o e ] Agazell 8ole] luoylang Sl did . le gdaell Juzrby guomsaly Suaias duamls- Bl Jakasg d>giae 385 Sludys Agasdl sale] Al asass
Aol daisin 8 ObluxS Ablosd Ollucd! g lghls] ey Lole SbluS 85 lall laad! lluc dlolas @iy gz 8ole] day .yt 955 (Ao Slaskeaadl 04 Aazrlpo @35 28I lyaianl Iz gerpoll

Y Alonpall ool ddtian 09Siur &uplall VY J1 a8l (3 ol Olund LgiSin 83le] cas I blusll

Sblegall

JAllas 1392-90) il 5ll o Ggedl yaun ] £92)b Logas 0iog (53Spall kb (e gle) U] Olosall dasdy Akl dpods dia

VYY) Gohad Iy Oeke 071,800 (B Y+ VY stanas ¥ 3 LS 51 dlmyall olblontal) Jlozr! oDoald cildly (29,801 ol (3956 (1) o sl e ) o Bymioma dnadg S e lblond de gazeall 5
(&8 Jb) Ogako Y,YAY 1Y YY) 65kad by Ogabe Y,FAV (T dlonyall 5 (k8 by Ogale 11,068 17+ Y1) (6518 by Ogabe YW,AVA (Y Alonyall g (5k8 JU) Ogako OA,TOY

Gyl Bolaall Slesl! ( 1
(3 by 0i9ake OYA LY 1) (kb Uy Ogale €+ ey 0,5 Jakions 0> s Bkl o 1 (09 L2l L s gomal cbia el I3

63 Olagzgall pand domgall JUl 3Syall Ol (3 il slaadl obliall Cisinas ok AaSlal dgatall Gaisd) cdlamiall plisiul go oSae cdg 3l (3 g5l slaadl Oblanl go @b

Caidl dusban ( V

Shiad LY Olasall Nanio LS pe of AN S e yaadl [ all 8105 pde Jio daall /aARal) Jledl 3500l (§ B8 ol g o loghan eIl (§ Ity el Uigy oLl o2y
AYA YY) 5kad JU) Gabo £09 90 didl IS dudads 03 S faal) O a8limias] e o) el giiall Jolos Al (e Logas cdaddl Sl Wil b puall Flaadl 015 Lolall 09,8 duilly Al daoll

(shad Jby Ogale
ol § (plasiYl i) dedstiall adludlly Lo B9 cds-aall ( A
Ll bolrall § EseSI) ool

Wall @15 daclally Dghnall cologhaall JLacdl § A5l e gazall p5a5 cdadgiall ALY Sylucll 5 diey Gieoll el o S S 2 I Ao B1aY Lol pUATN puke oline S 13] Lo o i
Sl § 531 Ul o35 Il (§ cimyldl Jblicall Sligismy AW AW blall Cariuas plias el (§ Loy celgun s e 3o 52)ly 2SI Dologlaall U5 Jadog . 4eS dgr of A4S Goay 83530y

U5 0l g0 il degazmall (S5 due s o ) ol dyslo 83b3) A5zl olsall (§ quade (yatdl O Liasl de gamall 3,8 35 .l13 oSl Lot cliall 13 iyl 850l 3LaV! (Sonll dasylonsg olylanll
liall Bl 3 ) SISl (§ Jo8 Sy LoyiT (uSiasy Y By 213 e

AU plaadl Sl (3 33V @ity ¢Gokead] ol din S S 0y A8 AlaisY yblall I 13 Lo s dis

39 pandl Meal] "dallas 8ulg dams polassly lGlis CB9 30 dmys Caiadll e bl liiuail] "dallas iy palasl (1)

Lanldl e (Y1) gad! UM gl A Bale] ()

O8I e el Dl (§ Loga 1+ J dliaad) 8,50 9 31,30 &d paadl ol Al (§ ddlall ylad! Gyl (3 WS Loga Y- J sliaad! By5-bie Mgl (¥)

Ol ,bleo ciloys

Lo cByaianall dazrlyall Jblall poyaill GV uass oo fkall £33 Hblall (el dxpdal b Jolgall oo ciglas ALYl pus Jblies ] 445 &Sy dus g Jolgs pluastiasly QLY Jblis cilanys Ciyal ol
Adlizes 45l yblies dand ) ooyl J&5 J) 6552 48

(PD) plaiiyl puie dullaz=y =3I SSut sLid]

Glgiian polad @i Aokl WAl 3 dedstusll dball I3 wladuaill (PD) plawdl pde Al @lypads dardeid sl plas] poa dlatel! iy Lolsdl duso)ll GULI BueB de gazmall pasuind
I el pue Aol Jogaxs p2ysdy (TTC) B9l I plassyl pae Adlei>! J] o gild Olgi 0 Sie e digiud! plazidl pue il lui>! @iy g iiall Olidiwaill ey ol Lyl JWsYI
dpldl dgannll polic o Al Bgydll Eoamme padds puld e Al Luplall puesdl Olgiund) OLBYI_5s Gl @2 (PIT PD) 3des i ddas (3 pllawsdl puts ddlaz>! J) (TTC PD) 8941
Sbaddl Jalge § s planl pie OYaas § Olpall ou GBMa 8lang dodons Skl 14 (pauiay . (PIT PD) B3udoxe dikaj das § plass)l pie ezl (TTC PD) 891 UM pllaxidl puts ddlaib
obbeall de gazmall lgd Cuyad I dalisoll &udlinll 3loliall dalgll S

(iliy o9ladl sleo dllo Slipzgo

05 G @Bl (2,2l Baions slad] @iy B . Jraal) Jaizmal) 9T Jloudl QLY gty 3lais Y (6551 Jolgeg sl Lolaislg Gl gl suasS @3 (§ Loy el (3o suta) (2,8l &udlall bog 2l Joukad S92
@3 Jady ud >lie el 08 13] ccblasall e Slgomiadl cpo Yoty (09,801 Aua Bale] ] ds gazmall (aud ¢3Sl Lty g Aaladl dagdlly dpur (S ailiy (29l sl (AU (2,801 (3udioxs g dlog & Jydad
e @ bl Crinad pitian Adhuditns Slads Gigia gzl (po Ol slaodl guor Gl oo WST il (o gladl Slaall (9,81 dnzrlyes B3PI 935 Akl payall Jog b AU 38939 Slubd] olsiy3 ke
LA Ayl 8 dusladl VY U1 g8l § Ol Ol gilSan Bals)



O (B.8-0.05) Gl il
24 B> gall ALl @bl Jg> oLyl
&8 JUy i VoYY Aaaad Y (§ dugiall dialdy S

(225) ALt sbolseadt Bylo) ( €

(26) oLl sbls ()

(2206) dosdl § (BlaseiVl puds) dedstinuell Cadludly OLs1EYIg CdISwal (A

A Cigpa

todie a3 A § JWI oY) Of de gazall pias

1 ¢(lgre b Bolansdl Jlo §) ddle A3y (e o Wlelyr] L5L ade ozl 5> degazmal) 0950 O 095 ¢ty de gazall LoV Lol sl (2 A8a)l p38s O gayall 0 0950 Y

5 fe gazmall sale GLal AN b Blaty Losd Lags A+ ol 878 Sl (§ (o Bell 56 _
(Blas) V- of (b IgSaa) A A3l § o AR il _
AN el el Uil SLaedl § ds gommoll 3G ¢pllasil pus Al § (2Rl O 13] Lo oyl dis
9 ¢4 gammoll ] Byumoll dgaedl uiid 5T pll sl pueg coldandl (§ 3Bl g Mie - duS il 50 _

Ayl jobae (0 Lgade Jguassdl ey Wil Byghaall bl e Teliy o5 @ldige _
Cspal) o S 3 ) LAY pue Gyl 38153 B lall § olhidl uSaid B9l 950 an a5 43 Lgipandly pllasil puts Al (§ ALl Slgadl (Guor] C 13] Lo 05 § Aokiiasel] sl
Wl ey e BB (1,EY de gazmall B (e piStsel]
dndgiall dilatiVl Slusd! ol
AL Olgiial) JI e a8 giall ALY Sl Guld (§ Arayl] @)l Jo3
£(PD) plaxsdl pue ddlaa! _
¢ (LGD) plassyl pue (18l 8yl s _
.(EAD) pUasil pue wie (oyall _
el b 50 4 LS Aulatns Sloglan (uSai) lghatad g 6,591 Asoylall Bledly L1 By glaall &basl z3ladl e Logas @l di3all 0dn datud
e JeisS (g9 Gl dmamall SULAI ) JoY pliod) § AbamYl zdleill 0da wisludy . AsbasY) Caduatll z3les pulad e Ll ping e )b @ Ol (p plasYl pas Adless! Ol
elga do e duegig S Jolge
doliall Oblaall o e 2Ly plaidl pue (2180 B)lucdl Jalge de gazmall calido olid (§ pllas] pue Eigu> Jlo (§ dlaizall B)lusd) px- (£ (LGD) pllasi)l pus (01780 8)lusdl
Lol glgil rand (G3Syall 58 b yaa Lgle iy 1 pLESY pas (oL Bylusel) Ll sgadl Cadianly

ik Lo LAYl pae (518U )Ll il asiy

Aol Sblud! J1 (6531 850 LS S5 0 a5 (1 @)l bl s 009 1 3lasdl Sk (V)

2 552 o 3,0 Ol ga dale Adlas (e adgrall Sl3fadl Jume Glus L oSy ol e somadl i ddguadl dingd () Aall (55 Olasall dudia’ dagd Ao 929 13137usY) Juma (V)
02yl pe Ogasaall

) duepll Aasdll olie lghaSy Slodl (e soeadl Gyl (§ dbiall pe dasdll Slajl QAT g9 teuasell Juas (V)

g 4 gsaseall ol daoll e Alasall Sliilly (2 Ga) Qo) (25mill e il payaall G2yl As gazeall a0l plasil pis Al (§ adgiall Gopaill oy Saill poynall oyl
bl i Jlaxl 98 Adlo Slsgrgal Ll Axil) (oyaedl ()3l s laboYl oo Liall

lasdlall 15Ul JAa @19 Aaall Cargas lgmeie i U3 (501 Aloimall daluiianed) Wlall J) d8L] Ognall faall Axtl) pyaall (2581 oty edlall Sblosially (L3P LY dadll
Akl ©ladgills sl

1 i oo glaadl zeed

) Alonyall Slsyas (e diadaiell (ECL) dadgiall dleis)l Sl e S LBl Jalge § Ol 8l Sobos Bl lad putsinel! (Soull dzys 8315 ) $o5 wwﬁl Ologlaall as 0f
Adaiinedl oLaidYl Qg lall Jg> wiladgs 6| el (§ Loy cdlall 013 Lo A8l Olengiall dazlpe (§)95 S ok Aale Oolgal Lle_g Y d>yallg

& algl! L3LasdYl lpiiall Gadg Gyl il szl ds gamell conld Al k] Slaglas e Obghais Aadgiall &5lisYl )lusd! Gl (SICR) &slaisl yloleall G 8801 83U31 o O]
Aaases S daB giedl ALYl ilucly Olas)l bl e 355

(PDs) plaxsdl pue ildloi gl <58 5 Wsbax] Js I sLamddl sulae oo T 0% of Il § iyl pUaisdl pae c¥uae § U1 SLaiBYl Jelge o) dslas] 7L degamoll pasuind
Ldbaasall Jados e 5 8)lsY1 Uid oo due gl pUaziV pute ddleisl ST plasvi g oz «daabaiddl gl Al wladgill (e S S dalisee dadgioll

Lot 05401 B s Caliss (LGD) pllais)l pus (1i8L 8yludly (EAD) pllais)l pus dis lisyaidly (PD) iyl pis ddlaist (e 31 (e gy Jasys lag &oLasdl @lyiiall s 0
Mean) Jawgiall Bl bl Jaidy cdotiadl loghaodl J) (" golesdll 53081 o)) 5Laiddl el piiall s olin lad il witudy . dulasdl odgy pLill dis shas Jd ¢y o8 plisinl
S koS sl o 05 a8 plandl pde (BIABL By allaidl pus dis @lsyaidly iyl pis ddlais! e dabadYl oipiall ells 566 o) skl i)l ©ladgil (Reversion
.(Statistical Regression) (3La>Y!

El98l o0 99 S s ) 1ol docsuianedl (5391 Ol gyl 3ke dpaond o el ol gaylinae il ) 6)3 Aaizmn oo goylinan @05 Ll oy bl SoliaidVl goylinad ! J) 23L2YL
[CHEYNH VNN ES U IREL N &m> G BN Cenlin Kty oy 13 ol gyl LD Ol Jl de gozall Cuals oF - ) o ¥ G S oYl e aasS) Olua) s )l Olosiall
sblall 8BS B33l o ok . )lies glis IS gty (31 Alesimal gliad] Blas sLiedl § sl o eslpsndl Jd oy JLats) (Sl plisialy JUamYl Jukidl oy gipe IS 0 el
Olgally dae gl Ol &gl L.A,L? Jl el (63 gamyall gpliwdl § 409 639 b gnylinudly ‘éww,fjw S 339 81591 yas JolSJ (PD) plansyl pus ddlail plasiuds (SICR) dolaisyl
Ll s (a9 . yand) Skl T 548 VY Bked AnBgin Al Sl umasd s OB 13 Lo JWog o Aloyll o ¥ oyl o1 ) dlmplly diiae LleSTy AL B1SYT 3813 Lo @IS Susg sl
(¥ Aoyally ¥ Al pall) el JolS) zempe g)lines of (1 Alompall) 54 VY Bukod ey g3yliaaan o] dndgiall AoLaiY 5lusdll oty de gazmall 03 ¢qaunditl gy

laad) (uSe de) Gunliall gzl gyl § wnns Al 93 dadgiall Ll Slusl z3903 IMS (30 gyl 5 plasuiunl oo dadgrall A5LBYI Ll s Ol glaw dadss ok

s ladgill S e Sy o ddadll bl Caliss ud JWby (il pie o Adle s o o> OYlaxly Oladgall $ohaid cdpslasdl ol T ge el 92 LSy (c-uell @A
leieal! gl pud5 adl Jhes ladgill ods O de gazmall

039 Se e) amlindl g3)liaad! gy & o dall Ol dadgiall dolais Sl z3ge IS (e g)luw S Jusid b e dl.m.>Nl Ao ya daB grodl A6LY Ll odd Wi @i

S daBgiall g,u, 05 S S dudadll lid] Caliss wb b ol padl pae o0 ddle dps ) Wgigd ity Olad gl auass ¢ dobaidl @l @l ao Jdl 9o LS (sl
Aleieal! gl a5 Juadl Ji05 Oladgall 0ds O de gazeall

N A-adsS dxile e daz bl il pus WYl Blomiul dadgiall AlaiY ) i) dedseiell Lo YNy M-l Eouxy de gazmall canld ¥ - 1) jowadd VY (§ degitioll L] &l
Ao e (S obaidW duallasl Jolgall (§ dolgll olWadl_g6 Hlael & degazall edsd ) I3 § LS dndgrall LialaidYl g yall e de gazme (o 2l daBgrall A5 sl pads @3
el ) E) OIAR) dazrliell (§ peiud Bgag cagiall A0LasYI Ll wydoed) dpalaidYl Ol gy lawd! ddlai! (Sdag Buds



O (8.8.5.0%) ol il
>) B> gall Adled] Ll Jg> bl
&yhd Juy i VoYY g ¥ gl Ay LS

(2206) Aol ylolseadl Byl) ( £

(26) oLl sbls ()

(2206) dosdl § (BlaseiVl puds) dedstinuell Cadludly OLs1EYIg CdISwal (A
(225) 431 &l Ologhaall zod

pastuall (Ol _ge Dol 0da 3) bl Jalall wdoss o2y . olagyy Uil odg) Liasaseod! Auall 13 0ol gaylinud! las] @yl Jodas ISy dadgroll Lot il ziles Codad o3
il Aol LY Alaioned digs (§ Axdgiall nidl Yz §uial) GLassH] i§o piscind . Aigas Ladlonal 83940 50l dxeyll sl ye Calseall 5Yutae (y

AU U LBYI pliul o5 cdadgiell Aol 5Ll o5 (5,4)

Y.v Y.vy
Jeontll Soyel 3¥9a VY Jeasld Soyel j¥93 AN Jaadl el Jawgio
v, AR PEN PSRN

e aoiall gl gy Gadas UM o S 3LasdYI Jalgad ol 8)5Siall @il JLsol 03 Lgake odaasll sl plBg Sl e Calsall G180 B)lusd! bl dazle Lal clid! Juolsy

U gl
Y.v Y.vy
4 Vo/ 392l gyl
T/ 'RV Gl Do gyl
Yoy vox (P54 g2 liand!

Juiund] 3 Lghdals Olpadill ode eudd Bale] Jgmm 48 <) -0udS dxilon Jad il b gll Hglad Hlpetunl g

& shyz] o o) Gy esale 86 Ohluedl il pud Y] cdnbion ol dons 25 ol dradais oS (ST 3b S codel 8)5Shall lagaylipad! (pand g5 o (53T &bl il whlais! (§ bl Lad @3
Lgioedlo Ay Olatid ¢ (o 2y polaod e 83193 By3umr hlasYl 0d Adlieg dazlype a3 . Jalgall 0ig) las dadgioll &olaxsYl Slusd) e Jodas



O

&sad by il

(3.2.p-0%) @l el
B gall ddlall WLl Jg> byl
oYY pead V) (8 drgiiadl Llly 3 WS

(225) &AW1 ylolseodl Byla ( £
(&) ol bl ()

(20) doadll 3 olasuVl pddd) dedstinuedl Codludlly Lo ABYIg Cdls-dadl (A

Jlazadl ¢ golud (5) datitunodl S gnlinadl po S gzl Jdas O (2LBL sleall Caludly Go9,a)l (e Bl parass sbol Jguanll g
AL gy liead) IMS o gylieald JLoim YN 061 Gardas 0 Yo %)+ - il (eSLisially

Sl paase § (paddl) / 83U — gwlad) glaad) 7V - -

Sl pasasea § (aadl) / 8b3)l — S3gmmall gplinadl 1 - -

Y.V Y.YYy
(1,00 +) (¥o,1£¢)
(YW, ) (Y-1,YVY)
YYY,va. ¥1o,YVV
Y.YYy
Jdbe=d Y d>yall Y dl>yadl ) gl
AY,YEY - oA, VY YY,014
£,11Y,. 0v Y,9A9,4V. V,£0.,Y1V \AARAN!
0y,1.1 - WYY YA EAL
\v,04Y Y,EvY 0¢,YVo A, VAO
£,27Y,¢4¢ ¥,V ,e. Y \,0vi,0vV YV.,00¢
(1,0AY) - (YV,Y-1) Vo,1h4
\,Y-A VOV IR AN VYL,E (EANVYE)
VY,EYY - (1,VY0) \V,08V
Vo.,YYV Vv, - AN (¥),1YV) (Vo0,Y-V)
VL, YAAY . \,YYv,eav V),£49A (¥-,110)
(£0A1- 1) (£0A1-4) - -
(£0A1- 1) (£0A,1- ) - -
(Yoo) - - (Voo)
(21,1£7) (AY,€17) (VY,ANQ) Y,0AQ
(¥A) - - (¥A)
oYy (Y,1AY) Y, VvV (£VY)
(4),¥\7) (A1,-4V) (A,V2Y) Y,avy
A.,0.0 - £1,EVY Yq,. Y
o,YY.,0o1. Y,0VA,YV. V,070,. .9 AWAAVN
av,a4. - 1,94V 00,94y
YA YOV YY . ,AYY Y1,8\0 Vy,).0
0,VAY,£ A Y,vaq,y.y Y,1¥9,AQY YEY, Y\ Y

Sl pasasee § (paid) / 83b3)1 — Jossd! gyl 7V -

eegd TV (§ cd Glylie e wlpadsdl oda diiud

dadgiall ALYl Slusdl § pid!

VoYY 2la ) G LS Yl ameyll
3550l Dgidl S 8oyl Hgidl pe Bduo)l
SDlosll Calusg (29,8

(02) ale Bl § blainl

AWl Sblually (b9,8)l Clelll

(BLUalL) BAAN UM dad giall ALY 6yl CBg yaao
350l Dgidl S 8oyl Hgidl pe Bduo)l

Dlosll Caluwg (29,8

(02) dle Bl § blaiinl

I Sblaally (g8l el

Ji92d [ ads

£3Sp0ll Hgidl s Buuoyly Hgidl o B
saal) Calung (09,8

(0l) &dle 3ol § wolyledinl

Al lilasally (29,8 wlell

G pall jlawl G958

B35Syl Hidl (sl Busoly Hgadl ¢yo Bl
sDaal) Calung (29,8

(o)) &le Blgl § wletiul

Al lilasally (29,8 wlell

YoYY Aaadd ) B LS - (2l oyl
03S,al gl G oyl il e B
Dloall Caluwg (29,8

(o)) &le Blgl (§ wletiul

Al llasally (29,80 wlell

(S>3 ULy Ok TV 1Y+ Y1) dakaall SSlgll (e (55108 JU) Ogabe WA sMasdd Caludly (9,8 (sl pasases Jod



(8.8.p.0%) =l hidl

()() Bu-gedl duladl ULl Jg> bl
$xad JUy i oYY soand ¥ (8 gl diwlly 3 LS
(220) ddlal ylolseadt Byl ( €
(20) oLl yblis (<)
(2206) doxddl 3 (olaseiVl pdin) dedseiwal! Codlullg o1 AYIg CMS-wall ( A
Y.y AxBgioll &0l lusdl § psl
Jledl A VBN Y Ayl V Ayl YoV plo ) @ WS (FldYl eyl
AV,£A0 - Tv,0v¢ YY,471) 3Sp0dl ol S o)y 2leid! pe Biso)l
£,797,1vY Y,AVO, 1A 1,YY9,4.0 YAY,- €9 Dasll Calung (59,8
£9,YVA - VENNY ¥0,\ 11 (oedl) &dlo 3yl 8 obleiiu!
V1, AAY YY,080 £V, VY A4,170 Wl Ollaally (o958l el
£,196,YTA Y,AQ9, Y V,¥0,Y) ¢ £Y,AEN
(BLAJL) BAAN UM dad grall Aol §yluwsel) g mae
(0,-YV) - (£,A0Y) () 3Sp0dl ol G o)y 2leidl pe Biso)l
V,YVALANY V, VY, YEV YVY,4.V (1,£¢Y) Daall Colung (29,8
Y,YVV - (a4.) Y,Yv (o)1) &dbo 3yl 8 woblesiu!
(W,£0A) 0,-£9 (YE,YAA) V,AA aJladl Oblasally (29,80l Olell
V,YOAV- ¢ Y, VA, YA YE),TVA (1,TV)
b5 [ s
- - - - 3Sp0dl ol S 8oy 2gid! pa Bso)l
(AYV,10¢) (AYV,0¢) - - el Calug (19,9
- - - - (o)) &dle Bhl 3 whlatiwl
- - - - Al Wllasally (29,801 bl
(AYV,10¢) (AYV,10¢) - -
Spall jlaud B9,
(YA7) - - (M) 3Sy0dl ol G o)y 2leid! pe Biso)l
(\VOo,VYV) (YY), ra)) (11,£¢0) AR Daall Colung (59,8
(¢9) - - (€9) (o)) &dle bl § whlaiul
YE,NTA (Y,) 1) ¥),.q. (£,V1Y) aJldl Oblasally (29,0l Ol
(V0),AYE) (\YY,00Y) (Y-,Y00) Y, AY
VoY) reans YV G LS - bl dus)l
AY,YEY - OA, VY YY,0714 03S5d) Hgidl Sl Byl Dgidl (po oo
£,11Y,.07 Y,9A9,4V. V,£0.,Y1V YY),V Daall Colung (59,8
0),1.1 - WYY YA EAL (o)1) &b 3yl 8 woblesiu!
V1V,09Y Y7,E0Y 08,YVo AT,VAO aJladl Oblasally (o9, Ol
£,917,69¢ Y, )16 Y ),0V1,0YV YV.,00¢




(() (B.8.p.08) Sl il
>) B godl Adled) bl Jo cilLasy)
&had Juy i VXY Ao ¥ @ dugiiod! Dy 3 S

(25 AWl yblall Byl3) ( €

sl Jbla (2

oyl Al Glasul ol &asladl LRIV ¢y waill lllaie ol Juos @3lag amd Al )3 JeS cg8lismiun] de g Jol i dubigotl ilillaie dslie (e degomall oSa3 pude § ooll sbolieall (p Wged! sbolsen
05 R 98 dewldl G lall Y . ohlesiidly B2 biall Aatily Sleall (51,3Y dxbiall A1 Ylgall a5 J] Azl SlaBA 00 (SoFi . g805g liiiall dendlly Bleinall Ginelsg)l of ! CBlail Jin (55391
A paall ddisdll Olloa) guaz § Aolis lgillans 95 OF degazell oSas Y @I sbledl 0] 23N Sl slghl e §)uiall pue Jloim! o lagzgoll aug dgell JW 3Sall Ole § ©liadss gl 5395 pae

gapdall GylsSUlg dabiiell lodially Slgainly zlaily Olaisl GlusT (e oty Y xSl ellS g leheSh Boud! Sgime e Silumly ducnioll Lol Badsell GIASYI (0 de gazay 315 OF (Sang

Wgaudl olea Bylaf ()

oo 425l @ geadd Zlasdl ol Cllall o dadgiall e lpaald AT dlas- sl 90 «olol Vg Jgod! diznd lgllast w31 «Wgaand) Joliee B15Y JgYI uiglly. Agaudly diolill de gazol) duslind gl Jblie Byl auass
Sy @bgially a33g)l slacd Sl Jgodl dized 3159 . \gale Blamlly 6,391 Jigadl jobang Dleal gilsg (e a8Vl dsell by e SLalUNlg a0 Lizd 305 Apmpaball e gl Y ol Do)l Jglas
dosud Dlgal G e As gazoll )98 0] 590 S lginzrlye 035 sl Az LYY Jsuod i ) Lol A guand) dunloan olilain gn 8L ¢y SSTU jlyaiany arly3 (@) aslog)l Grgend Jalaseg 58Ul Solpally
i losd G i) QLo it il S Lgsd 535 Audlio slanly J2 Yl dlsglo ol

Byt ddudiiane 8125 xo Ba) Jl 3S5el 893 Cadualy madll Sdedl e PY (ghll Shell e AT : 50350 Ay

By8ls Aulidus B,1a3 g0 bbb JLall 3Syall B339 ] Sall o F eloslall sukall e A 1 ked U6
Byins e )15 o b ie Al 35001 895 ¢yl (shal e A-Y c(oslall Sall e +BBB ;)50 T 3yl AV

gl ylolea) (oyatll ¥

9 Ll A2y (§ ol Oty e Log wal) Toiaio ALl Silgmgoll Blio sty p25a)1 1g) sMlanll @ity J) AsLdl Slaggall Glo s 93 Agrudl sbolis 8)15Y degozmall dadsuin G (sl slnell 0]
e gun gall Agudl 39um degazmall plA ol ¢(gollan e 4y (Pilow Clui! plaseil ol JWI eadl I Gxtud @ LI 65391 (9,85 Bjtsmall ol iy Deidl (o @lagh Ladl Jaid Ggw L dxg
YY) Z VY, VA 98 Yo VY pand Y (3 LS de gozmall 4 Jaiiond ) gl s Juo assgio (LCR) "Ugund] HiS 4ol 0lgie o 5355l ad B (£ cde gazmall dews)l 0B dganll il oy

(§5Syall b (8o A 3y (Y- V) pegd Y1 @ 71+ +) Yo VY spoad W1 § gl Ziaal) 71 - - a1 bbbzl o 3391 ol lis « (7€ +,90

Bl Jeloss (¥

ol g RER e suBlal Blaziwdl o)l (5 pewd YV (§ dudiall B0 ool e Sbglhally Glogargall u8ladl GBlasuiwdl L (03 .de gazmall Obgllasg Wlsgrge Glasiuwl Ol JWI gl o2
A gpuy BlsY Olaa) SBlUEm e 5I3Y1 315 AL JIgadl 131539 w135l de gazmoll Blis! (v (§ Ligeall Adadl SBlaind)

Blizial Ggdy Slgiaw 0 o AT Olgiww 1-0 g ‘J:z: L J) el ¥ PYRIRARY & /“"uj:: LR CRUR-POET]
YoYY

1,1V, YA - - 1,£YV,90¢ - - 1,£YV,90¢ Ao Yo, v B3S00 Bylna S Busosly i3
- - Y00,Y.¥ Y.,0AA,090 0,YEY,VYV T,V VE,0AY, - VV Y. ALY, VAA i 5 o)l
- 0E,AVY,ATY AT Y,AA1 Y£,079,YYY RS ¥,£19,-£0 9,6 V,VIA aA, - VT, 0AY Maxll Caluwg (29,3
1, VY, a8 4,6 1,04 10,0YV,3A9 Y,YYA, .04 Y,110,Yov £9.,7EV VY,Y00 Y4,AY0,Y1. ale collail
Y,\ -\, Vov - - - - - - ¥,).\,Vor s 39 ey O (3 leki!
T,0AA - - Y,YOA, VA Y,YY0,VVA - YVO,9AY Y,-09,Va0 4,Y4r,Yo1 &3 Ol3gz 909 Wldang illac
VE,AVY, YV 16 YA, AY PV VEE A0 oY,114,114 14,7V, 008 £,A4V,111 YV,00.,A94 119, Y-, 0AY Jll
0,41Y - 0,-Y1,Y1Y 1q,.Y1,V4. 0,€AV, . aY 0,7v1,11¢ V,ATY, Y Y¢,.08,.1¢ P AEXWS']
V18 - Y,0Y1,£AV A9, €0 V),A99, 11V IRRYVWXE 0Y,001,-Y0 AY,11V,£4Y Slas gy
Ve0 1,10V, YV 1AL, - 94 TPV, Y,08¢,80Y (YV1,10A) £0,Y\Y VO VIET o0 @l
YAYEN ISR 0,AEY, - A) ¥,V-1,1v4 V,A9-,001 YEE,YE 10,3£1,0YV [T
V,AVY - VYV, - A,310,3YV Y,0£Y,010 IRAZAL £,04A,- Y\ qVYra. € &3 bgllaa
AL ,00V,- YV Y£,06),.£V V1V,VA0,AA0 YV,1V4,A00 YO,¥14,£4Y  10,Y.),0YA VEF,1.),Yor Jlezi
VEATAVYY TR0, 06 I,YAYAAA (10,1v1,Y11) (V,0-AYY)  (Y,EVV,YYY) (rV,Vo.,1¥q) ¥0,019,1Y- Bydl




(() (8.8.p-0%) @l et
) Bugoll Al OBl Jg=> Col>Lasyl
&yhd Juy cali YYY e Y G dgiidl Dy 3 WS
(225) &bl yboleall Byla) ( €
(26) Ygeudl sbla (7
(&6) Bzl Judes ( ¥
Sl 09 g 0 ga ST clgrwony O J‘:z: T Y sedlto) i /“"”“');:: 01 el
Yoy
V0,080 - - AYV0,YEE - - AYVO,YEE VV,310,7A0 B3S10 CB)lan S Bluo)ly 5
- - YYY,V. € Vovearey T,LAVY, €A TAY,01Y 1YVE,VAV V4,A8Y,0 00 Hoi S Syl
- 0V,0AV,AAY  Y.,11Y,YY1 Yo,vov,q01 VY, Y,YYA, 8 V)L,EVY,YAT aA, - PN o) Calug o986
V13,vva AVAADNT. VEATATAY YY1 Y,-99,1\Y Vog,.a8 YY,Vov Y,VYY,19) e oolylatil
Y,a7,Y¢ . - - - - - - Y,AT,Y¢ - izl (3 ly Aae) S8 (3 ekl
¥,£0\ A - \ARARE) Y0617V TL,AA VV0,\ TV ),YaY,07V A,419,19) 639 Oy gally Gldaey wilylas
VLAA,AT. TYVIE) YR, AT,AAM £9,- - ANQY 1V,37),70¢ Y, AAMAAV YV,)0V,10) 110,£1¢,)A) Jlezyl
Ve YY - 1,YAV,¥ V),EVA,0Y - Y,1-V,4¢) Y,470,07V 0,98, £Y W,W1A. € gty ¢y Bl
V,0AL - 0,61€,YT+ V1,06Y,1V. WY, IYY e V€,4V0,Yot £7,9€),) .V AV,30A,€AE s aslag
V- AY 1,109,YYY 4,001,Y¢ - £,0VE, Y58 Y,Y0,Y1Y VAT, YAA AO,VY'E 10,YAO,VAA 25 @bl
ALY - A£OATVY V,Y0\,£V. 0,£Y+,-Yo0 VEYY,EVE TAA,AV) VO,V VO &3 29,8
1,77 - VAT, YAV ,AV0,\VE £,)07,1¢ - VEY,EEA £,Y40,-A1 Vo0, &3t bglhae
Vo,Y¢ - V,008,YYY  Y.,E7E,6)4 V-LVYY, VA PY,ETANYY YT, 0£,11-,4¢ - 1£),¥9-,904 Jleay
VLASVVY. 0d,V11,204 AVIY,£14 (LLVTAAN) - (V5E1L,E0T) DAVEEITE)  (TV,0-T,TAY) Y€, VY,YYY Gyl
(lixielly bglhaall are Uaaio) Bliswuwdl Juloxs ( £
agraseadl e 3l slad) Ol ) 150l eus ) 3 WS e gommoald LW Obglhaall Blamiunl pasd JUl Jeazl
Slgiww 0 o0 AST Olghaw 0-) - 5l ¥ BYE1) AN PRVE PR RO LNCII Py (PES R T RUR- WV |
A& &) oYY
4o guasal!
dindue pb ddle Cbglias
- 0,Y-9,VVY 0,074,£Y+ 1,Y0¥,0A V,ALA,YEY Y£,A€),\Y Y¢,.08,.1¢ gty e Bol
- AATAT V), T0AETY Vo,.01,111 £9,TAY,£0A AL,YAY,AV) ISARALY aad! 2329
ar1,ane 1,010,141 Y,V vE OAATA a),vyo V), YY L YAY VoV 02 Oldine
- VA6 YW1, VWY YY1,YT V1,907,) -V 10,3¢1,0TV &3 29,8
AF1,9A% Y1, AYAEV YE,0A-,470 YYEY, Yo OV, A VEV VPV,£.0,0VF  VYY,AVY,TEQ Slgllasll Jlez)
Slgiuw 0 oo AST Olgiuw 0-)  diww - 4l ¥ BYS-H g RRNCEPYVY VRN JRCH L NUUI P PES R TRV P
A& &uad) Yoy
Ao guaseal!
Aindue pb Al Cbglias
01, ¢A 1,YAA,TEQ ¥,YA1,391 Y,ATE,AY0 1,-01,0¢- VA, TYV,YOA W,V ¢ gty ya Bol
- 0,010,4.1  V,4T,vae V1,-V-,00Y £0,£9A,10A A0, £1,€1 - AV,90A,€AE Slaall glag
LAWLVIV )Ty, ey LAV VAT,V 0,410 WAILERY 10,YAQ,VAA 09 Oldine
- 4, AATY LEEVA) - VALY, T YVEYYa W,VET,EAT 10,VIAVOY 63 29,8

VVIAA0  FLYARVIA Y),07),VF) YY,VE9,AY1 0),AY4,01Y VYA, 119,11Y \YL,VT4,9Y4 Gbgllasdl Jlax!




G (8.8 .p.ub) Gylextd! el
() >/ Bugall ALl Sl Jg> Olobasyl
Gyhad Juy i YTV o3 V) § dngiall il § LS
(225) ddladl yolsealt 8yl ( €
(20) Vgadl yblea (&
(26 (©litially Cbglaall gz lasaie) izl ulos ( £
Al Olazawd! wlgal
Bball ol e 801 Hlawd Jols 3586 Dgad @159 ez Gulasl e AT Euiadl cMasdl o 3586 Dogud (035 dale diay
Slgiaw 0 o ST Sl gian 0-1 \‘5"‘2""‘” 56 Y- ozt Yoy
1By liald gy Jakioeodl coliiinall
AU Gl CMaadl B po 398
(1,+VY,YYA) (£,0¥Y,1A) (AIYA YY) (A,-3A,-£€)  (YY,YA.,YOY) e gdia B
1,07, Y04 £,Y£9,1A¢ V,£Y.,0Y) IS RALY Yo,AET,0TY TR
: 805l jlal Jols sgic
(W, ) (\WV&,A1¢) (£AV,200) (A+,)£0) (199,21¢) degdue ladS
W,V 114,Y. £A9,1.9 A-,0\V V.10 EWCORSEHFERS;
Aokl dopdil] o gy Jadieal) Coliiénall
2 8051 jlal Jols sgic
(\ov,-£1) (3-,A7Y) (YY,A- ) (¥,3-Y) (Y19,071¢) degbue a0
VI,E -6 V.0, YVY Y0,£V0 1,10 YAAAYV EWCORSEHFENS
+ Ll OlEdA b guiS g Jakiseal! Ciliiinal!
A=Y &Y OMlea)l o 354c
(\A9,4-1) (¥,a£1,-0A) (a¢,Ya7) - (&YYo,Y00) de gdue laSLS
VA0, YAY Y, VVY, 114 £9,A14 - £ AV EWCORSEHFENS
+ B jlasel Jol dgic
- (YYA,VAQ) (12£,AY7) (11 ,VYY) (1,)€.,¥1Y) degdue laSNS
- TYV,A\V Ve, 1e VLYYV V101, VA EWCORSEHFENS
(V,YVY,0A) (9,--V,-4.) (9,4YA,Y¢€4) (A YAAAYA) (YA, TV0,YEY) de gduall coladud! Sl
V,0v¢,104 A0,V EY A TAT,0AA AYY YV YV, 11,8V Aaliunel) CMESA! Loz
Olgins 0 ye ST Olgiuw 0-) L | 3> y9gd T D548 Y=Y dl= YY)
18y liall I Jadioeadl Ooliiinedl
A=Y &Y SMlea)l o 35ac
(1-,Y2))  (AI,FLYF) (1),1AY,TEY) (Y,0£0,-A3)  (YA,\Y0,40Y) degdue wladS
Ny, V1 VY900, - £ Vo YAGAY Y,019,V. . Y1,00.,1A) EWCORSEHFENS
: B lawel JolS 2gdis
(V,0¢A) (Y¥0,aYA) (0-,04¢) (¥,¥0) (qV,£Y0) degdue wlaSLS
A,041 £.,79 08,V 0,.0¢ VoAVE EWCORREIFENY
Al Aol illo gouiS gy Jadionadl Coliidial)
: 851 el Jols sgic
(\WV,VA) (av,van) (VA,A94) (¥,3.Y) (Yav,v1o) e gda AL
VY,-9A LAE LYD Y14 14,04 ENCORSEIFINY
il oladul olb gouS gy adioeed! Cliiined!
A=Y &Yl CMandl o 39ic
(vav,ate) (¥,70.,.07) (£1A,VAV) - (&TYLAA) e gdda AL
VAV, - \V Y0, 7Y VV,avY - £,\VA,QVY EWNCORCHFERS
2 851 Hlasl Jols dgic
(VYY,YAY) (vVI1,--¢) (V,-£1,a79) (¥1g,-01) (Y,¥-,YA) e gdda AL
VYT, YA Vg, Ve V,.£0,)4. Tg.0) Y,YAV,Y ENCORSEIFINY
(V,V-Y,A0A)  (WV,A0),-0E)  (AY,YTA,0T)) (Y, ,£.V) (Yo, \YAAL:) degduall wladud! Jlox
4£Y,- 1A IV,VAT,487 11,004,AA0 Y,a79,) Ve TY,100,1Y- Aalinad! CEL Jlozr!
JWI S5l Ol ol 093 ( 0
e gazmall Ll 3S5all Ol s dgid &udlasll dodall elgil golgs oUal dguad! jasly
Jle=! Law ) 5o JST Lw ) e BT -
Y,A00,6\V ov.,001 Y, YAE,ATY w298l Sl
Y., 10,988 9,8.¢,Y0V V1, Y1),0AV 631 Al ©Dlguilly Sbilasall
YA),ATY - YA VATV JWI ey bgllae
YE£,VYY, 1 4A 4,4vE,4)Y VE,VOA,YAO Sbglhasdl Jlox!
Jlex Qi Voo AST Q) oo J31 .
Y,EVT,0A - Y,).7,018 LYY, 02958l Gl
Y1,YYY, AT VAT, 000 Vo,Ee0,0V0 6531 &bl Mgty L)l
V0¥ - V0, Wl Gy bgllae
YY,aV),611 1),aYA, - Vo VY, £7,7) Sbglhasll ozl




5 &) &)l il
G (8.8.0.0%) Q= :

()) Busgoll ALl Slldl Jg> oLyl
6yhd Juy i VoYY souns ¥ G dgiiall s G S

(225) ddledl ylolsealt Bylo) ( €
Bgudl bl (3
cgudly Mlasdl Ol ey BN sl (§ dg3de 3810 (pa Bgundl yolie e Gl Jlassl 3 Olaitl] Corn &l B18Y i)l coladan)] of Usladl dasdll IS sbolis (pg Ggund sbolina degomall (2yas
iy e gommall 55 pgudll Hlasly &zl OMasdl o lanly OLisYI Ginalng 831 jlad Jio Ggeadl Jlal 5T SYaan § Ll Syt (§ Olally Goendl (§ B3dons ol dole Slpiad (2yah Lo S5
sl £gi9 Byzrliall p ol Byzrliall Lablome () (Bowndl olieal lguoyas
\Jes B9 S sl yg Byl uloms sliacl J) dalazie ylE5 ady oo . ctlsmitia cpinyd b oy Lgidlye 339 de goazeall dnys (3 375 By liall pbg 8yrbiall dladdl (e dazrlll Goudl Jbolis
B! o Mas)l g Juso! LByl 19 ds gazmall 095 o Gguadl § 035 Dol (po Aozl 3STyall s Byliall dladms (yasais
Ol duizdl OMlaadl § Ohleiul oo Ll dnlatll s Ladloxall 09535 dplaid! & sanll iledsdly 51,30 &8 anll ibgllaally @ilagargall 5151 el By13] yo (gelisd Ko Lplaxtll g Ladlonodl Lis
Aol ol
Byl yboles 813 ()
09 (SLlYlg Jsuod din) Ablgag dazrlyed gasd) Asnin slolis )lo] Glubs by o5 Agiens A gazmall § Ggandl sbolis Bo] . Ggadl sblis Jg> dolis LoDy dgie Sl Jguodl &) 0}
giadan) deagall dazrlyell

d b 0 A gamall (3 8,2 )l Alaly L)l o2 (53500l a3 L3 s ilorlad s Bukmally BV ulmo b (50 lgske (381500l e garmal) A1 et Aol e gazmall wlia) bt giass
3550 S LTI 39uelly ol Jedos U3 (§ Loy cla ¥l dcblyng (poled) Botato o] e gamall putitnd . sdowall Jasll Jlamas o bl oluooandly olgearsil) Alad¥l guass aolatidly doyss

BV el d2lgar9 LelfIVg Jgmodl Atz Col] cames Jnadl Jloms W3] g ¢ latiand! Azl Ty dg3gn collyall 09559 jlotiieedl dimd b cya slakiuadl Oily3 e Ladlgall oty

Byarliadl (olyel it Jadloes - BUSLA) jlael ybolsead o yad! (¥

Sblre B)1o] 035 . Ggeadl (3 BB slasel § A5 oty B! 1930 Aslall il g1 dabedanod] Gaadl aladusll 3 SIS ¢y 8Ll ybolin (p 8y liall (21,1 pd) Ladloxall ) (o35 (B syl Sbolall
ud Btilg 9amed) 0y LN Adlyall dgnll (p DLl 9ol Aind gl Bale] B Lo lgrks (33159 39> s Jguamelly 815Ul slael Slgand ddlpe ISy gty S 5L sl
ngl) BB, Alazil IS de gazeally Ayl

L5 01 Il yslasdl o My U3 S0 ol pasd] 0dg) Aol 05l huolss 35 8 Skl (3 sbolivag dlolall sl (3o 5 (3 Bodly 08l sl oSl Slginell (§ L& HBY ds gazeoll (2505
As gormally Bl3lg Aal B0l Goyb (55 Lagy doys @l ey EMaBYI Sy (31 oSl seaaad Bolel ()l iligie (e A ozl g HIYI Gulme dadgin pE >

5lgol § elidi ) popmall Gaead) sbolien AST iyn BUIA yaun sbolien spindy Anloidl ¢ ALl OlgaI Aladyell 85U yaun yblie 05 «loliUNly Jgo) diznd Jud (0 dnylidl Shgllaally Slsgargall 8)15)
LAyl e AW

G Gliall 881 3 e lesiznall @ly3all gl (ol 80611 o sbolies Glall 55l 3 e T (uSai5 Y 8051 el § sl OF Eaomy B jaus Laslua B)15] 9 ds gazall Lo 0]
S5 Aplasly dylas] ae ioninS ouibaime ) lsllaslly Sloggall 0ds uaks &yl pe dld) Sliniall @lgab ol B! yau jblie ol ds gazxall p5a5 BIE Ggaudly 35 Hlausl wlyas
Jasiad cdplasVl e daiomally 815U o dpli B3] 0 ds gomall oSai5 () dsllaall &olBy)l Coldbaiall pe ) EaiMUI Sllosally s gazeall Mlony Aol a5lsglly (29,301 (e dplasYl e dlaiomall
B)10] ¢y pusly Kt Ao gazeall oSats Ayl daimeall aiog Alnlyy londlin)] drloell die ALl Olizially Seidl on (23l Slelily (S dssb g3lagg cdnlias Adle 3ol Alaame de gaznall
Al p daiomall § B auw Al

Apeganll uliall ols (oyailly Slisllaslly de gazmall Cilsgzge pnusd 53Le] 576 ) Foarll el of Ul Al hBgo sy JUI Jgosnll
e gozmall B2 lall (ol el at) Baslomall e B yau § Byl 3500 pasile o lad

:5M| Bale)

“‘L";;j:; "‘“L‘:iz Lond jfj Clgis 0-) BT gl ¥ e B 437001 Aoyl Yovy
- 1,100,AAY - - - \,YVE,£0) Ay Y YYE A3S5all el (5 Buo)lg i
%Y,50 0,0Y0 - - £,VVA, 071 V1, 09,VYV Y.,ALY,VAA g U Byl
%0,AY £,¥.0,)Y0 V.0,)aY Y,A0,0¥0 £A,Y2),aYY £Y,YA, YAV aA, - VT, VAY Slosl) Caluog (29,8
%¢,) ), VY, -4 9,)Yq,7vq VWALY, -V Y,AV, - VY VYV E,TVE Y4,AY0,Y7. e Ohlakiul
- ¥,) - ),Vor - - - - ¥,)),Vovr Sl (il Aol 08 § ekl
- AATY, YV 1,YVA Y, A v, Al YA, A0 q,Y4y,Yo1 Sy Olagzgey Oldany Olylac

- YE,1-€,. -V 9,Y¢ AN - 11,04.,-9) oV, - ¥4,VY) 11,1€0,4¢ ¢ 119, Y., 0AY
%Y, - (0,31Y) - (Aog) (2,41Y,71Y) (V€,-A&,ATY) (Y¢,-0¢,1¢) o U Byl
%Y,A¢ (VA, - AAVAY) - (Y,0Y7,£AV) (V),A99,111) (0-,707,1.7) (AY,)V,¢4Y) Slaall 2513
%Y,1¢ (£,-9V) (AAL,- YY) (1, AL, -3A) (¥,07,1¥A) (\)),201) (V-,VVE,707) 25 Bt
%Y,£Y - (VV,€11) (3,3VY,4.-0) (¥,21),10A) (1,ava,. oY) (V0,8£1,0YV) [GEPTY)
(3,04 +,-£V) (A-0) (£Y,-VY) (01,)4Y) (VYY,VAQ) (8,VYY,4-¢) 6531 ©bgllas
(Y0,019,¥Y) - - - - (Y0,019,YY) RN TV

- (0Y,V)A,Y)4) (21Y,Y£Y) (YA,VYA,£10) (Y4,r04,£11) (17,90Y,¥Y£.)  (114,)Y.,0AY)
- (YA,0)£,Y1Y) A,YVA, 01V (Y, ¥A,¥YE) YV,1A-,Y0 (0,¥-1,Ya1) - B! yauw duswlens> Bgoed

- - YA,0VE,Y 1Y ¥.,Y¥0,1¢0 YY,YVF,14 (0,¥+1,41) - S|l BAN yasw dpslun Bgoed



(8.8.p.0%) @l el

()) Bz goll duladl bl Jgo il-Liasyl

@hd Juy i VoYY soaad T (§ dugivead! dwlly § S
(225) el ylolseadt Byl ( £
(26 )Bguadl sbolira (o
(226) 8ybiadl yolyel pad Jadlovall - BASLAN slacal yolieal oyl ( ¥
e gazeall 8y liadl o2l i) ablocall (e BAI yauw (3 Boamdl Sha) pasile b lad

1§ Ardll Bl
suSlall Juso " . -
°°/ ﬁ" Bl Al pe Olginn Guas- e ST Olgias 0-) e YY el Y e J81 B dadd)) ARAA
b ai)
4,A04,300 - - - A, - 00,8 \V,310,¥A0 38yl gl s Buo)ly b
%),14 AN - - £, VY, VY. TLAT,EN VA€, 1) Do S Byl
%8,VY 0,YV0,¢ . - AVA,Vay ¥,r49,4¢ - ov, 1,88 TO,TYV,0AL A, - TN Sasll Calug 59,8
%¢,A0 VVE,ALT ATYV,0.V WLEA VT Y,099,YY¢ V, Y64, YA Y1,VYY,19) Ao colyladiel
Y,47),Y¢- - - - - Y470, Y€ el iy Aoy 08 § ekl
A219,19) - - - - A19,19) 63V Shagzrgally wlhiney Chlae
- YV,A9A, )Y 9,0.V,Y. . VL,AAL, IV 09,1AY,€ - - 0),£45,VaY 110,616,)A)
%\, -\ - - - (A9 ),YY0) (A,AV0,0V4) (VWV,VV1,4.¢) Hal A o)l
%Y,Yo  (11,01V,1¢0) - (0,£1€,YY+) (\V,177,7.9) (£Y,8- -, ) (AY,90A,€A¢) laadl gilag
%Y,V - (1,109,VYA) (3,00.,4rY) (Y,1Y0,Y1¢) (1,9€9,31¢) (10,YAQ,VAA) 2 Byt
%),14 - - (AYA-,Y)0) (£,9AY,£17) (Y,£01,-VY) (Ye,VIA, VoY) GRS
(V-,10Y,-Y) - - - - (V-,00,-1) &3 Sbglhe
(Y€, VY,YYY) - - - - (Y€, VT,YYY) ERON TP
- (01,Y£),A9V) (1,109,VYA) (Y¥,Y£0,TVV) (Ye,\¥o,7\¢) (00,7A),A10) (110,£1¢,)A1)

- (Y¥,YEY,AN0) ATEV,0VY (,7E,V ) Y0,0¢A, A1 (£,AV,-VY) - 8Ll yas dswlia By
) - YY,YEY, A0 1€,97,7)Y TVL,Y, 0 (£,)AV,-VY) - S| Aol B! yas Aol Bgand

pslaued] Jkoes

Olgyliand! 0] 31 ey Dlaall Aty dylaad! Sl liumdl Calisea) ds gazeall dladl Gbslhaally Slog2goll el didlyay dogeae 0555 B yam Byaed 39a> Jalie B jlased boliea B3] )
Olumio B § gt dee @Y g2 (0 ST § Uogut 9l I3gano (ulsl das Y03 @Il Uy lilall Oliiomia 88§ Joliie S9aso ol Logug) ol Aas Y0 cyanals (S St sLaedl § 3555 &) Aylenall
1l Jlo 38509 lBladl Sl § Ablaie 42 ASy> 3579 pks (BLBL Bgand! 8136 bl § Obais 51 53U3) s gazeall draslu) Judoes (b Loy coluslall

Yo blie yads Y0 Bylslita Bl
ol 23 O ET
(Wv,1¢¢) 1,16
(01,aV1) 01,av)
(va,Yra) ¥q,7v4
(11,avY) 11,4V
(vov) vov

(£1¢) ¢

(V1) £V

(11¢) Ne

BB ] ) dsoluwcell

Sewd YV 3
Ll basgioll

Sead T d
dd) Jaswgiad!

BASLall ylase il pat) o ydl lgis yoball egud! dsln>

YoYY

Aead YV 8
Bal) S giall

Aead YV 8
Bal) S giall

AW Gyl 4,801 Wgis poball pged)l s BRI Hlaud Olpis 355
9 B! ol gyl @ pyadll Wi joball Aslall douall wolpisy wlgall sll Ble § wlslasidl o Glelail ge dezbll S9a0dl ZlyJl o

I ol 31§ B dles ghiomad qiy ] i) Asladl dagitl] (§ (il o B3U31 e Asli) Asladl dagtl] bbbl @
0 e Jolad! 355001 Y Ao Sigaly Lgiy ipo wlaglly Hgill dediall ladully dlall Slladiundl puscnd @y e gazoll sl B)1o] d (0 82 biall k) 5L o ybolieed Aol 3S]yal 413

Byzliadl pa) dcgazall dasdl



(() (8.8.p.0%) @il hidl
>) Busgadl ALl ©BLAI Jg= colLal
gjlaﬁd\pdﬁ Y-YYMAY\3WIM53L6

(225) &bl ybolseall 8yla) ( £

(26 )dgdl slolsea (o
i Jadlowall - BUSLAN lael ybolse (o yatdl ( ¥
(&6) Byzliadt (ol

(IBORs) ygul — Jgidl e (o5l Hlawel Cl>duo!

o0 &l d Ay Y (IBORS) gl — Dol cr gyl el pams Il SIS (§ Loy celladl Sgina e st I BU5LA1 lassl e gl 2Do] i 5y
o 5525 g2Mo] of Lglldnl o3 (U1 LMl Lg3lgal e (IBOR) gl sl slolsna) degazall oy ("9l - Sgkdl i payadl slasel 2obo)" ey L] ) ool
gl Gyt e Dol 0

YL ealll E¥une prany slislianls Badmmo Ay dylane slawly Ldliaols oY) Jnowsnd ¥ i Sl o 65391 (295001 slasely g sl planey Jaall L] pipen
B R ATV PYR SR B PR VIOV eIV

albgll Boate duguzr s’ Lizd il Kt gl St e lysluadl 3 (e 2528 g=Duo] of Lgllusinl o5 1 ALl Lg3leal (A ygud slanl yolina) de gazeall yoyas
Il dasdl 8laly el gid) o gl yau Akatedl Ol oui e ggus 29 cdodnaidl) B1sY) &ile s (IBOR) ol cnp g2l yauw 8 Uggme 095

8)15) sake Exdgiume oS £ aall iy . JEBYI e Al oLl e Cisdally aliie JUSH pead doxbiaell Qoo Cilizes g 35 linally gl &ylnall )l
bl

‘Ml A\M)‘b ‘f\.ﬁﬂl Qlk}uadj ;Et._d}i\ﬁ.” Ob'g.i.f-)’lj ‘Ow‘fgja:) [OIK) @ kAJ KLJ-AS.’LI)ﬂT Jal ZL:J.A.C ol.c (IBOR))HT)L\.‘;)J W)}Jl presi| dj&:)
Slesll g Jiolgilly cab>gall disgig

Ol

Biie Ydaes dgic e B Hlawl Olalie Jorsd . dpuadl ladasl) bemedl EMe (3 Bodsall ybolswall 8yls) (o1,eY 8uslal Hlawl Glalies de gazall Jaiios

A oull olinally lbalaall duo ol duws )l SLBLSYI ] Wik 3gic (gaSond uw Gnaal) SleI . (Hsad) oidl o o)l el (golid Sy Wby
.(ISDA)

L gl dunlxo

Lot 33 155 Y9 .Y+ VY taans YV (3 LS IBOR g3bio b s gdute ST pus Al ] duiid! ladully sl bgaetll e $ouns (o puithy de ganall Casld
SliaalS dslaall BLEY! ae IBOR J dpdl coladadl Jsks o pg2 IS dpbenall slasedll 0dd pnd ol g o golinl Kt 8555 de gommally Lol bogaatll wilgaly
.LIBORJ a8 gall (a893l ) day o 4] degozeoll LIBOR J (sl (330l Aol o gantll col8dle atal

whﬁ&@lbﬂ&é_gﬁﬁ@‘éﬁiﬂ|wé@w‘%M!p@ﬂ@‘éﬁiﬂ!éméw!
i obons it ) tng J255 o 3 35al) &0larY) aeall e s IO 0 8t s 9ukn 1] IBOR 59ukn o JEEI § 3 yeall piit i yamall L.313
@JU@L@BJ\_A))W YY 9V VY g Ve @d@ﬁ\@)liﬂ@ﬂd@)uﬁh AN tlu@\izlw\(o&:\m _@uuﬁl;bgblliqwﬂqﬂlajﬁﬂlchéW5

Jg=l
gl gl p Al 51 Hlawd dapls
Ay 390 D9

T LA B ] G B ] lawd dagpls &

"osel" dordl o "osal" ol on o delidll B3I

- $ordl Ysulb - SorI Yell si ygal" gl

Fobde s )b b Livis 53 e Al

Sl s>t Jog=>t) Bl (a0
CJL)}:{,.QJI
VS P o £ - - Ay Y L YYE Q38 gl (S Buso)lg uis
Y. ,ALY,VAA - - Y ,ALY,VAA g W 8oyl
qA, - Y, IAY \Y,1Y0,1¢4 1.v,M1 ALVAY, YV Slaall Caluwg (29,8
Y4,AY0,¥1. - - Y,AY0,¥1. aJle lylediul
Y,) .\, Voyr - - Y,) ), Voy il csly Aoy O 3 Ollakinel
Y,.0.,Y1. - - Y,-0.,Y1. Oldang Ohlac
1,-¢. - - 1m,-¢. duwgalo pe Ologge
T1,\V1,A01 - - 1, V1,A01 Sy Olagzge
V19,1 ¥-,0AY £Y,YY.,Y14 Olagzgall Jlox
Slghlaol
Y¢,.08,.1¢ - Y.¥, 6 YY,A0-,471 gis (yo Bluo)l
AY,V 1V, 897 - - INARIALL e ailag
Y,VE T VIV, 68 . - Y .,0£7,AV 23 Ol
Y0,3£1,0YV 'ANAR - AVYENTT Syl y2syd
4,VYY,4.0 - - ,VYY,a.0 Sy Gbglhae
VEY,T.), Y08 YY1, - ¥, Obghaall Sl
Y, 8,87, £,008,7. ¥ OV,AAT,V VY TN

1Y, 64,67 OV,AA N VY



(() (8.8.p.0%) @il hidl
>) Busgadl Al ©BLAI Jg= colLal
gjlaﬁd\pdﬁ Y-YYMAY\3WIM53L6

(225) &xladt yolseadt Bylo) ( £

(26)Egdl sblsa (5

Byztiadl (olyel it Ladloeal - 5y Y1 Ggudl ybolsead (o yadl (¥
¥l el Celad)

Qle 3V Jgdad! g il bslaally Wldgrgelly il dleadl cMlalad s pogaase L3, Alas b Blai lad IS Solie o 48150 Ao gacnall poi
Aeall Bro o (3 il dpnlio 1o QLI 355001 Ol 5y 3 Aagall deizdl Sdlaall (2,031

YoY) Y.vy il dloal) bolieal (oyadll Lo

1,61 (YY,oYo0) G rw] du

IBARRAN (YVY,0VY) e

(F0,aVY,YYA)  (Y0,10.,Y..) Soxel Y93

AOY,ATQ TARTA 55 8

¥,rE),41V YA S Sy Edlas
Usladl Aoyl Jol 3 (padil) B3I 8yluuselly gl § (paidl) b3l

Y.v) Y.vy YoT) Y.vy Hondl Gy § 831 %0

B, - VAY . (V,0Y7) AL W PES

B, - 11,0V) (A,¥49) D%

- - (Y,VaA, YY) (Y,VAY,0) ) Soxel Y9s

Ve, .Y £, ¥ £Y,714Y £V, VY iS58

. - V1V, - AA VEY,VY Sy OMes

.le.a}” eyl dLe.,JI JUL il (i lg dhaeslly dasbdl IS 2N ‘3 de gazeall Hladiwl Jiad 3 OMaall d d>graall dall 38150 O
M.m]l)au)bb'u

oo Uiy 8,2l 12T ) el yaun lolina) (250301 03,301 0 gusdlg el Olbga § Olaall Ao ogund) Doladl dagdll (ol Jblins (b egud] yam sbolie
48Ul (o> dufes COB Y- VY tasnd ¥ (8 5108 dusygy g 50 3 %) + 8315 dad 0] 391 Joladl Y3l IS (e Aslall dayitlly ddisaall ASUa! B ol
e oSy (380 Sl (6050 dolae (2LasSl 08 ¢(§5hB JUy Ogale ) 1Y+ YY) Gylad Iy VYT iheny

ol beall el dsbiasnd Jalons i Lods gl yaun sloleal Ll de goomall (2,035

59 Jaladl J5 1§ (padl) / 3031
A VY, Y1V b dinys

48Ul (B9 gl Syl LS ] wiiy 3! duizYl loadl (o lanly 85I Hlanad Jio &5 (55391 ol iiiall 336 sy (21761 e oDl ol Sl @3
Al 558 JS Glgs § dardl (il o) auaserg odlel b gyaall e Adlises dakadl) olpadd] 0585 Ub L aALall (63 50l



(() (8.8.p.0%) @il hidl
>) Busgadl ALl ©BLAI Jg= colLal
gjlaﬁd\pdﬁ Y-YYMAY\3WIM53L6

(226) & yolseadt Byl ( £
EWRES AT INSENT Y
0oladlg Oldeadl I3 § Loy cdledl clgadly de gomnall bolisyY dadlye By dalisis bl oo Las (U1 8 buodl e ol 8 luodl )Ll jloles £ Adiiadl ool
ol Logoas Agaaall sulaolly duosdainlly &3l Cllbaiall oo Lads (@1 S W gadly Bgandly QLY soliee (S0 dumyls: Jalge (a9 Azl dxinlly Lz g 9iSlg
oSl
LB Wl iz Jorl (a9 a8l G o AU Ao lall g de gozeall dansu HLoY19 Ea ilusdl iz Jorl (o Aiataill Jbolieall 8)15) 9 e goazall 32 O]
,&lag)jlg ISR N[ IRV TS gs"‘”
e gazall A1 pulrall aub g3 dasds ddgganall 0dd . Jlast 89 S craud Ldadl 811 ] Akiiaill olieall dmlne) Jaslgatall Badaly audg o6 daady)l g fuunal] i
AW gl § Adussall bl )15y
Molaal) Jauall slaied! diasio plgall o camsliadl Juadll Oldlaie _
LgiBlheg CMalaall dgad olullaio
3 &gl colullaally duadaiall lidlaialy plUNI
lshaly baolgaall 35 _
Lasuss oy 1 bolal) dadlaed ilely2Yly Laslguall £,LaSs lgrgarlge 05 (&) Akl ybolsall (690! eusd] lillaio _
B el elzYlg Al Slucd! e SN iliiaie _
G)lghll hhs asy
-5eedl pohailly oyl
9 .ddantlg LMY placdl
Bdaild Yol O eyl cpalid] U3 (§ Loy yoleall Canass

JWl el Byl (5

ekl JLdi el

Jlo ol £US &bl 035 JasS dediwall sl @839 Goeadly (llly o yainall 485 lpaian] Olosia) D93 Adlos]) Busls e Blassll (3 A gazall duslpas Jia
Aegazmall e BLEYI 3 G550l k3 Gras laaaie) @1y &b manll BB 0las B L) lging 31 conailly dslsdl] 53T Slelyr] o (0 cphiianty de gazall

rendy dgd Ailadl olieiuany oo de gazmall Oy ol Aog,kall Yl ol oldlata) de gacmall Jliiel Ol (§ A gazeall dlo ol 8)15Y dawlusd)l BluaY) Jiazs
Bg il Wl uly ol B IS (53,8 S dabinall Lgliboc s e gazmall Canil i) o (5039 (patlunall (g b Bolijg lalloc] 3 o o Buer dlaady
i lliare g3S5all Jlad G dazel Y16 aliy ) oo bt (§3Spall Jlad C3pmo Jud cpo Bukatnall 3l dicnd iy sy JUall oly &4UaS s ol oty ol
Ul ol S s olacnd ¥



O

(B.g.p.0k) @l el
Bu gl ddlall GBLd! Jg> Ol>Lasyl

Gyhad Juy YYY peand Y G dgiiodl Blly § WS
(25) Adlal bolseall 8yl ( £

(&6) JWt ol )11 (9
(225) ol JWall ly
(WIS s ¥ (3 LS (5355)l 5lad C3nan iloalals Y b Gorgas e gazeall audaiall JWall o) 3550 OF

Y b v b

Yo\ Y.y
V¥, 04 V€,07¢,AE9 Al oold1 JW1 Gy
£,9AT,0YA £,9AY,0YA B! (osludl Ll ey
VA,V 6,08V 19,0 )A,YVV (V) oled JWI el
Y, VA, YVE Y,\V),Y0) () deluwadl W el
Y1, YY,a7) Y1,TA9,1YA Wil JWl oy Jlex!

) 1,4VE,V4)

V10,67, £Y

Ol jolse (389 dxaye Wlag> g0

1,£0%, YA 1,341,741 Byl Hble 339 doxrye Ol3grge
V, AN LA ANVE, T Jeicadll Jble 389 dxaye Oil3gzge
V1o,411,0¢ - VY0,£V0,Y10 Sblxall 0ol 389 Slogagall Jlax!
Wl e BlaS G Jlozr!
AN % \V,Y4 %
oasaie JWl goly Jlez!
iallg Jakzmiall QLY iold
Qg plgll LS I3 el JWelt ly Jle=!
AN BASYI ey Jladl el Uil yasate ol Jlol uly dessd Ao el uly A o @sLad JLall oy @wledl JWI oy
PESRUPWESIR WO FL P Uinalig Jadouiadl OLI  esiaio A3 oY1 Geld esate JoYI LY sl (yasiaie Ol ol g
JWl ol Blasy Al AW ld il Jadseall G iels Jadsiall OV Jadseioll Jadsiall
Yoy
%\V,Y. %\V,Y. %\V,Y- %10,1. %\),1- %), Sl
%\, %Y, . %\Y,0. PARRE %A,0- %0 (S5l k8 GBhae ae bilas GV asl
Yoy
%\A,) - %\A,) - %A, - %\, - - %\ ),V %)),V Sl
%\t %\Y,- - %\Y,0- %)\ -,0- %A,0 - %7, - S35l 4had (b pan xe Ltnled 31 asdl

Py Wlpaddl plasuid (0
Ol § elidd L))l yobaall (1

Aate 6531 Jolges syl Sl J) ikt (g cdodeiuall o8-l Colpadal) yatune musds sy o .yl lgie joball bgllaally ilsgrgall s e 355 lbldly il plasvily dsgazall pgds

Sgylall J) el Aghne gl dita ddudine las] Gladgs

dglpaiasdlidae ()

Ll A 0 e b ple e ) Ao gazmall B3] O €3 J) ALY ¢ dubaitnall LglasT (& slyanaed LojU1 lgall Sliie’ de gazmall 6 131 Log sloateedl e A gazmall 835 usdty e gazmall 8yl3] casld
gyl e ol e Bl LI Slacly 81591 0585 dleg . de gazmall dylpatad Jg>

ALY Plusd! Slaases (Y

N () £ 2l e Y (e clad siall ozi9l Sl ol 3 s oloslan 1l kel gediontl i S Sy 305 15 ALall sgamgall e LariI ybolies 15 Lo el
Ukl @l adoes (¥

258 xS L2 B2 bl 035 (201 &) 19330 danilly  dnlonodl Lsladl (3 ki 05 (&)1 i) ol plisianl Cllaty Bgoels Bgan o g ) 1 ALl Sligllaally @lsggll Aslall dagll dpusss 0]
313 a3V e 355 (5,5 Jblieeg pndll ©lolidly Baud) Jalge Jg> clily xSy A guuad) Jblial las pEYI (o Bigliie il Cllatig due gudga J31 0555 Lg) Anlall dasitll 08 Al yauw Adliss gly

Sldarall 4555 Al zoled Jad (319 aedil) LS o 1331 a0 pukoed y claddl] Blgasdl o JUal 5S5all Ol (3 Azputal) ddlad) Sloshlaally 2l Slagrgall Aolall el s ooy Y Lo
29 sl clanaal) ldaslly JSanl e Glucd) zagadl Cldaney 8 gl Shlael SHLEI Gass Akl dagdll dpas) 51,3 2l o Wlgdr pe J 39 ool 0 Al Blywdl o z3ladl sdg)

Bygddll dod olaseil ( €

Al Laadl ladadl e S 950 (e Watune Bygam yatuad| plussiwdl (o A1s Ludd ©ESWS lghe iy B Cl3gzrge Olegame § lae Oldgzgall gued @iy cbgiuw dosdll (2lasSY 8ydl pam=d o
ol Sy oy it O o) adgi i dztiall Olusgl) lgramass ok JesHl gpams (s @bl gl Aal) daninedl Olasgll of (5,331 Slagargall

dagaases §)diall dbidiuall Baadl ©ESLN e "plasiwdl dis doadll" wiked . el logal caudl S LBl Aolall diagd gl plaseiwdl wis diad oo wiill doxiie Bdgd ol 35ga) "alaiud Wl gl 055
ail) doniiedl a5l 51 35gall Sodall Hbolscally wial) duiaill dosild Bguul) AN lopstl GuSad @1 dpall Jd o quas as plisuiul &l lgrosds

AN a1 Lgrad o dai) dortiall Bu>gll of S92 gall LA Aadl 3l U § Aoedl) § (LS Bl 2o o

631 aail) diall 8>l ol g gall duBll @l pasisnd) @3 (pog Al dniiell B>l duasases Bygd &Y dubll dandll rasisid Vgl lpuamass oi Blusd ol goll § dasdll § ezl Byl §aioss oty
el Gl bl Yo



O (Bo8-p-ch) ol i
3 Bt gall Al il Jg> oLyl
kS Jy A YoYY s 1§ Auginall Bually 3 S

P8y Cilypainl) plassis ( 0
e gomold dunlonall Okl Gedal § dalg)l dnlonall Clpadd! ()

Ol gl pae el b (3 alladl 3B § 3bL5 Ggas ] 631 Lo &3LaidVlg &yl datd¥l (365 (§ ol o cduallall GlobaidYl Cilisie (e Lpngr K65 (19 489S) sianod] UgsS ug b sbig (o) OF
AL Lo gl § il et ddlally il Sleh=Yl o de gazmey 23S5all Hgidly OlagSod] sl chliall 39 . S a0 (a3 ciliog Balas SIS Luallall 0gudl Blgwsl gl LS LobaidYl Ll

Sldas e 0,88 Caisiy dazidll Jaizs Cadgs ST )la] gy 639 bl B)ls] lulas (po Loty sl dplyonwd Alas Janity il pl5 w89 cladl 1dd § Sldiually Shglatll 15T (38 e degomall L3153
L Jbdl aslaly el

LobadYl ol daimall I il Jso ol pdad drsy )l 53baally de gazoll dnulomall Sl Gasdas G B15Y1 lgrodsvianl 1 dalgl] pEYI 335 (Bumgall §paiseall domyall el UL Slas] dis
Hlall Jiang s p¢ I3 Goedl OF Y] cdlbgoelally dx-liall Silaglandl e 2y 8)l0W Olopats Jadl e Ol odd Gohais ds gazall Ll 429 ALl Glagrgall dAomaall Jlall dizss 36 o dudlell
B9l Oanl) Lol Aol |

AL g3V g ()

ol dpnlonad] Sloobead! oud (3 Lglennis @3 A3 Aslall Lagdll (oluds (Blay Lasd ds gazmall Jid ¢y Aiaaal) dunaloead] dusliaadl O]

Lot shyr! (8 dadsiel] dalgl) el GuSay Sy ¢ JUII Aslall daudll o) Tady Aslall @il by ds gazoll s

Aaylas oY dladd Blawd (§ (Vamal) pe) Dgliiadl Hlawd)l 1) Sginll @

a3 @3 gl 252l 0 pasats . (Hlawdl (o Oolinsuedl Jio) sblae e of (Hlasdl Jia) Ablen JSaw slgan Lgalasdlo (Sioy cidlte plusiiinl o5 @y ) Soruned! (§ Ugliiall Hlasdll oM OMSa 1Y Sgiunall @
Sl e dalgll MLl dasdlo ales a5l s [ oSas Cumr (53 s bl o ol J31_jias Blgl (3 dlslae ol dollae Silgad Ayt Hlasl ol Ablos ©lgad) daid Blgand @ Ao Ggun slasel :pluasiiul
By

pla 3l lgaasMle e Y (@ el 0550 lgitamdlo (Soy il ] it Y idlske @l Gglanl raniaiy g gV 86 2all 00 e Lgatamdlo oSy Y Lol ke plisianly oS sl 1T (Sginell @
193 crp GV uSad) ogllas lgalasMe ,Sen Y (1 dolgll Lis Y] o oDl 9955 s Wblow DilgaY) Aoyt sl I 1ol lgansds o3 Slgal &2l 0da asais BNV epds e

vl ol sty Asladl @udll ooty (5,591 ALl 1yl A88J dnidly e goomall 0985 Bl crtlolazall Jlasl 429, 9l Ggundl sl J) Waas By § dmpodl ALl bgllaally l3gargall Uslall el dikus
lgrasdle oSy (I Goadl slaned 18555 o Aslas ol dlae pgrasiall Guaill 33l zlady Il Aol Lo eadtll il (yosais

AN gl (oled b ity (U1 ANl o] )5 e 4800 875 g 3 Aolall gl duslial) ddledl 31938 Judons ool Jgaonll pus

oAU el Y S guned! Y Sgiumnal! \ Sgunel! Y.vy
ay1, . vo - ar,.vo - Aaihe Oldgres
AAYY,VAA V4,VAQ 0,071+,8V- Y,VA),£09 adle @hlekinl
q,vov,vay V4,VAQ 1,847,080 Y, A, 804
AYT,YY'E - AYT,YYE - datine @bglhae
AY,YYE B AYT,YYE B
G761 Aoyl T Sghumell Y Soiwall V Sl YY)
AVY,AVY - AVY,AVY - inte Ol3g>ge
A VYV, 007 LAAN 1,£A0,0VY Y,YYA, Y10 ale whlekinl
9,711,671 YY, V)1 V,Y0q,850 Y,YYA, Y10
V1.,VY- - VYL VY. - it Obsllae
VY.LVY . - VY.VY. -

Y Gyiwally ) Goiwall (o925 Oldas Hld (S5 o
1 JWI goudl e ¥ (Sl 3 Ohleiiwdl Dgund

Y.T) ARAAS
Y,YY- Y,V BRI RN
\,-qY ov,- 1A ek &Sy~
(\Y,147) (a40) 8)luselly eyl Ay
MAAANI Va,VAd EYORES A WWEN |

Al Sbgllaally Sl gargall Caniual ( ¥

Sloglaall o asall (Y)(3)Y bl gzl sl o fheall e 551y Juod) fheall adld Jad (p el lsgrgal) Bpadlasll oI S 13 Lo iy lagzgally dud Jaiimy G Jasl zdgas oS

AUn gl byl clddls (¥

ogouill 875 ke e ddle deld I3 Oyl 0585 O 1395 gl degazmoll b gl Ao bgos WBMe § AWl gl uomusd wis

Ol Sl g &Sladl Gl (§ hleiiuwdl dod olaseil ( €

Ly s 8Ylg Msdell (A) ()€ bl g cdadgroll Lol Slusdl Guld § dubidins Ologlas ] g Goned! Gaimdll dia S [in 03l 18 LWl Slsgrgall e Ol yblie 36 13] bo oS o
loglaall s ell Al lagargall dasd § ool i) Ladsiuel!

Auwgaladl A2 Cldgzgall yidall (LY yeall (0

Agalall gt lagrgall plisvinl (o A3 gioll Bolamdl gdliall Hlaedl § J3Y1 day 5paal s dpaoss iy sl il Goya dusgalol] A8 (@519l Jhiel) (USY sanl de gazmall B3] Sz

Qleally 42330 Aslall dagdll (1

Al Aol Gold" VY ALl poylail) S9! Hlaedl (§ dzpdal) i) E80lkag LS pldsuiwl ol (age Ohlis et Jid (o Olamds el b (sually (o) Dslall desdll wds @i

el (BLABYI Y - Hlowyl Sgde (V

ol e Ugmameld i1 Jgadl ¢ Jilao Olasd o ¢ Alslos Buke o (oLABN dads s gazmall s cpaiy G BN Jiao 5 BLEY! (B1BYI Jias 0 sl dis Sbsllae (wbid) BLEYI GELBY Jons ds gazoll pasiins
Doy o (pSaid S J) iz Loois o LgidamMa ooy o 1355 poke i il sly] by (glly ¢osluan ds gamall s caiy” Lo BUBYI paLEY! Jukae (uSia el AlBlos Ay 3 phiscdl 3> oY dslae dogd (55
(Bl & BN Hlal J2o) LgidamDlo (1Say Mo plasiinls GUEY! GELBYI Jine 5ot e gazoll o LYl die o>l



(() (3.8.p.0%) @l el
S) Bu>godl ALl UL Jgo ololiasyl
g,hédlpwi YoVY Aaaadd YV (§ dagiiad! dilly § LS

Adsad oleladll (1

QWS 2 el Gl dleosll OISl Jlesl pludl ol (e Judesd olellad al Il de gazeall o Byl 21,y

yhd dgs Y Oldasd!

Olaitially 85 jlaw] Aols S9ae lodsg duizdl S loadl SBlugasd 9 (@Il )l Co wShogll Slodsg Wgandl ag Wgacl Luall CMgudll o guly Blas puaisy O LSkl Oldeall )
Aot Ladloxally Lol Blgad G2l Bylol glaill 1 pgiy S . iluadan) Boaaially dylxtll Ol Jagorll cladsg Al (29,8019 ¢3! dylxil]

ylaadl Ganyll Sledsg Shledl (29,89 ASNgiwd (29,819 ¢paasly Gl lBllay Slads-g (ylatiwdl Sblucly AzSly 351l dylnll duasesd] Shluodl lods puisy 213 Al Cldeal! .Y
ohd dgs § Ablugll Wleds 18519 ¢.0.0.5 Adladl Slossd) G)lanll i) (g0 dodiiall doluwgll ladsg 31,530 83loel oledsg

ks &g § Abolad) Hjiiall (o3l dngld)l OSR JadS gy Y

sl Oldeal!

sl pladll o oS As gomay Aol bl de gazeall puiy Anlidl % L apad iy CasUAN LSS (3 Lo 8 A5 UM (po &b el o] 5355 Ay 35,5 (g 1y CaSUANLE

Buoxiadl doyall hledl Ags (§ dsiall 3yl eidly Olos didaleo § Glandl @b gl elidl § de gazeall demesiliwdl Ohlekiadl Joid — sl cuily dueil! 81,0
ASLedl Bgi> Al egaludi> o SRl CuAlls Anepll OIS aper

gty Wl Whlaly dS7awe Oluaally hlaally (ralbgall (Suug de gazmal) syl yiell Jho) deslisdl 41 & Sldondly L3Spall A sl jang Glats dejgall 4E Il Cbgllaslly Cl3g2gall
(A gazall OB o Sl slado! s el dalaiall Ol gdtally pglazll

2 Gyl jlaael bl (e Juaadll lellad oy Jogmill jlasd 055 eIV puuly 3ylgall pamass Jy Ohlhall 35y duaiie 8)gsm Juisidl] Olelad) ddaad)! bl 8)laYl C3l)3



®
&shad Juy i

(B.8.p.0%) @)l el
Bugadl Adlall bl Jg> llasyl
VoYY s ¥ 8 rgiiall doully 3 LS

(20) ddsadt oleladll (1
Juicdidl) glad e (1)

Slelhaall 5ol pasle g g 0bal Jgianl padluall Cilsllasg ildgrgal a8y Ciylasllsh Clslad) iy e deaddll glad Jd oy 5 @) Aduaadll Glboall Slsllang ildgzrga (3o gladll Glsllasy lagge 0585

AV}

Wlgall wlalypl 3Le

&3 by SYgas gy Glo

eUail Syl

Al Shleiinl dad § pplasdl Slus Lo

LIl lggolly Sleal) Caludly (og,ill dad (§ pplisl yilus Glo
) e

gladll bl

o) 470 (§ Hlekiwedl dod (§ polasesl
il il Al OIS LS § >
Ll 7y

&3 Oleglao

eall Calig 429,38

Hiduall iAly Ape) B (§ Shlakiel
(G o M) 2990

Slas @ilsg
(G o Yy ) ©bgllae

Aosizeall OLgllaall

(655 JUy sabe Y, Y14 bgllaedt cgylad JUy gabe £,V AV il grgoll) Luclladll ibludl ods e de gazmodl S cr Elolaodl slagiunl o3

ad g S5 Wildeal!
£ Odhalanl
ﬁ;z;ul Lodsell el
« = - s
ggoomall A gl Coldead! s sty m s 4d paoll
: lalaally et g A adnea S
e gazeld &SI S
£,).7,. .4 (A,va.) £171,YA 1,40 aro,y. Y Y,VY, YA
1,)AV,44. AZE \YA,0V4 £8,7LV 17Y,A01 YV0,0. A
0,Y4Y,344 ov,A) . 00¢,ALV £0,1YA 1,094, 0A Y, YV,0¢1
(V),£YY) - oA - - (V),¢A-)
(V,)r,Yr) - V,0VY - (AE,VFY)  (),-£9,)-Y)
Y,0AA AN Y Y4Y,4VA YY,61¢ (YVY,Ya¢) 1, VV,AVY 1,¥ VA, VAN
YYY,van - YY.,FA- 1,1 - R
Y,AN),) A Y4Y,4VA YO),ALE (\V),YVA) 1, WV,AVY \,YVA VAN
AN, VT,IAY - V,-VV,34¢ - BAT, YY) AT,V
Y, ), ver - Y,-4¢,Y40 V,YoA - -
A, -+ Y, €A £,93V,4V) £,-0V,.0V YV¢,0A- VLAY, AA 071,VA9,) Y'Y
119,1 Y., 0AY
AY,)1V,€4Y (Ire,v7) 1,019,407 - YL,9,00 o), IYALY
AENALARY VY)Y,- g Y,aAY,Y£4 Y4, ) Y,-06,YVA oY,Yol,. A
1EY,10), Yoy
YE,07),Y1) - Y,Yav,.Ae 0Ny \L,VEY, e 1AAY0,1Y
shad dgs S wldasd!
2 Salasll
daasall . S ledsd Sleds
Egormal ) Al oldanll &= o Lo
A1l Sdlelaslly S8 ddanll Ayl dd ol
e gazal)
Y,V-1,074 (2,3AY) YYo,\Yo VA VAY,AYQ Y,TAN,VVo
1,799,040 1Y,av0 V.0,YVY £¢,A0Y OAAAYO 09V,7\1
0,1+ VY- 01,94¢ YE.,TYV £0,17¢ \,YVA,10¢ Y,YV4,.9)
(Y,¥VV) - (£Y) - - (Y,7v0)
(),-V1,4r¢) - (IAYVE) - (A-,YOA) (AYA,Y-Y)
Y,e11, . - - (V-,V\Y) YY,VYV (Yy,v11) AVY, 0TV 1,117,V 0
(Yay,--+) - (Yay,--+) - - -
\Y4,Yo0¢ - YYV,VY 1,690 - -
Y, ¢,Y0¢8 (V-,VY) (V4,01 +) (Y-,VV0) AVY,0TYV 1,177,V 0
A, - ¥ Y - V, V. Yoo - VLVAAAYY  VA0£Y,AVO
Y,27),Y¢ - - Y,90¢,Y4V 1,4£Y - -
1¢,£99,VVA AVVY, ¥4 0,)4-,1¢0 YEAAYO VLEAY,0.Y  EAVLV,ATY
110,61¢,0A)
AV,90A,EAE (101,8A9) V,-YAY -4 - YO,0VY,AYO  0.,..£,6Y4
09,£YY,LV0 AYQ,\ V. 0,11+, A0 Y4A,T49 1,9A9,YVe 0),190,7¢Y
1£1,4.,909
¥, 107,711 - £,.1v,99Y [ R YVq,8¢6A VAN A AT

Llgall wlslyl dbe

G blnly SYgeey pses Blo

gladll sy

Al Ohlaiil degd 3 (2Ll lus 3be

I Ol3ggally sDlaall Caludly (29,80l dasd § polasl plus 3Lo
gladl bt

o) 47 § Hlekiwdl dod (§ polasesl
sl (Al Al O LS & da>
Adl 7y

&3 Olaglao

eall Calug y29,8

sl iy ds) 8 § Shlaiial
(G o M) 3590

las aslog
(B Lo By ) lans

EIWEN FEENEN]]

(3 Jby Osake Y, -4 bgliaall gylad Jby Ggabe Y,VYO 1 Olsgrgall) dnelaill bl sds (o e gazmall 8 o cMalaall slagiasl o3



>)

(&S

ks Juy i

(B..p-5) @l cligl

Bu>goll Adledl SbLl Jgo Cil>lasyl
oYY faad ¥ § dnginedl Akl 3 LS

« " . B Ja.w_gy‘wld_g.\ owloxe J9o .
(Pes] Wi dgd ity Adleddl Kayel Lyl :
Jloz ol Jgo dud b o0 b9s9 33 il Oglas oad
A Yo ¥TE - - - ),7€4,Y.4 - 1,0, Y0
Y ALY, VAA £,477,70¢ ),0ar1. V,EAY ) Y,0V.,070 ),Tar,Ave A RRREL
aA, - VT, VAY 1,019, YA) ovo,YVV AQY, VYV 9,31,Av4 \,£0Y,000 AY, 108, YT
Y4,AY0,¥1. 1, V11,7V YY'¢,010 IRATAZYY \,VYO, V- Y0,110,4¢)
Y, -\, vor - - - - Y,-9¢,¥a¢ ALY
q,Yav,yo1 - - - VAY, &V - A0) 4, VAT
114,1Y.,0AY V,AYV,0Y0 V,A90, 1 ¢ A,VV0,04Y VO,AYE,AA - V,117,0AA VYV, Y L PVY
Ye,.08,.1¢ 1,A01,109 1,08 9,A£4,37) £,-M0,-0¢ \,0AY,0\0 LYY
INARALY 0,10Y,VEA 119,0¢1 ¥, V4,8V 0,aVE, VYV ),1-7,¢094 10,0AV,4Y1
VVET - \ 9,AQV,£VV MTLAYY - )
10,4£1,0YV ¥,0AY,- QY ¥, 11,014 Y, YY,AL0 oY1,VA0 £,70¢,8V0 V,AVA VT
q,VYV,9. ¢ ),- Y - - oYE,YEs - 9,V AA£9A
¥0,019,YY. - - - 419, yY - ¥¢,00.,..V
114,1Y.,0AY \1,.4Y,.1Y ¥,a.Y,YoV Y0,009,VY4 VY, 4.V, V. V,A£Y,£64 VoY,ANA, )T
Jledi Ol Jgs Aty ALkl Kapel Laysl Jaw gl @401 Jgo oslzxe Joo shd
el xSl Hglal
€170, (VAANT0) (\Y,YYV) (£-7,17Y) V.0,£41 £),110 T,4TLAVY
V,)AV,34. (vo,19.) (oYV) (VV,YY4) \VE,VAV (Yr,ro.) ),1¥9,349
0,Y4Y,344 (YY¥,Ac0) (\Y,vot) (£AY,ATY) A, YAY VAV O 0,1+ 1,AV\
(090,A) - - - (V--,8YY) - (£9¢,v09)
(YYY,A9V) - - - (Y©,VY) - (Y-9,)A0)
(13,YA0) - - - (Y¥,-1V) - (£1,Y0)
(1),£YY) - - - oA - (V),€A4)
(AAV,1.9) - - - Y, 1A -
(29-,YVV)
VEA 08 - - - $,9.0 -
(12A%08) ’ (VoY,004)
(V10,147) - - - (££,¢A7) - (VV,7)-)
(Y£-,VIA) (9A) - - (YV,VVA) - (Y-Y,ALY)
Y,AqY,07V (Y1v,90Y) (\Y,vot) (£AY,ATY) T0A,£99 VAV VO IENALY
(VAQ,YA-) - - - (VAQ,¥A-) - -
YYY, Va1 - - - - YY.LYAN \,410
Y,4Y0,£0F (Y1¥,90Y) (V¥,veg) (£AY,ATY) £19,114 YYA,T47 Y,4Y4,Y.1
(V1¢,Y¢0) (A) - - (MY, YVA) - (Y,)19)
YAV, A (Y1Y,91) (\¥,vot) (£AY,ATY) Y01,4.) YY'A,147 Y,4YV, - AV

(eu)w'“' Ll oleladll (1
il Ui o ()
az-gall Jladl 350l Ol

oYY
A3Syall Hgidl (S Buo)ly Ais

gl (yo diciuns Blso )l

Dloald Cilng 29,8

Al wlyladinw!

il G ly Ay OB § Ohleil
Sy Oldgzgay Widangy whlae
Slaggal Jloz]

EIPYIIRVS 5440)‘\

s glog

O Ol

[CIeRe T

51 Slgllas

4,8kl pa

A4Sl Bgd>g bglaadl Jloz]

dgall J5ul olo
YoV s ¥ (§ i)l il
Wlgall Slslyl BLo

31 Slolnly S gess psa) Blo
Gl Sl le

b gell RIS

AMgrdl

Gugale & Ol3grgall slabl

W Ohlaiwdl dad § polass! 8ylus

Ciludly (9,8l dagd 3 (plassY) Bl Lo

loal)

63 2o Glagzrge dad § s lus 3o

83 Gl
&3 clas

il Aol SIS w5 dua> Jid oyl

Wi

Lyiall esuatl e daslll sl sl dbo
il Cily deall I8801 o5 ¢y dall

Ao pall b Al 70y
J s g e
Ll 7oy Lo



PS) (B.8.p-08) Gl el
>) Bu>gall Al bkl Jg> il
g).hédl.._:)dﬁ Y-YTMQY\$W|M33LS
(EE)MH' Ll olelad) (1
(206) Ghi)l plad)l uw ()
Jledl @l Jgs 4 ! Kyl Lgysl Jowgdl @l Jeo oudeme J9o hd d>gall Ll 355001 Ol
s3I Gzl Ol
YY)
VV,410,YA0 - - - Y, A, Y - 10,4+ 1,V10 &3Sall gl (S Bduoyly A
) ,a8Y,00) vy, AL \,V1, 804 Y,Y1),A49Y Y,A¢£,0\Y YoV, 1A 1,)-9,Va0 Hoidl o Abmiine Bluo)l
LYV A ¥, VY, VY £4Y,0VV 1,V1),44Y ) +,AYY,400 1,11Y,0.4 A-,VY4,£41 sasll Calusg (jo9,8
Y1,VYY,19) ),£V4,490 1,900 \Y0,0.0 ¥,V,0. . 1,0£Y,014 Y.,880,Y.V Adle wilylodiw!
Y,a70,Y¢ - - - - - Y,90¢,Y3V 198 e CuiAly Ay 08 (3 Ohlekiul
A,914,19) - - - AY9,31V - A, VA, VYE Gy Dlgzgag Wildang whlac
110,£1¢,)A) 0,EVE,YVY Y,17),30) 0,.99,74) Y., 1A,00¢ 0,A\V, - £Y VY, YVY,aY- Olygrgell Jlaz]
NATAK I Y, YVY £0V,14) V,-a),.9V Y,1€A,VAA 0A,010 £,-V1,a7) Sgi oo Baso)l
AY,30A,6AE V,VEN, YTV VALY, LAY V,Yag,)ay T,aVV,) ¥ oV.,YEV 0V,0YY,. YY Slaall ailag
10,YAO,VAA - - V€YY .99 q0¢,VaY - - R Olkiw
10,VIA, VoY ¥, A, 0) Y,Y09,AYE 1,009,YVA 1,47+, YA0 YoYA-,4-) Y,eY .8 8 [EIEET
V.,00),. Y. - - - VA, - VY - q,4Y),AQV &3 wlglhas
YE,- VY, YYY - - - VAY, ) - LAASININ ASLoll (39>
110,£1¢,)A) VYLALEANN 0,11.,0.V Y.,YV0,01¢ Y,9¢),0 1) £,£)9,V1Y 4V,YYY,YVo ALl B>y wbgllaall Jlox]
JLe=di Sl dgs duty Aol Koyl Loyl LYl Gl Jgs oudme Jgo shd
) &3 sl glall gl 5l ol
YoV rend V) (3 dguiad! diwd
Y,Ve1,074 £9,Y11 (YY,-\A) (££1,VVY) 01,4\ WA ¥,0£0,AAq Llgall wlslpl dbe
1,799,1A) Yot \, Y11 V,AAY WYY, ¢ £,AT \,YoY,6 . ¢ Gy Slilply Odlasy pgu gu
0,V VY. £9,0V. (Y-,voY) (£YY,A44) IFY,AYY VY, Y £,VaA, yar dduaad oblpyl dbe
(A£V,- YY) - - - (V-,-1V) - (A£Y,90¢) bbb gall IS
(YIY,Yo0t) - - - (VAY-+) - (140,10%) g
(0A,A0-) - - - (VY,0A) - (£1,Y19) dwgaledl & Ol3gzgell slalol
(Y,¥VV) - - - (£Y) - (Y,¥Y0) Al Ohleiiw)! dad § (olassl §lus
(1,-99,£19) - - - (A3,072) ) (-8 02958l dagd 3 (2l Bt 3lo
lasll Caluully
YY,eA0 - - - 101 i VY 4Jb Ql.)?ya@ééua\.w)”)f\w L3L’f
Sy
(Y1, ) - - - - (¥Yay,- ) S (WU PEH NI RCORE I It JEPEE
(V,¥Y7) . - - (£0,0Y9) - (¥1,74v) ) &3l Slaaxs
(Y1.,Y¢Y) (V-Y) - - (1,¥Y¢) - (149, 1A) &y cinlas
YA, 0 £9,2719 (¥-,vor) (£Y7,09-) TYEAN - (VIV,¥TA) YLEA),Y 1 Al Al S B i S )
GEEW]
iy Aleasll SIS S (e duase)
VY4, Yot - - - - VYV,V1E ),69- el
Y,YVY,A08 £9,£74 (Y-,VoY) (£7Y7,A4-) YYEA - (A9,0V¢) Y,EAY,VAT dpall g8 )
(A-0) (0) - - (V,04Y) - (Y, +A) J3dl dups B9 nan
Y)Y, Y08 £9,87¢ (Y-,voy) (£7Y,A4-) YAV, YA (AQ,0V¢) Y,4AV,VAA Bl 7y Gbe




G (B.8.0.0%) =il il
()) Bu>gall &ledl bludl Jg> Cololayl
@hd Juy i VoYY soaad T (§ dugivead! dwlly § S
Al Sglaally claggall ( V
Waladl il dlxadl Clasiail (1
e gazal) ALl Slglhally @il ga-gall Aslall eailly &1 adll oUal Jguond! s g
S Jaladl 501 O3S e Aslall Al Bylusily gyl USS ¢y Aolall dadl
s Aol Jlomd e e ) ,
Aoladl dandl &J&h‘ slalacdl S AShadl B9 ool Ol Olgal A4Sl Bgid> wigal Ol lgal d>gall Ll 385001 Ol
Yovy
AT YYE AT YYE AT ¥YE - - - - LSall dgill sl By uis
g S o)l
Y., AET,VAA Y. AEY,VAA Y, AEY,VAA . N . N iz ) Bho)
AA, -1, AY aA, - V1,)AY aA, - V1, AY - - _ B ol Ciluoy (29,8
¥4,0Y1,1£1 Ya,A¥0, Y- Y. ALE,TVA V,008 A8 £,91.,79) VAA,YEQ ¥,5.V,¥9A ddle whlatinl
Vo1,611,61.  107,VY0,0VE VEV,VTE,1aY \,008,ALL £,9).,79) VA, VEQ Y,£-V,YaA
iy 50 Bl
Ye,.08,.\¢ Ye,.08,.1¢ Ye,.08,.1¢ - - B - S O )
laall 2Slag
AV TV, €Y AVNV, €47 INARVALY: . N . B
533 Byl
\.,07¢,VoV [PRZYRIR! VoVIE T i B - B 022 09
5 6B
V0,a£1,0TV V0,a£1,0TV V0,9£),07V i - - N & oPay
VEIAV,VAL VPRAVY,YE VFAVY,YEQ - - - -
3 Jaladl 501 O35 o Asladl Al Bylusily syl USS ¢y Aolall Al
e Bl Jlard ey e .
Aoladl Aol P tlakol AU ASha)l B> ilgal ol Olgal AShodl Go cilgdl  cpull cilgl agedl Wl 3S5al Ol
YY)
W,310,¥A0 \W,410,¥A0 WV,210,¥A0 - - - - 435,001 il 6l Bimyly B3
V4,38, 1) Vo,a8Y, 11 Vo,4LY, 0 . N . N iy s Byl
A, TN A, TN A, - TN - - - - aall iy (29,5
¥1,V00,00. YLVYY, 10 WAV, 1€ £\, Y. 0,707,AVY IA,YET VY, EAR o lylail
VoY, 111,1.4 10T, 0AT, Yo. VELVFY,TTY €1y, Y. 0, 0T, AVY WY YV EAA
WV, € WV, € W,WW,8 € . N . N iy e Byl
AV, 90A,EAE AV, 90A,EAL AV, A0A,EAE . N . - Slasll aslsg
VO,V 10, YAQVAA 10,YA0,VAA - - - - 022 Gl
Y0,VIA,VOY Y0,VIA, VoY V0,VVA, VoY - - - - ey

Y\, - AV, ) OA

VW.,V7e,4Y9

VYL ,VT,479

Y.v Y.vYy
7,Y07,£4) Y,TA), Y44
£,EAY, 887 £,1€1,919
V,-19,4-) V-V, A0

1V, 9,AYA ALY
0,08V Y
\V,410,¥A0 A, Y LYTE

AR A Y.YYy
0,00Y,\VA V.,Voo,YV1
),04Y,44. 0,Va., 1\ Y
Y,AV0,0) - £YIAYE -

VY, - YY, VA Y.,q0Y,VYa
\,0V0 \.,0VE
(AY,YEY) (A-,0-0)
Vo,aEY,.)) Y., ALY,VAA

W3Syall 2gidl (s BuuoYlg wail (A

2@l
*a5Se Ay s B bl
3810 o sl 5y Bl

Adsiane]) BASLAII
Acgozmall duogll Slilaadl § plascndl plis x5 2B olixl 98 3Syall gl s il JolasYi*
g s Busoyi (4

Lyl Ol
2oy

Hyd 4298

Atual) 85

o ) 8oyl daid (3 olassl asase



(() (8. .p.0%) Gylmill !
) Bugoll Adldl bl Jgo Ool>Las)l
(a8 JUy i Y«TYMJV\éw‘MjLBL&S
Mol Caludly o298 () -
YoT) Y.ovy 9l > (
AOYV.,Y'Eq A9,90.,1Y. 29,8
)., 0ar e AN OV,AVT Gga8all e G
VY,Y40 WY, o8 daguasea 3ol
0,YVo,¢ .« £,7.0,)Y0 Ao Y g8
V1,00 YA \.Y,019,1v0
(¥,a¥9) (¥, AA) NEAES
Y),0.7,YVA V.Y,017,08V
Y,V OAAYY AY V40 EFECINERH]]

(Y,9A8,3V+)
(1,VY, - AY)
A, TN

(Y,0VA, ¥V )
(1,VEY,19.)
aA,- )7, AY

**daall Caludly p29,2)l daid § ool paase
Sloall Ciluly (29,8 dasd § dad gioll ALz jluckll
* eSlaal) Caludly 29,801 3lo

(Dloald Caluly o8l Jlar] 0 % £,V (§108 ULy Oigebe £,VAT Y - Y1) Slaall Calaly g8 Jlozrl 0 % €,3 Jharg cc§lad Uy Ggele 0+ €71 Btatall Dhoald Caludly (oo all Jlor] 08

(83 ULy Osale TVY 0¥ - YY) Aol 815l (30 (513 JUy gk YA oo eDlanl) Cieadly (29,81 dagd (§ (Blassd] pasases Gpasaty **

otral] frgaill col3gga) dessolonall dxllaal]

BN L3le a3 Y (9,801 038 Sls Jadkal (pe Al Sl 0. ylad Wgs § Adonedl Hoill ($3S0ll 5lad B Slosdaid Jiial 59,81 Ioludl sls pslis @dlos pand de gazeall oo

sy ApoYed  dpamednd N e
Y0,VVA,AVA - - £V, YYA V),1EY,1 -
1,06, - - - Y,61¢6,1) 1
M) - V,AY7 q,v.Y - Y,YYY A, -90,- -
\V,0V7¢, 714 Y,AY ), VVV LA YYq,YVH V¢,YV1,000
YV,Y0.,VoY V, oY1 Y,vay ),V VYo Y¢,06V,)\ 1.
Y,A88,Y\V ra.,7a1 AT 09.,4V) Y,AQ¢, . ¢
Y.,ATY,9A.- - - AY,aY) Y.,VAY,- 09
1,\Vo,Yaq - - V,YVE, VY £,401,Y11
V,VEA YV V4,VAY - Y., eA0 V,YEA, YA
\.Y,014,1¥0 £,Y.0,1Y0 VY, .t AN 0Y,AV A9,30.,1Y .
AY-,Vq0
(¥, - AA)
(Y,0VA,YV )
(),VEY,04.)
(£,0-Y,80Y)
4A, - VT,0AY
Jle=di S oYed daguasea 3l de Slgme 0298
GgaSall
YANYO,- Q) - - 1,04, . £V V1,08, ¢¢
&Y., vel - - VLAY £YA €N 0
A,0Y4,90. Y,4AY Y,q0V 1,0y A,010,YaA
VWV,YE,VAY Y,-¥q,.V. V,\ Ve YAV,YAQ \Y,a7),va¢
YA, VY614 V,VYY,. VA Yo,V ),YYo,v¢4 Y0,1Y9,0Y¢
Y,4Y),144 0)V¢,VAQ Yo, AV 00A,YYY Y,AYY,4. .
YA, V04,11 - - YYE,Y1e VALEY0,YEY
£,)77,1r - - V,010,¢ .Y Y,1.0,Y¥1
),0VA,AYY Q0,£A) - Yo,.¢1 ),£09,Y4¢
Vo1,0) YA 0,YV0,¢ .Y VY,Ya0 V., A0V, VeV
V,YOAAYY
(¥,ava)
(Y,9A%,aV))

(1,VY, - AY)
(¥,0-V,1£0)
A, - TN

glad)l o (2

Y.vy

Lo duall O3 Sl §ally 4o Sl

4S5 8 ddle Oluwgo

delyo

Byl

Gleds

@Yglie

ohlac

&3

EEECORN FN |
Jzde T ieate
Maall Caledly (29,81 dod § (plasil pasaso
Dloall Caledly (29,801 doid § Aadsiall doletdl Ll

Maall Caluudly (29,80 ‘_gL‘a

AR

Lo duall O3 Sl §ally dogSl
4o e Al Oluwsge

Asiue]! 55
Jzde T iemie
Shaall Caludly (59,8l daid § (olassl yasase
loall Caludly (o 9,80l dasd (§ Andgiall Ll yilusd!

Slaall Caludly (29,80l Gbo



(&S (3.8 .p-08) Gl gl
2 Bu>gall LI LI Jgo oLyl
bl Jy B Y s T § il il G5

(26 sdoall Caludly o9, ( ) -
sShoall Caludly (29,801 dasd § olasil jasase § &)=l (7

Y.V Y.vYy
£,747,1YY £,11Y,. 07 PRI WWeN
y,Vay,Aqy VL,YEA YV E did) UM 35980 lasases
(0V¢,-A)) (\Y9,£1Y) Ll P S [ ilolajiwl
V,YVAANY V,Y - A VoY * Gl I dandll (3 (olassl pasase Bleo
(AYV,0¢) (oA, 1) Bl IS g5 [ o
(YVo,VYV) (a1,1¢7) G pall yaw o839,

Ty, or T oYY Ao ¥Y § byl

(S5Syall b 3 pan gl g o558 JLy Oseke 101, 1Y - Y1) (§had by Ogabe V¥ dduos Gl S dalaall 8521 3L 1 Jodia *

Mol Caludly Qag)ﬂlaaﬁ‘gualﬁ:ulﬁlw Que

A .Yy
1,VaY,AQ¥ VLYEAYAE Bl IS B5Se Slaases oz
(0V¢,-AY) (1¥9,£11) Bl IS e [ Olsl3finl spases

V,YVAANY VYA, VoY
(1¥9,411) (YT, VVY) Bl I dalaoll W19l epases
(Y9,£AY) (AV,¥VY) ol Dyghatiall (29,801 s el Jlall :ouasy

),-99,8)4 AAV,1.4



O

(3B.8.p.0%) Gylxill elid!
Bu>gall ddladl Sl J g ol>Lanyl

kb Jy Y TY o Y § drgiial) Al 3 LS
(26 Hoald Caluudly (29,801 (1 -
(&0) hoall Caludly (295801 dosd § (ol pavase § 35yl (7
Al 8,21 Gl i
Yalyall YAyl ) Aol Yaloyd Yaoyd ) dsya ¥ Aoyl Y dlmyall \ Aoyl

[GPREN]] [GPREN]] [GPREN]] Slodsl Slodsl

Jlay oY Ko iy A0 chdldazl | S el Adaedl A ddpadl Al

] < A4 G T I T
£,177,.oF - - MY Y1, NEY,118 )10,AvY V.,V £700,007  LEYANE  LELIAV VAVAA ),TY0,09Y  Vravy \WO,AMA YY) oyl
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - wlelhdll o Caduaill Bole] e doxlll rgudl
VLFEAYVE - - () 1,9 VLA (£50EA)  (IHAVS) LFEYE. £46,VV1 Vg, AT ¥,YA0 VIV, YYE (Y,£v7) (r,vov) Gl I 580 Sliasasis
(1r9,£11) - - - - - - - OYL,EN) (VYA,---) (\),E1) - - - . Al DS S / llysil
(£0A,1- 1) . . - - . . . (LoAT-)  (eV,Yay) RYALY . - - . Ll I 953 / s
(1),167) - - S@,18) (AT (0,M8) ¥,0A4 - - - - - - - Gl s SolBg
0,¥Y .01 . B MO0 VALAV. VY. V) 1,0 TAT O\TELAY0 ),1VA,099  Y,TVa,1..  VIVIAT VL YAMLAVT V1,0.) Vg, YoYY seud ¥) § )

Al 8,41 Gl gl
Yaooal  Yabodl ) bl Yaoal Y dbal \ oyl Y Aoyl Y domyall ]

Sleasdl 2 leasdl =)o “loall

dle &5 gt by s Shlldanl | Slesl sl T T G e

: iy i) I L e g e e
£,147,77Y 1,vaq - £Y) 0 Y00,AVY  Y.V,eef  VELALT Y,vv §OYAE0  L,TE0,00Y  LFILVIY  ALYOE ), AVED  VY,ee Y66V Yo ol ) G )l
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - Olelhdll o Caduaill Bole] e doxlll Lrgudll
1,Var,Aay - - £0. £IATAY £70,3AY Y1 ag V,TYT, V0 YA-,Y0) AVA VAL YY,E60 ILALT 1,07 (A,01A) L) s B5Se Slasarea
(01¢,-AY) - - S (TVA,FTY) (YVA,TY) - - (\Y,vo0)  (1Y£,aY9) (3,AT7) - - - - Al 35 S / llysil
(AYV,707)  (11,v44) . - - - - . (AYo,A0%) (,FY) (vareay) . . . . Ll M5 g3 / s
(Yo, vYA) - - - (WOVYA)  (AYV,TAY)  (1),£80) AR - - - - - - - Gl s SilBgy
£,11Y,. 07 . . AV V18,700 VET,1IA . 110,aW YR £Y91,00V VEYANY Ve AN 1 AVAT ),YY0,087  VF,AVY Yo, AA] VoY) s TV (§ )l




(S.8.p.08) =l il

()() Bugall Al LI Jgo OilLiasyl
Gylad Juy i VoYY poand ¥ § degiiadl &l § WS
Al Silylediawd (V)

Y.V Y.vYy
0,aAT,41¢ 1,¥YY, 90 3V Jeladl S5l UM e sladl degdl
Y,VoY,0A4 Y,£9A,1YY Byl 9 o)l IS (pe el doyt)]
VWV, AN, - - Yo, V,0A)N slalac)l das!

Y1,£Y1,- 0V Y4,£YA,AQ9
Y47,1¥A £.1,7 1) FFECINERUH

Y1,VYY,19) Y4,AY0,Y1.
(658 JUy Gsebe ANTYY 0¥ YY) (gha8 by Ogeke )+, ¥V idaoy el Balel AL Cargon &g pal Elell lyladieodl &yu)l daudll S *
3 Jalidt J-udl IS5 e Asladl Aot (

Y.vYy
Jbzd! dzmyde p2 dzyde
V,00¢,A80 0,149 1,0£9,1¢1 P
YAV, Y00 - ARVA b Agd dagS> (o (3 Oiliaw
Y,10-,A99 - y,10.,A94 * 6y Gldig (90 Ol
1,YYY, 90 0,144 1,¥1V,AQ1 ey
Y.Y)
dled! dzyde pe doye

1Y, Y- 0,144 £.0,AY) el
Y,AY3,V0) - Y,AY4,V0) had Wga dagS po (3 Wildiuw
IRZAATN - Y,VET, )Y * 5,31 Oldiang (s Ol
0,AT,41¢ 0,194 0,AVA, V10 dldl

JUy Osale Y€ 9 5B by Osebe 1,006 27 YY) sl e (§yka8 Jby Ogabo Y1 9 (5kad Uy Opabe 1, FAV s siiall dbladl by ol Sladl 13 Al Blgdl il

Y.YY
Jledi dezyde EE SN
aY,0A- 19, V) Y¢,0.9
VY, - VAN,
Y,Y14,7VE - Y,Y19,¥Ve
Y¢,119 V1,6V AYTY
Y,£9A,1YY AO,EVA Y,£\Y, 10
Y.
Jldl Tomyhe FRTN
£Y,1%) 11,A91 Y.,Vro
VY, - VY,
Y,0VE,veE - Y,0VE,¥EE
Yo, ¢ V1,VA0 AAYA
Y,VOY,0Aq YA, AN YVYE,9.A
Y.YY
Jdle=d Aoy g8 doryo
Y1,V£4,099 - Y1,V£4,044
¥, AOV,0AY 14,-41 ¥,VAA,£AT
Y., 0-V,0A) 19,.97  Y.,0FA,.AO
Y.YYy
Jledi dzyde b EEN
Y. ,08AANY 19,-97  Y.,Eva,VA1
oAY 4 - oA 14
Y VM 19,.97 Y.,0TA, A0

(I e s
Byl z ! IS o0 Aol doydll (@

gl

b gs dagS oy (3 Gldiw
Sy Ol (s Wil
Dlediwl Baolue

e

wi

ad gs dagS e (3 Cldiw
Sy Ol (s Wil
Dl Baolue

Jdl

slakaodl A1 (z
Jhandl cauws
b Agd dagS> (o (3 Oilbiaw

Sy Oliwy ¢ Wl
Jlexdl

B yaiw >

ol Lla dle Bl

e Ll o Byl
JdL=



O

(8.8.p.0%) @l el
Bugall &Ll blud! Jg> cllasyl

sk Juy i Yo YY Ao ¥ (§ dagitial] Dl § WS

( 2&25) dulal cobleiuwdl (1)
(&) slakaalt A0Sl (z
Yon Sl

LV Ay p2 Axye
VE,YTEA] - - VE,YTEA] - S8 U93 dogS> (ya o il
Y,80%,1) - Yo,Y1. Y,eYAYO. *6y3 Oy 3 Ol
VW, TAA0 - - YO,Y1.  \V,11Y, Ve J=di
Yov B ya s

Lyl Ay p2 Az
VW, AN 0 - - VW, AN 0 - ol Wl Ao Blysl
- - - de Ll 3l Bsl
VWV, AA0 - - - VWV, AN 0 - JexdI
el Ci Ally Aol IS8 § Cllediwdl ()Y
JWS (P bl Carilly Aol OIS § de gazeall Clainl

Y1 Yovy
¥, 1,00V Y,a7),v¢- 2l ) @ eyl
\Ya,vo0t YYY,YQ1 (VY #ll) = 75l po dsae)]
(Y,0-+) (¥),re7) (Y) 7Lasl) — doads 7Lyl Olases
ALY (1-,£7V) &3 Olpss
-) - A 87 § ekl dagd § 2
¥, ), Vor EYORTS S KWK |
f‘é‘j\';b‘; L Biiomall dyased) dnsd A s pulilal Gt 4540 ol
' Yon Yoy
% %
Y, VY %YE,9 %Y¢,9 S lasdl Olas EIS) Gl byl il
AL %8 -, %t -, S lasdl ©hledl Ay LBupaoh Aol gyl i)
ke %0, %0, el dblug Olods ks a8l el Gleusd Ogune
Yov Yovy
oY, T\, VYA 0£,0£9,1Y) Olsgrgadl Jlaz!
Sbglaoll Jloz|
Adasdl ol
Y00,A9V 1.49,.00 =) @le
TVAA-Q £09,Y11 Joladl Y5l Jlox!
VYV,VIY YY.,YA- L e dpaxll
Slaodly colylaall (VY
Jledl Elowly Jlost Sl Cliaeg S8 Sholl Gligussd  plisein 3> 3oy o2l

izl a3 Byxgall Jgwedl
EH ]
£,10.,771 YYQ,8-0 10,6 YV ),¥01,399 V17,0VY OYA,IYY Y6 AT AR AR I RV
VAY, YYY AN W,VEE VAT 1. £,V V1,4 g feslbls)
(Y19,10A) - - - - - (Y19,10A) Qlally 2L o Bole]
(Yr,c0V) - (0,YaY) (1A) (Y,YYY) (Vo,7YY) (V) Shblagisl
(VeY,-08) - (V),vra) (YV,£A9) (Vo,avY) (YA30V) (ov,a¢v) Gpall yaw log,d
£,YAA,Va4 Y.v,00Y 11,06 \,730,.YY AAAVY £AA Q0T Y,-aV,Ya0 ARAAISSORER R RV
£, YA,VA9 YoY,00Y IRATH V,T20,. VY AAAVY £AA Q07 Y,-aV,Y40 ARAARCERE PV
LY, YYY, Y10 Y014 W, eV VY q0,. 0¥ INLH g felbls)
r,av0 - - - - - r,avo Glally 2L e Bole]
(£,Y£V) - (¥¥o) - - (¥,21Y) - Slalagiel
YAV R A0 YE,YIA q,.0V (1,YY¢) (V,Yo-) Cpall yaw lig,d
£,9..,1¢8 0Y0,AVV rY,Y.a ),£A1,VoV VoAV OVAAV.- Y,V A8 YoYY o ¥V § oyl
PEN N IS
1,£4),4VY - £,¢A9 1, \WVTLAVY IR ALT 0A,04Y VAR TV ) @ eyl
YT, Vot - YY1 vo,e0Y Y,-va Vo001 Y,.or Al gl
(Vo) - (1,24¢) (¢0V) (1, Y)) (¥,-AA) - Olalagiael
(o¥,0\7) - (1,¥7V) (\o,r-¢) (\Y,-0¢) (YY,-YY) (Y,¥AA) Gpall yaw olig,d
1,1£0,¢1- - Y,eVY ),Y¥,01A ar,104 \YY,AVY VWAYYE LIS AREVONTS SO WK
1,180,671 - Y,EvY V,Y¥1,01A ar,104 VYY,AVY WAYYE YoYY b\ 8 deo)!
YYY,AQV - £,7EA q.,%0v Y,YVY VoAV YA Al IDgiel
(£,£Y¢) - (vov) - - (£,YV)) - Olalagwl
(vr,1¢9) - (V,arY) (11,vAE) (&,Y-Y) (Y,£00) (v,1v7) Gpall yaw ©lig,d
V,A0+,YAE - £,1A0 \,¥10,AFY ay,YY. YYY,EYA Y.£,.9¢ YoXY pas ¥ § byl
A0 dasll §lo
Y, VoY, rYa Y.Y,00Y VYLVIA VoA t0¢ 0,V\A Yo¢,aV1 1,204,410 YY) eas TV G duoyll
Y,.0.,71. 0Y0,AVY YV,0Y¢ W Ay V1,V YEO,EYY 1,416,V YoYY o ¥V § syl
ik e laty dgsod plasiul 3>

YY) Yovy

Yo¢,av1 Y£0,EYY Glbas o2l



(() (B.8.p.05) @loxtdl lidl
>) Buogall Adladl bl Jgo colLasyl
§shad Juy i YoYY powad ¥ (§ dugiiol! diudlg § S

Gugale pb Olagge (1€

Glxo !
Jle2dI 8y9laall Blagh  Sleall wBMe Lyl dedlall 8ygdl
Wy
A
TV, £V,r0 VY,TAY Y. Y,0AY 00,8 VY VYAAYY YY) b)) & ol
Yy,01. VA, A0 - - ¥,¥Vvo - O3l gl
(AQ,ALY) (Yo,v\¢) 0y Yo,VIA (YY,\Y0) (0A,YAQ) Gpall yauw ©l8g,8
OYA,AYY £.,01 VY, Ya0 YVA,Y0) YLVYY Vo, E6A ARAAISVOMER I VIR
O¥AAYY £, VY, Yao TIAY0) F,VYY Vo, E€A YoVY 5l ) § oyl
YY1 YY,48- - - Y1 - Ol3lgoetal
V0,AVE (1Y) 0,1-Y YY,Yov (V,AAY) (V-,1e7) Spall yrw oldy
OVA, - YY 1Y,£€0 VA,AQA YEVVA Y0,V 09,A-0 AEAASEYMER JIE NN
dogdll (plaseily slabyl
£YY,YA- YAAE OA Y. Y1.,vo1 Yo,Y. . LA ARAARSTTRIE EWE |
OANO- ).,904 ATYY ¥7,A9Y Y,o - Bl s slaby)
(YW, AY)  (V&,€AV) \ - (\,47) - Gpall yaw wlby )
£1Y,06A Yo,vT1 171,0A¢ Yav,)£4 Y£,1V4 LA - YoV e YV (3 oyl
£1Y,06A Yo,v11 11,0A¢ Yav, €4 ¢,V [XW YoYY ol ) § deoyl
19,YA0 Y, AYYY ¥1,A9Y V,E.7 - Bl IO claby)
(Y-,h0:)  (V1,-A0) \ - (£,v17) - Gpall yaw @lby )
01),3AY 1,3V VE,AQ-A YYE, - £Y Y),M1 LA - YoYY houad TV § oyl
A 01 dagill Lo
Vo,rVo VEVV- VN YV,YY VY, e8 Yo, TEA YoV s YV G ol
1,-¢- ¥.,0YA ¥,94. v, \Y,A0) Ve,ee0 YoYY Aodd TV § syl

Bypeds o G (I B doniiadl B9l Aoyl yolasell yaxd

(% Y,0 1 Y-Y1) % Y,0 3lg 905 Jkaag (% YE,V 1Y Y1) % YE,V 033 quas Jbas pluseinl o3 .l BB (g e gazmoll dail) dotiall Bumgll J) g1 pamass o el pplasl pamd (s
iy CSBAY sl el fdaoll i)

Axiiad) B>l pasuanal! pldsciwdl oo g5 @i ol gl dditinel! Luadl Gl mas IS e lauguss @39 "pluseiwdl wie Aol 4yl wiil) doviied| 849l SlaAudl Abla)l eudll Cluds>! o3
iy gl Bgandly gl ylaed Jbolica) Yoms LS 50l Slgine )+ Jb AungSioedl ol ol e G pall JB Lo uliiin 90 puaasdd] Juoe O] a2l

CSyoll el o daal) dziell gl b Jans G AWl Jlozl el Ul drasd)) Lol oyl akins J=1 igbo ga3 Jbas dpaond 05 . 5iill uasd] z89a3 § Olgiun uas) & ©adS zho] o3
gl GBg,b9 dpsliazdY) Gglall a5 g 03el lgauog gl daanyll Lo LY a5 48 8)15Y) Jd (po gaidl Joro a5 ey . J31 Lagyl eslaboYly IMgiasdlg ol Jd Joghall (sball (Sl

) 8,81 dasdl oy el Ail) domiiall B>gl) S1pdl AL dagdl OF B8P akins Ca e(ged Y 1 Yo VY)Y YT DS dogitll (3 5lasil Sl Juoead @iy o)

3Vl Olagzgall (V0

YY) YovY
WV, Y0\ Y. ,VAY EEECIPRU
49,7rv VA,0A4 s degdite Linjlias
£V4,TY) VEY, 1\ Zode e
Y,0YY,A1. Y,017,A A * (g3l dlae Glleass
AVY,AVY ard,.vo (YV b)) Oliniwnl) darge dole dosd
AR A1 TYEAQY gl s OB
ov,£¢4 14,Yo0A (YA 7lal) Alrge dups Jgsol
AYV,YY AV, FYA ey
1,-9-,4WV 1,1V1,A01

8yl 8 gl o)) il Y OossY) 5339 desdl] (BaSY asasin (8l s dag BBl el Glas Ohlanll ads zha) 65 (dasSI SBLoYs gl g Jolio lgsle Saomiunall lanl dasb Jaas *
AR grad 08 (Sptsx S sAdlh Dgaduall SR Blg 3 Ohlan odg)



G (8.8.p.0%) Gloxtd! bl
()) Bugedl &Ll ULl Jg> oLyl
$yhad Juy i YoYY powwd ¥) (3 dngiiadl Bsllg § WS
Hgi e oyl (11
Y. Y Y.vy
Y, YA 0 47),0AV 3510 i diomiune Byl
OYA,££Y £17,Yvo Ayl Sblus
1,016,474 A CIZCH Hgiy g ailag
VR, Ve 4,Y1¢,100 gy ae sl dole] oL
VY, LAY EEEENERUH]]
NATAR RS Y§,.08,.0¢ Jl2di
Slesd! 23139 (VY
Y.on Y.vy
Ye,6. 81 AR ALY Al ey Ayl aslag
0,4.1,4¢V 0,4¢A,Y¢€1 g5 giloy
0),£VA,YY4 0., VYY,Y 1Y NESFEY)
YYV,ALT LAY, AV EEEEWNERUH]]
AV,30A,8AE NARNALN Jl2di
Y. Y Y.vy
0,-1-,A-9 LYY, E0Y AagSaell
\Y,41Y,0A0 VWV, TV, A0 pa ¢S Aty dnagS Olunha
YT, YA Q)0 YY, TV, T 31,891
YAVET,VE YA,0£0,471) ol
V),-Y),010 Vv, V1,V A4S a4t dle Sluwge
AV VY-, TPA AY,TAY,A -0
YYV,ALT LAY, AV EEEENERUH]]
AV,30A,8AE A, 1V, 64Y
90 Ol (VA
Yon Y.y
), E19,\ 7Y GLAYV,A-Y * Lgosandl 4t dpunsi )l -EMTN Ol
AR V1,801 * datly Ol
ARRX VYV,EYV * G536 Ol
¥,AV 1,001 - ** gyl
ov,vaa £V,17) i)l B3I
V0,YAO,VAA VO VVE T Jle2d
VYT end YY) Dol (3 LS epadl Ol Juolis 0Bl Jgdaedl (oyms *
RPYRA] Bl B F hsaell aall BRI HSY)
%0, - dnb Busts YOYY - gl YA - gk *)¥93 Ogale 0+« Wiad Guilald 58 (3 (o AuwS JF-EMTN Ol
% 1,30 + )90 dolle B VoYL nlad ARALESPY * 5Y93 0sale Y1 Siad el 58 (3 (o
% +,YA &l buss YoYY - et Y- gt * G rudgas &iyd Ggale VO Wiad Guilold 58 (3 (o
% V,YE + )50 dodle 55l YoY0 - plpd YooY lad #3993 Ogake V-
% ¢ aub Bl YoYY - pudaatl YoY. - puda] * el Olgy Ggake VWY
% Y, 1 dnl 53 YoY0 - pulawdl YoY. - el * Y93 39S g Ogube 11+
%Y, &l 55l YY0 - painw YoY - paiie *3993 Ogabe 0+
%+, Al susld ARAARES VS * - e *Abb oeobe
%+, anl sl VoYY - pade ARAERE Y *3bb o ole )
% -,10 &l 55l YoYY - pedgs YoY. - pedgs *3bb o 5lde 1,0
% \, €A &l 3usls YoYY - sades YoYe - pade * V95 Oguake ) -
% -,VE0 dul 55l YoYE - pade YoV - el * S g cliyd Hgado VA0
% 1,0 &l a5l YoYY - ewnd YoY - e * Y95 Ogale ) -
% )¢ dxl sl YoYY - 5ds YoYe- b *3¥95 Ogake VY€
% +,Y) Al susld YoYE - byl YY) - bl * S uguo $iyd Ogule 10
% Y b 55l YoY1-gle YoV - gl *3995 Ogaka V- -
% \ dnb sl YoYY - 589 AR AW Y * il Y95 Ogabe V-
% Y,YY b 5.5l YoYY- 5ds YY) -gds * ol Olgy ke )
% LA + )50 dodle Bus YoYE - pudatl YY) - pudat] * 2555 zsn ;Y93 Osae VV e el 08 (3 o
% V,YA +,90d dale 55l Yor - puladl Yo - ulawdl * 69 HY90 Oguke ¥ 3Ly
% VY +)5u dodle 55l AR AT I YY) - peiaes *5udige HY93 Ogale TY
% \+,0 s 5.5l YY1 - oyl Y- o $osal Y93 Ogala Y+ D935 Wl
% 19,Y &l 5.5l YoYY- by YY) - peiaw 4853 80 Ogele VY sty Ol
% Y -,0 &l 55 YoYY- b YY) - et 4855 8 Ogake VA~
% Y&, dulsass YLYY- plpd YY) - pgiST 4858, Ogale Y- -
% YY,- &l a5l YoYY- lnd YY) - e 4858 Ogale VO

hid) I8 e Lgasang Byuae *
L) B oy Bysandl gilagll Cilslgds Jakd (5,331 3gudl ¥



G (3.8.p.0%) =il clidl
()) Bu>gall Al bl Jg> wl>bayl
Sykad Juy i YoYY pownd ¥V degiiadl Lwdlg 3 WS
(226) o widicw (VA
HECUPESY PP ERNVFCHN IO RLIES pYWESIRTY

YoV Yovy
W, V,YE Y0,YAO,VAA PRI MWK
AAYYN Y V,-0.,170 bl
(1,1£Y,.Y0) (0,7£Y,1YV) Bodune Wile g3k
(Ve-,vay) ) ,EVY CMelaedl i8G9 lagaasdl clabl
V4, 9A (1, vA) Al BISLAI
ARAE (YAY,Y.Y) Gpall yaw 0lBg,d
V0,YAO,VAA IERAIAAN FYOMES S WO
;AW el Ol Glaswiuel Judoes sBal Jgdzdl (oya

YoV Y.vy
£,0V0,)1¢ ¥,1£7,19) B ) 3>
AP L] V,6A7,1VA4 Sl ¥ Y o0
V, A, YN0 0,0AY,££1 Olgiw ¥ oo ST
Y0,YAO,VAA Y o,VYE, TN Jlext
&3 op9y8 (14

YoV Yovy
V,87¢,YAO Y, VYV, A3 pg,d
T,A90,Va¢ A0, YV iS5lin (9,9
VAR 0,-VV,YA. ey
4Y,Y1A YV,AY. Aocinall BISLAI
Yo,VIA,VOY V0,4€1,0YV db.w,yl
1 WS 63Vl (o9, (§ a8yl

YoV Y.vy
V¢,VY0,TV Yo,VIA,VOY 2 @ eyl
IAASVALE A V0V, VAT bl
(9,A£1,3V0) (V,TVE,Yav) Badume wile g3k
YY,EAE YY,ATV CMelaodl oG9 lagaasdl clabl
£ ,A1E \Va,00Y Aoiune]! BISLAI
(AYV,1AV) (Vov,1v¢) Gaall yaw lBgyd
V0,V VA, VoY 10,3€1,0YV BYONLS QI WO
ZJUJS LSPyI U'og_).aﬂ Blasiw! Jud=s ool Jod=ll B=3es)

YoV Y.vy
V,\VV,ra¢ 0,VAO,VYY Baxlg L 5
ARARA RN 0,1£Y,TT) Slgiw ¥ 1Y o0
1Y A YEY £,0\Y,8V¢ Olgiw ¥ ey ST
V0,VIA, VoY 10,3€1,0YV JLedl




G (8.8.p.0%) @l=dl lid)
()) Busgoll Adladl bl J g ol>basyl
$yhad JUy Ll Y Aawd ¥ § dngiall dally § S

&3 Sbgllas (V-

YoV Yovy

YYE,TV YAV, VAN B8 Ains Ciylian
YAY, Q.Y WV, £V (1 7la)) 63l Claase
VY .,VY. AY,YYE (YV zla)) olinsed dle Aole dad
VAA VA VAA,£Y Aiua p Olalyl
VV.,YV1 Vo)y,000 Luds Juolgd
£.7,av¢ IFE, VAN BSl> @d
VA, 0. . VA 0- - OlelaxzYl Hgun> g OB 8)laVl Guoxo sliacl jg21
ov,1-1 V5 YVA (VY zla) ("pea") dupbls duelaizdl daaddl oo Godive
V4,1 Y YA, 270 23l dasmins byl Slanygs
Y17,4vV 10,TAV 23 yelsly &b naedl Caidl
VWAL VE,FAL o Ilas pb Buuo)
0,¥V0,¢ ) £,Y.0,\Y¢ Sl Y 9l (3ass doiuns Bso)l
Ve - (7Y zbal) dzgoll L pall wlglhansll
YALLY. ALV ¥ (@ zba) swd el
TV1,410 A0, YV (z zUaly 7Y zUal) (il gell gdlie cibigliae
VYA V1,090 Al J3 0 &
1,009,3-A V, AL, T &3
WENET TVA,04) AWl Gblasally (29,80 Whgllas e dadll (blasil ilus 3l
V.,000,. Y. q,VY¥,Aa.¢ Jdle=Y
&3 lasasa (§

YY) Jlex! YT b ”l"""(';;’w (V) 31 Gokiuo
VA, V&V VAY, Q.Y Y,\Vo WA, VYV FUCTRIE WP
YV, 68V Y1,£00 AV VYA (") Zha]) deudl IS &S0 Olasasa
0,N 1Y £,A00 - £,A00 Bodall Olsle
q,) 1Y A0 £,0-9 g, YV il goll dadlo - Hls2YI Bodivo
(V¥,¥YY) (VY,¥YE) (VY,¥Ye) - aeladl dun Ggdkiue J] Jgxoll
(Yo,¥Ye) (Yo,Y\) () (Yo,YV+) Bl IS A gduall el
(¥,£1Y) (Y,A-7) - (Y,A.1) Gpall yaw wilBgyd
VAY,A-Y WV, 8V Y,V 1VY,a8) S TV § Aoyl

ol gicg (g ladll ol g3La) LBdg adblell cpals gall dodsll dlgs 1Ky duolsl de gazmall Lol (o de gazmo H Y1 Bgdine Joiy ()
e oy labluall 183 day A gazmall e pl) ST azg Y L yed IS dlgs § Uglb delinll Ggaue J] o)l b gell duelanl olislaall Godive Cilaslus c.e.x: (¥
Lg8lasvinl e lanluwd!

S St (0
DYl Ol Blassuel JaT 3g0 obsl Jodad! e

Yo Y.y
1-V,)0A YTV, 0TA 5y e 2>
YVV,Y1Y YY4,)71 Baxly Liaw e AST

YALEY . Y1,v-¢ JLeVl




G (8.¢.p.05) Glxdl b
9o Busgoll Al Ll Jgo el
$shad Juy i YOVY ownd YY) § dugiiadl Ly 3 WS

(&) 3T bshan ( Y-

onbgall wdlis wlgllas (

Y eI 3 O] Bauzms Ao 85 3 il pgun dagd ] Ioliiue] Ll dadd M ()b 3 sVl B Jiady Lhadl Y1 aloge I3 § Lay ¢cpalogald slol g lil zuie

«(Black Scholes) z3ges sl guiall sl & Wbl dopall 105 o . egudl Aadye bl Slasyos of Cuguas Boa of elidl 3 4Ske o pgeed DY 3> (ST paniats
N385 e Bghi Drgund ok 1 B9 i Lguzrgon o3 &1 pBYlg Loy a1 Blelye o

Y YY Jeas TV (3 bl 0las wleglasdl JWI Jguanll pasely 1

S iyl L)
£,0AY, - 1Y Yo
Y4,047,01A YoV
Y,Y08,YYV YA
Y1, A0,V 0 YA
Ve ,A0L VY Y.Y.
ov,39.,A1V Yov)

;WS Gl I 3,1 236 L

\A \EAAS
Jawgiall
zoedl lawgiall s -l s
Caall Ghlsdl due M?)ﬁj' Ghlsdl due
il yaud !
Y,0A YOV,0TT,AT. 4,68 Yo,EYE,49.V BUTRN
0,-Y V.9,-9¢,6\Y V€A oY,49.,AV Gl UM zgiaall
AR (10,Y71,711) V€A (o,£07,A1V) Bl IO byl
€, Yo),EY8,4.V 0,¥A Y.1,90A,4-V o3 TN &
YY) \EAAS
GV asdl SR ERSRe] PN RES]
%10,V AARS YAY Y YY S (%) dad gradl Ll
%Y,YA %A, YA v,yax Vo8 (%) 7L wlwsle
%\, %Y,14 Y./ SV (%) sbbradl J- 85 yas
Olgiw ¥ Olgiw ¥ el B0
1,vo ° () Jbylb) pgud! yau
ERIN PP R g
Juadl by (1

YY) bole laga £,-£V,Y0T,V0- e gi9n ((Gpkad by £,-£V,YOY,V0. 1¥- Y1) (gyhad JUy £, £V,T0T,V0 - clidd gedtally 4d CaSolly suaall Jlall o) il
(gl ogedd (55108 JLy ) 1Y - YY) gl eguadd (5008 Uy V ool Aoy ( Logen £, - £V, YOY,VO -

AR Y.vY
£,-£V,YoY,Vo. £,-£V,YoY,Vo. e zyomall gt sae
) ) (k3 Jby ) $3lad) el duossdl oyt
IR €,-8V,Y0¢ (@53 Jby L ) edually siuaedl Jlall Ll

(e AT €, £V, Y08 1Y YY) (Gole g AT £, £V, 08 (30 0550 4 el Jlall Gy 08 ¢ Y- YY powaa T &
i) doalall g Dokl duoganl dnazedl lelaizl § ogur SN dly gamr Cogaaill oy G709 3T By e lgie plar @) ¥ Olags el sladl egudll Yol 3o



G (B..p-) ol il
()) Bugall ddladl WUl Jg=> wl>basyl
6)h§db)@i YoYY Aowd V) (§ dagiiall Dy § LS

(20) &Skl Bgi> (Y
Qs (blaxl (@
s e (55035 Uy Ggale )+ £ 1Y 1) (55 Jy Opale 1 -0 5 (G5 Uy A,VTE 1Y+ 1) (55 by gl A,V 1E iy iy Golndl il 5l ol iy

B ol sl 0 dbamall Hluedl dle 395l JolamYl sy ] dsgemall Soiadl ol Glo o0 %) + o925 G ¥ VY dd VY 63y (5555l 58 (3 nae 0g3lal Ladg
1 oy 0] goduall Jlall (o 30 %) -+l dlay O J) 355N JolamY1 ) Jagamtl (§ olatasdly plUYI oy A1 (ool () Ll Lgbigand oy Aiagsnll el g
(835l 5had 3 pns B ¢y dunall Aadlgall CIS ayaseg ¥ 10 i V) 03y (§yladll dylatll 1 0936 (§ Baummall g 00l § ) aojgill plin pt Jolaml

Lsd 35 JalIL E900dly sbuaall JLall el 0 % Y+ s dlay OF ] 338N ol ] el (3Uo e % © dd a9 3574 (S e e (S Dyladll S01 0g3la) Ladg
gDl OMamag gudl o] Bdle Jagaxs L o .pamseall zoll oo % 0 dxd Slasinl aigill passeall 7ol Gbe oo % ) - ded 3 GBI Jolamdl ) gt
Gl bl ] dball o3 @lbg paall mas day g o] Blalell

ple Pl (z

(S35l yhad e AB3Iga dasg BV udes Anogs e sls Angaall dnozll (ya Sy Cazgay pladl JolamYl do) plaseinl Jgam clial) (gwlud) pllasl) sy

bkl (blasl (s

02958 ozl o 33148 % ¥,0 - iy (ol 9 pladl (e llail) duledl Jguodly ol (§ a5l olali) dudast) Jolins Joluint (585 Camm 653Syall 5lad b e il Ladg
00 i Slled Jilie gl of ddlall 8)li9 po Ogasaall ol paiall Jogasll Slasial @iy . Alaoll W15ally Bodmmall Clasasiall slasdil da Jhad zlsg S5-I de gazmoll Calug
bl oot Gl ] (68 Uy Osake A, T 1Y+ Y1) (558 Iy gake VET (g 03 e Jlndl plall DS _buall ool Jlaz)

Aslall Aol ol (&
Sgoxtnd day Dbl dadl] ol (§ itlly dpadd] ol ol gy 551 Jaladl S0l I e Alall dagally ddlodl olylotiandl opsts 83le] cpo Alall dogl! Jola) Loy
AAdall Al Al S e

Yoy Yoy
slal dadll ol
AP Yav,yy. 20 G WS dusyll
(Y¥o,019) LYE, YLV AW @hgdl e st _
(££.,€717) (VAY,V\Y) RYSURCHRTORAP g Fi TR
(04V) (v9) d=aloke dl dgall sl Lo
- Btz )l ) dgmall gheall (3Lo
04,174 (VIY,v.9) Guadl Sladadl olbyss (e Jladdl sl § 451 Lo
AATY (1-,£YV) eyl 021 3 Olletiwd Uslal desdll 3 sl Lo
(VA1) (oA,70) Bl I 3=l Lo
- (\VV,110) S5 oLl Jadl IS oo Aslall Aoy Aoyl ASLall 358> (SIlo Shladinl slasdsl dis )90 Z) JI Jg==o
YT YY- (F1v,-Yo) oz ) § LS oyl

Al edleall g ol (9
Al Sldaall L UL bgoss e sl i)l Baall Go,d 36 Jgomil) ol Jod



G (&.8.p.0%) @l el
()) B gall Al WL Jg> WLyl
$yhad Ju) i Y oYY pownd ¥ (§ dagiia)l Ly § WS

(206) AShedl B> (Y

3 olblas (5

Lol 2L Slagiss uas day cdaplid) O 293 B a4 ooty sl il sy ©ISE § Shladiadl ge go)ll Gle oo degazmall dia 6391 lbolusYl Jiod
1 QU (555l b (b e a8 Tady cloliuall

Y-T Y.vy
00V, YVY AL, - YV 2 G LS eyl
\Yq,Yo¢ YYY, Y41 (VY zlal) il Coiilly deay)l ol dl s (ye dsasdl
(Y,0-+) (Y),ve7) (VY zla) daosl 881 (o dakianadl 1,31
VY1,Vot Y..,90. Syl 3Le
AL, - YV AAE,AVV Aead ¥Y 3 LS wo !

dfall 701 (2
sngond) dumozel] (Sghudl Lotz UM ool didlga) ztaall 1d gty (B Uy % V1Y V1) Y XY ple e % YO s oo lunoll e Gk gl aigs 81591 i 31

TV e (b
conadluall (e Lgasgi 039 Y+ YY Guyle V1 gipyliy dregoadl dunocl) (Sgiadl Lozl IS (a0 by %)+ 1YY ) Yo ¥Y ple e 71T iy 0 L)l as (e dadlgall cual

o] Bolel (ol (4

LAball (83 sl ae ol pluseinl wie Yl ajgill 7l Lud 989 e gomall Oldos (§ Aodsuiusdl Jlelly 6\0\)‘)" o Bolel (e Ul (aslall I Jies

BUYI JWl (el ddagall clga¥l (J

SUgasSUl Oolegde . J oI &l (po Ao s 9 AuaSlys g Lganrn s W3l Soliaw Hhuo] UM cye (§ a8 Iy slake ¥ fhens (ol adaial) Jlodl by s Slid 6 €Y Y paus §
Lgdgur Bole] ey @i OF e o £ Baldl Juaall) 70,10 Jubmay o] o 5Ll jlaal (e BLSYI 5 ¢+ 14 stoand Yo pliy JgYI sleuiaadl GG (§ LauaS)y5 pdg paaald AL
VY0 peud Ve Olgine S JS s Giald gl Bliae il gins (o Ll dalidll o ge Juaes

Al gVl Olegdike . J 91 &l (p0 dmpte st g LuaSlys g Lganire st Al Ol Jho] I 30§58 Iy slabe ¥ heas BLb] s Jlo by Sl il o8 Y 1T lnd 3
Losgio Junay gz 8ole] Laday @i OF e (77 @il Jaall) % €,961 0308 Cols Jmoy Lapmand e G @3 Y+ YY) Jpoand ¥V (3 I sloaiasdl )G (3 edneSlys g ol
Y YA b YA B (8 09So (@lg Oilgian o S Ay ool Lgd] Bliae ilgis o (o Ll Jolidl

223 Bgasan pb Ao Aa3ld Ol Hluo] UM (30 (§5ha8 by slde VAT Uslag o) Syl 5983 rgake 0+ - Aot Jo9) &5l (3o JL] et Ulo oly gazme Slidl B <Y - Y yle §
sole] pi =Yg o)l oendl B3le] iyl 5 Bgiow Clsad a8 Bgiw 7 £,0 098 ol Jmas W ypnad @isg uaS1y3 1129 G5 L1 ligysS Ole gdie 095 . S99 @l (po &uaSly3
oole Y 9 oIl cpadl 8ole] )G Bgadl B9, B9 (S g il Jhao ] s Jbas (3 Jmall inoleld d8LYL Aball (63 ampell cpundl) 83Le] yau Ol o S gy
ARAS

Golal @ geodl Ly daadyg cBtilunal] dedaianally Adlonl lgllaoll A8 e awslialls oy 909 diluns (3 Liasrio Blunall g Aol il bigllan) &l Dig3lS 83)5)1 S,
Sl U8 e Byuaall

doladl Syl CBgylog dupall slofiul gyl / draadaiall g dall pg g Log ! 8,4 & 8)95dall Bagammall g, lall (§ Jasd aaly el el Slang Colb Slajicsl Eoyls d8)gl) uudd
Ol3grge ol A5 pabesl] (55 pe eI il oS0 @3 "Bl Jax5" G £989 - & kel Sl puby o] et el e Lgllan 0950 43 i) S pamdd! it G ¢ (5,381
ASLa)l Bod (§ Sl el Casinas 054l

531 Jeliadt S0 ( YY

YoY) Y.vy
Sheaalt) 533 Joladl Jl I (0 Aslall darlly duandl cpall lgol § ohladiwy dolall dasdll 435 Lo
HAERINIROE TR PRV
YA« vY1 Wbl dagdll § )l sl
(£VA£TV) (VAY, -YA) Aslall Aol (§ (gland! i)l
(££-,£17) (VAY,VY) Aslal Aol 3 axd! 3Lo
(0av) (¥9) *8)lesdl 9l oyl J Jgmall healt 3Lo
(M ,0-¢) (Y,)Y0,AYA) G dudaa) Aol CMaall Jogoss olby b
(,¥-9) (1&,YV+) sl Cusly Auaill OS2 o 43I Joladl S5 duas
09,174 (VIY,V-A) Guad! Sladal olb gl Aol dedl) § iyl Lo
(29V,ALV) (¥,1£0,70V)
Jol sleaall) 331 Joladl Jadl IS ¢y Aslall Aoty duanll ALe)l Shladiadl Asladl Losil) 445 Lo
(9 ALl yylazl
YY0,014 £YE,Y¢ ST Joladl J3-al UM (o Al el dipand! ALl colylaiiwod Aaladl dasdll i3 3Le
BES oe : 3
V0,YEN T, ary Hisadl iy Aoyl OISad 331 Jolad! 50l da>
(Y19,V0A) av,av0 Aleally (9219 s Bole]
- Y,Ya.,004 byaall @zl 56
(1, €AV, YYY) (Fr,ev0) &3 Al Pl Jlaz]

q oy Aolall daghl) Ll Aol § i3 5 (S8 ULy el 0V V- Y1) (6B Jloy sl A ooy Aslal) dasll YoVl il sty Byluasily gl U1 Jgomall gleadl oo *
e 1Y T1) ks Jby BT



G (B.8.p.0%) @l bl
()) B gall AWl SBLl Jg eolLanyl
Sykad Juy i YOVY pownd VY § dugiiadl Ly 3 S

4pUllg ducloimdl A sl aes Gedive § dadluwll ( YT

EEAN]] e éﬁMé&AALMJl J.>Tu,a 5)_9.).0.]‘ Clg)‘}ﬂ&a (éﬂaﬁ d‘f) 054.1.0 ov,1:Y.Y) )‘_'5)!4.5 JL_J) Qﬁla V~,T"¢J,wu‘l}._aj|uma>'57~ A ALd Y \0.5_) Ojiwl dl 1abdew!
YoVY powsd Y éW‘M&chbié@y%Y,OMLAMWV&QAM )Jaéalgbk}&ﬂalf).lbaf;kby\

gl Oolslyl ( Y

Y-V Y.vy
£,0YA, £V 0,0£71,Y1¢ leall Caluwy (29,8
\,YE., 107 \, ¥V, V0 90 Ol
VAE,0-¢ £AV,YYA oo W dedge e
09,YY. A VEA A3Sye Hgiy G dedge Jlae

T,V Y,660A V,EVY,q0V

Asle doging (55kad Jby Ggabe 0,07 1Y+ Y1) (gykad JUy Ogabe V,+ YA ey Blakaall 3oL (ddad)] 5u5La)) Ay pldscianl dnizes L5199 o] oMl 88 ill Jliall cpaais

(858 JU) Ogake £V 1Y+ Y1) (6518 Uy (gabe 50 Unyad

LIl B9 paro ( YO

Y.v) .Yy
1,007,V AP PR Slas gilog
YYV,A-V Yeoy,.eQ O Olliw
YAATEA 0q1,\Y- &3 poasd
YTV Y,Vov S Gl e 515 @ilig vas
VYV, 0A ££7,9\Y &> Hgg 43S0 Hgis e dedge o

Y7, ¥,¥17,44A
lalaall da8HL Gl wbglhasll e ¢ Janddl S Juae Ayl plaswiuwl Dgeucxs JSlsd Ciylas odlel dzyiell fladl (yauais
Y gaally pgadl ol (Y1

Y.v) .Yy
YVo,-\¢ Yy,.qa. Hloal) Caluog (29,8
£A£,4T0 110,\VA as @lilag ol lBlay pguy
1Y0,9¢1 VOV, EAY 8l p& A5l o Mgued
£YV, AY Y. 1,090 Gyl Oldasg 480 Olles

V,YYY,4VA ), FE), e
Y ganlly pganyll By pan ( YV

Yov) .Yy
¥.0,00) £ET,VYE owasdly Oyl ilBlay p gy
£1,vo. A£,E9. Ablugll Gleds
£V,a11 Y¥,01Y S

Y40,V AV 00),YA1
i wdlas Bpo 7y Gl (YA

YY) .Yy
¥.q,¢Y £10,Y¢) )58l loggall eud Balely duiadl idlaalls Jgla
e el ya gyl / (Brlusdll) dlo ( YA

YY) .Yy
Vo,VEo 0,171 sl Aaxdll duoliie dle Wllakiaal Slagiaal (30 7o)l 3Lo
£,00Y (YYa,va.) ALl llekiwdl Aslall dagdll i3 3Lo
4,1.9 YV,AYA Wl olags

YE,9.V (1£),YY0)




O

(:B.8.p.0b ) @il elig
Bu>goll ddledl Cbldl Jg= wil>bial

$shad Juy i YoVY pewnd V) (§ dgill Ly § WS

@3 ol Y

Y. Y.vy
ATV, VY VY, YE Sy Olslply Azl
oyl godl LS -Y )

Y.Y) Y.vy
LA 0049,.Y4 (Cl"a:’l) oyd"ﬁ “"3‘.9)
VWY,YE \Y,0Y1 L;ucg_yot @)ij%‘&)
YY,e8V Y\,600 (1) Y+) zba) welad! Bgdive Oladlunsg (pils gl dousdl dolgs 816K
e Y, VW) alaiy Cuyds

qEV,.Y) 090,\A)

b gl Lol (2la30Y Ao eI Bohions Bla (510 ULy Ogeke YA oo A8 1 Y- Y1) (pda8 Iy Ogabe TV ooy 40T JudS cdatdly Cilg)l izl

Yov) Y.vy
Yo,r.1 YY,0YV
YY,ENY VA, EYE
CARARI £7,9A1
YA, 0- - VA0 -
£V,ATY 094,1va

AR \,.0V
£,0VY £,07
YE, V8V YY,AET
0¢,£94 Yo,VVY
Y1.,7eY YE.L,VIA

&3 dylae Y'Y

Gowdg diled

g il

Q_wtj Olods-9 WYlail

E_}IJ}” O«Jaw sba.ci o

Olaghaoll &udy 55 54seS Sy Doy Jlak|
&3y i IS

dralbyBy wlegrlas

Bl Oladsy Bl LSS

e



O

(.8.8.p.00 ) Gldl il
Bugall ddladl UL Jg=> il

$yhad JUy i YoYY sowdd ¥ § dgiiall didlg § WS
J3Wl do s By pan YT
YTV Y YT e YV (8 Omagiodl gealald S5l o (B9 pae UsSe o Logd
YoY) Y.Yy
1,0 VV, VY EWENI Y ENTE-NY
(V,-)) TV, VY Alrgall o pall (39 e / (Ardis)
A0 V1E,740
Y,¥1VY,A00 Y,av0,¢0v COlpall Gl Jud eyl
(Y,N1E,Y-V) (Y,€07,¢.1) Ao pall apldl e ol paas
VA, oY £VY, . oY 4 pall ablell mo
o,Vax YE,YYX ol dpall Juns
ALY Vg, re0 (Gl Jsaall) Jloudl &l s o 3y dpnioeall G pial
1,071 0, AL CSlpall a4t ol
(£00,Y4Y) (Ao,avY) dupall auasdl A e Calansll
(Vo1,YYY) Y),vr ALl Ol gl dalaze cDodas
A0 VVE,¥eo JSW Ao s By pas
AUz goll A pall Byl (3 A8yl
> gl duo | REIEW] YoYY Ao ¥
ALAY Y duall &y ol REEWI R ™
Gpall 3 Jeladl S5l Jswi U
- (WV,-YY) (\WV,- 1Y) (V,£10) - (Yv,vey) V,)¢0 Olaaally ©Bliasll
- £1,007 £),007 (V-,VoV) - 00,YAY 07,4YA Slasasall
- A,080 A080 Y\, A0 (0,1Y4) V0,4¢ . (Y¥v,a01) ayylasiwdl el 3hgYlg Ooliisall
- Y,YAY Y,YAY (£,VAY) - Y, A Y911 daia e byl
- - \ (Y+,V1V) - Y, Ve AT syl da )l il
- (V1,0 4) (V1,)-Y) 10 - (\V,0V+) V6. F ey
- 14,Y0A 14,YOA (10,aY1) (0,1Y9) TV, VY oY, \vo
> gl duo | REIEW] YY) Ao ¥
ALAY Y duall &y ol REEWI R ™
Gpall 3 Jeladl S5l Jswi U
- V,) €0 V,) €0 (£,£1)) - AATY Y,04¢ Olaaally ©Bliasll
- 07,9YA 07,9YA (£-,17¢) TAY Y1,99A VY Slasasaell
- (¥r,901) (¥r,901) 19,099 £,A8E (VE,£\7) VT, YY Glatiad) Al Bl¥ly olaziul!
- v,411 v,411 (¥,-£Y) - \,60V 0,00\ daia e byl
- W,EE W,EE (9,419) - YV,0AV Y1 s pall da il il
(*1¢) VAV V,6-T (),-9:) - LYY Y, V) e
(*1¢) ov,£49 oY, Yo (v4,07V) 0,YY1 V). AET




>) Bus-gall dladl bl J g el-Lia!

$phad Ju) i YOYY Ao ¥V (§ dngitiall Dlly § S
PUSI BF LRI /8 ¢4
&l I 8yl Dl W}U gl saadl awgio (e il Wi ol ) Cgadall Ll 7o) ety Sid! pgas (Jo Bladl Glud! oy

YoV Y.vy

Cadseallg (bl
Y,¥. Yoy YAV, ) A hidl pgeed ol 1 5ladl &l oy
(Yar,%0.) (YAY,VY-) Gl Jb pely e Jgmasl] Aagall Ohlaiiwd! e 7Yl Olajss jauase
Y, £.,Y.Y Y,0YV,YAA ol e Bl ol Gl
£,-£V,Y08 §,-£V,Y08 (() ¥ b)) pges VL A3l dpsladl pgud)l suad gempoll s giall
.,0. Y (Sl JUb) pgudd ddiseolly drulul CiluSlall
3 JWl oy ibighlang dlesizeall ibighlaall -0
YTy Y.vy Aaizeall Sbglasl (1)
Y, VYA ¥,A00,£\V Hius_p& ALl Mg
VAL VVAVY W, Y Sblas Oblas
Y, ££,9)0 Y, YEYEY slesel @bllas
YY,101,Y11 Y£,0Y),71) Sl
JWl ey Sbgllas ()
YV0,Y. Y1),AYY Jbz!

Jaow Y §uBlatll el Jloz] O dlgrrgiy ol iy OF 093 (5 A8 L[N Of Loy 8y9ek0 dslatsl cidugudy 19,3 grind dpaBlasll bglasll OB @oisy LY Jaos

Akdiann 55 LI Byl

Slois! Wblas-g wblas

glooss (301 eyl ybolsall ils Jazss slezedl Sbllasg Slasal] bllas s o> 539 is las e Bl 13l ds gazall o305 slaxedl hllasy wblasall of

298l



®

(-Bgprd ) @l el
B goll ddladl GbLI Jg=> il

$ykad Juy i YYY Aownd ¥V (§ dugiiall Liwllg (§ WS
A4S (3 Log LI Y1
YoY) Y.y
VY,V YA Y,YAAYAL *4,3S1 0 g (S bluo)ly Jis
1,Y. VY Y 4,40),9A. Logy 4 g ol (yo A Byl
VA4, AL VE,F LT
Y Guall blasYl e @3Syl el (su) BuoyIlg Jadl Jarss Y
Gliiiell ¥V
. Aol dod Aole dod
Slgiuw 0 cpo AST 2l gisw 0-) LYY S Y I Aol dad L .
Ol 0 9o AT Slgiw o BV A WOREPY il dmga
YYY pewd YV G
Byrliall g Ladiore Oliiin
Y,£10,0AA 9,7 7,ALY VE,1VE,Q0 - 0,Y . £,EAY TA, ) LAYY Yo £Y£,0¥A 8Ll jlad Jals s48c
£01,0VV 0,A1¢,£9. AOTLAY 9,VAY,AQA Y¢,119,vv £V, AA £10,4-) Wty duil OMlas Ll AnT dgic
Al dapdl) il gouiS gy Jadione Wiliiiine
e, - - - - e, - - a¢,YV Buslal el JolS d48c
1) b gl dndas) gy Jadioall Coliditiad!
OYANYY Y,£V),0A9 ),v04,1v0 - £,v04,7¢1 av,0) Y - (ESPRCES FUO PEE PO P ES I3
- V00,70 19.,74v \ARA'nY 37, AL Yo, Y. Y,Y14 Bl ylad Jols s48c
£,747,1AV V,VAA,0V) Y£,VAY, . £8 10,)-Y,0)A 17,6, AY,YYE 41, - ve dlezy
YY) e VY 8
Byl gy Jadioee wlaiiw
q,.04,-A0 £,7A0,VYY £AL,T0 V.Y, VAA V€, TY,AY £Y),VAY OYA£YE 5Ll jlad Jals s48c
£Y9,Y.) YA,YYY, AN 10, VWV, Y. Y 4,1v0,14¢ £7,64€,YAL VWY,AV r.9,911 &g Azl Clas Ll AT dic
Aol dasil) b oS gy Labims Ol
VAQYA - - - - V,AQY,A - (RERAN - 5Ll jlad Jals s48c
sl bogontll dxdaa) gy Jadioeall coliiuall
A V,AVY, €Y VV,0YA - 9,7V, Y. - ),1€1 aty dwix] Odes Gpal dlaT dgac
- Y£Y,4VA Y,EY9,8.V £.9,8.¢ £,-AV,VAQ 10y YY,AYV Bl ylad Jols s4ic
VY, 0A, AN TY,AYY,TVA 19,19A,£4¢ ) VAAAAT Vo,V14,800 V). VY- AVY,AVY dldl

sblel bl dall s o <89 S (45 o gaall Sldy s (pe SO Blaks Lasd el sl agae o Byl Joy Lo 99 cdgriaall ALl ilinzuall S1ye $lo (e 83 4018y 358 il Gaby
A3l gl e e sppatl) Aadina! Lawdl @l o cdiall yo s 55 Sou Adlal Olasel) Ll J205 Y @lg (1397500l (S) i) dulondl AL 198 Al Dsladl dardll ool
Eles)l yblall (§y3 Sllass ol VWS e Jgmamdl @i Y 8oleg . Bgund) Sl (o Aasizeall sbolieall mo G ] iz esDlanll gn daladl &lessYl 35581 (30 Ier Loy cdnilass)l ybolscall s Blol o3
Alaall Bl e Aisls w1y il g iy Sl YL sy «lgdl ol dalazall
11925 1908 AW Olaxtall de gazeadl Cdaiist ¥ - VY pawas Y §

Bogiall Junall dloal) dacodl dogdll

%YY,0
%0,
%YY, -

%Y,A
%Y,V
%\,)\

%))\
%Y,Y
%),4
%Y,¢
%),Y
%1
%))\
%)\,-
%))\
%¢,0
%0,
%,V

%Y,Va

Lo gzl 8o
Aol
ARCEIEIEE ERSESY
1,1A0,) - - Soyel 3¥93
VYO, eyees SRS
VET, ey Sorel 5Y95
0\Y,TAY,) - q Soyel 3¥93
EAO e eyes Gragun iy
V4, ¥Y,ave Soral Yes
APA L APEREFERE e Olg
90, 0Y,\YA Soxel y¥9s
VYV, e eeyees S gigd )Y9s
FY,90V,A-9 Sl Y92
Ty0uyeenyeen abb e
VV,00 0y Sl Y9
Veryeenyenn REMEN PN
EA, - £V 6N Soxel y¥9s
A eye e Sadigs ;Y93
100,.VE,VOY Soxel y¥9s
VIV ey abb o
Ylepeeyens Sl Y0

o gll
Al blas 8piie
ol Y95 ) &S5 840

Al blas 8piie
Sl Y93 ] g iy

Sl Y53 dl e Ol
Sl V93 dl S s SY9s
Sl Y95 Jl QL o

Sl Y95 I Jlel Y55

Sosal Y93 I il Y93

Sosal Y93 Jl b on

Bpiie Jolie doll

EVRZTE SN N ]

Lol EYI

Oldiw Hlus!
Ol Hlus!

0298

EWILCUINT

il B ol gos

Buslall Hlawl JolS d4ac

ddbiseell S laall JolS d9ac

:daidl olEdadl b g
Buslal el Jols d4ae



) B> goll Adladl Ll J g ol
Sykad Juy i YoYY pownd ¥V § dagiiadl dudly § WS

Al Baobuall i3] -YA

o= Bl (53 ULy 0gabe V- 1Y Y1) (glad Jby Ggebe €0 Lgtad g dlle colylatiils de garmall Jadtons 3,200 Ugaual) 8a)1 g 3 S
BI0f 3 lgto S Auskeend Tadg Ao duwcsgn S o s Jio (655 Uy Ogabe TLE 17+ T1) (Sykad oy Ogeks £0Y Lgiasd dlle ekl el Jady . gidhos
bl

B3l ld GBIkl -

s of AWl oblall 3t § 331 Byall e S 86 & o ol 331 Gyl e bydacdl e 0@l cpdylall dsY o 13] &8N @l Gl s
Byl Lulzee slac o).]a.;.w.l&,a:u N 8adly @yaYl pudee sbiacl ALl 31,85 ¢ ISP Gulone sbiach de gazall § BN I3 BlLYI Jos3
IS0 gy 3 51 e Bl s ) UL 51 s samally Llall 81591 (45 g 585 STl ey dually cllusi)l I ally cdnslall 8 adly
e Bylaadly Shlal 3ty axslind) ladasdl § 05l ol s garmall (EXCO) dydaiiad] Lizell) slac oy Wladl oY) a9 JUS 05532 Sp05%
U oo lgde 3anell oy ) Bdg Waglyr] g degazeall 8)13) i oo idlalaodl o Jog b (e Aadlgall @5 . ilae a2 ol rblae JSao de gazeall daadl
By g1 B)laYl judzma clacd

Ogoaan lgud S AU 0g) (31 D19 8)I3Y1 Gudamo sbiasT mo Yo Y)Y e ¥V 5 V- VY stows TV (3 (bgally colualdly (29,80 duo) (30 S 53
LI guaze sBgll ) goye JSa $35 Jagadlly Ciludly pog,all dasst Ol ¢ U3 Yo dle Auasss SUlass of duwgale blass Jolie

Y.V Y.vYy
bl 8yla] Gudomo slyash
1,179,6\V 1,0YY,A¢ (1) Logesl dlasily Caluwg (29,8 -
Y,1Y.,17Y VAQ,Ya) 2hagll -
Y,lov VYW,A-Q 63 Dbl 9 Aeie Obgllas -
01,8\ Y YYY,Ta1 OlaiYlg lgall wlslpl -
9,4Y0 Y4,¥v0 )oYl ulmo sliacl alag ol de gdutall W5lgall -
YA, 0. YA, 0. b -
2 el i Allg Aol 21
V60,1. . V0,1, . Hoi SN o)l
YY,-AV 01,9A- g (o Byl
1,17 0,340 wlagll
V¥,AL4 Ve, VY Aesizes Blglas
qy \,Yav Aseill O8N I de gl 5192l -
Wl Ldadt Bl late
£1,19A £V,110 * )3 @dliag 4921
£,VEV V,0YY

by 029,

B0 el (3 gia AAIKE Caly ¢ Yo XY yranan ¥Y 8 elaV) (5 sia Llell 5 ylay) Gy A Lay clial) il o pmie o ¢ o3l 5 5S35 AN Ll all 5 BSAl) Y AiLayl ¢
s hd Jby sle VYLV QS5 YY) gk Jly osale £7,F Lkl



(-8.8.p.00 ) W=l elidl

C A el ddledl bl

$ylad Juy i VoYY oo ¥ 3 dagiiad! Diudly 3 LS
A1 i) JW1 583001 Ol (1)

Y.ov) Y.vy

WIIRPE TN

V0,4 1,V10 1,1, Y0 83550l Hgidl (S Bdolg A
V,AY),€9A Y.,0v. 0. g W Buo)
q.,.Y),4.¢ 4),18¢,. VY Doall Caliog (29,8
Y¢,v14q,vov YV,100,AAV Al Olyladtiew!
€,) - 4,VAT 0,A0A,00V Al &g el cud g o) S (§ Oilylediunl
Y,Y09,Y¢V Y,077,1YV Oldang wihlac
0,£YY,YYV 0,100,\A\ Sy Olsg>ge
RARAN ¥1.,1.1,1.9 Olsgzgall Sl
Olghlaol!
VV,TAE,0AA Y¥,90.,..9 g oy bluoyl
V0,019,4V¢ VV,TYY, Y1) Hlas 2l
VE,YY .91 AV, ¥V 92 Ol
VY,YVY,VEA VY,£Y9,171 Syl U298
9,17V, A,AV,0A) Sy @ligllas
Y Yq,0A7,VY0 VFY,V19,A9¢ Sbglhaodl S
Aol Goi>
g,-£V,Y0¢ £,-£V,Y0¢ JWJt by
q,Vv,£ ¥4 q,VY,£ ¥4 Al ol
Y1,0. . Y1,0.. ple Jola
Y,0AV,Y\V Ve YYY sblse Jolas
£VV, 1V (¥*VY,Y1Y) Wbl &gl bl
(¥5)¥7,- YY) (V,6AV,0-¢) daindl oMl Jogaes (ol
ve, . YV AYE,QVA 63 olblas|
490,171 490,171 oait) Balel oo
Y,VO8,AN) ¢,yo1,yov 8y9de L)l
VW,V .,£09 Y.,00),VV0 Ll § AShadiBoi> (Slo Jf 85l duShadl Bgd> Jloxr]
0,AY +,)e v s O,AY +ye -+ JoY &l e LY Il (el A gall cilgadl
YY,0Y.,£09 Y1,YY), VY0 ASholl 39i> Jloz!
YOV, ) -V, AL Y1.,1.),1.4 dSholl @9y Sbghhaall Jloz




()) A1 el Al bl

S a3 JUy i VoYY Aouad ¥V § dgiiall dwlly § WS
Y el Jl Ol (<)

YoV Y.vy

£,719A,9A0 0,A0V,34) Slgall Olslyl
(Y,Yv1,V10) (Y,YAT,YAV) Ll gall LB ae
Y,E1Y,YY . ¥,V,Ve 8 51981 Il Lo
VVV,ETY Y,17,901 Y gacg pgayy loly)
(Yor,Yay) (£17,A4Y) OYgacg pguy oy pae
AYENY. 110,.1¢ WY gee9 pguy Wldlp! JUo
Y. £,AYA TV, Lzl o Bpo L) Ble
Vo,AVE (V€9,.10) Adle Ohlediwl cpe wlalyl 3Lo
VAA-A Va,YoA Sy ddisas ol:sljgl
£,1A0,4. . £,FA, - V) Aduaadl SIslpY Qe
(VF,AV ) (YoA,90-) onals 9ol LA
(VY0,07A) (YY),AVY) 2giwd
(£1,Y1A) (£1,Y1A) Fwgadall_pt O399l dad (plasiilg slabl
(Y,¥v0) (V),6A4) Ao Ohleiiiunl dagd (3 Slajul / (Slus) polassl SLe
(V,++9,EYA) (29.,¥VV) Moald il (29,801 dad § (plasil Slus 3lo
IRAL (VoY,&VA) &3 AW @lagzgall dagd (3 p2lassl Sl 3Lo
(Yayr,.--) - e 3 3 Hleiiladl Aad (3 polass)
(Y1,74V) (V1,71 +) ) &5 Sl
(Ya9,A£1) (FYV,YYA) Sy ©ldg pae
Y, E,YV Y,0£V,Yo¥ o) el




O

The Commercial Bank (P.S.Q.C.)
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2022

SUBJECT TO QCB APPROVAL



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMMERCIAL BANK (P.S.Q.C.)

Report on the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of The Commercial Bank (P.S.Q.C.) (the “Bank?) and its
subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial\positieh
as at 31 December 2022, and the consolidated statement of income, consolidated statement of gomprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant@ccounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, \in“all,material respects, the
consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2022, and its consolidated financial performance
and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the &roupyin-aeeordance with the International Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) (IESBA Code) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit ofithe consolidated financial statements in the State of
Qatar, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence wediaveyobtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in‘our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the consolidated financial statements ©f the current year. These matters where addressed in the context of our
audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion gn these snatters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed
the matter is provided in that egntext.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements seetiomef<our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included
the performance ofyprocedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated” financialystatements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to
address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMMERCIAL BANK (P.S.Q.C.) (CONTINUED)

Report on the audit of the consolidated financial statements (continued)

Key audit matters (continued)

Key audit matter

| How our audit addressed the key audit matter

1. Impairment of loans and advances to customers

The process of estimating Expected Credit
Losses (ECL) on credit risk associated with loans
and advances in accordance with IFRS 9
Financial instruments (IFRS 9) involves
complexity and significant judgement.

COVID-19 pandemic and the regulatory
payment holidays associated with it have
impacted the management determination of the
ECL as they increased the level of uncertainty
associated with the management judgement,
which may result in outputs significantly
different from the future credit losses and staging
of the customers.

IFRS 9 requires use of the ECL model for the
purposes of calculating impairment provision.
Due to the complexity of requirements under
IFRS 9, significance of judgements applied and
the Group’s exposure to loans and advances
forming a major portion of the Group’si@ssets,
the audit of ECL for loans and advancesyis aykey
audit matter.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group’s gross loans
and advances amounted to QR 102;516 million
and the related allowances “for impairment
amounted to QR 5,320%million, comprising QR
1,742 million of ECL, against Stage 1 and 2
exposures qand QR 3578 million against
exposures(Classified under Stage 3.

The_ basis of galeulation of ECL is presented in
the summary of significant accounting policies
and, notesy 4(b) and 10 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Our audit approach included testing the controls associated
with the relevant processes for estimating(the“ECE and
performing substantive procedures on such“estimates. We
involved our internal specialist where their specific expertise
was required. Our key audit procedureswere as follows:

e We obtained understanding ofithe Group’s ECL policy
and the design of they,controls and tested the design and
operating effectivengss, of relevant controls and
governance aroundit.

o We assessed:

» _the,Group’sfECL policy including the criteria of
staging and significant increase in credit risk with
the requirements of IFRS 9, considering the
regulatery guidelines to address the COVID-19
pandemic;

» the Group’s forward-looking economic variables
by comparing them on a sample basis against
supporting evidences, where applicable;

» the reasonableness of changes made to the
economic scenarios to reflect the effect of COVID-
19; and

» the basis of determination of the management
overlays considering the impact of the COVID-19
global pandemic against the requirements of the
Group’s ECL policy and guidance issued by the
regulator.

e We have checked the completeness of the data used as
input for the ECL model and the mathematical accuracy
through the model processes.

e For a sample of exposures, we performed procedures to
evaluate:

» appropriateness of exposure at default, probability
of default and loss given default in the calculation
of ECL;

» timely identification of exposures with a
significant increase in credit risk and
appropriateness of the Group’s staging; and

» the ECL calculation.




INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMMERCIAL BANK (P.S.Q.C.) (CONTINUED)

Report on the audit of the consolidated financial statements (continued)

Key audit matters (continued)

Key audit matter | How our audit addressed the key audit matter

1. Impairment of loans and advances to customers (continued)

e Assessed the impairment allowance for individually
impaired loans and advances (stage 3) in accordance with
IFRS 9.

e Assessing the adequacy of the Geoup’sydiselosures in
relation to IFRS 9 by referenee,to the'requirements of the
relevant financial reporting standards.

2. Impairment of investments in associates

The determination of recoverable amounts of the | Our audit procedures facused,on the following key areas:
Group’s investments in associates relies on
management’s estimates of future cash flowsand | ¢ We obtained the calculation of recoverable amounts of
their judgment with respect to the associates’ the Group’s avestinents in associates.

performance. Due to the uncertainty of
forecasting and discounting future cash flows, | e With the assistance of our own specialists, we assessed

the level of management’s judgement involved the assumiptions and compared the estimates used to

and the significance of the Group’s investment in externally available industry, economic and financial

associates, this audit area is considered as a key data and methodologies used by the management to

audit matter. determine the recoverable amount of the investments in
associates.

As at 31 December 2022, the Group’s investment
in associates amounted to QR 3,094"millign. | « We assessed the forecasts of future cash flows prepared
Refer to the significant accounting policie§ and by management.

note 12 to the consolidated finap€iahstatements.

o Discussions with management on the performance of the
associates and their future outlook.

Other information

Other information_consists of the information included in the Group’s annual report (the “Annual Report”), other
than the Group’s consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Management is responsible
for the other information. The Group’s 2022 Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date
ofsthigiauditor’s report. Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information
andiwe do,not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

InFeennection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMMERCIAL BANK (P.S.Q.C.) (CONTINUED)

Report on the audit of the consolidated financial statements (continued)

Responsibilities of the management and the Board of Directors for the consolidated financial statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with IFRSs, and for such internal control as the management determines is necessary to enable_the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due toffraud
or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Groupjability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to (Cease,operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, afid to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with 1SAs will always detect a material misstatement When it@xists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and considered material if, individually or inghe aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of user taken on the basis\of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to prevideya,basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud(is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissionsgmisrepresentations, or override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding ofyintern@l control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the‘circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group’s internal gontrel.

e Evaluaterthe appropriateness of accounting policies used and reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclestres made by management.

e , Gonclude on'the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosure is inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMMERCIAL BANK (P.S.Q.C.) (CONTINUED)

Report on the audit of the consolidated financial statements (continued)

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements (continued)

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are respansible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for @uraudit
opinion.

We communicate with the Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope‘and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that'we identify
during our audit.

We also provide the Board of Directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and communicate with them all relationships and other matters\that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to.eliminate threats or safeguards
applied.

From the matters communicated with the Board of Directors, we determihe those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements:ef the,current year and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report ynless law or regulation precludes public disclosures
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so wouldgeasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

We have obtained all the information and explanations, which we considered necessary for the purpose of our
audit. We confirm that we are not aware of@ny contraventions by the Bank of its Articles of Association and the
amendments thereto, the Qatar CommereialiCompanies Law No. 11 of 2015, whose certain provisions were
subsequently amended by Law No.8 of 2024, during the financial year that would have had a material adverse
effect on the Group’s consolidated*finaneial position or performance as at and for the year ended 31 December
2022.

Ahmed Sayed
of Ernst & Young
Qatar’Auditors Registry Number 326

Doha =iState of Qatar
Date:



The Commercial Bank (P.S.Q.C.) (
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION ())
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022 QAR "000s
2022 2021

Notes
ASSETS
Cash and balances with central banks 8 8,030,334 17,915,385
Due from banks 9 20,843,798 10,942,011
Loans and advances to customers 10 98,016,182 98,003,163
Investment securities 173 29,835,260 26,722,691
Investment in associates and a joint arrangement 12 3,101,753 2,961,240
Property and equipment 13 3,050,360 2,753,339
Intangible assets 14 66,040 75,375
Other assets 15 6,176,856 6,090,977
TOTAL ASSETS 169,120,583 165,464,181
LIABILITIES
Due to banks 16 24,054,014 17,776,904
Customer deposits 17 83,167,492 81,958,484
Debt securities 18 10,714,316 15,285,788
Other borrowings 19 15,941,527 15,718,753
Other liabilities 20 9,723,904 10,651,030
TOTAL LIABILITIES 143,601,253 141,390,959
EQUITY
Share capital 21 4,047,254 4,047,254
Legal reserve 21 9,877,879 9,875,823
General reserve 21 26,500 26,500
Risk reserve 21 2,274,574 2,131,459
Fair value reserve 21 (367,035) 392,230
Foreign currency translation reserve 21 (2,690,920) (2,845,211)
Other reserves 21 884,977 684,027
Revaluation reserve 21 1,082,336 1,018,411
Retained earnings 4,563,762 2,922,719
TOTAL EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF
THE BANK 19,699,327 18,253,212
Non-controlling interests 3 10
Instruments eligible for additional capital 21 5,820,000 5,820,000
TOTAL EQUITY 25,519,330 24,073,222
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 169,120,583 165,464,181

The consalidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 24 January 2023 and were signed on its behalf by:

i

W/‘\

Sheikh Abdulla Bin Ali Bin Jabor Al Thani f
Chairman

Hussain Ibrahim Alfardan

Stamped

Pm.poses Only

“SMir. Joseph Abraham
Group Chief Executive Officer

for 1dentification




The Commercial Bank (P.5.Q.C.) (()
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME )
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022 QAR '000s
2022 2021
Notes
Interest income 24 7,472,957 6,012,448
Interest expense 25 (3,366,948) (2,310,919)
Net interest income 4,106,009 3,701,529
Fee and commission income 26 1,341,346 1,322,978
Fee and commission expense 27 (551,386) (395,187)
Net fee and commission income 789,960 927,791
Net foreign exchange gain 28 415,341 309,362
Net (loss) / income from investment securities 29 (141,335) 24,907
Other operating income 30 124,024 137,121
Net operating income 5,293,999 5,100,710
Staff costs 31 (595,181) (947,021)
Depreciation 13 (232,897) (213,354)
Amortization of intangible assets 14 (69,285) (58,850)
Other expenses 32 (240,718) {260,343)
Operating expenses (1,138,081) {1,479,568)
Opertaing profit 4,155,918 3,621,142
Net impairment losses on investment securities (11,422) (2,377)
Net impairment losses on loans and advances to customers 10 (987,609) {1,099,419)
Net (impairment losses) / reversals on other financial assets (148,654) 22,485
Impairment on investment in an associate 12 - (291,000)
Other provisions (115,696) (67,226)
2,892,537 2,183,605
Net monetary losses due to hyperinflation (189,380) -
Profit before share of results of associates and a joint arrangement 2,703,157 2,183,605
Share of results of associates and a joint arrangement 12 222,296 129,254
Profit before tax 2,925,453 2,312,859
Income tax expense 33 (114,345) {8,605)
Profit for the year 2,811,108 2,304,254
Attributable to:
Equity halders of the bank 2,811,108 2,304,253
Non-controlling interests = 1
Profit for the year 2,811,108 2,304,254
Earnings per share
Basic/diluted earnings per share (QAR) 34 0.62 0.50

The attached notes 1 to 39 form an integral part of these consalidated financial statements.




The Commercial Bank (P.5.Q.C.) (()
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME )
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022 QAR ‘000s
2022 2021
Note
Profit for the year 2,811,108 2,304,254
Other comprehensive income for the year:
Items that are, or may be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss:
Foreign currency translation differences from foreign operation 22 (2,135,828) (610,104)
Share of other comprehensive loss income of investment in associates 22 (64,370) (6,309)
and a joint arrangement
Net movement in cash flow hedges-effective portion of changes in fair ;
22 (162,708) 59,629
value
Net change in fair value of investments in debt securities designated at
22

FVOCI :

Net change in fair value (782,712) (440,466)

Net amount transferred to consolidated statement of income (39) (597)
Items that may not be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss:
Net change in fair value of equity investments designated at FVOCI 22 424,246 (235,569)
Share of other comprehensive income of investment in associates and

- 22 3,933 15,241
a joint arrangement
Gain / (Loss) on revaluation on land and buildings 63,925 (269,158)
Hyperinflation impact 2,290,119 -
Other comprehensive loss for the year (363,434) (1,487,333)
Total comprehensive income for the year 2,447,674 816,921
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the bank 2,447,674 816,920
Non-controlling interests - 1
Total comprehensive income for the year 2,447,674 816,921

The attached notes 1 to 39 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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The Commercial Bank (P.S.Q.C.) (
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS ())
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022 QAR ‘000s
Notes 2022 2021
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before tax 2,925,453 2,312,859
Adjustments for:
Net impairment losses on loans and advances to customers 987,609 1,099,419
Net impairment losses on investment securities 11,422 2,377
Net impairment losses / (reversals) on other financial assets 148,654 (22,485)
Depreciation 13 232,897 213,354
Amortization of intangible assets and transaction costs 102,624 94,971
Net loss / (income) from investment securities 179,164 (14,999)
Other provisions 115,696 67,226
Loss on disposal of property and equipment - 13,373
Net monetary losses due to hyperinflation 189,380 -
Impairment on investment in an associate - 291,000
Share of results of associates and a joint arrangement 12 (222,296) (129,254)
Operating profit before working capital changes 4,670,603 3,927,841
Working capital changes
Change in due from banks (5,447,296) (1,238,892)
Change in loans and advances to customers (3,313,565) (8,437,435)
Change in other assets (280,288) (579,760)
Change in due to banks 6,329,390 (2,255,294)
Change in customer deposits 3,335,135 11,434,631
Change in other liabilities (463,695) 3,046,088
Contribution to social and sports fund (57,606) (32,530)
Net cash flows from operating activities 4,772,678 5,864,649
Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of investment securities (10,232,133) (8,981,399)
Dividend received from associates and a joint arrangement 12 21,346 2,500
Proceeds from sale/maturity of investment securities 5,274,969 5,278,171
Acquisition of property and equipment and intangible assets 13814 (308,348) (200,589)
Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment and other assets 21,743 173
Net cash flows used in investing activities (5,222,423) (3,901,144)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of debt securities 18 1,050,165 8,831,102
Repayment of debt securities 18 (5,342,627) (6,642,025)
Repayment of other borrowings 19 (7,374,297) (9,841,975)
Proceeds from other borrowings 19 8,151,786 12,308,391
Proceeds from issue of additional Tier 1 note - 1,820,000
Payment of Lease Liability (117,727) (105,160)
Payment on Coupon of instrument eligible for additional Tier 1 Capital (283,720) (263,950)
Dividends paid (647,561) (404,725)
Net cash flows (used in) / from financing activities (4,563,981) 5,701,658
Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents (5,013,726) 7,665,163
Effect of exchange rate fluctuation 353,006 773,956
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January 18,961,084 10,521,965
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 36 14,300,364 18,961,084
Net cash flows from interest and dividend from operating activities:
Interest paid 2,894,563 2,423,807
Interest received 7,698,391 5,798,476
Dividend received 37,829 9,609

The attached notes 1 to 39 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




The Commercial Bank (P.S.Q.C.) (()
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS )
AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022 QAR ‘000s

1- REPORTING ENTITY

The Commercial Bank (P.S.Q.C.) (the “Bank”) is an entity domiciled in the State of Qatar and was incorporated in 1974 as a public shareholding
company under Emiri Decree No.73 of 1974. The commercial registration number of the Bank is 150. The address of the Bank’s registered office
is PO Box 3232, Doha, State of Qatar. The consolidated financial statements of the Bank comprise the Bank and its subsidiaries (together
referred to as the “Group”). The Group is primarily engaged in conventional banking, brokerage services and the credit card business and
operates through its head office, branches and subsidiaries.

Subsidiaries of the Group are as follows:
Percentage of ownership

o Country of Capital of the Activity of the
Name of subsidiary . . . .
incorporation subsidiary subsidiary 2022 2021
Alternatifbank A.S. Turkey TRY 2,213,740,000 Banking services 100% 100%
Commercial Bank Financial Services L.L.C. Qatar QAR 700,000,000 Brokerage services 100% 100%
CBQ Finance Limited Bermuda USs$ 1,000 E::; issuance forthe 5500 100%
CB Global Trading Limited Cayman Islands  USS$ 1 Financial services 100% 100%
CB Innovation Services L.L.C. Qatar QAR 3,640 Management services 100% 100%
CB Asset Management L.L.C. Qatar QAR 50,000,000 Wealth Management 100% 100%
CB Leasing Company L.L.C. Qatar QAR 50,000,000 Leasing 100% 100%
Fi ial ices-
Orient 1 Limited Bermuda US$ 20,000,000 inancial services 100% 100%
(Inactive)
CB Real Estate Properties L.L.C. Qatar QAR 1,000 Adws?ry services- 100% 100%
(Inactive)
Fi ial ices-
CB Global Limited Cayman Islands ~ US$ 1 inanciai services 100% 100%

(under liquidation)

2- BASIS OF PREPARATION
(a) Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”).

The Group presents its consolidated statement of financial position broadly in the order of liquidity. An analysis regarding recovery or
settlement of assets/liabilities within twelve months after the end of the reporting date (“current”) and more than twelve months after the
reporting date (“non-current”) is presented in Note 4(c) (iii).

(b) Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following assets and liabilities that are
measured at fair value:

e derivative financial instruments;

¢ investments measured at fair value through profit or loss ('FVTPL');

e other financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss ('FVTPL');

o financial investment measured at fair value through other comprehensive income ('FVOCI');

¢ land and buildings; and

e the carrying values of recognized assets and liabilities that are hedged items in quantifying fair value hedges, and otherwise carried at

amortized cost, are adjusted to record changes in fair value attributable to the risks that are being hedged.

(c) Functional and presentation currency

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Qatari Riyals (“QAR”), which is the Bank’s functional and presentation currency. Except
as otherwise indicated, financial information presented in QAR has been rounded to the nearest thousand.

(d) Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with IFRS and QCB regulations requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in
which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements in applying accounting policies that have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognized in the consolidated financial statements are described in Note 5.



The Commercial Bank (P.S.Q.C.) (()
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS )
AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022 QAR ‘000s

3- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these consolidated financial statements,
and have been applied consistently by the Group entities.

(a) New standards, amendments and interpretations

New standards, amendments and interpretations effective from 1 January 2022

The following standards, amendments and interpretations, which became effective as of 1 January 2022, are relevant to the Group:

COVID-19-Related Rent Concessions beyond 30 June 2021 (Amendment to IFRS 16)
Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract (Amendments to IAS 37)

Annual Improvements to IFRS Standards 2018 — 2020

Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use (Amendments to IAS 16)
Reference to the Conceptual Framework (Amendments to IFRS 3)

Standards issued but not yet effective

A number of standards and amendments to standards are issued but not yet effective and the Group has not adopted these in the
preparation of these consolidated financial statements. The below standards may have a significant impact on the Group's consolidated
financial statements, however, the Group is currently evaluating the impact of these new standards. The Group will adopt these new
standards on the respective effective dates.

Classification of Liabilities as Current or Non-current (Amendments to IAS 1) 1 January 2023
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts and amendments to IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts 1January 2023
Definition of Accounting Estimate (Amendments to IAS 8) 1 January 2023
Disclosure of Accounting Policies (Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2) 1January 2023

1January 2023

Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction (Amendments to IAS 12)
Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture (Amendments to IFRS
10 and IAS 28)

Adoption of IAS 29 - Hyperinflation accounting

Deferred indefinitely

IAS 29 "Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies " requires that the financial statements of an entity whose functional currency
is that of a hyperinflationary economy be stated in the measuring unit currency at the reporting period end. IAS 29 provides certain
qualitative and quantitative guidelines to determine the existence of a hyperinflationary economy. Accordingly, hyperinflation shall be
deemed to exist where the last three years' cumulative inflation approaches or exceeds 100%.

With the effect from 30 June 2022, the Turkish economy is considered to be hyperinflationary in accordance with the criteria in IAS 29.
This requires purchasing power adjustment to the carrying values of the non-monetary assets and liabilities and to items in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income with respect to subsidiaries of the Group operating in Turkey.

On the application of IAS 29 the Bank used the conversion factor derived from the consumer price index ("CPI") in Turkey. The CPIs and
corresponding conversion factors are since 2005 when Turkey previously ceased to be considered hyperinflationary.

The index and corresponding conversion factors are as follows:

CPI Conversion Factors
31 December 2021 686.95 1.64
30 June 2022 977.90 1.15
31 December 2022 1,128.45 1.00

Monetary assets and liabilities are not restated because they are already expressed in terms of the monetary unit current. Non-monetary
assets and liabilities are restated by applying the relevant index from the date of acquisition or initial recording and are subject to
impairment assessment with the guidance in the relevant IFRS. The components of shareholders’ equity are restated by applying the
applicable general price index from the dates when components were contributed or otherwise arose.

All items in the statement of income are restated by applying the relevant conversion factors, except for restatement of certain specific
income statement items which arise from the restatement of non-monetary assets and liabilities like amortization and gain or loss on sale
of fixed assets.

The gain or loss on the net monetary position is the result of the effect of general inflation and is the difference resulting from the
restatement of non-monetary assets, liabilities, shareholders’ equity and income statement items. The gain or loss on the net monetary

position is included in the statement of income.
Pursuant to IAS 21'The effects of changes in Foreign Exchange Rates' the Bank as Group has not restated its comparatives as previous

reporting was already in a stable currency.
The cumulative impact for the adjustment of the historical carrying values of non-monetary assets, liabilities and various item of equity for
the previous years is amounting to QAR 1.2 billion reflected through other comprehensive income.



(b) Basis of consolidation
(i) Business combination

The Group applies the acquisition method to account for business combinations. The consideration transferred for the acquisition of a
subsidiary is the fair value of the assets transferred, the liabilities incurred to the former owners of the acquiree and the equity interests
issued by the Group. The consideration transferred includes the fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a contingent consideration
arrangement. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are measured initially
at their fair values at the acquisition date.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the acquisition date carrying value of the acquirer’s previously held equity interest in the
acquiree is re-measured to fair value at the acquisition date; any gains or losses arising from such re-measurement are recognised in profit
or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the Group is recognised at fair value at the acquisition date. Subsequent changes to the
fair value of the contingent consideration that is deemed to be an asset or liability is recognised in accordance with IFRS 9 either in profit or
loss or as a change to other comprehensive income. Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is not re-measured, and its
subsequent settlement is accounted for within equity.

The excess of the consideration transferred of any non-controlling interest and the acquisition-date fair value of any previous equity
interest over the fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the total of consideration transferred, non-
controlling interest recognised and previously held interest measured is less than the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired
in the case of a bargain purchase, the difference is recognised directly in the consolidated statement of income.

Transaction costs are expensed as incurred, except if they are related to the issue of debt or equity securities.

(ii) Non-controlling interests (NCI)

In accordance with IFRS 3R, for each business combination, the acquirer can measure, at the acquisition date, components of NCI in the
acquired business that represent ownership interests and entitle its holders to a proportionate share of the entity's net assets in the event
of liquidation at either:

(a) fair value on the acquisition date; or

(b) the present ownership instruments' proportionate share in the recognised amounts of the acquiree's identifiable net assets.

NCl is measured only on initial recognition. The Group measures the NCI at fair value, including its share of goodwill.

(iii) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group ‘controls’ an investee if it is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from
its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the investee. The financial statements
of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date on which control commences until the date when
control ceases.

The accounting policies of subsidiaries are consistent with the accounting policies adopted by the Group.

(iv) Transactions eliminated on consolidation

Intra-group balances, and income and expenses arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in preparing the consolidated
financial statements.



The Commercial Bank (P.S.Q.C.) (()
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS )
AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022 QAR ‘000s

3- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(b) Basis of consolidation (continued)

(v) Associates and joint arrangements

Associates and joint arrangements are entities over which the Group has significant influence but not control, generally accompanying a
shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the voting rights.

Investments in associates and joint arrangements are accounted for by the equity method of accounting and are initially recognised at cost
(including transaction costs directly related to acquisition of investment in associates and joint arrangement). The Group’s investment in
associates and joint arrangements includes goodwill (net of any accumulated impairment loss) identified on acquisition.

The Group’s share of its associates’ and joint arrangement’s post-acquisition profits or losses is recognised in the consolidated statement of
income; its share of post-acquisition reserve movements is recognised in reserves. The cumulative post-acquisition movements are
adjusted against the carrying amount of the investment. When the Group’s share of losses in an associates and joint arrangements equals
or exceeds its interest in the associates and joint arrangements, including any other unsecured receivables, the Group does not recognise
further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the associates and joint arrangement.

The Bank performs impairment assessment of investment in associates on an annual basis. Impairment testing involves calculating the
value in use (VIU) by estimating the present values of future cash flows based on management’s estimates of future earnings available to
ordinary shareholders and observable market inputs. Where the carrying amount exceeds the VIU, an impairment would be recognized in
the statement of income and the carrying amount will be reduced.

Intergroup gains on transactions between the Group and its associates and joint arrangement are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the associates and joint arrangements. Intergroup losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred.

Associates' financial statements are being prepared using similar accounting policies and period end as the parent.

(vi) Funds management

The Group manages and administers assets held in unit trusts and other investment vehicles on behalf of investors. The financial
statements of these entities are not included in these consolidated financial statements except when the Group controls the entity.
Information about the Group’s funds management is set out in Note 38.

(c) Foreign currency

(i) Foreign currency transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions that require settlement in a foreign currency are translated into the respective functional currencies of the
operations at the spot exchange rates at the date of the transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated into the functional currency at the
spot exchange rate at that date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are measured at fair value are
retranslated into the functional currency at the spot exchange rate at the date that the fair value was determined. Non-monetary assets
and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the
transaction.

Foreign currency differences resulting from the settlement of foreign currency transactions and arising on translation at period end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in profit or loss.

(ii) Foreign operations
The results and financial position of all the Group’s entities that have a functional currency different from the presentation currency are
translated into the presentation currency as follows:

- Assets and liabilities for each statement of financial position presented are translated at the closing rate at the reporting date;

- Income and expenses for each statement of income are translated at average exchange rates (unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect of the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in which case income and expenses are
translated at the dates of the transactions); and

- All resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income.

Exchange differences arising from the above process are reported in equity and NCl as ‘foreign currency translation reserve”.

When the Group has any foreign operation that is disposed of, or partially disposed of, such exchange differences are recognised in the
consolidated statement of income as part of the gain or loss on sale. Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a
foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the closing rate.

When the settlement of a monetary item receivable from or payable to a foreign operation is neither planned nor likely in the foreseeable
future, foreign exchange gains and losses arising from such a monetary item are considered to form part of the net investment in the
foreign operation and are recognised in other comprehensive income, and presented in the foreign exchange translation reserve in equity.
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3- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(d) Financial assets and financial liabilities

(i) Recognition and initial measurement

The Group initially recognises loans and advances to customers, due from / to banks, customer deposits, debt securities and other
borrowings on the date at which they are originated. All other financial assets and liabilities are initially recognised on the trade date at
which the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

(ii) Classification

Financial assets

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortised cost, FVOCI or FVTPL.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:

e The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows; and

® The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding.

A debt instrument is measured at FVOCI only if it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated as at FVTPL:

e The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial

assets; and
* The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on

the principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition of an equity investment that is not held for trading, the Group may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes
in fair value in OCI. This election is made on an investment-by-investment basis.

All other financial assets are classified as measured at FVTPL.

In addition, on initial recognition, the Group may irrevocably designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the requirements to be
measured at amortised cost or at FVOCI or at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that would
otherwise arise.

Business model assessment
The Group makes an assessment of the objective of a business model in which an asset is held at a portfolio level because this best reflects
the way the business is managed and information is provided to management. The information considered includes:

¢ The stated policies and objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practice.

* How the performance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported to the Group’s management;

¢ The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets held within that business model) and how those
risks are managed;

* How managers of the business are compensated.

* The frequency, volume and timing of sales in prior periods, the reasons for such sales and its expectations about future sales activity.

Financial assets that are held for trading or managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis are measured at FVTPL
because they are neither held to collect contractual cash flows nor held both to collect contractual cash flows and to sell financial assets.

Assessment whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest

For the purposes of this assessment, 'principal' is defined as the fair value of the financial asset on initial recognition. 'Interest' is defined as
consideration for the time value of money and for the credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular
period of time and for other basic lending risks and costs (e.g. liquidity risk and administrative costs), as well as profit margin.

In assessing whether the contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest (“the SPPI test”), the Group considers the
contractual terms of the instrument. This includes assessing whether the financial asset contains a contractual term that could change the
timing or amount of contractual cash flows such that it would not meet this condition. In making the assessment, the Group considers
contingent events that would change the amount and timing of cash flows, prepayment and extension terms, terms that limit the Group's

claim to cash flows from specified assets and features that modify consideration of the time value of money.
Reclassifications

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except in the period after the Group changes its business model
for managing financial assets. The reclassification takes place from the start of the first reporting period following the change.
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3- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(d) Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
(ii) Classification (continued)
Financial liabilities
The Group has classified and measured its financial liabilities at amortized cost.
(iii) Derecognition
The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or when it transfers
the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in
which the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the
financial asset. Any interest in transferred financial assets that qualify for derecognition that is created or retained by the Group is
recognised as a separate asset or liability. On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset
(or the carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset transferred), and consideration received (including any new asset obtained
less any new liability assumed) is recognised in profit or loss.
Any cumulative gain/loss recognised in OCl in respect of equity investment securities designated as at FVOCI is not recognised in the
consolidated statement of income on derecognition of such securities.
A financial asset (in whole or in part) is derecognised where:
- the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;
- the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in
full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transferred substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership or (b) when it has neither transferred or retained substantially all the risks and rewards and when it
no longer has control over the financial asset, but has transferred control of the asset.
The Group enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised, but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards
of the transferred assets or a portion of them. If all or substantially all risks and rewards are retained, then the transferred assets are not
derecognised. Transfers of assets with retention of all or substantially all risks and rewards include, for example, securities lending and
repurchase transactions.
The Group derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired.

(iv) Modification of financial assets and liabilities

Financial Assets

If the terms of a financial asset are modified, the Group evaluates whether the cash flows of the modified asset are substantially different.
If the cash flows are substantially different, then the contractual rights to cash flows from the original financial asset are deemed to have
expired. In this case, the original financial asset is derecognised and a new financial asset is recognised at fair value, and recalculates a new
effective interest rate for the asset. The date of renegotiation is consequently considered to be the date of initial recognition for
impairment calculation purpose, including for the purpose of determining whether a significant increase in credit risk has occurred.

If the cash flows of the modified asset carried at amortised cost are not substantially different, then the modification does not result in
derecognition of the financial asset. In this case, the Group recalculates the gross carrying amount of the financial asset based on the
revised cash flows of the financial assets and recognises the amount arising from adjusting the gross carrying amount as a modification gain
or loss in the consolidated statement of income. If such a modification is carried out because of financial difficulties of the borrower, then
the gain or loss is presented together with impairment losses. In other cases, it is presented as interest income.

Financial Liabilities
The Group derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows of the modified liability are substantially
different. In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying
amount of the financial liability extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognised in the consolidated
statement of income.

(v) Offsetting
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the consolidated statement of financial position when, and only
when, the Group has a legal right to set off the recognised amounts and it intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.
Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted under IFRS, or for gains and losses arising from a group of similar
transactions such as in the Group’s trading activity.

(vi) Measurement principles
- Amortized cost measurement
The amortised cost of a financial asset or liability is the amount at which the financial asset or liability is measured at initial recognition,
minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using the effective interest method of any difference between the
initial amount recognised and the maturity amount, minus any reduction for impairment loss. The calculation of effective interest rate
includes all fees paid or received that are an integral part of the effective interest rate (EIR).
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3- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(d) Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

(vi) Measurement principles (continued)
- Fair value measurement
‘Fair value’ is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous market to which the Group has access at
that date. The fair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk.
When available, the Group measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an active market for that instrument. A
market is regarded as active if transactions for the asset or liability take place with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing

information on an ongoing basis.
If there is no quoted price in an active market, the Group recognises any change in the fair value, when they have reliable indicators to

support such a change. In such instances the Group may uses valuation techniques that maximise the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimise the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation technique incorporates all of the factors that market participants would
take into account in pricing a transaction.

The fair value of investments in mutual funds and portfolios whose units are unlisted are measured at the net asset value adjusted for
market characteristics reported as at the end of the reporting period.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is normally the transaction price —i.e. the fair value of the
consideration given or received. If the Group determines that the fair value at initial recognition differs from the transaction price and the
fair value is evidenced neither by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset or liability nor based on a valuation technique
that uses only data from observable markets, then the financial instrument is initially measured at fair value, adjusted to defer the
difference between the fair value at initial recognition and the transaction price. Subsequently, that difference is recognized in profit or
loss on an appropriate basis over the life of the instrument but no later than when the valuation is wholly supported by observable market
data or the transaction is closed out.

If an asset or a liability measured at fair value has a bid price and an ask price, then the Group measures assets and long positions at a bid
price and liabilities and short positions at an ask price.

Portfolios of financial assets and financial liabilities that are exposed to market risk and credit risk that are managed by the Group on the
basis of the net exposure to either market or credit risk are measured on the basis of a price that would be received to sell a net long
position (or paid to transfer a net short position) for a particular risk exposure. Those portfolio-level adjustments are allocated to the
individual assets and liabilities on the basis of the relative risk adjustment of each of the individual instruments in the portfolio.

The fair value of a demand deposit is not less than the amount payable on demand, discounted from the first date on which the amount
could be required to be paid.

The Group recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy as of the end of the reporting period during which the change has
occurred.

(vii) Expected credit losses (ECL) / Impairment
The Group recognises loss allowances for expected credit losses (ECL) on the following financial instruments that are not measured at
FVTPL:

- Financial assets that are debt instruments; and

- Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts.
No impairment loss is recognised on equity investments.
The Group measures loss allowances at an amount equal to lifetime ECL, except for the following, for which they are measured as 12-
month ECL:

- debt investment securities that are determined to have low credit risk at the reporting date; and

- other financial instruments on which credit risk has not increased significantly since their initial recognition
12-month ECL are the portion of ECL that result from default events on financial instruments that are possible with the 12 months after the
reporting date.
The Group applies three-stage approach to measure expected credit losses (ECL) on financial assets carried at amortised cost and debt
instruments classified as FVOCI. Assets migrate through the following three stages based on the change in credit quality since initial
recognition.



The Commercial Bank (P.S.Q.C.) (()
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS )
AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022 QAR ‘000s

3- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(d) Financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

(vii) Expected credit losses (ECL) / Impairment (continued)
Stage 1: 12 months ECL - not credit impaired Stage 1 includes financial assets on initial recognition and that do not have a significant
increase in credit risk since the initial recognition or that have low credit risk. For these assets, ECL are recognised on the gross carrying
amount of the asset based on the expected credit losses that result from default events that are possible within 12 months after the
reporting date. Interest is computed on the gross carrying amount of the asset.
Stage 2: Lifetime ECL - not credit impaired Stage 2 includes financial assets that have had a significant increase in credit risk (SICR) since
initial recognition but that do not have objective evidence of impairment. For these assets, lifetime ECL are recognised, but interest is still
calculated on the gross carrying amount of the asset. Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses that result from all possible default events
over the expected life of the financial instrument.
Stage 3: Lifetime ECL - credit impaired Stage 3 includes financial assets that have objective evidence of impairment at the reporting date.
For these assets, lifetime ECL are recognised.
Measurement of ECL
ECL are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. They are measured as follows:

- Financial assets that are not credit-impaired at the reporting date: as the present value of all cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference

between the cash flows due to the entity in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the Group expects to receive);
- Financial assets that are credit-impaired at the reporting date: as the difference between the gross carrying amount and the present

value of estimated future cash flows;
- Undrawn loan commitments: as the present value of the difference between the contractual cash flows that are due to the Group if the

commitment is drawn down and the cash flows that the Group expects to receive; and
- Financial guarantee contracts: the expected payments to reimburse the holder less any amounts that the Group expects to recover.

Restructured financial assets

If the terms of a financial asset are renegotiated or modified or an existing financial asset is replaced with a new one due to financial
difficulties of the borrower, then an assessment is made of whether the financial asset should be derecognised and ECL are measured as
follows.
- if the expected restructuring will not result in derecognition of the existing asset, then the expected cash flows arising from the
modified financial asset are included in calculating the cash shortfalls from the existing asset.

- if the expected restructuring will result in derecognition of the existing asset, then the expected fair value of the new asset is treated as
the final cash flow from the existing financial asset at the time of its derecognition. This amount is included in calculating the cash
shortfalls from the existing financial asset that are discounted from the expected date of derecognition to the reporting date using the
original effective interest rate of the existing financial asset.

Credit-impaired financial assets
At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether financial assets carried at amortised cost and debt financial assets carried at FVOCl are
credit impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired’ when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future cash
flows of the financial asset have occurred.
Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data:

- Significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;

- A breach of contract such as a default or past due event;

- The restructuring of a loan or advance by the Group on terms that the Group would not consider otherwise;

- It is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation; or

- The disappearance of an active market for a security because of financial difficulties.
Financial guarantee contracts held
The Group assesses whether a financial guarantee contract held is an integral element of a financial asset that is accounted for as a
component of that instrument or is a contract that is accounted for separately. If the Group determines that the guarantee is an integral
element of the financial asset, then the Group considers the effect of the protection when measuring the fair value of the financial asset
and when measuring ECL.
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(e)Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins on hand, unrestricted balances held with central banks and highly liquid financial assets
with original maturities of three months or less from the acquisition date that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in their fair
value and are used by the Group in the management of its short-term commitments. Cash and cash equivalents includes amounts due
from banks and with an original maturity of 90 days or less. Cash and cash equivalents are carried at amortised cost in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

(f) Loans and advances to customers
Loans and advances to customers are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market and that the Group does not intend to sell immediately or in the near term.

Loans and advances to customers are initially measured at the transaction price, which is the fair value plus incremental direct transaction
costs, and subsequently measured at their amortised cost using the effective interest rate method, except for the financial assets which are
classified to be measured at FVTPL, which are measured at fair value with changes recognised immediately in the consolidated statement
of income.

(g) Investment Securities
The investment securities' includes:

- Debt investment securities measured at amortised cost; these are initially measured at fair value plus incremental direct transaction

costs, and subsequently at their amortised cost using the effective interest method;

- Debt and equity investment securities mandatorily measured at FVTPL or designated as at FVTPL; these are at fair value with changes

recognised immediately in profit or loss;

- Debt securities measured at FVOCI; and

- Equity investment securities designated at FVOCI.
For debt securities measured at FVOCI, gains and losses are recognised in OCI, except for the following, which are recognised in profit or
loss in the same manner as for financial assets measured at amortised cost:

- Interest income using the effective interest method;

- Expected credit losses and reversals; and

- Foreign exchange gains and losses
When a debt security measured at FVOCI is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from
equity to consolidated statement of income.
The Group elects to present in OCI changes in the fair value of certain investments in equity. The election is made on an instrument by
instrument basis on initial recognition and is irrevocable. Gains and losses on such equity instruments are never subsequently reclassified
to consolidated statement of income, including on disposal. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) are not reported
separately from other changes in fair value. Dividends, when representing a return on such investments, continue to be recognised in
consolidated statement of income, unless they clearly represent a recovery of part of the cost of the investment, in which case they are
recognised in OCI. Cumulative gains and losses recognised in OCl are transferred to retained earnings on disposal of an investment.

(h) Derivatives

(i) Derivatives held for risk management purposes and hedge accounting
Derivatives held for risk management purposes include all derivative assets and liabilities that are not classified as trading assets or
liabilities. Derivatives held for risk management purposes are measured at fair value. The Group designates certain derivatives held for risk
management as well as certain non-derivative financial instruments as hedging instruments in qualifying hedging relationships.
The general hedge accounting requirements of IFRS 9 retain the three types of hedge accounting mechanisms in IAS 39. However, greater
flexibility has been introduced to the types of transactions eligible for hedge accounting, specifically broadening the types of instruments
that qualify as hedging instruments and the types of risk components of non-financial items that are eligible for hedge accounting. In
addition, the effectiveness test has been overhauled and replaced with the principle of an ‘economic relationship’. Retrospective
assessment of hedge effectiveness is no longer required.

The Group has also elected to continue to apply the hedge accounting requirements of IAS 39 on adoption of IFRS 9.

Fair value hedges

When a derivative is designated as the hedging instrument in a hedge of the change in fair value of a recognised asset or liability or a firm
commitment that could affect statement of income, changes in the fair value of the derivative are recognised immediately in statement of
income together with changes in the fair value of the hedged item that are attributable to the hedged risk. If the hedging derivative expires
or is sold, terminated, or exercised, or the hedge no longer meets the criteria for fair value hedge accounting, or the hedge designation is
revoked, then hedge accounting is discontinued prospectively. Any adjustment up to that point to a hedged item, for which the effective
interest method is used, is amortised to statement of income as part of the recalculated effective interest rate of the item over its
remaining life.
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(h) Derivatives (continued)

(i) Derivatives held for risk management purposes and hedge accounting (continued)
Cash flow hedges
When a derivative is designated as the hedging instrument in a hedge of the variability in cash flows attributable to a particular risk
associated with a recognised asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction that could affect statement of income, the effective
portion of changes in the fair value of the derivative is recognized in other comprehensive income in the hedging reserve. The amount
recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified to statement of income as a reclassification adjustment in the same period as the
hedged cash flows affect statement of income, and in the same line item in the statement of comprehensive income. Any ineffective
portion of changes in the fair value of the derivative is recognised immediately in statement of income. If the hedging derivative expires or
is sold, terminated, or exercised, or the hedge no longer meets the criteria for cash flow hedge accounting, or the hedge designation is
revoked, then hedge accounting is discontinued prospectively. In a discontinued hedge of a forecast transaction the cumulative amount
recognised in other comprehensive income from the period when the hedge was effective is reclassified from equity to statement of
income as a reclassification adjustment when the forecast transaction occurs and affects statement of income. If the forecast transaction is
no longer expected to occur, then the balance in other comprehensive income is reclassified immediately to statement of income as a
reclassification adjustment.

(ii) Derivatives held for trading purposes

The Group’s derivative trading instruments includes, forward foreign exchange contracts and interest rate swaps. The Group sells these
derivatives to customers in order to enable them to transfer, modify or reduce current and future risks. These derivative instruments are
fair valued as at the end of reporting date and the corresponding fair value changes is taken to the consolidated statement of income.

(i) Property and equipment

(i) Recognition and measurement
Items of property and equipment are initially measured at cost and subsequently at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses, if any, except for land and building which are subsequently measured at fair value. Capital work in progress is stated at
cost, net of accumulated impairment losses, if any

Revaluations of freehold land and buildings are carried out by an independent valuer. Net surpluses arising on revaluation are credited to a
revaluation reserve, except that a revaluation increase is recognised as income to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the
same asset previously recognised as an expense. A decrease as a result of a revaluation is recognised as an expense, except that it is
charged directly against any related revaluation surplus to the extent that the decrease does not exceed the amount held in the
revaluation surplus in respect of that same asset. On disposal the related revaluation surplus is credited to retained earnings.

Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost
of materials and direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for their intended use, the
costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located and capitalised borrowing costs.

Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalised as part of that equipment.
When parts of an item of property or equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major components)
of property and equipment.

The gain or loss on disposal of an item of property and equipment is determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the
carrying amount of the item of property and equipment, and is recognised in other income/other expenses in profit or loss.

(ii) Subsequent costs
The cost of replacing a component of an item of property or equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable
that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Group and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part is derecognised. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property and equipment are recognised in
consolidated statement of income as incurred.

(iii) Depreciation
The depreciable amount is the cost of property and equipment, or other amount substituted for cost, less its residual value.
Depreciation is recognised in consolidated statement of income on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of each part of an
item of property and equipment since this most closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits
embodied in the asset and is based on cost of the asset less its estimated residual value. Land and Capital work in progress are not
depreciated.

The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative years are as follows:

Buildings 20 - 30 years
Leasehold improvements 6 - 10 years
Furniture and equipment 3 -8years

Motor vehicles 5 years
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(i) Property and equipment (continued)

(iv) Right-of-use assets (Leases)
The Group assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the right to control the
use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

The Group applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases less than 12 months and
leases of low-value assets (USD 5,000 or less). The Group recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets
representing the right to use the underlying assets.

The Group recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e., the date the underlying asset is available for use).
Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement
of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease
payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-
line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets, as follows:

Buildings 2 - 40 years

At the commencement date of the lease, the Group recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be
made over the lease term. In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Group uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease
commencement date. Right-of-use assets are subject to impairment in line with the policy for the impairment of non-financial assets.

The carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments
or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the underlying asset.

(j) Impairment of goodwill and intangible assets

(i) Goodwill

Goodwill arises on the acquisition of subsidiaries and represents the excess of the consideration transferred over the Group’s interest in
net fair value of the net identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the acquiree and the fair value of the non-controlling
interest in the acquiree.

Goodwill impairment reviews are undertaken annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate a potential
impairment. The carrying value of goodwill is compared to the recoverable amount, which is the higher of value in use and the fair value
less costs of disposal. Any impairment is recognised immediately as an expense and is not subsequently reversed.

(ii) Intangible assets
The cost of intangible assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and the related expenditure is reflected in
profit or loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication
that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful
life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption
of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are
treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the
consolidated statement of income as the expense category that is consistent with the function of the intangible assets.

The estimated useful economic life of intangible assets with finite lives are; Brand 18 to 19 years, Customer relationship 11 to 12 years,
Core deposit 13 to 16 years and Internally developed software and others 5 years.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, either individually or at the cash-
generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be
supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis. Gains or losses arising from de-
recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and are recognised in the consolidated statement of income when the asset is derecognised.

(k) Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for impairment. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for
which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered
impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.
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3- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(I) Provisions

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated
reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by
discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and,
where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

(m) Financial guarantee contract and loan commitments

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the Group to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a
specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument and the guarantees may become
payable on demand. Financial guarantee liabilities are recognised initially at their fair value, and this initial fair value is amortised over the
life of the financial guarantee. The financial guarantee liability is subsequently carried at the higher of this amortised amount and the
present value of any expected payment when a payment under the guarantee has become probable. Financial guarantees are included
within other liabilities.

(n) Employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

The Bank provides for its contribution to the State administered retirement fund for Qatari employees in accordance with the retirement
law, and the resulting charge is included in staff cost in the consolidated statement of income. The Bank has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are recognised when they are due.

Defined benefit plan
The Bank makes provision for end of service benefits payable to its expatriate employees on the basis of the employees’ length of service

in accordance with the employment policy of the Bank and the applicable provisions of the Labour Law. This provision is included in other
provisions as part of other liabilities in the consolidated statement of financial position. The expected costs of these benefits are accrued
over the period of employment.

Alternatifbank, under Turkish Labour Law, is required to pay termination benefits to each employee who has completed at least one year
of service and whose employment is terminated without due cause, is called up for military service, dies or who retires. There are certain
transitional provisions relating to length of service prior to retirement. The amount payable consists of one month’s salary subject to a
maximum threshold per employee for each year of service. There are no agreements for pension commitments other than the legal
requirement as explained above. The liability is not funded, as there is no funding requirement.

Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is provided. A
liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus or profit-sharing plans if the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be
estimated reliably.

Share-based payments

Employees (including senior management) of the Bank receive remuneration in the form of share-based payments, whereby employees
are granted share appreciation rights, which are settled in cash (cash settled transactions).

Cash settled transactions

The cost of cash settled transactions is measured at fair value at the grant date using Black Scholes model, further details of which are
given in Note 20. The fair value is measured initially and at each reporting date up to and including the settlement date, with changes in
fair value recognised in employee benefits expense Note 31. The fair value is expensed over the period until the vesting date with
recognition of a corresponding liability.

(o) Share capital and reserves

(i) Share issue costs
Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of an equity instrument are deducted from the initial measurement of the equity

instruments.
(ii) Dividends on ordinary shares
Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised in equity in the period in which they are approved by the Bank’s equity holders.

(p) Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the consolidated statement of income using the effective interest rate method. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments and receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset or liability (or, where appropriate, a shorter period) to the carrying amount of the financial asset or liability. When
calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates future cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument,
but not future credit losses.

For the financial assets that have become credit-impaired subsequent to initial recognition, interest income is calculated by applying the
effective interest rate to their amortised cost (i.e. net of the expected credit loss provision). If the asset is no longer credit-impaired, then
the calculation of interest income reverts to the gross basis.

The calculation of the effective interest rate includes all transaction costs and fees paid or received that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate.
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(p) Interest income and expense (continued)
Transaction costs include incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of a financial asset or liability.

Interest income and expense include:

- Interest on financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost calculated on an effective interest rate basis;

- The effective portion of fair value changes in qualifying hedging derivatives designated in cash flow hedges of variability in interest cash
flows, in the same period that the hedged cash flows affect interest income / expense:

- The ineffective portion of fair value changes in qualifying hedging derivatives designated in cash flow hedges of interest rate risk; and

- Fair value changes in qualifying derivatives, including hedge ineffectiveness, and related hedged items in fair value hedges of interest
rate risk.

Interest income on investment (debt) securities measured at FVOCI and measured at amortised cost is calculated using effective interest
rate method and is also included in interest income.

(q) Fee and commission income and expense
Fees and commission income and expense that are integral to the effective interest rate on a financial asset or liability are included in the
measurement of the effective interest rate.

Other fees and commission income, including account servicing fees, investment management fees, sales commission, placement fees and
syndication fees, are recognised as the related services are performed. When a loan commitment is not expected to result in the draw-
down of a loan, the related loan commitment fees are recognised on a straight-line basis over the commitment period. Other fees and
commission expense relate mainly to transaction and service fees, which are expensed as the services are received.

(r) Income from investment securities

Gains or losses on the disposal of investment securities are recognised in profit or loss as the difference between fair value of the
consideration received and carrying amount of the investment securities.

Unrealised gains or losses on fair value changes from remeasurement of investment securities classified as held for trading or designated
as fair value through profit or loss are recognised in consolidated statement of income.

Any cumulative gain/loss recognised in OCl in respect of equity investment securities designated as at FVOCI is not recognised in the
consolidated statement of income on derecognition of such securities.
(s) Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive dividend income is established.
(t) Income tax expenses

Taxes are calculated based on tax laws and regulations in the countries in which the Group operates. Tax is recognized based on an
evaluation of the expected tax charge/credit. Income tax and deferred tax mainly arising from Alternatif bank operations. The parent
company operations inside Qatar are not subject to income tax except certain subsidiaries operations, which are subject to tax as per the
General Tax Authority and Qatar Financial Centre Authority tax regulations.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled based on laws that have been enacted at the reporting date.

(u) Earnings per share

The Bank presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or
loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of the Bank, further adjusted for the dividend appropriation for instruments eligible for
additional Tier 1 Capital, if any, by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is
determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary equity holders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

(v) Segment reporting
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker. The

chief operating decision maker is the person or group that allocates resources to and assesses the performance of the operating segments
of an entity. The Group has determined the Chief Executive Officer of the Bank as its chief operating decision maker.

All transactions between operating segments are conducted on an arm’s length basis directly associated with each segment are included in
determining operating segment performance.
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(w) Fiduciary activities

The Group acts as fund manager and in other fiduciary capacities that result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf of individuals,
corporate and other institutions. These assets and income arising thereon are excluded from these consolidated financial statements, as
they are not assets of the Group.

(x) Repossessed collateral

Repossessed collateral against settlement of customer debts are stated within the consolidated statement of financial position under
“Other assets” at their acquisition value. According to QCB instructions, the Group should dispose of any land and properties acquired in
settlement of debts within a period not exceeding three years from the date of acquisition although this period can be extended with the
approval of QCB.

(y) Appropriations for Instruments Eligible for Additional Capital

Appropriations for Instruments Eligible for Additional Capital are treated as dividends.

(z) Comparatives
Except when a standard or an interpretation permits or requires otherwise, all amounts are reported or disclosed with comparative
information.
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4- FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

a) Introduction and overview

The Group’s business involves taking risks in a targeted manner and managing them professionally. The core functions of the Group’s
risk management are to identify all key risks for the Group, measure these risks, manage the risk positions and determine capital
allocations. The Group regularly reviews its risk management policies and systems to reflect changes in markets, products and best
market practice.

The Group’s aim is to achieve an appropriate balance between risk and return and minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s
financial performance. The Group defines risk as the possibility of losses or profits foregone, which may be caused by internal or
external factors.

Financial instruments

Financial instruments comprise the Group’s financial assets and liabilities. Financial assets include cash and balances with Central banks,
due from banks, loans and advances, investment securities, derivative financial assets and certain other assets and financial liabilities
include customer deposits, borrowings under repurchase agreements and interbank takings, debt issued and other borrowed funds,
derivative financial liabilities and certain other liabilities. Financial instruments also include rights and commitments included in off-
balance sheet items.

Note 3(d) describes the accounting policies followed by the Group in respect of recognition and measurement of the key financial
instruments and their related income and expense.

Risk management

The Group derives its revenue from assuming and managing customer risk for profit. Through a robust governance structure, risk and
return are evaluated to produce sustainable revenue, to reduce earnings volatility and increase shareholder value. The most important
types of risk are credit risk, liquidity risk, market risk and operational risk. Credit risk reflects the possible inability of a customer to meet
his/her repayment or delivery obligations. Market risk, which includes foreign currency, interest rate risks and other price risks, is the
risk of fluctuation in asset and commodity values caused by changes in market prices and yields. Liquidity risk results in the inability to
accommodate liability maturities and withdrawals, fund asset growth or otherwise meet contractual obligations at reasonable market
rates. Operational risk is the potential for loss resulting from events involving people, processes, technology, legal issues, external
events or execution or regulatory issues.

Risk and other committees

The governance structure of the Group is headed by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors evaluates risk by engaging with the
Group Chief Executive Officer and Chief Risk Officer along with the following Board and Management Committees:

1). Board Risk and compliance Committee (BRCC), is responsible for all aspects of Risk Management across the Group including but not
restricted to credit risk, market risk, operational risk and cyber security risk. The BRCC reviews policies on all risk matters, maintain
oversight of all Bank risks through the Management Risk Committee (MRC), the GCEO, and the CRO and provides risk management
directives through the GCEO and the CRO. Further, the BRCC is responsible for setting forth compliance and Anti-Money Laundering, and
Combating Financing of Terrorism (AML/CFT) requirements, criteria and control mechanisms for all activities involving Bank-wide
related risks.

2). The Board Audit Committee is responsible for assisting the Board in fulfilling its responsibilities relating to oversee the quality and
integrity of the accounting, auditing, internal control and financial reporting practices of the Bank.

3).The Board Executive Committee (BEC) acts as a consultative body to the Board, which handles matters that require the Board’s
review, but may arise between Board meetings. The BEC is responsible for reviewing credit facilities and major investments (within
authorized limits as per QCB and Board guidelines) which are not discussed at length in Board meetings. The BEC is also mandated with
attending to issues relating treasury Board Committees Charter and to approving all strategies, plans, budget/objectives and policies,
procedures and systems as well as reviewing the performance of the Bank in relation to each of the foregoing.

4) Board Remuneration, Nomination & Governance Committee The Board Remuneration, Nomination & Governance Committee
(BRNGC) is responsible for setting the Bank’s remuneration framework for the Board members, management and staff. The BRNGC is
responsible for recommending Board members’ appointments and re-nomination for election by the General Assembly as well as
conducting the annual self-assessment of the Board’s performance.

5). Management Credit Committee (MCC) is the third highest-level authority on all Counterparty Credit Risk Exposures, after the Board
of Directors and Board Executive Committee. The MCC also is responsible for watch list and non-performing assets to minimize risks,
prevent losses, maximize recoveries and restore profits through rehabilitation, restructuring, workout, collection or legal actions. MCC
exercises its credit authority as conferred upon them by the Delegation of Authority (“DoA”) as approved by the Board.

6). Management Risk Committee is the highest management authority on all risk related issues in the Group and its subsidiaries and
affiliates in which it has strategic investments. This committee provides recommendations on all risk policy and portfolio issues to the
Board Risk Committee.

7). Asset and Liability Committee (ALCO) is a management committee which is a decision making body relating to Asset and Liability
management. (i.e. balance sheet structure, funding, pricing, hedging, setting limits etc.) Under the overall risk management
framework, ALCO is a key component of risk management within the Bank.
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(a) Introduction and overview (continued)
Risk and other committees (continued)

7). Investment Committee (ICO) is the decision making committee for Bank's proprietary investment activities, with a view to optimize returns, ensuring that
the investment book provides a liquidity buffer for the bank and mitigate market risk attached to the nature of targeted investment.

8). Crisis Management Committee (CMC) is the authority for management of a crisis, entailing business continuity, prevention, planning, testing, and
evaluation. The CMC'’s objective is to mitigate and minimize the consequences of crisis events.
9). Information Security Committee (ISC) oversees the management of cyber risks in alignment with risk appetite, regulatory and governmental mandates.

10). Technology Risk Committee (TRC) will oversee and facilitate the implementation of a Technology Risk Management Framework in Commercial Bank. The
impact of technology risk issues generally are felt across more than one unit in the Bank and hence a cross functional team is required to address these issues
effectively.

11). Sustainability Committee responsible for the Bank’s Environment, Social and Governance (ESG) strategy, performance and reporting. This committee will
oversee the Bank’s initiatives for implementation and evaluate the related risk and opportunities.

(b) Credit risk

Credit risk is defined as the potential that a borrower or counterparty will fail to meet its obligations in accordance with agreed terms. The goal of credit risk
management is to maximize the Group’s risk-adjusted rate of return by maintaining credit risk exposure within acceptable parameters. Loans and advances
are the largest sources of credit risk for the Group. Other sources of credit risk exist throughout the activities of the Group, including investments in the
banking book and in the trading book. The Group also faces credit risk (or counterparty risk) in various financial instruments other than loans, including:
acceptances, interbank transactions, trade financing, foreign exchange transactions, derivative instruments, and in the extension of commitments and
guarantees, as well as the settlement of transactions. The Group maintains well defined, written policies and procedures for identifying, measuring,
monitoring, and controlling credit risk, governing credit-granting activities in conformance with the risk appetite and limits defined by the Board. All
extensions of credit are made on an arm’s length basis in accordance with the Group’s credit-granting approval process by a combination of authorized
individuals, groups or credit committees, depending on the size and nature of the credit, who have the experience, knowledge and background to exercise
prudent judgement in assessing, approving and managing credit risks.

(i) Credit risk measurement

1. Loans and advances

The Group’s aim is to maintain a sound asset portfolio by optimizing its loan mix. This is being achieved through a strategy of reducing exposure to non-core
client relationships while selectively targeting economic sectors that are core to the overall business strategy. In addition, the Group intends to diversify risk by
increasing the size of the consumer portfolio comprising of consumer loans, vehicle loans, credit cards and residential mortgages. In measuring credit risk of
loan and advances to customers and to banks, the Group reflects three components (i) the ‘probability of default’ by the client or counterparty on its
contractual obligations; (ii) current exposures to the counterparty and its likely potential future exposure, from which the Group derive the ‘exposure at
default’; and (iii) the likely recovery ratio on the defaulted obligations (the ‘loss given default’).

(i) The Group assesses the probability of default of individual counterparties using internal rating tools tailored to the various categories of counterparty. They
combine statistical analysis along with the business relationship officers and credit risk officers assessment and are independently validated. Clients of the
Group are segmented based on a 10-point rating scale (22 notches including modifiers) for the corporate book and product based application scores for the
retail book. The Group’s rating scale reflects the range of default probabilities defined for each rating class. This means that, in principle, the probability of
default changes with the migration of ratings. The rating tools are kept under review and upgraded as necessary.

The ratings of the major rating agency are mapped to Group’s rating grades based on the long-term average default rates for each external grade. The Group
uses the external ratings where available to benchmark internal credit risk assessment. Observed defaults per rating category vary year on year, especially
over an economic cycle.

(ii) Exposure at default is based on the amounts the Group expects to be owed at the time of default. For example, for a loan this is the carrying value. For a
commitment, the Group includes any amount already drawn plus the further amount that may have been drawn by the time of default, should it occur. For
undrawn facilities, the Group applies credit conversion factors that are prescribed by Qatar Central Bank and are aligned to Bank of International Settlements
(BIS) guidelines.

(iii)Loss given default or loss severity represents the Group’s expectation of the extent of loss on a claim should default occur. It is expressed as percentage loss
per unit of exposure and typically varies by type of counterparty, type and seniority of claim and availability of collateral or other credit mitigation.

2. Debt securities and other bills
For debt securities and other bills, external ratings are used by Treasury for managing the credit risk exposures. The investments in those securities and bills
are viewed as a way to improve the overall asset quality, enhance yield and provide a readily available source to meet the funding requirement.

(ii) Risk limit control and mitigation policies

Portfolio diversification

Portfolio diversification is an overriding principle, therefore, the credit policies are structured to ensure that the Group is not over exposed to a given client,
industry sector or geographic area. To avoid excessive losses if any single counter-party is unable to fulfil its payment obligations, large exposure limits have
been established per credit policy following the local regulations. Limits are also in place to manage exposures to a particular country or sector. These risks
are monitored on an ongoing basis and subject to an annual or more frequent review, when considered necessary.

Collateral

In order to proactively respond to credit deterioration, the Group employs a range of policies and practices to mitigate credit risk.

The most traditional of these is the taking of security for funds advanced, which is common practice. The Group implements guidelines on the acceptability of
specific classes of collateral or credit risk mitigation. The principal collateral types for loans and advances are:

e Mortgages over residential properties;

eLending against lien marked deposits;

e Charges over business assets such as premises, inventory and accounts receivable;

e Charges over financial instruments such as debt securities and equities.
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(b) Credit risk (continued)

(ii) Risk limit control and mitigation policies (continued)

Collateral (continued)
Longer-term finance and lending to corporate entities are generally secured; working capital credit facilities are generally unsecured. In addition, in order to
minimize the credit loss, the Group will seek additional collateral from the counterparty as soon as impairment indicators are noticed for the relevant individual
loans and advances.
Collateral held as security for financial assets other than loans and advances is determined by the nature of the instrument. Debt securities, treasury and other
eligible bills are generally unsecured, with the exception of asset-backed securities and similar instruments, which are secured by portfolios of financial instruments.

Credit-related commitments

The primary purpose of these instruments is to ensure that funds are available to a customer as required. Guarantees and standby letters of credit carry the same
credit risk as loans. Documentary and commercial letters of credit — which are written undertakings by the Group on behalf of a customer authorizing a third party to
draw drafts on the Group up to a stipulated amount under specific terms and conditions — are collateralized by the underlying shipments of goods to which they
relate and therefore carry less risk than a direct loan.

Commitments to extend credit represent unused portions of authorizations to extend credit in the form of loans, guarantees or letters of credit. With respect to
credit risk on commitments to extend credit, the Group is potentially exposed to loss in an amount equal to the total unused commitments. However, the likely
amount of loss is less than the total unused commitments, as most commitments to extend credit are contingent upon customers maintaining specific credit
standards. The Group monitors the term to maturity of credit commitments because longer-term commitments generally have a greater degree of credit risk than
shorter-term commitments.

Credit risk arising from derivative financial instruments is, at any time, limited to those with positive fair values, as at the reporting date. With gross-settled
derivatives, the Group is also exposed to a settlement risk, being the risk that the Group honors its obligation but the counterparty fails to deliver the counter-value.

(iii) Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held or other credit enhancements

2022 2021

Credit risk exposures relating to assets recorded on the consolidated statement of financial
position are as follows:
Balances with central banks 5,349,035 11,558,894
Due from banks 20,843,798 10,942,011
Loans and advances to customers 98,016,182 98,003,163
Investment securities - debt 28,162,166 26,243,426
Other assets 2,013,092 1,559,522
Total as at 31 December 154,384,273 T 148,307,016
Other credit risk exposures are as follows:
Guarantees 17,631,602 18,178,171
Letters of credit 3,034,342 3,044,915
Unutilized credit facilities 3,855,417 2,433,180
Total as at 31 December 24,521,361 m

178,905,634 T 171,963,282

The above table represents a worse-case scenario of credit risk exposure to the Group, without taking account of any collateral held or other credit enhancements
attached.
(iv) Concentration of risks of financial assets with credit risk exposure

Geographical sectors
The following table breaks down the Group’s credit exposure at their carrying amounts (without taking into account any collateral held or other credit support), as
categorized by geographical region. For this table, the Group has allocated exposures to regions based on the country of domicile of its counterparties.

2022 Qatar Other GCC Other Middle East Rest of the World Total
Balances with central banks 4,053,298 - 1,295,737 - 5,349,035
Due from banks 3,100,793 1,393,879 2,570,565 13,778,561 20,843,798
Loans and advances to customers 83,654,363 1,452,555 9,911,880 2,997,384 98,016,182
Investment securities - debt 22,016,956 1,721,196 2,780,881 1,643,133 28,162,166
Other assets 1,842,036 - 171,056 - 2,013,092
114,667,446 4,567,630 16,730,119 18,419,078 154,384,273

2021 Qatar Other GCC Other Middle East Rest of the World Total
Balances with central banks 9,699,541 - 1,859,353 - 11,558,894
Due from banks 1,109,795 157,668 3,864,511 5,810,037 10,942,011
Loans and advances to customers 80,729,496 1,162,509 10,832,955 5,278,203 98,003,163
Investment securities - debt 20,108,918 1,530,280 3,005,082 1,599,146 26,243,426
Other assets 1,197,357 362,165 1,559,522

112,845,107 2,850,457 19,924,066 12,687,386 148,307,016
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(b) Credit risk (continued)
(iv) Concentration of risks of financial assets with credit risk exposure (continued)
Geographical sectors (continued)
2022 .
Qatar Other GCC Other Middle East Rest of the World Total
Guarantees 9,687,293 725,093 1,211,760 6,007,456 17,631,602
Letters of credit 1,597,481 509,600 147,131 780,130 3,034,342
Unutilized credit facilities 3,448,308 100,123 158,420 148,566 3,855,417
14,733,082 1,334,816 1,517,311 6,936,152 24,521,361
2021 .
Qatar Other GCC Other Middle East Rest of the World Total
Guarantees 8,523,198 597,432 869,217 8,188,324 18,178,171
Letters of credit 1,706,643 - 506,049 832,223 3,044,915
Unutilized credit facilities 1,980,687 100,132 198,960 153,401 2,433,180
12,210,528 697,564 1,574,226 9,173,948 23,656,266

Industry sectors

The following table breaks down the Group's credit exposure at carrying amounts before taking into account collateral held or other credit enhancements, as
categorized by the industry sectors of the Group’s counterparties.

Funded

Government
Government agencies
Industry
Commercial
Services
Contracting
Real estate
Consumers
Other sectors
Total funded
Un-funded
Government institutions & semi government agencies
Services
Commercial and others
Total un-funded
Total

(v) Credit Quality

2022

36,844,301
7,396,217
8,629,212

17,783,588

52,688,115
2,919,313

19,137,077
5,703,919
3,282,531

154,384,273

4,305,433
7,688,954
12,526,974

24,521,361

178,905,634

2021

44,309,991
6,605,118
8,185,946

18,208,579

43,153,829
2,618,631

18,206,163
3,653,631
3,365,128

148,307,016

2,471,536
8,968,904
12,215,826
23,656,266

171,963,282

The credit quality of financial assets is managed by the Group using internal and external credit risk ratings. The Group follows an internal obligor risk rating (ORR)
mechanism for grading relationships across its credit portfolio. The Group utilises a ten-scale credit rating system with positive and negative modifiers, giving a total
scale range of 22, of which 19 (with positive and negative modifiers) relate to performing and three to non-performing. Within performing, ORR 1 to 4- represents
investment grade, ORR 5+ to 7+ represents sub-investment grade and 7 and 7- represent watch list. ORR 8 to 10 represents sub-standard, doubtful and loss
respectively. All credits are assigned a rating in accordance with the defined criteria. The Group endeavors continuously to improve upon the internal credit risk
rating methodologies and credit risk management policies and practices to reflect the true underlying credit risk of the portfolio and the credit culture in the Group.
All lending relationships are reviewed at least once in a year and more frequently in the case of non-performing assets.

The following table sets out information about the credit quality of financial assets, commitments and financial guarantees.

Cash and Balances with Central Banks
(Excluding Cash on Hand) and Due from
Banks

Investment grade - ORR 1 to 4
Sub-investment grade - ORR 5 to 7
Substandard - ORR 8

Doubtful - ORR 9

Loss - ORR 10

Total - Gross

Loss allowance

Accrued Interest
Carrying amount

Loans and advances to Customers
Investment grade - ORR 1 to 4
Sub-investment grade - ORR 5 to 7
Substandard - ORR 8

Doubtful - ORR 9

Loss - ORR 10

Total - Gross

Loss allowance

Accrued Interest
Carrying amount

2022
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
19,611,014 - - 19,611,014
4,672,882 1,978,837 - 6,651,719
24,283,896 1,978,837 - 26,262,733
(39,033) (41,472) - (80,505)
24,244,863 1,937,365 - 26,182,228
10,605
26,102,833
2022
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
39,999,326 183,864 - 40,183,190
39,434,519 17,853,236 - 57,287,755
- - 213,462 213,462
- - 1,037,635 1,037,635
- - 3,794,505 3,794,505
79,433,845 18,037,100 5,045,602 102,516,547
(177,181) (1,565,009) (3,578,370) (5,320,560)
79,256,664 16,472,091 1,467,232 97,195,987
820,195

98,016,182
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4- FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(b) Credit risk (continued)

(v) Credit Quality (continued) 2022
Investment Securities - Debt Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Investment grade - ORR 1 to 4 23,476,359 232,054 - 23,708,413
Sub-investment grade - ORR 5 to 7 4,004,588 105,794 - 4,110,382
Substandard - ORR 8 - - - -
Doubtful ORR 9 - - - -
Loss - ORR 10 - - - -
Total - Gross 27,480,947 337,848 - 27,818,795
Loss allowance (55,993) (6,997) - (62,990)
27,424,954 330,851 - 27,755,805
Accrued interrest 406,361
Carrying amount 28,162,166
2022
Loan Commitments and financial
Guarantees Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Investment grade - ORR 1 to 4 11,565,111 139,534 - 11,704,645
Sub-investment grade - ORR 5 to 7 10,157,291 2,405,288 - 12,562,579
Substandard - ORR 8 - - 29,497 29,497
Doubtful ORR 9 - - 264 264
Loss - ORR 10 - - 224,376 224,376
Total - Gross 21,722,402 2,544,822 254,137 24,521,361
Loss allowance (71,105) (26,415) (220,833) (318,353)
Carrying amount 21,651,297 2,518,407 33,304 24,203,008
2021
Cash and Balances with Central Banks Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Investment grade - ORR 1 to 4 15,193,469 7,584 - 15,201,053
Sub-investment grade - ORR5 to 7 4,868,817 2,506,155 - 7,374,972
Substandard - ORR 8 - - - -
Doubtful - ORR 9 - - - -
Loss - ORR 10 - - - -
Total - Gross 20,062,286 2,513,739 - 22,576,025
Loss allowance (23,569) (58,673) - (82,242)
20,038,717 2,455,066 - 22,493,783
Accrued Interest 7,122
Carrying amount 22,500,905
2021
Loans and advances to Customers Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Investment grade - ORR 1 to 4 46,168,623 1,336,613 - 47,505,236
Sub-investment grade - ORR 5to 7 34,375,176 14,840,441 - 49,215,617
Substandard - ORR 8 - - 633,746 633,746
Doubtful - ORR 9 - - 1,915,244 1,915,244
Loss - ORR 10 - - 2,236,536 2,236,536
Total - Gross 80,543,799 16,177,054 4,785,526 101,506,379
Loss allowance (221,716) (1,450,367) (2,989,970) (4,662,053)
80,322,083 14,726,687 1,795,556 96,844,326
Accrued Interest 1,158,837
Carrying amount 98,003,163
2021
Investment Securities - Debt Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Investment grade - ORR 1 to 4 21,397,483 261,038 - 21,658,521
Sub-investment grade - ORR 5 to 7 4,228,153 111,720 - 4,339,873
Substandard - ORR 8 - - - -
Doubtful ORR 9 - - - -
Loss - ORR 10 - - - -
Total - Gross 25,625,636 372,758 - 25,998,394
Loss allowance (38,484) (13,122) - (51,606)
25,587,152 359,636 - 25,946,788
Accrued interrest 296,638
Carrying amount 26,243,426
2021
Loan Commitments and financial Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
Investment grade - ORR 1 to 4 5,636,266 99,553 - 5,735,819
Sub-investment grade - ORR 5 to 7 13,863,019 3,544,442 - 17,407,461
Substandard - ORR 8 - - 1,670 1,670
Doubtful ORR 9 - - 292,724 292,724
Loss - ORR 10 - - 218,592 218,592
Total - Gross 19,499,285 3,643,995 512,986 23,656,266
Loss allowance (86,785) (54,375) (26,433) (167,593)
Carrying amount 19,412,500 3,589,620 486,553 23,488,673
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4- FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(b) Credit risk (continued)

Rescheduled loans and advances to customers

Rescheduled activities include extended payment arrangements, approved external management plans, modification and deferral of payments. Restructuring policies and
practices are based on indicators or criteria that, in the judgement of local management, indicate that payment will most likely continue. These policies are kept under
continuous review. Following restructuring, a previously overdue customer account is reset to a normal status and managed together with other similar accounts as non-
impaired. The accounts which are restructured due to credit reasons in past 12 months will be classified under stage 2.

Collateral

The determination of eligible collateral and the value of collateral are based on QCB regulations and are assessed by reference to market price or indices of similar assets.

The Group has collateral in the form of blocked deposits, pledge of shares or legal mortgage against loans and advances to customers. Aggregate collateral for stage 1 as at 31
December 2022 is QAR 56,455 million (2021: QAR 58,352 million), stage 2 QAR 17,978 million (2021: QAR 16,544 million) and stage 3 QAR 2,387 million (2021: QAR 2,281
million).

(vi) Repossessed collateral

During the year, the Group acquired ownership of land and building by taking possession of collateral held as security for an amount of QAR 40 million (2021: QAR 529 million).

Repossessed properties proceeds are used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness and are sold as soon as practicable. Repossessed property is classified in the consolidated
statement of financial position within other assets.

(vii) Write-off policy

This determination is made after considering information such as the occurrence of significant changes in the borrower’s/issuer’s financial position such that the
borrower/issuer can no longer pay the obligation, or that proceeds from collateral will not be sufficient to pay back the entire exposure. For smaller balance standardized loans,
write-off decisions generally are based on a product-specific past due status. The amount written off during the year was QAR 459 million (2021: QAR 838 million).

(viii) Inputs, assumptions and techniques used for estimating impairment

Significant increase in credit risk

When determining whether the risk of default on a financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group considers reasonable and supportable
information that is relevant and available without undue cost or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis including internal credit risk
grading system, external risk ratings, where available, delinquency status of accounts, credit judgement and, where possible, relevant historical experience.The Group may also
determine that an exposure has undergone a significant increase in credit risk based on particular Qualitative indicators that it considers are indicative of such and whose effect
may not otherwise be fully reflected in its Quantitative analysis on a timely basis.

In determining whether credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition following criteria are considered:
i) Two ‘absolute’ notches downgrade for ratings better than Rating Grade 5 at the time of origination and one ‘absolute’ notch rating downgrade for other rated
customers.
ii) Facilities restructured during previous twelve months.
iii) Facilities overdue by 30 days as at the reporting date in case of Retail Products and overdue by 60 days for corporate customers.
Credit risk grades
Credit risk grades are defined using qualitative and quantitative factors that are indicative of risk of default. These factors vary depending on the nature of the exposure and the
type of borrower. Exposures are subject to on-going monitoring, which may result in an exposure being moved to a different credit risk grade.

Generating the term structure of Probability of Default (PD)

The Group uses its own database of default history to model estimates of PD for respective ratings that are used in credit decision making. Yearly transition matrices are
developed to capture the rating migration of borrowers and yearly PDs are calculated over 5 years to get the through-the-cycle (TTC) PD. In order the transform the TTC PD to
point in time, a credit index for the last five historical years is calculated based upon minimizing the sum of the squared differences between the TTC PD and Point-in-time (PIT)
PD matrix elements. This analysis includes the identification and calibration of relationships between changes in default rates and changes in key macro-economic factors,
across various geographies in which the Group has exposures.

Renegotiated financial assets

The contractual terms of a loan may be modified for a number of reasons, including changing market conditions, customer retention and other factors not related to a current
or potential credit deterioration of the customer. This may involve extending the payment arrangements and documenting the agreement of new loan conditions. Management
continuously reviews renegotiated loans to ensure that all criteria are met and that future payments are likely to occur.

The accounts which are restructured due to credit reasons in past 12 months will be classified under Stage 2.
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4- FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(b) Credit risk (continued)

(viii) Inputs, assumptions and techniques used for estimating impairment (continued)

Definition of default

The Group considers a financial asset to be in default when:
- the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Group in full, without recourse by the Group to actions such as realising security (if any is held); or
- the borrower is past due more than 90 days on any material credit obligation to the Group; or
- the borrower is rated 9 (Doubtful) or 10 (Loss).

In assessing whether a borrower is in default, the Group also considers indicators that are:
- quantitative — e.g. overdue status and non-payment on another obligation of the same issuer to the Group; and
- based on data developed internally and obtained from external sources.

Inputs into the assessment of whether a financial instrument is in default and their significance may vary over time to reflect changes in circumstances. The definition of
default largely aligns with that applied for regulatory capital purposes.
Measurement of ECL
The key inputs into the measurement of ECL are the term structure of the following variables:

- probability of default (PD);

- loss given default (LGD); and

- exposure at default (EAD).
These parameters are generally derived from internally developed statistical models and other historical data. They are adjusted to reflect forward-looking information as
described above.
PD estimates are estimates at a certain date, which are calculated based on statistical rating models. These statistical models are primarily based on internally compiled data
comprising both quantitative and qualitative factors.

LGD is the magnitude of the likely loss if there is a default. The Group has applied LGD factors based on the type of collateral available and has used the LGD floors that are
prescribed by QCB for certain collateral types.

LGD estimation includes:

1) Cure Rate: Defined as the ratio of accounts which have fallen to default and have managed to move backward to the performing accounts.

2) Recovery Rate: Defined as the ratio of liquidation value to market value of the underlying collateral at the time of default would also account for expected recovery rate
from a general claim on the individual’s assets for the unsecured portion of the exposure.

Discounting Rate: Defined as the opportunity cost of the recovery value not being realized on the day of default adjusted for time value.

EAD represents the expected exposure in the event of a default. The Group derives the EAD from the current exposure to the counterparty and potential changes to the
current amount allowed under the contract including amortization. The EAD of a financial asset is its gross carrying amount.

For lending commitments and financial guarantees, the EAD includes the amount drawn, as well as potential future amounts that may be drawn under the contract, which
are estimated based on historical observations and forward-looking forecasts.
Incorporation of forward-looking information

Incorporating forward-looking information increases the level of judgement as to how changes in these macroeconomic factors will affect the Expected Credit Loss (ECL)
applicable to the stage 1 and stage 2 exposures which are considered as performing. The methodologies and assumptions involved, including any forecasts of future
economic conditions, are reviewed periodically.

The assessment of Significant Increase in Credit Risk (SICR) and the calculation of ECL both incorporate forward-looking information. The Group has performed historical
analysis and identified the key economic variables impacting credit risk and expected credit losses for each portfolio.

The Group employs statistical models to incorporate macro-economic factors on historical default rates. In the case that none of the macro-economic parameters are
statistically significant or the results of forecasted PDs are too deviated from the present forecast of the economic conditions, qualitative PD overlay is used by management
based on portfolio analysis.

These economic variables and their associated impact on the PD, EAD and LGD vary by financial instrument. Expert judgement has also been applied in this process.
Forecasts of these economic variables (the ‘base economic scenario’) are based on available information and include mean reversion approaches for long-term forecasts.
The impact of these economic variables on the PD has been determined by performing statistical regression analysis.

In addition to the base economic scenario, other possible scenarios are assessed along with scenario weightings. The number of other scenarios used is set based on the
analysis of each major product type to ensure non linearities are captured. At 31 December 2021, the Group concluded that three scenarios appropriately captured non
linearities for all portfolios. The scenario weightings are determined by a combination of statistical analysis and expert credit judgement, taking account of the range of
possible outcomes each chosen scenario is representative of. The assessment of SICR is performed using the lifetime PD under each of the base, and other scenarios,
multiplied by the associated scenario weighting, along with qualitative and backstop indicators. This determines whether the whole financial instrument is in Stage 1, Stage 2
or Stage 3 and hence whether 12-month or lifetime ECL should be recorded. Following this assessment, the Group measures ECL as either a probability weighted 12 month
ECL (Stage 1), or a probability weighted lifetime ECL (Stages 2 and 3).

These probability-weighted ECLs are determined by running each scenario through the relevant ECL model and multiplying it by the appropriate scenario weighting (as
opposed to weighting the inputs). As with any economic forecasts, the projections and likelihoods of occurrence are subject to a high degree of inherent uncertainty and
therefore the actual outcomes may be significantly different to those projected. The Group considers these forecasts to represent its best estimate of the possible outcomes.

Predicted relationships between the key indicators and default and loss rates on various portfolios of financial assets have been developed based on analyzing historically
data estimate of expected credit losses. In reality there will be interdependencies between the various economic inputs and the exposure to sensitivity will vary across the
economic scenarios.

For the year end 31 December 2021, the Group has updated inputs and assumptions used for the determination of expected credit losses (“ECLs”) in response to
uncertainties caused by COVID 19. ECLs were estimated based on a range of forecast economic conditions as at that date. The Group has considered the impact of higher
volatility in the forward-looking macro-economic factors, when determining the severity and likelihood of economic scenarios for ECL determination and will continue to
review the same for the upcoming reporting periods.

The ECL models have been updated through adjustments in the methods of scenario construction and the underlying weightages assigned to these scenarios. The forward-
looking factor (here Credit Index or Cl) used is determined from the observed historical default rates of the specific portfolios. The credit index is used to forecast expected
point-in-time probabilities of default for the credit portfolio of the Bank.
For the purpose of estimation of ECL, following assumptions were used:

2022 2021
Average oil prices $81/bbl $73/bbl
GDP growth 3.3% 3.6%

The Bank also continues to review its Loss Given Default assumptions and has made adjustments to the same. The aforementioned values of macro-economic factors have
been further overlaid by applying conservative scenario weightings as follows:

2022 2021
Upside Case 15% 0%
Base Case 70% 65%
Downside Case 15% 35%

As the COVID-19 situation continues to evolve, these estimates may be reassessed and adjusted in future.

Other forward-looking considerations not otherwise incorporated within the above scenarios, such as the impact of any regulatory, legislative or political changes, have also
been considered, but are not deemed to have a material impact and therefore no adjustment has been made to the ECL for such factors. This is reviewed and monitored for
appropriateness on a quarterly basis.
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4- FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(b) Credit risk (continued)

(viii) Inputs, assumptions and techniques used for estimating impairment (continued)

The table below shows the loss allowance on loans and advances to customers assuming each forward-looking scenario (e.g.
base, upside and downside) were weighted 100% instead of applying scenario probability weights across the three scenarios.

2022 2021
100% Base Case, loss allowance would be higher/ (lower) by (35,144) (66,510)
100% Upside Case, loss allowance would be higher/ (lower) by (201,373) (134,101)
100% Downside Case, loss allowance would be higher/ (lower) by 365,377 123,790
These estimates are based on comparisons performed at 31 December.
Movement in ECL 2022
Opening Balance as at 1 January 2022 Stagel Stage2 Stage3 Total
Due from banks and balances with central banks 23,569 58,673 - 82,242
Loans and advances to customers 221,716 1,450,367 2,989,970 4,662,053
Investment Securities (Debt) 38,484 13,122 - 51,606
Loan Commitments and Financial Guarantees 86,785 54,375 26,433 167,593
370,554 1,576,537 3,016,403 4,963,494
ECL Charge for the Period (net)
Due from banks and balances with central banks 15,619 (17,201) - (1,582)
Loans and advances to customers (48,124) 126,461 1,130,416 1,208,753
Investment Securities (Debt) 17,547 (6,125) - 11,422
Loan Commitments and Financial Guarantees (15,207) (31,637) 197,081 150,237
(30,165) 71,498 1,327,497 1,368,830
Write offs / Transfer
Due from banks and balances with central banks - - - -
Loans and advances to customers - - (458,600) (458,600)
Investment Securities (Debt) - - - -
Loan Commitments and Financial Guarantees - - - -
- - (458,600) (458,600)
Exchange differences
Due from banks and balances with central banks (155) - - (155)
Loans and advances to customers 3,589 (11,819) (83,416) (91,646)
Investment Securities (Debt) (38) - - (38)
Loan Commitments and Financial Guarantees (473) 3,677 (2,681) 523
2,923 (8,142) (86,097) (91,316)
Closing Balance as at 31 December 2022
Due from banks and balances with central banks 39,033 41,472 - 80,505
Loans and Advances to Customers* 177,181 1,565,009 3,578,370 5,320,560
Investment Securities (Debt) 55,993 6,997 - 62,990
Loan Commitments and Financial Guarantees 71,105 26,415 220,833 318,353
343,312 1,639,893 3,799,203 5,782,408

*Allowance for impairment of loans and advances to customers includes QAR 638 million of interest in suspense (2021: QAR
611 million).
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4- FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(b) Credit risk (continued)
(viii) Inputs, assumptions and techniques used for estimating impairment (continued)
Movement in ECL 2021
Opening Balance as at 1 January 2021 Stagel Stage2 Stage3 Total
Due from banks and balances with central banks 23,961 63,524 - 87,485
Loans and advances to customers 281,049 1,239,905 2,875,668 4,396,622
Investment Securities (Debt) 35,166 14,112 - 49,278
Loan Commitments and Financial Guarantees 89,665 47,673 23,545 160,883
429,841 1,365,214 2,899,213 4,694,268
ECL Charge for the Period (net)
Due from banks and balances with central banks (176) (4,851) - (5,027)
Loans and advances to customers (66,442) 271,907 1,073,347 1,278,812
Investment Securities (Debt) 3,367 (990) - 2,377
Loan Commitments and Financial Guarantees 1,881 (24,388) 5,049 (17,458)
(61,370) 241,678 1,078,396 1,258,704
Write offs / Transfer
Due from banks and balances with central banks - - - -
Loans and advances to customers - - (837,654) (837,654)
Investment Securities (Debt) - - - -
Loan Commitments and Financial Guarantees - - - -
- - (837,654) (837,654)
Exchange differences
Due from banks and balances with central banks (216) - - (216)
Loans and advances to customers 7,109 (61,445) (121,391) (175,727)
Investment Securities (Debt) (49) - - (49)
Loan Commitments and Financial Guarantees (4,761) 31,090 (2,161) 24,168
2,083 (30,355) (123,552) (151,824)
Closing Balance as at 31 December 2021
Due from banks and balances with central banks 23,569 58,673 - 82,242
Loans and Advances to Customers 221,716 1,450,367 2,989,970 4,662,053
Investment Securities (Debt) 38,484 13,122 - 51,606
Loan Commitments and Financial Guarantees 86,785 54,375 26,433 167,593
370,554 1,576,537 3,016,403 4,963,494
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4- FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(c) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group is unable to meet its obligations when they fall due as a result of e.g. customer deposits being withdrawn, cash requirements from
contractual commitments, or other cash outflows, such as debt maturities or margin calls for derivatives etc. Such outflows would deplete available cash resources for client
lending, trading activities and investments. In extreme circumstances, lack of liquidity could result in reductions in the consolidated statement of financial position and sales of
assets, or potentially an inability to fulfil lending commitments. The risk that the Group will be unable to do so is inherent in all banking operations and can be affected by a range
of institution-specific and market-wide events including, but not limited to, credit events, merger and acquisition activity, systemic shocks and natural disasters.

(i) Management of liquidity risk

The management of liquidity risk is governed by the Group’s liquidity policy. The primary objective of liquidity risk management; over which ALCO has oversight, is to provide a
planning mechanism for unanticipated changes in the demand or needs for liquidity created by customer behavior or abnormal market conditions. ALCO emphasizes the
maximization and preservation of customer deposits and other funding sources. ALCO also monitors deposit rates, levels, trends and significant changes. Deposit marketing plans
are regularly reviewed for consistency with the liquidity policy requirements. ALCO has in place a contingency plan, which is periodically reviewed. The Group’s ability to raise
wholesale and/or long term funding at competitive costs is directly impacted by the Bank’s credit ratings, which are as follows:

Moody’s: Long Term A2, Short Term P1, financial strength Bal and outlook Stable.

Fitch Long Term A-, Short Term F2, financial strength BB+ and outlook Stable.

Standard & Poor’s:  Long Term A-, Short Term A-2, financial strength BBB- and outlook stable
(ii) Exposure to liquidity risk

The key measure used by the Group for managing liquidity risk is the ratio of net liquid assets to deposits from customers. For this purpose, net liquid assets are considered as
including cash and cash equivalents and investment grade debt securities for which there is an active and liquid market less any deposits from banks, debt securities, other
borrowings and commitments maturing within the next month. A similar, but not identical, calculation is used to measure the Group’s compliance with the liquidity limit
established by the Group’s lead regulator, QCB under the heading ‘Liquidity coverage ratio’ (LCR). The average liquidity coverage ratio maintained by the Group as at 31 December
2022 is 172.78% (2021: 420.95%), as against the minimum requirement of 100% for the year ended 31 December 2022 (100% for 31 December 2021) as per QCB regulations.

(i) Maturity analysis

The following table sets out the maturity profile of the Group’s assets and liabilities. The contractual maturities of assets and liabilities have been determined on the basis of the
remaining period at 31 December to the contractual maturity date and do not take account of the effective maturities as indicated by the Group’s deposit retention history and
the availability of liquid funds. Management monitors the maturity profile to ensure that adequate liquidity is maintained.

Subtotal

2::1::5 wi:j:ln:r:o/nth 1-3 months 3 m::’r::s -1 1year 1-5 years Moryee:t:rlsan 5 No Maturity

2022
Cash and balances with central 8,030,334 1,427,954 - - 1,427,954 - - 6,602,380
banks
Due from banks 20,843,798 14,583,077 661,791 5,343,727 20,588,595 255,203 - -
Loans and advances to customers 98,016,182 9,407,718 3,469,045 11,662,470 24,539,233 18,602,986 54,873,963 -
Investment securities 29,835,260 72,355 490,347 2,665,357 3,228,059 15,527,989 9,406,118 1,673,094
Investment in associates and a 3,101,753 - - - - - - 3,101,753
joint arrangement
Property and equipment and all 9,293,256 2,059,795 275,983 - 2,335,778 3,358,678 - 3,598,800
other assets
Total 169,120,583 27,550,899 4,897,166 19,671,554 52,119,619 37,744,856 64,280,081 14,976,027
Due to banks 24,054,014 7,863,034 5,676,664 5,487,092 19,026,790 5,021,262 - 5,962
Customer deposits 83,167,492 52,551,025 16,188,899 11,899,117 80,639,041 2,526,487 - 1,964
Debt securities 10,714,316 45,212 56,382 3,271,452 3,373,046 6,184,098 1,157,027 145
Other borrowings 15,941,527 244,246 1,890,156 3,706,679 5,841,081 10,072,100 - 28,346
Other liabilities 9,723,904 4,598,021 1,775,391 2,542,515 8,915,927 737,100 - 70,877
Total 143,601,253 65,301,538 25,587,492 26,906,855 117,795,885 24,541,047 1,157,027 107,294

Difference 25,519,330 (37,750,639)  (20,690,326) (7,235,301) (65,676,266) 13,203,809 63,123,054 14,868,733
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(c) Liquidity risk (continued)
(i) Maturity analysis (continued)

Subtotal

g::::::f wit?l?::r:o/r\th 1-3 months 3 mc;r;taP:s -1 1year 1-5 years Mo;ee;I:san 5 No Maturity
2021

Cash and balances with central 17,915,385 8,215,244 - - 8,215,244 - - 9,700,141
banks
Due from banks 10,942,011 6,214,797 681,562 3,812,948 10,709,307 232,704 - -
Loans and advances to 98,003,163 11,412,286 2,328,064 12,012,606 25,752,956 20,662,226 51,587,981 -
customers
Investment securities 26,722,691 22,757 104,094 2,099,212 2,226,063 14,938,689 8,788,160 769,779
Investment in associates and a 2,961,240 - - - - - - 2,961,240
joint arrangement
Property and equipment and all 8,919,691 1,292,567 775,167 36,888 2,104,622 3,363,269 - 3,451,800
other assets
Total 165,464,181 27,157,651 3,888,887 17,961,654 49,008,192 39,196,888 60,376,141 16,882,960
Due to banks 17,776,904 5,940,042 2,935,537 2,602,941 11,478,520 6,297,361 - 1,023
Customer deposits 81,958,484 43,941,107 14,975,254 17,626,309 76,542,670 5,414,230 - 1,584
Debt securities 15,285,788 85,734 1,863,298 2,625,212 4,574,244 9,551,240 1,159,222 1,082
Other borrowings 15,718,753 398,971 1,432,474 5,420,025 7,251,470 8,458,371 - 8,912
Other liabilities 10,651,030 4,295,086 1,426,448 4,153,640 9,875,174 713,217 - 62,639
Total 141,390,959 54,660,940 22,633,011 32,428,127 109,722,078 30,434,419 1,159,222 75,240
Difference 24,073,222 (27,503,289) (18,744,124) (14,466,473) (60,713,886) 8,762,469 59,216,919 16,807,720
(iv) Maturity analysis (financial liabilities and derivatives)
The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Group's financial liabilities at 31 December based on contractual undiscounted repayment obligations.

Carrying Fiross Less than 1 3 months More than

2022 undiscounted 1-3 months 1-5 years

amount cash flows month —1lyear 5years
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Due to banks 24,054,014 24,941,113 7,948,343 6,253,568 5,529,430 5,209,772 -
Customer deposits 83,167,492 84,283,971 49,382,458 15,056,116 11,658,437 8,186,960 -
Debt securities 10,714,316 11,220,382 91,725 58,938 3,617,034 6,515,696 936,989
Other borrowings 15,941,527 16,956,107 226,221 1,773,403 3,776,064 11,180,419 -
Total liabilities 133,877,349 137,401,573 57,648,747 23,142,025 24,580,965 31,092,847 936,989

Carrying .Gross Less than 1 3 months More than

2021 undiscounted 1-3 months 1-5 years

amount cash flows month —1year 5 years
Non-derivative financial liabilities
Due to banks 17,776,904 18,627,358 6,051,140 2,934,825 3,286,996 6,298,349 56,048
Customer deposits 81,958,484 85,046,410 45,498,158 16,070,552 17,961,794 5,515,906 -
Debt securities 15,285,788 17,249,408 5,935 1,902,423 3,831,131 10,397,152 1,112,767
Other borrowings 15,718,753 17,746,486 274,329 1,842,036 6,441,810 9,188,311 -

Total liabilities 130,739,929 138,669,662 51,829,562 22,749,836 31,521,731 31,399,718 1,168,815
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(c) Liquidity risk (continued)

(iv) Maturity analysis (financial liabilities and derivatives) (continued)

Derivative financial instruments:

Generally, forward foreign exchange contracts are settled on a gross basis and interest rate swaps are settled on a net basis.

2022

Derivatives Held for Trading:
Forward foreign exchange contracts
Outflow
Inflow
Interest rate swaps:
Outflow
Inflow
Derivatives Held as Fair Value Hedges:
Interest rate swaps:
Outflow
Inflow
Derivatives Held as Cash Flow Hedges:
Forward foreign exchange contracts:
Outflow
Inflow
Interest rate swaps:
Outflow
Inflow
Total Outflows
Total inflows

2021

Derivatives Held for Trading:
Forward foreign exchange contracts
Outflow
Inflow
Interest rate swaps:
Outflow
Inflow
Derivatives Held as Fair Value Hedges:
Interest rate swaps:
Outflow
Inflow
Derivatives Held as Cash Flow Hedges:
Forward foreign exchange contracts:
Outflow
Inflow
Interest rate swaps:
Outflow
Inflow
Total Outflows
Total inflows

(v) Off-balance sheet items

2022

Loan commitments
Guarantees and other financial facilities
Capital commitments
Total liabilities
2021
Loan commitments
Guarantees and other financial facilities
Capital commitments

Total 1-3 months 3 months —1 1-5 years More than 5 years
year
(22,280,252) (8,098,044) (8,638,362) (4,531,608) (1,012,238)
20,846,162 8,016,198 7,420,521 4,249,184 1,160,259
(699,914) (80,145) (487,955) (114,814) (17,000)
706,500 80,517 489,109 119,200 17,674
(269,564) (3,902) (22,800) (90,821) (152,041)
298,827 6,675 25,475 105,273 161,404
(4,225,255) - (94,296) (3,941,058) (189,901)
4,008,770 - 49,819 3,773,669 185,282
(1,140,362) (116,737) (694,836) (328,789) -
1,156,218 116,737 701,664 337,817 -
(28,615,347) (8,298,828) (9,938,249) (9,007,090) (1,371,180)
27,016,477 8,220,127 8,686,588 8,585,143 1,524,619
hs—1
Total 1-3 months 3 mc:/r:;rs 1-5 years More than 5 years
(28,135,952) (2,545,089) (11,683,342) (13,301,230) (606,291)
26,550,681 2,569,700 10,380,801 12,988,104 612,076
(97,435) (3,365) (50,594) (35,928) (7,548)
108,674 5,054 54,710 40,319 8,591
(292,365) (3,902) (18,899) (97,796) (171,768)
19,592 369 1,261 6,864 11,098
(4,312,808) - (468,787) (3,650,056) (193,965)
4,178,972 - 77,923 3,914,032 187,017
(2,300,280) (364,051) (1,046,939) (766,004) (123,286)
2,297,201 364,051 1,045,190 764,674 123,286
(35,138,840) (2,916,407) (13,268,561)  (17,851,014) (1,102,858)
33,155,120 2,939,174 11,559,885 17,713,993 942,068
The table below summarizes contractual expiry dates of the Group's off - financial position financial instruments:
Below 1 Year Above 1 Year Total
3,284,861 570,556 3,855,417
11,261,587 9,404,357 20,665,944
211,837 - 211,837
14,758,285 9,974,913 24,733,198
Below 1 Year Above 1 Year Total
1,326,616 1,106,564 2,433,180
10,401,575 10,821,511 21,223,086
315,200 - 315,200
12,043,391 11,928,075 23,971,466

Total liabilities
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(d) Market risk

The Group takes exposure to market risk, which is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Market risks arise from open positions in interest rate, currency and equity products, all of which are exposed to general and specific market movements and
changes in the level of volatility of market rates or prices such as interest rates, credit spreads, foreign exchange rates and equity prices. The Group separates exposures to
market risk into either trading or non-trading portfolios and by product type.

The market risks arising from trading and non-trading activities are concentrated in Group Treasury and monitored by two teams separately. Regular reports are submitted
to the Board of Directors and heads of each business unit.

Trading portfolios include those positions arising from market-making transactions where the Group acts as principal with clients or with the market.

Non-trading portfolios primarily arise from the interest rate management of the entity’s retail and commercial banking assets and liabilities. Non-trading portfolios also
consist of foreign exchange and sovereign bond investments.

(i) Management of market risks

Overall authority for market risk is vested in ALCO. Group Market Risk is responsible for the development of detailed risk management policies (subject to review and
approval by ALCO) and for the day-to-day review of their implementation.

The Group’s proprietary investments are managed according to the Group’s internal investment policy, which has been approved by the Board of Directors and drafted in
accordance with the Qatar Central Bank guidelines. The Group’s trading activities are conducted by Treasury and Investments Division. These activities are subject to
business line guidelines and policies. The Group employs several techniques to measure and control activities including sensitivity analysis, position limits and risk based
limits.

Investment proposals are approved at the Investment Committee and decisions driven by the investment strategy, which is developed by the business line under ALCO
oversight and approved by the Board.

(i) Exposure to interest rate risk — non — trading portfolio

The principal risk to which non-trading portfolios are exposed is the risk of loss from fluctuations in the future cash flows or fair values of financial instruments because of a
change in market interest rates. Interest rate risk is managed principally through monitoring interest rate gaps and by having pre-approved limits for repricing bands. ALCO
is the monitoring body for compliance with these limits and is assisted by Group Treasury in its day-to-day monitoring activities.

The Group takes on exposure to the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing levels of market interest rates on both its fair value and cash flow risks. Interest margins may
increase as a result of such changes but may reduce losses in the event that unexpected movements arise. The Board sets limits on the level of mismatch of interest rate
repricing that may be undertaken, which is monitored daily by Group Treasury.

The Asset and Liability Management (“ALM”) process, managed through ALCO, is used to manage interest rate risk associated with non-trading financial instruments.
Interest rate risk represents the most significant market risk exposure to the Group’s non-trading financial instruments.

The Group’s goal is to manage interest rate sensitivity so that movements in interest rates do not adversely affect net interest income. Interest rate risk is measured as the
potential volatility to the net interest rate income caused by changes in market interest rates. The Group typically manages the interest rate risk of its non-trading financial
instruments by segmenting these assets and liabilities into two broad portfolios: non—discretionary and discretionary. The non-discretionary portfolio consists of the
Group’s customer driven loans and deposit positions and securities required to support regulatory requirements. To manage the resulting interest rate sensitivity of the
Group’s non-discretionary portfolio, the Group uses a discretionary portfolio of securities, long dated deposits, inter-bank takings and placements, and when warranted,
derivatives. Strategically positioning the discretionary portfolio, the Group largely manages the interest rate sensitivity in the non-discretionary portfolio.

The following table summarizes the interest sensitivity position at year end, by reference to the re-pricing period or maturity of the Group’s assets and liabilities.

A summary of the Group’s interest rate gap position on non-trading balances are as follows:

Repricing in:
More than . .
2022 Carrying amount Less than 3 3-12 months 1-5 years 5 years Non-m't?rest R Effective
months sensitive interest rate %
Cash and balances with central banks 8,030,334 1,374,451 - - - 6,655,883
Due from banks 20,843,798 16,059,737 4,778,536 - - 5,525 2.45%
Loans and advances to customers 98,016,182 42,628,397 48,291,932 2,685,535 105,193 4,305,125 5.82%
Investment securities 29,835,260 1,314,674 3,876,077 13,842,076 9,129,339 1,673,094 4.91%
Investment in associates and a joint
arrangement 3,101,753 - - - - 3,101,753
Property and equipment and all other
assets 9,293,256 268,685 93,186 62,480 6,278 8,862,627
169,120,583 61,645,944 57,039,731 16,590,091 9,240,810 24,604,007 -
Due to bank:
ue to banks (24,054,014)  (14,084,836) (9,962,362) (854) - (5,962)  2.00%
Customer deposits
(83,167,492) (50,653,106) (11,899,116) (2,526,487) - (18,088,783) 2.84%
Debt securities (10,714,316) (111,456) (3,530,638) (6,184,098) (884,027) (4,097) 2.64%
Other borrowings
(15,941,527) (1,979,053) (3,911,158) (9,973,905) (77,411) - 3.42%
Other liabiliti
er liabilities (9,723,904) (123,789) (56,192) (43,071) (805) (9,500,047)
Equity (25,519,330) - - - - (25,519,330)
(169,120,583) (66,952,240) (29,359,466) (18,728,415) (962,243) (53,118,219) -
Interest rate sensitivity gap - (5,306,296) 27,680,265 (2,138,324) 8,278,567 (28,514,212) -

Cumulative Interest rate sensitivity gap - (5,306,296) 22,373,969 20,235,645 28,514,212 - -
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(d) Market risks (continued)

(ii) Exposure to interest rate risk — non - trading portfolio (continued)

A summary of the Group’s interest rate gap position on non-trading balances are as follows:

2021

Cash and balances with central
banks
Due from banks

Loans and advances to customers

Investment securities

Investment in associates and a joint
arrangement

Property and equipment and all
other assets

Due to banks
Customer deposits
Debt securities
Other borrowings
Other liabilities

Equity

Interest rate sensitivity gap

Cumulative Interest rate sensitivity
gap

Sensitivity analysis

Repricing in:
. Less than 3 More than Non-interest  Effective interest
Carrying amount 3-12 months 1-5 years 5 years .
months sensitive rate %
17,915,385 8,055,430 - - - 9,859,955
10,942,011 6,861,411 4,073,720 - - 6,880 1.69%
98,003,163 35,337,584 53,010,446 3,399,940 879,793 5,375,400 4.72%
26,722,691 1,240,368 2,599,234 13,480,736 8,627,507 774,846 4.85%
2,961,240 : ) ) R 2,961,240
8,919,691 8,919,691
165,464,181 51,494,793 59,683,400 16,880,676 9,507,300 27,898,012 -
(17,776,904) (8,875,579) (8,901,325) - - - 1.01%
(81,958,484) (42,400,300) (17,626,309) (5,414,230) - (16,517,645) 2.25%
(15,285,788) (1,949,914) (2,625,214) (9,550,932) (1,159,728) - 2.70%
(15,718,753) (2,456,072) (4,982,466) (8,280,215) - - 1.69%
(10,651,030) - - - - (10,651,030)
(24,073,222) - - - - (24,073,222)
(165,464,181) (55,681,865) (34,135,314) (23,245,377) (1,159,728) (51,241,897) -
- (4,187,072) 25,548,086 (6,364,701) 8,347,572 (23,343,885) -
- (4,187,072) 21,361,014 14,996,313 23,343,885 - -

The management of interest rate risk against interest rate gap limits is supplemented by monitoring the sensitivity of the Group’s financial assets and liabilities to various
standard and non-standard interest rate scenarios. Standard scenarios that are considered on a monthly basis include a 25 basis point (bp) parallel fall or rise in all yield
curves worldwide and a 25 bp rise or fall in the greater than 12-month portion of all yield curves. An analysis of the Group’s sensitivity to an increase or decrease in
market interest rates, assuming no a symmetrical movement in yield curves and a constant financial position, is as follows:

Sensitivity of net interest income
At 31 December

Average for the year

At 31 December
Average for the year

2022

2021

Sensitivity to reported Fair value reserve in equity of interest rate movements

At 31 December

Average for the year

At 31 December
Average for the year

2022

2021

Interest rate movements affect reported equity in the following ways:

* Retained earnings arising from increases or decreases in net interest income and the fair value changes reported in profit or loss; and

25 bp parallel
increase

62,644
51,971

39,239
61,972

757
464

471
614

e Fair value reserves arising from increases or decreases in fair values of debt securities which are reported directly in other comprehensive income.

25 bp parallel
decrease

(62,644)
(51,971)

(39,239)
(61,972)

(757)
(464)

(471)
(614)

Overall non-trading interest rate risk positions are managed by Group Treasury, which uses investment securities, advances to banks, deposits from banks and derivative
instruments to manage the overall position arising from the Group’s non-trading activities.
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(d) Market risks (continued)
(ii) Exposure to interest rate risk — non — trading portfolio (continued)

Inter Bank Offered Rate (IBOR) Reforms
A fundamental reform of major interest rate benchmarks is being undertaken globally, including the replacement of some interbank offered rates (IBORs) with alternative
nearly risk-free rates (referred to as ‘IBOR reform’). The Group has exposures to IBORs on its financial instruments that have been replaced or reformed as part of these
market-wide initiatives.

The majority of LIBOR and other Interbank Offer Rates are to be discontinued after 31 December 2021 and replaced with certain Alternative Benchmark Rates, with the
exception of certain USD LIBOR rates where cessation is delayed until 30 June 2023.

The Group has exposures to IBORs on its financial instruments that have been and will be replaced or reformed as part of these market-wide initiatives. The Bank has
established a cross-functional IBOR steering committee sponsored by the Executive Management which is evaluating the IBORs related exposure. The Steering committee is
managing the transition activities to the alternative reference rates by engaging with various stakeholders to support an orderly transition and mitigating risks resulting from
the transition. The project is under the governance of the Chief Risk Officer.zl

The IBOR Steering Committee oversights the IBOR transition process in its entirety, including product development, legal considerations, system enhancements, operational
readiness, staff awareness and customer communication.

Derivatives

The Group holds interest rate swaps for risk management purposes which are designated in cash flow hedging relationships. The interest rate swaps have floating legs that
are indexed principally to LIBOR. The Group’s derivative instruments are governed by contracts based on the International Swaps and Derivatives Association (ISDA)’s
master agreements.

Hedge Accounting

The Group has evaluated the extent to which its cash flow hedging relationships are subject to uncertainty driven by IBOR reform as at 31 December 2022. The Group’s
hedged items and hedging instruments continue to be indexed principally to LIBOR. These benchmark rates are quoted each day and the IBOR cash flows are exchanged
with counterparties as usual. The Group’s LIBOR cash flow hedging relationships extend beyond the anticipated cessation date for LIBOR.

Total amounts of unreformed contracts, including those with an appropriate fallback clause

The Group monitors the progress of transition from IBORs to new benchmark rates by reviewing the total amounts of contracts that have yet to transition to an alternative
benchmark rate and the amounts of such contracts that include an appropriate fallback clause. The following table shows the contracts depending on the inclusion of
fallback language and and the expected transition. The amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities are shown at their carrying amounts and derivatives are shown at
their

Subject to LIBOR transition without

Not subject to
LIBOR transition,

already USD LIBOR - USD LIBOR -
incorporate ARR or  maturity before maturity after
with fallback expected expected
clauses transition transition Total
ASSETS
Cash and balances with central banks 8,030,334 8,030,334
Due from banks 20,843,798 20,843,798
Loans and advances to customers 84,783,217 607,316 12,625,649 98,016,182
Investment securities 29,835,260 29,835,260
Investment in associates and a joint arrangement 3,101,753 3,101,753
Property and equipment 3,050,360 3,050,360
Intangible assets 66,040 66,040
Other assets 6,176,856 6,176,856
TOTAL ASSETS 42,230,269 169,120,583
LIABILITIES
Due to banks 23,850,966 203,048 24,054,014
Customer deposits 83,167,492 83,167,492
Debt securities 10,546,876 167,440 10,714,316
Other borrowings 8,714,126 7,227,401 15,941,527
Other liabilities 9,723,905 9,723,905
TOTAL LIABILITIES 136,003,365 143,601,254
Derivatives 57,886,117 4,154,303 62,040,420

57,886,117 62,040,420



The Commercial Bank (P.S.Q.C.)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(S

AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2022 QAR ‘000s

4- FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)
(d) Market risks (continued)

(iii) Exposure to other market risks — non-trading portfolios
Foreign currency transactions

The Group monitors any concentration risk in relation to any individual currency in regard to the translation of foreign currency transactions and monetary assets and
liabilities. The table shows the net foreign currency exposure by major currencies at the end of the reporting period along with the sensitivities if there were to be a change
in the currency exchange rate.

Net foreign currency exposure: 2022 2021
Pound Sterling (22,525) 36,406
Euro (172,571) 1,231,417
usb (35,650,200) (35,972,238)
TRY 941,442 853,839
Other currencies 2,863,401 3,341,967

Increase (decrease) Increase (decrease)
in profit or loss in fair value reserve

5% increase in currency exchange rate 2022 2021 2022 2021
Pound Sterling (1,126) 1,820 - -
Euro (8,629) 61,571 - -
usb (1,782,510) (1,798,612) - -
TRY 47,072 42,692 4,031 19,402
Other currencies 143,710 167,098 - -

Open exchange position in other currencies represents Group’s investment in associates and a joint arrangement denominated in OMR and AED.

Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value of equities decreases as a result of changes in the equity indices and individual stocks The non-trading equity price risk
exposure arises from equity securities classified as fair value through other comprehensive income. A 10 per cent increase in the Qatar Exchange market index at 31
December 2022 would have increased equity by QAR 123 million (2021: QAR 1 million). An equivalent decrease would have resulted in an equivalent but opposite impact.

The Group is also exposed to equity price risk and the sensitivity analysis there of is as follows:
2022 2021
Increase / (decrease) in other comprehensive income:

Qatar Exchange 17,267 8
The above analysis has been prepared on the assumption that all other variables such as interest rate, foreign exchange rate, etc. are held constant and is based on
historical correlation of the equity securities to the relevant index. Actual movement may be different from the one stated above and is subject to impairment assessment
at the end of each reporting period.

(e) Operational risks

Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss arising from a wide variety of causes associated with the Group’s involvement with financial instruments, including
processes, personnel, technology and infrastructure, and from external factors other than credit, market and liquidity risks such as those arising from legal and regulatory
requirements and generally accepted standards of corporate behavior.

The Group’s objective is to manage operational risk so as to balance the avoidance of financial losses and damage to the Group’s reputation with overall cost effectiveness
and to avoid Control procedures that restrict initiative and creativity.

The primary responsibility for the development and implementation of controls to address Operational risk is assigned to senior management within each business unit. This
responsibility is supported by the development of overall Group standards for the management of operational risk in the following areas:

* requirements for appropriate segregation of duties, including the independent authorization of transactions;

* requirements for the reconciliation and monitoring of transactions;

e compliance with regulatory and other legal requirements;

¢ documentation of controls and procedures;

* requirements for the periodic assessment of operational risks faced, and the adequacy of controls and procedures to address the risks identified;
¢ requirements for the reporting of operational losses and proposed remedial action;

* development of contingency plans;

o training and professional development;

e ethical and business standards; and

o risk mitigation, including insurance where this is effective.

(f) Capital management
Regulatory capital
The Group’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to ensure investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future development of the business. The

adequacy of the Group’s capital is monitored using, among other measures, the rules and ratios established by the Basel Committee on Banking Supervision and adopted by
Qatar Central Bank in supervising the Group.

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital management are to ensure that the Group complies with externally imposed capital requirements and that the Group
maintains strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and to maximise shareholders’ value. The Group and its individually regulated
operations have complied with all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the period. The Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) of the group is calculated in
accordance with the Basel Committee guidelines as adopted by Qatar Central Bank (QCB). From 1st January 2014 QCB adopted Basel Il guidelines for CAR calculation.
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(f) Capital management (continued)
Regulatory capital (contiued)

The Group’s regulatory capital position under Basel IIl QCB regulations as at 31 December was as follows:

Basel lll Basel llI
2022 2021

Common Equity Tier 1 (CET 1) Capital 14,534,849 13,631,019
Additional Tier 1 Capital 4,983,528 4,983,528
Tier 1 Capital 19,518,377 18,614,547
Tier 2 Capital 2,171,251 2,418,374
Total Eligible Capital 21,689,628 21,032,921
Risk Weighted Assets for Credit Risk 115,460,043 106,974,791
Risk Weighted Assets for Market Risk 1,901,291 1,453,281
Risk Weighted Assets for Operational Risk 8,114,031 7,488,468
Total Risk Weighted Assets 125,475,365 115,916,540
Total Capital Ratio 17.3% 18.1%

Total capital

including
Tier 1 and 2 capital Total capital conservation buffer,
CET 1 ratio Without CET 1 ratio Tier 1 capital ratio ratio including including capital DSIB’ buffer and
Capital Including Capital including capital capital conservation conservation buffer ICAAP Pillar Il
Conservation buffer Conservation buffer conservation buffer buffer and DSIB’ buffer capital charge
2022
Actual 11.6% 11.6% 15.6% 17.3% 17.3% 17.3%
Minimum QCB limit 6.0% 8.5% 10.5% 12.5% 13.0% 14.0%
2021

Actual 11.7% 11.7% 16.0% 18.1% 18.1% 18.1%
Minimum QCB limit 6.0% 8.5% 10.5% 12.5% 13.0% 14.0%

5- USE OF ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS
(a) Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities. Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

(i) Going concern

The Group’s management has made an assessment of the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and is satisfied that the Group has resources to continue in the
business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, the management is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. Therefore, the financial statements continue to be prepared on the going concern basis.

(i) Allowances for credit losses

Assessment of whether credit risk on the financial assets has increased significantly since initial recognition and incorporation of forward looking information in the
measurement of ECL, refer to note 4(b)(viii).

(iii) Determing fair values

The determination of fair value for financial assets and liabilities for which there is no observable market price requires the use of valuation techniques as described in the
Where the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities cannot be derived from active markets, they are determined using a variety of valuation techniques that
include the use of mathematical models. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of
judgment is required in establishing fair values. The judgments include considerations of liquidity and model inputs such as correlation and volatility for longer dated
derivatives.

(iv) Goodwill impairment

Goodwill is tested annually for impairment; assets are grouped together into smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that is largely
independent of the cash inflows of other assets or Cash Generating Units (CGUs). Goodwill arising from a business combination is allocated to the CGU which is expected to
benefit from the synergies of the combination.

The ‘recoverable amount’ of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. ‘Value in use’ is based on the estimated future cash flows,
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or
CGU.

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount.

Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. They are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the CGU, and then to reduce the
carrying amounts of the other assets in the CGU on a pro rata basis.
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(b) Critical accounting judgements in applying the Group’s accounting policies

The spread of coronavirus (“COVID-19”) pandemic has severely impacted various economies globally, causing disruption to business and economic activities. This has resulted
in a global economic slowdown with uncertainties in the economic environment. Global stock markets have also experienced great volatility and a significant weakening.
Governments and central banks have responded with monetary and fiscal interventions to stabilize economic conditions.

The Group is actively monitoring the COVID 19 situation and in response to this outbreak CBQ, has activated its business continuity plan and various other risk management
practices to manage the potential business disruption on its operations and financial performance.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, significant judgements made by management in applying the Group’s accounting policies and the key sources of estimation
uncertainty were impacted by the potential impacts of the current economic volatility in determination of the reported amounts of the Group’s financial and non-financial
assets and these are considered to represent management's best assessment based on available or observable information. Markets however remain volatile and the
recorded amounts remain sensitive to market fluctuations.

(i) Valuation of financial instruments

The Group’s accounting policy on fair value measurements is discussed in the significant accounting policies section

The Group measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements.
o Level 1: Inputs that are quoted market prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical instruments.
e Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Levell that are observable either directly (i.e.as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices). This category
includes instruments valued using: quoted market prices in active markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that are
considered less than active; or other valuation techniques in which all significant inputs are directly or indirectly observable from market data.

o Level 3: Inputs that are unobservable. This category includes all instruments for which the valuation technique includes inputs not based on observable data and the
unobservable inputs have a significant effect on the instrument’s valuation. This category includes instruments that are value based on quoted prices for similar instruments
for which significant unobservable adjustments or assumptions are required to reflect differences between the instruments.

Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities that are traded in active markets are based on quoted market prices or dealer price quotations. For all other financial
instruments, the Group determines fair values using valuation techniques. Valuation techniques include net present value and discounted cash flow models and comparison to
similar instruments for which market observable prices exist.

The table below analyses financial instruments measured at fair value at the end of the reporting period, by the level in the fair value hierarchy into which the fair value
measurement is categorised:

2022 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Carrying amount
Derivative assets - 936,075 - 936,075
Investment securities 3,181,459 5,560,470 79,789 8,821,718
3,181,459 6,496,545 79,789 9,757,793
Derivative liabilities - 826,234 - 826,234
- 826,234 - 826,234
2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Carrying amount
Derivative assets - 873,873 - 873,873
Investment securities 2,228,265 6,485,572 23,716 8,737,553
2,228,265 7,359,445 23,716 9,611,426
Derivative liabilities - 710,720 - 710,720
- 710,720 - 710,720

There have been no transfers between level 1 and level 2

Reconciliation of level 3 investments are as follows :

2022 2021
Balance at 1 January 23,716 36,320
Cost movement 57,068 1,092
Profit and loss movement (995) (13,696)
Balance at 31 December 79,789 23,716

(ii) Financial asset and liability classification
Assessment of the business model within which the assets are held and assessment of whether the contractual terms of the financial asset are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding. Refer to note 3 (d) (ii) for further information.

(iii) Qualifying hedge relationships

In designating financial instruments in qualifying hedge relationships, the Group has determined that it expects the hedges to be highly effective over the period of the hedging
relationship.

(iv) Impairment of investments in equity and debt securities

Assessment of whether credit risk on the financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and incorporation of forward —looking information in the
measurement of ECL. Refer to note 4 (b) (viii) Inputs, assumptions and techniques used for estimating impairment of financial assets for more information.

(v) Useful life of intangible assets

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful life of its intangible assets for calculating amortization. This estimate is determined after considering the expected
economic benefits from the use of intangible assets.

(vi) Fair value of land and buildings
The fair value of land and building is determined by valuations from an external professional real estate valuer using recognized valuation techniques and the principles of IFRS
13 “Fair Value Measurement”

(vii) Leases - Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Group uses its incremental borrowing rate (IBR) to measure lease liabilities. The IBR is the rate of interest that the Group would have to pay to borrow over a similar term,
and with a similar security, the funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset in a similar economic environment. The IBR therefore reflects what
the Group ‘would have to pay’, which requires estimation when no observable rates are available or when they need to be adjusted to reflect the terms and conditions of the
lease. The Group estimates the IBR using observable inputs (such as market interest rates).
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6- OPERATING SEGMENTS

For management purposes, the Group is divided into four operating segments, which are based on business lines, together with its associates and a joint arrangement
companies, as follows:

Qatar operations:

1. Wholesale Banking provides an extensive range of conventional funded and non-funded credit facilities, demand and time deposit services, currency exchange facilities,
interest rate swaps and other derivative trading services, loan syndication and structured financing services to corporate, commercial and multinational customers. Money
market funds and proprietary investment portfolio are also managed by this operating segment.

2. Retail Banking provides personal current, savings, time and investment account services, credit card and debit card services, consumer and vehicle loans, residential
mortgage services, custodial services to retail and individual customers and brokerage services provided by Commercialbank Financial Services L.L.C. wholly owned
subsidiary operating in Qatar.

3. Others include subsidiaries and joint arrangement operating in Qatar.

International:
4. Alternatif Bank: A subsidiary that provides banking services through its branch network in Turkey. Alternatif bank also has its subsidiaries. The Group reported Abank
group result under this operating segment.

5. Investment in associates includes strategic investments in the National Bank of Oman in the Sultanate of Oman, United Arab Bank in the United Arab Emirates.

All Associates and joint arrangement Companies are accounted for under the equity method.
Unallocated assets, liabilities and revenues are related to certain central functions and non-core business operations. (For example, Group headquarters, common property
& equipment, cash functions and net of intra-group transactions).

Management monitors the results of the operating segments separately to make decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. Transfer prices between
operating segments are on an arm’s length basis.
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6- OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)

(a) By operating segment

Segment assets and liabilities comprise operating assets and liabilities which are directly handled by the operating segment and income or expenses are attributed with the
assets and liabilities’ ownership. The following table summarizes performance of the operating segments:

2022 Qatar Operations Unallocated
Wholesale International and Intra-
. Retail Banking Others group Total
Banking .
transactions
Net interest income 2,762,038 935,202 1,291 416,268 (8,790) 4,106,009
Net fee, commission and other income 275,508 662,856 44,347 138,579 66,700 1,187,990
Segmental revenue 3,037,546 1,598,058 45,638 554,847 57,910 5,293,999
Net Impairment losses on investment securities (11,480) - - 58 - (11,422)
Net impairm-ent loss on loans and advances to customers and (1,049,102) (94,733) . 7572 . (1,136,263)
other financial assets
Segmental profit 1,318,791 1,017,873 (173,294) 31,464 393,978 2,588,812
Impairment for investment in an associate - - - - - -
Share of results of associates and a joint arrangement - - 1,916 220,380 - 222,296
Net profit for the year 1,318,791 1,017,873 (171,378) 251,844 393,978 2,811,108
Other information
Loans and advances to customers 81,135,167 9,803,021 - 7,077,994 - 98,016,182
Investments in associates and a joint arrangement - - 7,358 3,094,395 - 3,101,753
Assets (other than above) 56,799,132 1,833,908 314,580 4,057,057 4,997,971 68,002,648
169,120,583
Customer deposits 51,612,802 26,019,560 - 6,169,806 (634,676) 83,167,492
Liabilities (other than above) 53,356,068 2,054,379 319,001 3,983,249 721,064 60,433,761
143,601,253
Contingent items 18,925,661 1,742,615 560,000 3,293,085 - 24,521,361

Intra-group transactions are eliminated from this segmental information (Assets: QAR 4,717 million, Liabilities: QAR 2,219 million).

2021 Qatar Operations Unallocated
. and Intra-
Wholesale ) X International
R Retail Banking Others group Total
Banking .
transactions

Net interest income 2,681,775 789,829 781 235,125 (5,981) 3,701,529
Net fee, commission and other income 597,316 588,825 44,853 105,212 62,975 1,399,181
Segmental revenue 3,279,091 1,378,654 45,634 340,337 56,994 5,100,710
Net Impairment reversal on investment securities (2,335) - - (42) - (2,377)
Net impairmAent loss on loans and advances to customers and (928,302) (80,258) . (68,374) . (1,076,934)
other financial assets
Segmental profit 1,663,715 811,537 (22,266) 23,727 (10,713) 2,466,000
Impairment for investment in an associate - - - (291,000) - (291,000)
Share of results of associates and a joint arrangement - - 1,491 127,763 - 129,254
Net profit for the year 1,663,715 811,537 (20,775) (139,510) (10,713) 2,304,254
Other information
Loans and advances to customers 78,543,875 11,788,933 - 7,670,355 - 98,003,163
Investments in associates and a joint arrangement - - 6,943 2,954,297 - 2,961,240
Assets (other than above) 48,707,937 1,481,502 348,825 5,190,145 8,771,369 64,499,778

165,464,181
Customer deposits 50,004,429 25,572,835 - 7,038,209 (656,989) 81,958,484
Liabilities (other than above) 51,195,342 1,989,379 298,399 5,110,185 839,170 59,432,475

141,390,959
Contingent items 18,808,826 219,448 560,000 4,067,992 - 23,656,266

Intra-group transactions are eliminated from this segmental information (Assets: QAR 2,725 million, Liabilities: QAR 2,109 million).
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6- OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)
(b) By geography
Consolidated statement of financial position Qatar Other GCC Other Middle Europe North Rest of the Total
countries East America world
2022
Cash and balances with central banks 6,681,125 - 1,349,209 - - - 8,030,334
Due from banks 3,100,799 1,393,879 2,570,565 7,648,301 1,193,600 4,936,654 20,843,798
Loans and advances to customers 83,654,363 1,452,555 9,911,879 892,727 535,377 1,569,281 98,016,182
Investment securities 25,165,941 1,725,760 1,220,757 234,565 166,637 1,321,600 29,835,260
Investment in associates and a joint arrangement
7,359 3,094,394 - - - - 3,101,753
Property and equipment and all other assets
8,510,786 - 782,470 - - - 9,293,256
Total assets 127,120,373 7,666,588 15,834,880 8,775,593 1,895,614 7,827,535 169,120,583
Due to banks 1,612,813 1,583,515 4,085,054 9,849,931 66,542 6,856,159 24,054,014
Customer deposits
p 65,587,926 1,603,459 5,974,737 3,679,476 669,146 5,652,748 83,167,492
Debt securities _ _ 816,827 9,897,489 - - 10,714,316
Other borrowings
wing 1,878,761 4,654,475 526,785 2,132,845 3,166,568 3,582,093 15,941,527
Other liabiliti
er liabilities 9,188,498 - 534,344 - - 1,062 9,723,904
Equity 24,550,007 - 960,323 - - - 25,519,330
Total liabilities and equity 102,818,005 7,841,449 12,907,070 25,559,741 3,902,256 16,092,062 169,120,583
Qatar Other GCC Other Middle Europe North Rest of the Total
Consolidated statement of income countries East America world
Year ended 31 December 2022
Net interest income 3,966,872 41,665 705,496 (406,632) (13,227) (188,165) 4,106,009
Net fee, commission and other income 1,139,999 (23,350) 174,787 (77,229) (527) (25,690) 1,187,990
Net operating income 5,106,871 18,315 880,283 (483,861) (13,754) (213,855) 5,293,999
Staff cost (494,759) - (100,422) - - - (595,181)
Depreciation (209,185) - (23,712) - - - (232,897)
Amortization of intangible assets (46,268) - (23,017) - - - (69,285)
Impairment loss on investment securities (11,480) - 58 - - - (11,422)
Net impairment loss on loans and advances to (990,277) - 2,668 - - - (987,609)
customers
Net impairment losses on other financial assets (153,559) - 4,905 - - - (148,654)
Other Provision (71,210) - (44,486) - - - (115,696)
Other expenses (202,842) - (37,778) - - (98) (240,718)
Profit before net monetary loss and share of results
of associates and a joint arrangement 2,927,291 18,315 658,499 (483,861) (13,754) (213,953) 2,892,537
Net monetary losses due to hyperinflation - - (189,380) - - - (189,380)
Share of results of associates and a joint
arrangement 1,915 220,381 - - - - 222,296
Profit for the year before tax 2,929,206 238,696 469,119 (483,861) (13,754) (213,953) 2,925,453
Income tax expenses (2,119) - (112,218) - - (8) (114,345)
Net profit for the year 2,927,087 238,696 356,901 (483,861) (13,754) (213,961) 2,811,108
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6- OPERATING SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)
(b) By geography (continued)
Consolidated statement of financial position Qatar Other GCC Other Middle East Europe North America Rest of the Total
countries world
2021
Cash and balances with central banks 15,901,765 R 2,013,620 R - R 17,915,385
Due from banks 1,109,795 157,668 3,864,512 3,211,893 1,676,459 921,684 10,942,011
Loans and advances to customers 80,729,496 1,162,509 10,832,955 1,761,993 443,577 3,072,633 98,003,163
Investment securities 20,445,207 1,542,569 3,117,500 125,505 11,915 1,479,995 26,722,691
Investment in associates and a joint
t
arrangemen 6,943 2,954,297 - - - - 2,961,240
Property and equipment and all other assets
8,079,724 - 839,967 - - - 8,919,691
Total assets 126,272,930 5,817,043 20,668,554 5,099,391 2,131,951 5,474,312 165,464,181
Due to banks
4,076,931 568,515 2,648,798 7,091,097 457,191 2,934,372 17,776,904
Customer deposits
57,532,032 570,347 6,977,103 7,294,193 1,843,482 7,741,327 81,958,484
Debt securities - - 954,792 14,330,996 - - 15,285,788
Other borrowings
2,420,404 3,280,901 1,930,285 1,559,278 3,359,834 3,168,051 15,718,753
ther liabiliti
Other liabilities 9,931,897 - 718,072 - - 1,061 10,651,030
Equity 23,361,111 - 712,111 - - - 24,073,222
Total liabilities and equity 97,322,375 4,419,763 13,941,161 30,275,564 5,660,507 13,844,811 165,464,181
Qatar Other GCC Other Middle East Europe North America Rest of the Total
Consolidated statement of income countries world
Year ended 31 December 2021
Net interest income 3,545,889 68,801 501,413 (441,772) (22,018) 49,216 3,701,529
Net fee, commission and other income 1,252,404 4,861 132,414 7,882 1,266 354 1,399,181
Net operating income 4,798,293 73,662 633,827 (433,890) (20,752) 49,570 5,100,710
Staff cost (843,954) - (103,067) - - - (947,021)
Depreciation (195,154) - (18,200) - - - (213,354)
Amortization of intangible assets (46,269) - (12,581) - - - (58,850)
Impairment loss on investment securities (2,335) - (42) - - - (2,377)
Net impairment loss on loans and advances - - - 1,099,419
P (1,009,889) - (89,530) ( )
to customers
Net impairment losses on other financial 1,329 B 21,156 - - - 22,485
assets
Impairment on Investment in an Associate - (291,000) - - - - (291,000)
Other Provision (21,697) - (45,529) - - - (67,226)
Other expenses (199,018) - (61,224) - - (101) (260,343)
Profit before share of results of associates
o 2,481,306 (217,338) 324,810 (433,890) (20,752) 49,469 2,183,605
and a joint arrangement
Share of results of associates and a joint
arrangement 1,490 127,764 - - - - 129,254
Profit for the year before tax 2,482,796 (89,574) 324,810 (433,890) (20,752) 49,469 2,312,859
Income tax expenses (1,008) - (7,592) - - (5) (8,605)
Net profit for the year 2,481,788 (89,574) 317,218 (433,890) (20,752) 49,464 2,304,254
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7- FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Accounting classifications and fair values
The table below sets out the carrying amounts and fair values of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities:
Fair value th h oth
Fair value through Profit or loss alrvalue r.oug. other
comprehensive income
Consolidated statement of financial position
Equity Equity Total carrying
Debt instruments _instruments Debt instruments instruments Amortised Cost amount Fair value
2022
Cash and balances with central banks - - - - 8,030,334 8,030,334 8,030,334
Due from banks - - - - 20,843,798 20,843,798 20,843,798
Loans and advances to customers - - - - 98,016,182 98,016,182 98,016,182
Investment securities 2,407,398 118,249 4,910,391 1,554,844 20,844,378 29,835,260 29,526,146
2,407,398 118,249 4,910,391 1,554,844 147,734,692 156,725,574 156,416,460
Due to banks - - - - 24,054,014 24,054,014 24,054,014
Customer deposits - - - - 83,167,492 83,167,492 83,167,492
Debt securities - - - - 10,714,316 10,714,316 10,524,757
Other borrowings - - - - 15,941,527 15,941,527 15,941,527
- - - - 133,877,349 133,877,349 133,687,790
Fair value th h oth
Fair value through Profit or loss alrvalue r.oug. other
comprehensive income
Consolidated statement of financial position
Equity Equity Total carrying
Debt instruments _instruments Debt instruments instruments Amortised Cost amount Fair value
2021
Cash and balances with central banks - - - - 17,915,385 17,915,385 17,915,385
Due from banks - - - - 10,942,011 10,942,011 10,942,011
Loans and advances to customers - - - - 98,003,163 98,003,163 98,003,163
Investment securities: 2,713,488 68,246 5,656,873 411,020 17,873,064 26,722,691 26,755,550
2,713,488 68,246 5,656,873 411,020 144,733,623 153,583,250 153,616,109
Due to banks - - - - 17,776,904 17,776,904 17,776,904
Customer deposits - - - - 81,958,484 81,958,484 81,958,484
Debt securities - - - - 15,285,788 15,285,788 15,633,017
Other borrowings - - - - 15,718,753 15,718,753 15,718,753
- - - - 130,739,929 130,739,929 131,087,158
8- CASH AND BALANCES WITH CENTRAL BANKS
2022 2021
Cash 2,681,299 6,356,491
Cash reserve with central banks * 4,641,919 4,483,446
Other balances with central banks 707,085 7,069,901
8,030,303 17,909,838
Accrued interest 31 5,547
8,030,334 17,915,385
* The cash reserve with central banks is a mandatory reserve and is not available for use in the Group's day to day operations.
9- DUE FROM BANKS
2022 2021
Current accounts 10,755,276 5,553,178
Placements 5,790,113 1,593,990
Loans to banks 4,368,340 3,875,510
20,913,729 11,022,678
Accrued interest 10,574 1,575
Allowance for impairment of due from bank (80,505) (82,242)
20,843,798 10,942,011
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10- LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS

(a) By type 2022 2021
Loans 89,950,630 85,370,349
Overdrafts 8,151,876 10,692,164
Bills discounted 112,004 72,395
Bankers acceptances 4,305,125 5,375,400
102,519,635 101,510,308
Deferred profit (3,088) (3,929)
102,516,547 101,506,379
Accrued interest 820,195 1,158,837
Allowance for impairment of loans and advances to customers** (3,578,370) (2,989,970)
ECL on loans and advances to customers (1,742,190) (1,672,083)
Net loans and advances to customers * 98,016,182 98,003,163

*The aggregate amount of non-performing loans and advances to customers amounted QAR 5,046 million which represents 4.9% of total loans and
advances to customers (2021: QAR 4,786 million 4.7% of total loans and advances to customers).
**Allowance for impairment of loans and advances to customers includes QAR 638 million of interest in suspense (2021: QAR 611 million).

Maodified financing assets
The Group has allowed delayed repayments of certain customers in line with the QCB instructions issued to local banks in Qatar. The
modification loss on these loans was not considered to be material for the year.

(b) By sector

2022 Loans Overdrafts  Bills discounted Bankers Total
acceptances

Government and related agencies 11,642,600 4,137,238 - - 15,779,838
Non-banking financial institutions 1,414,616 - - - 1,414,616
Industry 8,095,001 3,222 - 9,703 8,107,926
Commercial 14,376,515 329,271 6,806 2,821,777 17,534,369
Services 24,547,160 1,763,735 36,392 1,003,466 27,350,753
Contracting 2,894,044 590,971 68,806 390,396 3,944,217
Real estate 20,781,059 82,921 - - 20,863,980
Personal 4,951,266 1,224,033 - - 6,175,299
Others 1,248,369 20,485 - 79,783 1,348,637
89,950,630 8,151,876 112,004 4,305,125 102,519,635

Accrued interest 820,195
Less: Deferred profit (3,088)
Allowance for impairment of loans and advances to customers (3,578,370)
ECL on loans and advances to customers (1,742,190)
(4,503,453)

Net loans and advances to customers 98,016,182

2021 Loans Overdrafts  Bills discounted Bankers Total
acceptances

Government and related agencies 11,543,044 6,592,047 - - 18,135,091
Non-banking financial institutions 428,415 1,831 - - 430,246
Industry 8,515,398 6,612 3,957 3,983 8,529,950
Commercial 13,931,294 387,289 7,134 3,039,070 17,364,787
Services 25,629,524 1,235,249 35,617 1,722,079 28,622,469
Contracting 2,822,900 558,323 25,687 514,789 3,921,699
Real estate 18,435,242 324,364 - - 18,759,606
Personal 2,605,236 1,561,403 - - 4,166,639
Others 1,459,294 25,046 - 95,481 1,579,821
85,370,347 10,692,164 72,395 5,375,402 101,510,308

Accrued interest 1,158,837
Less: Deferred profit (3,929)
Allowance for impairment of loans and advances to customers (2,989,970)

ECL on loans and advances to customers (1,672,083)
(3,507,145)

Net loans and advances to customers 98,003,163
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10- LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)
(c) Movement in allowance for impairment of loans and advances to customers

2022 2021
Balance at 1 January 4,662,053 4,396,622
Allowance made during the year 1,348,214 1,792,893
Recoveries / reversals during the year o (139,461) (514,081)
Net allowance for impairment during the year * 1,208,753 1,278,812
Written off / transferred during the year (458,600) (837,654)
Exchange differences (91,646) (175,727)
Balance at 31 December 5,320,560 4,662,053
*This includes net interest suspended during the year QAR 133.8 million (2021: QAR 151.2 million) as per QCB regulations.
Net impairment losses on loans and advances to customers

2022 2021
Gross allowance made during the year 1,348,214 1,792,893
Less: Recoveries / reversals during the year (139,461) (514,081)

1,208,753 1,278,812
Less: Interest suspended during the year (133,773) (139,911)
Less: Recoveries on previously written off loans (87,371) (39,482)

987,609 1,099,419
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10- LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS (CONTINUED)
(c) Movement in allowance for impairment of loans and advances to customers
Commercial Bank Subsidiaries
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
Wholesale Retail Wholesale Retail Wholesale Retail Total . Total
Banking Banking Banking Banking Banking Banking Commercial Alternatif bank Alternatif Others Total
Bank Bank
Balance at 1 January 2022 135,888 73,977 1,225,592 108,798 1,409,187 1,438,114 4,391,556 10,970 115,977 142,669 269,616 881 - - 4,662,053
Adjustment due to reclassification between
segments - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Allowance made during the year (31,752) (2,476) 163,224 3,385 764,183 444,776 1,341,340 (13,870) (40,148) 60,918 6,900 (26) - - 1,348,214
Recoveries/reversal during the year - - - - (11,461) (128,000) (139,461) - - - - - - - (139,461)
Written off / transferred during the year - - - - 117,691 (576,291) (458,600) - - - - - - - (458,600)
Exchange differences - - - - - - - 3,589 (11,819) (83,416) (91,646) - - - (91,646)
Balance at 31 December 2022 104,136 71,501 1,388,816 112,183 2,279,600 1,178,599 5,134,835 689 64,010 120,171 184,870 855 - - 5,320,560
Commercial Bank Subsidiaries
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
. . ) Total Total
esle | fodl | Mherle el Whdewe  telComnar etk At
Bank Bank
Balance at 1 January 2021 204,407 72,444 1,008,746 86,353 1,311,312 1,345,153 4,028,415 3,767 144,806 207,404 355,977 431 - 11,799 4,396,622
Adjustment due to reclassification between ) ) . . . . . . . ) ) ) )
segments - -
Allowance made during the year (68,519) 1,533 216,846 22,445 871,194 280,252 1,323,751 94 32,616 435,982 468,692 450 - - 1,792,893
Recoveries/reversal during the year - - - - (9,826) (124,929) (134,755) - - (379,326)  (379,326) - - - (514,081)
Written off / transferred during the year - - - - (763,493) (62,362) (825,855) - - - - - - (11,799) (837,654)
Exchange differences - - - - - - - 7,109 (61,445)  (121,391) (175,727) - - - (175,727)
Balance at 31 December 2021 135,888 73,977 1,225,592 108,798 1,409,187 1,438,114 4,391,556 10,970 115,977 142,669 269,616 881 - - 4,662,053
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AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-DECEMBER-2022 QAR ‘000s
11- INVESTMENT SECURITIES
2022 2021
Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) 6,323,095 5,983,964
Fair value through profit & loss (FVTPL) 2,498,623 2,753,589
Amortised cost (AC) 20,607,181 17,688,500
29,428,899 26,426,053
Accrued interest 406,361 296,638
29,835,260 26,722,691

*The carrying value of investment securities pledged under repurchase agreements (REPO) is QAR 10,317 million (2021: QAR 8,123 million).

(a) Fair value through other comprehensive income:

Equities

State of Qatar debt securities
Debt and other securities*
Total

Equities

State of Qatar debt securities
Debt and other securities*
Total

2022
Quoted Unquoted Total
1,549,646 5,199 1,554,845
3,117,351 - 3,117,351
1,650,899 - 1,650,899
6,317,896 5,199 6,323,095
2021
Quoted Unquoted Total
405,821 5,199 411,020
3,829,751 - 3,829,751
1,743,193 - 1,743,193
5,978,765 5,199 5,983,964

* Fixed rate securities and floating rate securities amounted to QAR 1,387 million and QAR 264 million respectively (2021: QAR 1,554 million and QAR

264 million respectively).

(b) Fair value through profit & loss:

Equities

State of Qatar debt securities
Debt and other securities
Investment funds

Total

Equities

State of Qatar debt securities
Debt and other securities
Investment funds

Total

(c)Amortized Cost:

By Issuer

State of Qatar debt securities
Debt and other securities
Total

By Interest Rate

Fixed Rate Securities
Floating Rate Securities
Total

2022
Quoted Unquoted Total
24,509 69,071 93,580
111,000 - 111,000
2,269,374 - 2,269,374
8,262 16,407 24,669
2,413,145 85,478 2,498,623
2021
Quoted Unquoted Total
30,735 11,896 42,631
111,000 - 111,000
2,574,344 - 2,574,344
8,829 16,785 25,614
2,724,908 28,681 2,753,589
2022
Quoted Unquoted Total
16,749,599 - 16,749,599
3,788,486 69,096 3,857,582
20,538,085 69,096 20,607,181
2022
Quoted Unquoted Total
20,479,716 69,096 20,548,812
58,369 - 58,369
20,538,085 69,096 20,607,181
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11- INVESTMENT SECURITIES (CONTINUED)
(c)Amortised Cost (continued)
By Issuer 2021

Quoted Unquoted Total
State of Qatar debt securities 14,234,890 - 14,234,890
Debt and other securities* 3,428,350 25,260 3,453,610
Total 17,663,240 25,260 17,688,500
By Interest Rate 2021

Quoted Unquoted Total
Fixed Rate Securities 17,688,500 - 17,688,500
Floating Rate Securities - - -
Total 17,688,500 - 17,688,500
12- INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATES AND A JOINT ARRANGEMENT
The Group’s investment in associates and a joint arrangement are as follows:

2022 2021
Balance at 1 January 2,961,240 3,116,557
Share of results -(note 21) 222,296 129,254
Cash dividend - (note 21) (21,346) (2,500)
Other movements (60,437) 8,929
Impairment of investment in an associate - (291,000)
Balance at 31 December 3,101,753 2,961,240
Ownership %
Name of the Entity Classification  Country Activities 2022 2021 ShPar:cee((l;:;)
% %
National Bank of Oman SAOG (‘NBO’) Associate Oman Banking 34.9% 34.9% 2.73
United Arab Bank PJSC (‘UAB’) Associate UAE Banking 40.0% 40.0% 0.84
Massoun Insurance Services L.L.C Joint venture Qatar Insurance brokerage 50.0% 50.0% Not Listed
2022 2021

Total assets 54,549,121 53,613,728
Total liabilities 16,087,303 46,865,045
Operating income 1,620,304 1,620,304
Net profit 609,055 355,897
Total comprehensive income 459,236 378,809
Share of results 220,380 127,763
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13- PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Land and Right of use Leasehold Furniture and Motor Capital Total
buildings assets improvements equipment vehicles work in
progress

Cost
Balance at 1 January 2021 2,408,211 528,626 116,572 1,351,999 15,427 229,401 4,650,236
Additions / transfers 16,290 4,497 460 71,130 17,744 73,111 183,232
Revaluation on land & buildings (269,158) - - - - - (269,158)
Disposals (101) (15,213) (2,233) (618) (5,292) - (23,457)
Exchange differences (57,947) (28,957) (15,922) (27,489) (11,739) - (142,054)
Balance at 31 December 2021 2,097,295 488,953 98,877 1,395,022 16,140 302,512 4,398,799
Balance at 1 January 2022 2,097,295 488,953 98,877 1,395,022 16,140 302,512 4,398,799
Additions / transfers 14,294 95,053 733 67,417 2,539 223,365 403,401
Revaluation on land & buildings 63,925 - - - - - 63,925
Disposals - (3,912) - - (335) - (4,247)
Exchange differences (7,250) (1,224) 9,057 24,318 13,865 - 38,766
Balance at 31 December 2022 2,168,264 578,870 108,667 1,486,757 32,209 525,877 4,900,644
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at 1 January 2021 148,669 58,592 103,345 1,176,877 4,489 - 1,491,972
Depreciation for the year 32,053 100,506 3,079 75,452 2,264 - 213,354
Disposals - (3,088) (1,211) (457) (1,994) - (6,750)
Exchange differences (2,388) (22,033) (12,054) (15,304) (1,337) - (53,116)
Balance at 31 December 2021 178,334 133,977 93,159 1,236,568 3,422 - 1,645,460
Balance at 1 January 2022 178,334 133,977 93,159 1,236,568 3,422 - 1,645,460
Depreciation for the year 28,436 106,187 3,273 90,653 4,348 - 232,897
Disposals - (4,271) - - (153) - (4,424)
Exchange differences (2,676) (2,455) (4,202) (11,384) (2,932) - (23,649)
Balance at 31 December 2022 204,094 233,438 92,230 1,315,837 4,685 - 1,850,284
Net carrying amounts
Balance at 31 December 2021 1,918,961 354,976 5,718 158,454 12,718 302,512 2,753,339
Balance at 31 December 2022 1,964,170 345,432 16,437 170,920 27,524 525,877 3,050,360
Right of use asset pertains to the following:

2022 2021
Land and buildings 345,432 354,976
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14- INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Goodwill Brand Customer Core deposit Internally Total
relationship developed
software
Cost
Balance at 1 January 2021 128,837 55,473 302,583 72,682 47,635 607,210
Acquisitions - 3,375 - - 18,185 21,560
Exchange differences (58,389) (22,125) 15,768 613 (25,714) (89,847)
Balance at 31 December 2021 70,448 36,723 318,351 73,295 40,106 538,923
Balance at 1 January 2022 70,448 36,723 318,351 73,295 40,106 538,923
Acquisitions - 326 - - 22,940 23,266
Exchange differences (10,643) (1,882) 23,357 5,603 (601) 15,834
Balance at 31 December 2022 59,805 35,167 341,708 78,898 62,445 578,023
Amortisation and Impairment
Balance at 1 January 2021 49,800 35,200 260,256 58,260 28,864 432,380
Amortisation during the year - 2,675 36,893 8,323 10,959 58,850
Exchange differences - (13,196) - 1 (14,487) (27,682)
Balance at 31 December 2021 49,800 24,679 297,149 66,584 25,336 463,548
Balance at 1 January 2022 49,800 24,679 297,149 66,584 25,336 463,548
Amortisation during the year - 1,403 36,893 8,323 22,666 69,285
Exchange differences - (4,766) - 1 (16,085) (20,850)
Balance at 31 December 2022 49,800 21,316 334,042 74,908 31,917 511,983
Net carrying amounts
Balance at 31 December 2021 20,648 12,044 21,202 6,711 14,770 75,375
Balance at 31 December 2022 10,005 13,851 7,666 3,990 30,528 66,040

Impairment testing for CGU containing goodwill
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill is allocated to the Group’s CGU-Alternatifbank. A cost of equity of 24.7% (2021: 24.7%) and a terminal growth rate of 2.5%
(2021: 2.5%) were used to estimate the recoverable amount of Alternatifbank.

The recoverable amount for the CGU has been calculated based on the ‘Value in Use Method’, determined by discounting the future cash flows expected to be generated from
the continuing use of the CGU. The discount rate was a pre-tax measure based on the Government Bonds 10 year yield TL, adjusted for an equity market risk premium and equity
beta.

Five years of cash flows are included in the discounted cash model. A long term growth rate into perpetuity has been determined as the lower of the nominal GDP rates for the
country in which CGU operate and the long term compound annual profit before taxes, depreciation and amortization growth rate estimated by the management. The key
assumptions described above may change as economic and market conditions change.

No impairment loss is recognized in 2022 (2021: nil) as the recoverable amount of this CGU was determined to be higher than its carrying amount.

15- OTHER ASSETS

2022 2021

Accrued income 20,782 17,251
Prepaid expenses 78,589 99,633
Accounts receivable 742,119 479,321
Repossessed collateral* 3,563,808 3,523,860
Positive fair value of derivatives (note 37) 936,075 873,873
Clearing cheques 334,897 206,327
Deferred tax assets (note 33) 19,258 53,449
Others 481,328 837,263

6,176,856 6,090,977

*This represents the value of the properties acquired in settlement of debts, which have been stated at their carrying value net of any allowance for impairment. The estimated
market values of these properties at the end of the reporting period are not materially different from the carrying values.
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16- DUE TO BANKS
2022 2021
Balances due to central banks 961,587 3,038,156
Current accounts 463,275 528,442
Placement with banks 13,297,694 6,564,929
Repurchase agreements with banks 9,264,655 7,631,743
Accrued interest 66,803 13,634
Total 24,054,014 17,776,904
17- CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
2022 2021
Current and call deposits 26,003,197 24,400,462
Saving deposits 5,948,246 5,901,947
Time deposits 50,732,362 51,418,229
Accrued interest 483,687 237,846
Total 83,167,492 81,958,484
2022 2021
Government 6,212,452 5,010,809
Government and semi government agencies 17,031,685 13,912,585
Individuals 23,217,031 23,028,915
Corporate 28,545,961 28,746,764
Non-banking financial institutions 7,676,676 11,021,565
82,683,805 81,720,638
Accrued interest 483,687 237,846
83,167,492 81,958,484
18- DEBT SECURITIES
2022 2021
EMTN unsecured Programme — Senior unsecured notes * 9,827,802 10,469,133
Senior Notes* 111,456 230,111
Subordinated Notes * 727,437 716,589
Others# - 3,816,156
Accrued interest 47,621 53,799
Total 10,714,316 15,285,788
* The following table provides the breakdown of the Debt Securities as at close of 31 December 2022.
Instrument Issuer Issued amount Issued on Maturity Coupon
EMTN - Senior notes CBQ Finance Ltd  USD 500 million * May-18 May-23 Fixed Rate 5.00%
CBQ Finance Ltd USD 36 million * Feb-19 Feb-24 LIBOR +1.95%
CBQ Finance Ltd CHF 150 million * Oct-19 Oct-23 Fixed Rate 0.38%
CBQ Finance Ltd USD 10 million * Feb-20 Feb-25 LIBOR +1.24%
CBQFinance Ltd ~ CNH 171 million * Aug-20 Aug-23 Fixed Rate 4%
CBQFinance Ltd  HKD 660 million * Aug-20 Aug-25 Fixed Rate 2.06%
CBQ Finance Ltd ~ USD 500 million * Sep-20 Sep-25 Fixed Rate 2.06%
CBQFinance Ltd  JPY 1 billion * Sep-20 Sep-23 Fixed Rate 0.60%
CBQFinance Ltd  JPY 1 billion * Nov-20 Nov-23 Fixed Rate 0.60%
CBQFinance Ltd  JPY 1.5 billion * Nov-20 Nov-23 Fixed Rate 0.65%
CBQ Finance Ltd USD 10 million * Nov-20 Nov-23 Fixed Rate 1.48%
CBQFinance Ltd  CHF 185 million * Nov-20 Nov-24 Fixed Rate 0.745%
CBQFinance Ltd  USD 10 million * Dec-20 Dec-23 Fixed Rate 1.5%
CBQFinance Ltd  USD 13.4 million * Jan-20 Jul-23 Fixed Rate 1.4%
CBQFinance Ltd  CHF 150 million * Apr-21 Apr-24 Fixed Rate 0.21%
CBQ Finance Ltd USD 700 million * May-21 May-26 Fixed Rate 2%
CBQ FinanceLtd  AUD 100 million * Jun-21 Jun-23 Fixed Rate 1%
CBQ Finance Ltd CNH 1 billion * Jul-21 Jul-23 Fixed Rate 3.22%
CBQ Finance Ltd  HKD 77 million * Aug-21 Aug-24 LIBOR + 0.48%
CBQ Finance Ltd NZD 36 million * Aug-21 Aug-31 LIBOR + 1.38%
CBQFinance Ltd  NzD 32 million * Sep-21 Sep-31 LIBOR + 1.36%
Subordinated Notes Alternatifbank USD 200 million Apr-16 Apr-26 Fixed Rate 10.5%
Senior Notes Alternatifbank TL 71 million Aug-21 Aug-23 Fixed Rate 19.3%
Alternatifbank TL 180 million Oct-22 Jan-23 Fixed Rate 20.5%
Alternatifbank TL 200 million Nov-22 Feb-23 Fixed Rate 24.0%
Alternatifbank TL 150 million Nov-22 Feb-23 Fixed Rate 22.0%

* Issued for and Guaranteed by the Bank

# Others include certificate of deposits issued by the bank.
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18- DEBT SECURITIES (CONTINUED)
Movement in debt securities are analysed as follows:

2022 2021
Balance at 1 January 15,285,788 13,107,134
Additions 1,050,165 8,831,102
Repayments (5,342,627) (6,642,025)
Amortization of discount and transaction cost 10,472 (140,791)
Accrued interest (6,179) 19,098
Exchange difference (283,303) 111,270
Balance at 31 December 10,714,316 15,285,788
The table below shows the maturity profile of debt securities:

2022 2021
Up to 1 year 3,646,191 4,575,164
Between 1 and 3 years 1,486,679 3,630,309
Over 3 years 5,581,446 7,080,315
Total 10,714,316 15,285,788
19- OTHER BORROWINGS

2022 2021
Bilateral loans 2,227,400 1,434,285
Syndicated loans 8,365,027 6,891,794
Others 5,077,280 7,300,406
Accrued interest 271,820 92,268
Total 15,941,527 15,718,753
Movement in other borrowings are as follows:

2022 2021
Balance at 1 January 15,718,753 14,125,676
Additions 8,151,786 12,308,391
Repayments (7,374,297) (9,841,975)
Amortization of discount and transaction cost 22,867 23,484
Accrued interest 179,553 40,864
Exchange difference (757,135) (937,687)
Balance at 31 December 15,941,527 15,718,753
The table below shows the maturity profile of other borrowings:

2022 2021
Up to 1 year 5,785,722 7,177,394
Between 1 and 3 years 5,642,331 2,233,117
Over 3 years 4,513,474 6,308,242
Total 15,941,527 15,718,753
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20- OTHER LIABILITIES 2022 2021
Accrued expense payable 181,791 224,637
Other provisions (Note i) 177,417 182,902
Negative fair value of derivatives (Note 37) 826,234 710,720
Unearned income 188,426 198,768
Cash margins 751,555 770,276
Accounts payable 634,388 403,924
Directors’ remuneration and meeting attendance fee 18,500 18,500
Provision for sports and social activities support fund (“Daam”) (Note 23) 70,278 57,606
Dividend payable 18,965 19,602
Managers' cheque and payment order 65,687 166,977
Unclaimed balances 14,384 13,846
Due for trade acceptances 4,305,124 5,375,401
Deferred tax liabilities (note 33) - 314
Lease liabilities (Note ii) 366,704 384,420
Employees' benefit liability (Note 31 and Note iii) 85,276 376,965
Income tax payable 16,191 12,118
Others 1,684,394 1,559,908
Net impairment losses on loan commitments and financial guarantees 318,590 174,146
Total 9,723,904 10,651,030
(i) Other provisions
Provident fund Pension fund Total Total
(a) (b) 2022 2021
Balance at 1 January 179,727 3,175 182,902 198,147
Provision made during the year (note 31) 13,338 8,117 21,455 22,447
Earnings of the fund 4,855 - 4,855 5,163
Provident fund — staff contribution 4,037 4,509 8,546 9,163
Transferred to state retirement fund authority - (12,324) (12,324) (13,221)
Payment during the year (25,210) (1) (25,211) (35,334)
Exchange difference (2,806) - (2,806) (3,463)
Balance at 31 December 173,941 3,476 177,417 182,902

(a) The provident fund includes the Group's obligations for end of service benefits to expatriate staff per Qatar labour law and the employment contracts.

(b) Pension fund contributions in respect of the national staff are paid to the State administered retirement fund at the end of each month. The Group
has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The contributions are recognized when they are due.

(ii) Lease liabilities
The table below shows the maturity profile of lease liabilities:

2022 2021
Up to 1 year 137,568 107,158
Above 1 year 229,136 277,262
Total 366,704 384,420

(iii) Employees' benefit liability

The Bank has granted performance rights to employees including senior management. Performance rights represent a contingent right to receive a cash
payment by referencing to the value of Bank shares during a specified period of time. These performance rights do not provide any entitlement to
receive Bank shares, voting rights or dividends associated with them. The fair value at the grant date was estimated using the Black Scholes model,
considering the terms and conditions upon which the performance rights were granted. Performance rights will be settled in cash.

a. The following table summarises information about options at 31 December 2022:

Year Outstanding Options
2017 4,081,063
2017 29,596,518
2018 2,254,227
2018 11,185,615
2020 100,850,617
2021 53,990,867

b. Movement during the year as follows:

2022 2021
Number of Welghter:I Number of nghte(’
options averagfe strike options averagfz strike
price price
At 1 January 201,424,907 4.44 157,566,860 3.58
Granted during the year 53,990,867 7.48 109,094,413 5.02
Exercised during the year (53,456,867) 7.48 (65,236,366) 331
At 31 December 201,958,907 5.38 201,424,907 4.44
2022 2021
Max Min Max Min
Expected volatility (%) 31.33% 26.18% 22.40% 15.70%
Dividend vield (%) 10.40% 7.29% 8.39% 2.28%
Risk - free int. rate (%) 4.61% 3.90% 2.19% 1.16%
Vesting period 3 years 3 years
Share price (QAR) 5 6.75

21- EQUITY

(a) Share capital

The issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of the Bank is QAR 4,047,253,750 (2021: QAR 4,047,253,750) divided into 4,047,253,750 (2021:
4,047,253,750) ordinary shares of QAR 1 each (2021: QAR 1 each).

2022 2021
Authorized number of ordinary shares 4,047,253,750 4,047,253,750
Nominal value of ordinary shares (QAR) 1 1
Issued and paid up capital (in thousands of Qatar Riyals) 4,047,254 4,047,254

At 31 December 2022, the authorized share capital comprised 4,047,254 thousand ordinary share (2021: 4,047,254 thousand).

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at shareholders’

Annual/Extra-ordinary General meeting of the Bank.
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21- EQUITY (CONTINUED)

(b) Legal reserve

The legal reserve of Commercial Bank and Alternatifbank are QAR 9,764 million (2021: QAR 9,764 million) and QAR 105 million (2021: QAR 104
million) respectively.

In accordance with Qatar Central Bank Law No 13 of 2012, 10% of the net profit of the Group for the year is required to be transferred to legal
reserve. Share premium collected from the issuance of new shares and sale of treasury shares is also transferred to legal reserve. Transfer to legal
reserve from net profit is mandatory until the legal reserve equals 100% of the paid up capital. This reserve is not available for distribution except in
circumstances specified in Qatar Commercial Companies Law No 11 of 2015 and is subject to pre-approval from QCB.

In accordance with the Turkish Commercial code, an entity is required to transfer 5% of net profit until the legal reserve is equal to 20% of issued and
fully paid up share capital. Rate for transfer to legal reserve goes up to 10% of net profit allocated for distribution excluding the first 5% of the
allocated profit. Share premium and proceeds from cancelled shares, if any net of related expenses are also transferred to legal reserve.

(c) General reserve

As per the Bank’s Articles of Association, the general reserve may only be used in accordance with a resolution from the General Assembly upon the
Board of Directors recommendation and after obtaining Qatar Central Bank approval.

(d) Risk reserve

In accordance with QCB regulations, a risk reserve should be maintained created to cover contingencies on both the public and private sector
financing assets, with a minimum requirement of 2.50% of the total loans and advances of the Group inside and outside Qatar after the exclusion of
the credit impairment losses and interest in suspense. The finance provided to/or secured by the Ministry of Finance or finance against cash
guarantees is excluded from the gross direct finance. During the year QAR 143 million (2021: QAR 94.2 million) was transferred to the risk reserve
account.

(e) Fair value reserve

The fair value reserve arises from the revaluation of the investment securities through FVOCI, cash flow hedges and change of post acquisition fair
value reserve of its associates and a joint arrangement.

Fair value reserve 2022 2021
Balance as at 1 January 392,230 1,000,301
- on equity securities 424,247 (235,569)
- on debt securities (782,712) (440,466)
Net amount transferred to statement of income (39) (597)
Net movement in effective portion of Cash Flow hedges (162,709) 59,629
Net change in fair value of investment in associates (60,437) 8,932
Net movement during the year (581,650) (608,071)
Transfer to retained earnings upon disposal of FVOCI equity investments (177,615) -
Balance as at 31 December (367,035) 392,230

(f) Foreign currency translation reserve

The translation reserve comprises all foreign exchange differences arising from the translation of the financial statements of foreign operations.
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21- EQUITY (CONTINUED)

(g) Other reserves

This includes the Group’s share of profit from investment in associates and a joint arrangement and non-distributable profit of subsidiaries, net of
cash dividend received, as required by QCB regulations as follows:

2022 2021
Balance as at 1 January 684,027 557,273
Share of result of associates and a joint arrangement (note 12) 222,296 129,254
Dividend from associates and a joint arrangement (note 12) (21,346) (2,500)
Net movement 200,950 126,754
Balance as at 31 December 884,977 684,027

(h) Proposed dividend
The Board of Directors has proposed a cash dividend of 25% for the year 2022 (2021: 16% cash dividend). This proposal is subject to approval at the
Annual General Assembly.

(i) Dividends
A cash dividend of 16% for the year 2021 (2020: 10% cash dividend), was approved at the Annual General Assembly held on 16 March 2022 and
distributed to shareholders.

(j) Revaluation reserve
This represents the surplus on revaluation of land and buildings that are used in Group’s operations and is not available for distribution until the
related assets have been disposed off or used.

(k) Instruments eligible for additional capital

In December 2013; the Bank raised regulatory tier 1 capital of QAR 2 billion by issuing unsecured perpetual non-cumulative unlisted Tier 1 notes. The
coupon payments are discretionary and non-cumulative. On the first call date of 30 December 2019, the interest rates on the notes have been
agreed at 5.15% (previous rate 6%) and thereafter to be reset at a prevailing sixth year mid-swap rate plus margin every sixth year which will be at 30
December 2025.

In February 2016; the Bank raised regulatory tier 1 capital of QAR 2 billion by issuing unsecured perpetual non-cumulative unlisted Tier 1 notes. The
coupon payments are discretionary and non-cumulative. On the first call date of 31 December 2021, the interest rates on the notes have been
agreed at 4.941% (previous rate 6%) and thereafter to be reset at a prevailing sixth year mid-swap rate plus margin every sixth year which will be at
29 February 2028.

In March 2021, the Bank raised additional regulatory tier 1 capital of USD 500 million (equivalent to QAR 1.82 billion) by issuing unsecured perpetual
non-cumulative listed Tier 1 notes. The coupon payments are discretionary and non-cumulative and priced at a fixed rate of 4.5% per annum,
payable half yearly until the first reset date and thereafter to be reset every five years at the relevant reset reference rate plus the margin converted
from an annual to a semi-annual rate in accordance with market conditions. The first reset date will be 3 March 2026.

The Notes are ranked junior to the Bank’s existing unsubordinated obligations including existing subordinated debt and depositors, pari passu to all
current and future subordinated obligations and senior to the ordinary shares issued by the Bank.

The Notes have no fixed redemption date and the Bank can only redeem the Notes in the limited circumstance as mentioned in the

term sheet i.e. regulatory / tax redemption and other general redemption conditions solely at the Bank’s discretion. The Bank might be required to
write-off the proposed Capital issue, if a “loss absorption” event is triggered and the Bank has non-discretionary obligation to deliver cash or financial
assets. These notes have been classified under equity.

22- OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

2022 2021
Changes in fair value of investments in debt securities designated at FVOCI
(IFRS 9):
Positive change in fair value 326 38,001
Negative change in fair value (783,038) (478,467)
Net change in fair value (782,712) (440,466)
Net amount transferred to profit or loss* (39) (597)
Foreign currency translation differences for foreign operation (2,135,828) (610,104)
Share of other comprehensive income of associates and a joint arrangement (64,370) (6,309)
Net changes in FV of Cash Flow hedges (162,708) 59,629
(3,145,657) (997,847)
Net changes in fair value of equity investments designated at FVOCI (IFRS 9):
Net changes in FV of equity investments — FVOCI 424,246 (235,569)
Share of other comprehensive income of associates and a joint arrangement 3,933 15,241
Revaluation on land and buildings 63,925 (269,158)
Hyperinflation impact 2,290,119 -
Total other comprehensive loss (363,434) (1,487,333)

*Net amount transferred to profit or loss includes a positive change in fair value of QAR 48 thousand (2021: QAR 597 thousnad) and a negative
change in fair value of QAR 9 thousand (2021: QAR Nil).
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23- CONTRIBUTION TO PROVISION FOR SPORTS AND SOCIAL ACTIVITIES SUPPORT FUND

Pursuant to Law No. 13 of 2008, the Bank made an appropriation of QAR 70.3 million (2021: QAR 57.6 million) from retained earnings for its
contribution to the Social and Sports Activities Support Fund of Qatar. This amount represents 2.5% of the net profit of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2022.

24- INTEREST INCOME

2022 2021
Loans and advances to customers 5,546,214 4,528,471
Debt securities 1,370,765 1,240,153
Amounts deposited with banks 487,229 184,504
Amounts deposited with central banks 68,749 59,320
7,472,957 6,012,448

The amounts reported above include interest income, calculated using the effective interest method, that relate to, at amortized cost QAR 7,028
million (2021 : QAR 5,536 million) and at fair value QAR 445 million (2021: QAR 476 million).

25- INTEREST EXPENSE

2022 2021
Customer deposits 2,020,140 1,513,679
Debt securities 301,009 337,807
Other borrowings 596,130 318,648
Interest expense on lease liabilities 2,757 3,127
Amount deposited by central banks and other banks 446,912 137,658
3,366,948 2,310,919

The amounts reported above include interest expense, calculated using the effective interest method, on financial liabilities at amortized cost.

26- FEE AND COMMISSION INCOME

2022 2021
Loans and advances 267,090 275,014
Credit and debit card fees 615,178 484,935
Indirect credit facilities 157,483 125,946
Banking and other operations 301,595 437,083
1,341,346 1,322,978
27- FEE AND COMMISSION EXPENSE
2022 2021
Credit and debit card fees 443,334 305,511
Brokerage services 84,490 41,750
Others 23,562 47,926
551,386 395,187
28- NET FOREIGN EXCHANGE GAIN
2022 2021
Dealing in foreign currencies & revaluation of spot assets 415,341 309,362
29- NET (LOSS) / INCOME FROM INVESTMENT SECURITIES
2022 2021
Net gain on disposal of investment securities measured at fair value 50,626 10,745
Net Change in Fair-value of Investment securities (229,790) 4,553
Dividend income 37,829 9,609

(141,335) 24,907
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30- OTHER INCOME
2022 2021
Rental and other income 124,024 137,121
31- STAFF COSTS
2022 2021
Salary and benefits (Note) 559,029 910,700
Health care and medical insurance expenses 13,526 13,264
Staff end of services and pension fund contribution (Note 20 (i)) 21,455 22,447
Training and education 1,171 610
595,181 947,021
Note: Salary and benefits include a credit of QR 67 million (2021: a cost of QAR 329 million) with respect to performance rights due to decline in the market value.
32- OTHER EXPENSES
2022 2021
Marketing and advertisement 32,527 35,306
Professional fees 18,434 23,413
Communication, utilities and insurance 46,986 51,711
Board of Directors’ remuneration 18,500 18,500
Occupancy, IT consumables and maintenance 59,679 47,863
Travel and related costs 1,057 331
Printing and stationery 4,916 4,573
Outsourcing service costs 22,846 24,147
Others 35,773 54,499
240,718 260,343
33- INCOME TAX EXPENSE
The components of income tax expense for the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021 are as follows:
2022 2021
Current income tax 77,172 9,615
Deferred tax (benefit) / expense 37,173 (1,010)
114,345 8,605
Profit Before Tax 2,925,453 2,312,859
Less: Profit not Subject to Tax (2,453,401) (2,164,207)
Profit Subject to Tax 472,052 148,652
Effective tax rate 24.22% 5.79%
Tax Calculated Based on the Current Tax Rate (Effective Rate) 114,345 8,603
Income not subject to taxation 54,684 611,526
Expenses not deductible for taxation (85,923) (455,292)
Adjustments related to prior years 31,239 (156,232)
Income tax expense 114,345 8,605
Movement in Deferred Tax Balances
31 December 2022 Recognized in Deferred tax
Net balances at Income Exchange Net Asset Liability
1January Statement ocl difference
Property and Equipment 7,145 (22,751) - (1,415) (17,021) (17,021) -
Provisions 56,928 55,382 - (70,757) 41,553 41,553 -
Derivatives and investment securities (33,951) 15,940 (5,129) 31,685 8,545 8,545 -
Unearned Revenue 3,966 3,098 - (4,782) 2,282 2,282 -
Tax losses carried forward 17,644 3,074 - (20,717) 1 - -
Others 1,403 (17,570) - 65 (16,102) (16,101) -
53,135 37,173 (5,129) (65,921) 19,258 19,258 -
31 December 2021 Recognized in Deferred tax
Net balances at Income Exchange Net Asset Liability
1 January Statement ocl difference
Property and Equipment 2,594 8,962 - (4,411) 7,145 7,145 -
Provisions 60,172 36,998 382 (40,624) 56,928 56,928 -
Derivatives and investment securities 16,022 (74,416) 4,844 19,599 (33,951) (33,951) -
Unearned Revenue 5,551 1,457 - (3,042) 3,966 3,966 -
Tax losses carried forward 26 27,587 - (9,969) 17,644 17,644 -
Others 2,071 422 - (1,090) 1,403 1,717 (314)
86,436 1,010 5,226 (39,537) 53,135 53,449 (314)
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34- EARNINGS PER SHARE

Earnings per share of the Bank is calculated by dividing profit for the year attributable to the equity holders of the Bank by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares in issue during the year:

2022 2021
Basic and diluted
Profit for the year attributable to the equity holders of the Bank 2,811,108 2,304,253
Less: Dividend on Instrument eligible for additional capital (283,720) (263,950)
Profit for EPS calculation 2,527,388 2,040,303
Weighted average number of outstanding shares in thousands (Note 21 (a)) 4,047,254 4,047,254
Basic and diluted earnings per share (QAR) 0.62 0.50
35- CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CAPTIAL COMMITMENTS

2022 2021
(a) Contingent liabilities
Unutilized credit facilities 3,855,417 2,433,180
Guarantees 17,631,602 18,178,171
Letters of credit 3,034,342 3,044,915
Total 24,521,361 23,656,266
(b) Capital commitments
Total 211,837 315,200

Unused facilities
Commitments to extend credit represent contractual commitments to make loans and revolving credits. The total contractual amounts do not
necessarily represent future cash requirements, since commitments may expire without being drawn upon.

Guarantees and letters of credit
Guarantees and letters of credit make the group liable to make payments on behalf of customers in the event of a specific event. Guarantees and
standby letters of credit carry the same credit risk as loans.
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36- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
2022 2021
Cash and balances with central banks * 3,388,384 12,760,381
Due from banks up to 90 days 10,911,980 6,200,703
14,300,364 18,961,084

*Cash and balances with central banks exclude the mandatory cash reserve.
37- DERIVATIVES

PO N oo simente s T
At 31 December 2022:
Derivatives held for trading:
Interest rate swaps 424,538 301,604 31,101,823 5,204,483 14,174,910 9,306,842 2,415,588
Forward foreign exchange contracts & 415,901 407,088 24,669,767 9,781,898 8,566,802 5,864,490 456,577
others
Derivatives held for fair value hedges:
Interest rate swaps 94,367 - 946,400 - - - 946,400
Derivatives held for cash flow hedges:
Forward foreign exchange contracts & - 97,512 4,359,346 - 1,359,635 2,471,589 528,122
others
Interest rate swaps 1,269 20,030 963,084 116,737 690,697 155,650 -
Total 936,075 826,234 62,040,420 15,103,118 24,792,044 17,798,571 4,346,687
At 31 December 2021:
Derivatives held for trading:
Interest rate swaps 538,434 421,783 14,032,962 103,798 484,356 4,385,723 9,059,085
Forward foreign exchange contracts & 309,966 173,870 46,444,284 9,675,694 15,017,203 21,322,186 429,201
others
Derivatives held for fair value hedges:
Interest rate swaps - 114,416 1,892,800 - - - 1,892,800
Derivatives held for cash flow hedges:
Forward foreign exchange contracts & 1,646 - 9,317,620 - 767,528 7,872,492 677,600
others
Interest rate swaps 23,827 651 4,081,789 409,404 3,429,407 242,978 -
Total 873,873 710,720 75,769,455 10,188,896 19,698,494 33,823,379 12,058,686

The bank maintains strict control limits on net open derivative positions, i.e. the difference between purchase and sale contracts, by both amount and term.
At any one time the amount subject to credit risk is limited to the current fair value of instruments that are favourable to the bank (i.e. assets) which in
relation to derivatives is only a small fraction of the contract or notional values used to express the volume of instruments outstanding. This credit risk
exposure is managed as part of the overall lending limits with customers, together with potential exposures from market movements. Collateral or other
security is not usually obtained for credit risk exposures on these instruments, except where the bank requires margin deposits from counter-parties.

At 31 December 2022, the Group held the following derivatives as hedging instruments:-

Cash Flow Hedges:

Interest Rate Swaps

Cross Currency Swaps

Fair value Hedges:

Interest Rate Swaps

Hedged item

Borrowings

Bond Issuance

Bond Issuance

Loans

Govt Bonds

Description

Floating for
fixed
TRY to USD

Floating for
fixed

CHF to USD

CNH to USD

HKD to USD

JPY to USD

AUD to USD

NZD to USD

JPY to USD

Fixed for
floating

Hedging instrument

Currency

TRY

usD
TRY

usb

usD

CHF
usD
CNH
usD
HKD
usD
JPY
usD
AUD
usD
NzD
usD
JPY

Notional in
currency

2,350,000,000

6,685,100
125,000,000

146,000,000

513,682,109

485,000,000
179,033,979
1,171,000,000
95,053,138
737,000,000
33,957,809
3,500,000,000
77,510,000
100,000,000
48,043,480
68,000,000
155,074,752
16,700,000,000

260,000,000

Average Rate

22.5%

5.0%
23.0%

2.8%

2.7%

1.1%
1.1%
3.3%
1.9%
2.4%
1.2%
0.6%
1.1%
1.0%
1.1%
4.5%
5.9%
0.3%

2.79%
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38- FUND MANAGEMENT

As at the end of the reporting date, the Group holds QAR 452 million (2021: QAR 706 million) worth of international investment
securities on behalf of its customers. Out of this amount, investment securities with a value of QAR 452 million (2021: QAR 644
million) are held with an international custody and settlement house. The remaining investment securities are held with the
financial institutions through whom the securities were purchased. These financial institutions are industry leaders in their
respective fields. The Group has established maximum limits for such holding with each financial institution according to its risk
management policy.

39- RELATED PARTIES

Related parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant
influence over the other party in making financial or operational decisions. Related parties of the Group include board
members, close family members of the Board members, entities which are controlled, jointly controlled or significantly
influenced by the Board members, subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures and key management personnel of the Group. Key
management personnel comprise those executive committee members “EXCO” of the Group who are involved in the strategic
planning, decision making and controlling the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly. The terms of these transactions are
approved by the Group’s management and are made on terms agreed by the Board of Directors or management.

A significant portion of the loans, advances and financing activities' balance at 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021 with
the members of the Board and the companies in which they have significant influence are secured against tangible collateral or
personal guarantees. Moreover, the loans, advances and financing activities are performing satisfactorily honoring all
obligations.

2022 2021

Board members of the bank

- Loans, advances and financing activities (a) 1,523,864 1,639,417

- Deposits 789,391 1,620,662

- Contingent liabilities and other commitments 13,809 2,653

- Interest and fee income 122,396 56,413

- Interest paid on deposits accounts of board members 29,325 9,925

- Remuneration 18,500 18,500
Associates and joint arrangement companies
Due from banks 145,600 145,600
Due to banks 51,980 22,087
Deposits 5,995 6,660
Contingent liabilities 10,073 13,849

- Interest paid to associates 1,297 97
Key management of the bank

- Remuneration and other benefits* 47,115 41,698

- Loans and advances 7,522 4,747

* In addition to the above remuneration and other benefits, employees of the bank including senior management has been
granted performance rights. At 31 December 2022, cost for performance rights for senior management was a credit of QAR 43.3
million (2021: charge of QAR 170.7 million).
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2022 2021
ASSETS
Cash and balances with central banks 6,681,125 15,901,765
Due from banks 20,570,160 10,921,498
Loans and advances to customers 91,144,072 90,021,904
Investment securities 27,655,887 24,369,757
Investment in associates and a joint arrangement and subsidiaries 5,858,557 4,109,786
Property and equipment 2,536,627 2,359,247
Other assets 5,655,181 5,423,227
TOTAL ASSETS 160,101,609 153,107,184
LIABILITIES
Due to banks 23,950,009 17,684,588
Customer deposits 77,632,361 75,569,974
Debt securities 9,871,317 14,330,996
Other borrowings 13,439,626 12,373,748
Other liabilities 8,876,581 9,627,419
TOTAL LIABILITIES 133,769,894 129,586,725
EQUITY
Share capital 4,047,254 4,047,254
Legal reserve 9,763,429 9,763,429
General reserve 26,500 26,500
Risk reserve 2,340,332 2,197,217
Fair value reserve (371,263) 417,617
Foreign currency translation reserve (1,481,504) (3,136,032)
Other reserves 834,978 634,027
Revaluation reserve 995,636 995,636
Retained earnings 4,356,353 2,754,811
TOTAL EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE 20,511,715 17,700,459
BANK
Instruments eligible for additional capital 5,820,000 5,820,000
TOTAL EQUITY 26,331,715 23,520,459
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 160,101,609 153,107,184
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(b) statement of income - Parent

2022 2021
Interest income 5,857,991 4,698,985
Interest expense (2,186,287) (1,236,765)
Net interest income 3,671,704 3,462,220
Fee and commission income 1,131,956 1,177,422
Fee and commission expense (466,892) (353,292)
Net fee and commission income 665,064 824,130
Net foreign exchange gain 371,060 304,928
Net income from investment securities (149,015) 15,814
Other operating income 79,258 78,808
Net operating income 4,638,071 4,685,900
Staff costs (358,950) (736,870)
Depreciation (121,877) (115,568)
Amortization and impairment of intangible assets (46,268) (46,268)
Net impairment (losses)/reversal on investment securities (11,480) (2,335)
Net impairment losses on loans and advances to customers (990,317) (1,009,438)
Net impairment losses on other financial assets (153,478) 1,329
Impairment on Investment in an Associate - (291,000)
Other provisions (71,210) (21,697)
Other expenses (337,238) (299,846)
Profit for the year 2,547,253 2,164,207
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